
Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 02/24/11
                                               Agenda Item 5A 

 

 

 
ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

MINUTES OF JANUARY 27, 2011 
OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 

  
 
1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 
 
2. Roll Call 
Parmelee conducted the roll call to confirm quorum. The meeting roster is attached.  
 
3. Public Comment 
There was no public comment. 

 
4.0 Chair/Vice-Chair’s Report 
 
5. Approval of Consent Calendar   
5B.   Bicycle and Pedestrian Grant Funds: 
5B1. Approval of Reallocation of Measure B Funds from the San Leandro Bay  Trail Slough Bridge 

Project  
5B2. Approval of Measure B Funds for Bike to Work and Step into Life Promotions and 

Bicycle/Pedestrian Counts  
5C.   Approval of Revised Lifeline Transportation Program  
5D. Approval of Countywide Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Program Request for Proposals  Release  
5E. Review Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) Program FY 2011/12 Call for Projects 

Information  
5F. Review of Project Study Report/PID Strategy for FY 2010/11  
5G. Approval of Measure B Funding Allocation to the Construction Phase of the I-238 Widening 

Project and Authorization for Executive Director to execute the necessary Funding Agreements 
and/or Amendments to Funding Agreements to reflect the Allocation (ACTIA 21)  

5H. Approval of Measure B Funding Allocation and Other Necessary Actions to Obtain 
Environmental Clearance for the ACTIA Measure B-funded I-880/Broadway-Jackson  
Interchange Improvement Project (ACTIA 10)  

5I. I-580 Eastbound Express Lane Project - Approval of the preparation and issuance of a Request 
for Proposals (RFP) to obtain a System Manager contract  

5J. I-580 Westbound Express Lane Project - Approval for Staff to Prepare and Release a Request for 
Proposals (RFP) to Prepare a Project Study Report  

5K. Approval of I-580 San Leandro Soundwall Project Contract Acceptance  
5L. Approval of Revised ACTIA Sales Tax Budget for FY 201-11  
5M. Approval of FY 2010-2011 Budget – Second Quarter Update for ACCMA  
5N.  Approval of Interim Benefits Resolution  

Page 1



Alameda County Transportation Commission                                                Minutes of January 27, 2011 Commission Meeting  
                                                                                               Page 2 of 5 
 

 

5O. Approval of Agency Work Program and Executive Director’s Objectives for FY 2010-11  
5P. Approval of Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement with the Bay Area 

Program Management Group, LLC (A10-0017) for additional and deferred program and project 
management services from previous fiscal year  

5Q. Approval of the Consolidated Annually Renewed Contracts Plan for Administrative Services for 
Fiscal Year 2011-12  

Item 5P was pulled from the Consent Calendar. A motion to approve the consent calendar was made by 
Director Blalock; a second was made by.  The motion passed 19-0. 
 
After some discussions on Item 5P, a motion to approve staff recommendation was made by Director 
Harper; a second was made by Mayor Kamena.  The motion passed 19-0. 
 
6.  Community Advisory Committee Reports  
6A. Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) 
Midori Tabata stated that BPAC last met on December 9, 2010. At this meeting BCAP took action on 
three items. BPAC provided input to the Update to the Bicycle Pedestrian Plan specifically on the 
chapters: Evaluation of Current Practices and Vision, Goals, and Objectives. They also commended the 
City of San Leandro for prudent management of grant dollars in the construction of the San Leandro 
Slough Bridge by saving $975, 000. They decided to recommend the use of these funds as follows: 
$125,000 to San Leandro to recover design costs, $65,000 previously approved to fund the matching 
grant for the Safe Routes 2 School BikeMobile Project, $484,500 to fund the East Bay Greenway 
project, and $299,500 to be returned to the discretionary fund for future use. BPAC could not agree to 
fund  the extension of the Marina Bay Trail segment of the Bay Trail because this was a new project that 
they have not reviewed and evaluated. However, BPAC recommended $30,000 in funding the 
following: $10,000 for Alameda County 2011 Bike to Work Day promotion, $5,000 in additional 
funding for the new Step into Life Pedestrian campaign, and $15,000 to conduct pedestrian and bike 
counts in 2011. She also said that Jeremy Johansen of San Leandro attended his first committee meeting 
and BPAC have one vacancy at present. 

 
6B. Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) 
Barry Ferrier stated that the CAC held their meeting and the Central County Transportation Forum on 
January 20, 2011 at the Hayward City Hall. He said that staff gave an overview of what is happening on 
the CWTP-TEP and encouraged them to actively participate in public outreach. Some of the areas 
covered were: SB 375 and its impact on land use, planning and funding, an overview of the briefing 
book and its purpose, the overall Process Map and Schedule for the CWTP-TEP planning effort for all 
of 2011 and 2012, the four public workshops coming up in late February and early March, and the 
Outreach  Toolkit. The following presentations were also made during the Transportation Forum: (a) the 
newly formed Alameda CTC; (b) the Regional and Countywide Transportation Planning Effort; (c) East 
Bay Green Way; (d) Senior Travel Training; (e) 1-880 Corridor Improvements; (f) Route 238 
Improvements through Hayward; and (g) Lewelling/East Lewelling Blvd. Widening Project.  He said 
that the next CAC meeting and East County Transportation Forum is scheduled on April 21, 2011 at the 
Dublin City Hall.  
 
6C. Citizens Watchdog Committee (CWC) 
James Paxson, stated that CWC met on January 10, 2011. They reviewed the audit and compliance 
reports presented to the Commission and he is happy that these reports are available on the web for the 

Page 2

http://www.alamedactc.com/files/managed/Document/727/6A_BPAC_Roster_101810.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.com/files/managed/Document/727/6A_BPAC_Roster_101810.pdf


Alameda County Transportation Commission                                                Minutes of January 27, 2011 Commission Meeting  
                                                                                               Page 3 of 5 
 

 

public to see.  Some of the substantive comments they have on the reports is to receive information 
regarding outstanding fund balances of the agencies and the intent for their use. He also said that at the 
meeting they received a briefing on the regional transportation SCS process and the Countywide 
Transportation Plan, leadership training by MIG, and a review of the Brown Act. He said that their next 
meeting is scheduled on March 14. 
 
6D. Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee (PAPCO) 
Carolyn Orr, Vice Chair of PAPCO stated that PAPCO met on January 24, 2011 and discussed different 
options for Gap funding and will bring their recommendations to the Commission in the coming months. 
She said  that they received a presentation on the Outreach Toolkit for the Countywide Transportation 
Plan. She also stated that Ana-Marie Jones from Collaborating Agencies Responding to Disasters 
(CARD) helped them conduct a preparedness drill called a “slo-mo-go” and they learned about options 
for people with different abilities to protect themselves or shelter in an emergency. She said that they 
will begin to plan for their Annual Mobility Workshop in July, learn about Clipper for seniors and 
people with disabilities, review programs’ reports and applications for funding, and provide more input 
on the Countywide Pedestrian and Bicycle Plans Update. She informed the Commission that current 
vacancies in PAPCO are with LAVTA, and the Cities of Alameda, Albany, Newark, Piedmont, and San 
Leandro. 
   
7. Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee Action Items 
7A. Approval of 2011 Congestion Management Program (CMP) Update Schedule and Issues     
Saravana Suthanthira stated that the CMP legislation requires the CMA to develop, adopt, and update a 
CMP every two years. The core elements to be included in the CMP are:  (a) Level of Service Standards 
(LOS); (b) Performance Element; (c) Travel Demand Element; (d) Land Use Analysis Program; (e) 
Seven Year Capital Improvement Program; and (f) Other-Countywide Travel Demand Model. She also 
discussed the seven new issues to be addressed: (1) Identify how to use the CMP as a tool to better 
manage and formulate strategies for an effective Alameda County transportation system; (2) Include 
CWTP-TEP development outcomes; (3) Explore multi-modal LOS standards and its applicability to 
CMP; (4) Update in the context of SB 375; (5) Identify potential Corridor or Area based plans and 
studies in the county; (6) Update CEQA requirements in the context of CMP; and (7) Incorporate 
Vehicle Registration Fee projects, guidelines and policies. She recommended that the Commission 
approve the schedule and summary of issues to address in the update of 2011 CMP. A motion to 
approve staff recommendation was made by Councilmember Reid; a second was made by Supervisor 
Haggerty. The motion passed 23-0 
 
7B. Review of Sustainable Community Strategy (SCS)/Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) 

and Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP)/Transportation Expenditure Plan 
Information  

Beth Walukas presented an update on SCS/RTP and CWTP-TEP. She presented the different regional 
and countywide planning activities scheduled for the first quarter of 2011. She discussed the initial 
vision scenario. She also presented a summary of the Alameda CTC Board Retreat breakout session 
discussion. She said that there were seven key themes in the 2010 Retreat: (1) get incentives right; (2) 
The private sector must be at the table; (3) land use reform is not just about housing; (4) need to provide 
rich and diverse transportation choices; (5) whatever is built, it must also be operated and maintained; 
(6) new technologies must continue to be developed and utilized; (7) project and program priorities must 
emphasize all modes. This item was for information only. 

Page 3

http://www.alamedactc.com/files/managed/Document/731/7A_Legislative_Update_101810.pdf


Alameda County Transportation Commission                                                Minutes of January 27, 2011 Commission Meeting  
                                                                                               Page 4 of 5 
 

 

 
7C. Approval of 2011 Alameda CTC Legislative Program  
7D. Legislative Update  
Tess Lengyel discussed Items 7C and 7D.  On legislative update, she stated that Governor Brown’s 
budget proposal includes $84.6 billion in General Fund spending for 2011-12. The proposed budget 
includes $12.5 in spending reductions, $12 billion in revenue extensions and modifications, and $1.9 
billion in other solutions to close the gap. She also discussed the Governor’s proposed gas tax swap.  On 
the federal update, she stated that support for infrastructure was evident on the President’s State of the 
Union’s speech. However, he wily l not sign any bills that have earmarks in them. She said that staff 
responded to a request from Congressman Garamendi to submit projects but unfortunately, last week he 
was taken off of the Transportation and Infrastructure Committee.   
 
She recommended that the Commission approve the 2011 Alameda CTC Legislative Program approved 
at the PPLC meeting with the inclusion of seismic safety upgrades as part of the general funding 
priorities, and HOT lane implementation to include standardizing toll lane striping between state and 
federal requirements under project delivery priorities. She also recommended that the Commission 
support the Governor’s budget on the gas tax swap. A motion to approve staff recommendations was 
made by Supervisor Haggerty; a second was made by Vice Mayor Chiang. The motion passed 23-0 
 
8. Programs and Projects Committee Action Items 
On Consent. 
 
9.  Finance and Administration Committee Action Items 
9A. Presentation of Independent Review of Specific Financial Functions of the former Alameda 

County Congestion Management Agency (ACCMA) and the Alameda County 
Transportation Improvement Authority (ACTIA)  

Arthur Dao stated that the merger provided a good opportunity to review essential functions and it was a 
management-level review and not a detailed audit. The main goal was to identify “hot spots” requiring 
immediate attention. A summary of the key findings are as follows: (a) There were no fatal flaws; (b) 
Budgeting challenges and alignment of expenses and revenues need to be addressed in the near term to 
achieve long term financial sustainability; (c) Policy reconciliation and documentation of procedures 
would facilitate consistent and accurate budgeting and administration; and (d) Additional research could 
support consolidation of cost allocation procedures, funding stability for CMA core functions, and 
formalized methods for local fund exchanges. He added that he will be presenting a business plan to the 
Commission next month. Director Harper requested clarifications on the CMA’s direct cost charging 
and local fund exchanges.  
 
There was one public comment from Sanjiv Handa of East Bay News Service. He said that the previous 
agencies did not do a good job on public records request. He is requesting that the merged agency be 
more responsive to such requests including requests for RFPs and to deal with Brown Act issues 
prompltly.  
 
9B. Approval to Interview Firms then Negotiate and Execute a Contract with the Top-ranked  

Firm for Public Opinion Research Services for Development of a Transportation 
Expenditure Plan  

Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 02/24/11
Agenda Item 5B 

 
 

Memorandum 
 
DATE: February 14, 2011 
 
TO:  Alameda County Transportation Commission 
 
FROM: Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee 
 
SUBJECT: Approval of Tri-Valley Triangle Study Final Plan Recommendations:  Projects Re-

Sequencing   
 
Recommendations 
It is recommended that the Commission reconsider the project implementation sequencing included in 
the Tri-Valley Triangle Study Final Plan that was approved by the Alameda County Congestion 
Management Agency’s (ACCMA) Board on June 26, 2007.  The Commission is also requested to 
approve the project implementation sequencing included in the attached Hybrid 1A Option 
(Attachment A) with the following condition: 
 
• The Tri-Valley transportation and priorities commitments in the executed Policy Statement 

Regarding Transportation Priorities and Commitments in the Tri-Valley (Attachment C) be 
implemented, specifically with  Stoneridge Drive be constructed, open to traffic and connected to 
El Charro Road before construction can begin on State Route 84 as a four lane facility between 
Pigeon Pass and Interstate 680.   

 
Summary 
The ACCMA, now Alameda CTC, working with the local and regional partners from 2004 through 
2007 on the Tri-Valley Triangle Study Final Plan, developed a long range plan for sequencing and 
implementing transportation projects that would benefit the region in the I-580, I-680 and Route 84 
corridors. The Study was led by an appointed Policy Advisory Committee and supported by a 
Technical Advisory Committee.  At its March 26, 2007 meeting, the Policy Advisory Committee could 
not reach consensus on a final plan and forwarded two options to the ACCMA Board for 
consideration:  Hybrid 1A and Hybrid 1 (Attachments A and B).  The only difference between the two 
options is that Hybrid 1A added the State Route 84 project as project number 7 and Hybrid 1 did not 
include State Route 84 at all.   
 
In 2007, the ACCMA Board considered both options at its April and again at its June meetings and 
ultimately approved a variation of Hybrid 1, which added State Route 84 as project number 12.  In Fall 
2010, the four Tri-Valley jurisdictions developed an agreement entitled Policy Statement Regarding 
Transportation Priorities and Commitments in the Tri-Valley  (Attachment C) that identified local and 
regional transportation priorities and commitments in the Tri-Valley area. The Policy Statement 
includes a request to Alameda CTC for approval of Hybrid 1A from the Triangle Study and includes 
State Route 84 Widening as Project 7 on the list.  In view of the local consensus on the local and 

Page 9



Alameda County Transportation Commission  February 24, 2011 
   Page 2        

 
regional transportation priorities and based on their request, the Alameda CTC Board is requested to 
reconsider the Tri-Valley Triangle Study sequencing and implementation of projects and approve 
Hybrid 1A on condition that local transportation priorities agreed to in the Policy Statement Regarding 
Transportation Priorities and Commitments in the Tri-Valley be implemented, including that 
Stoneridge Drive be constructed, open to traffic and connected to El Charro Road before construction 
can begin on State Route 84 between Pigeon Pass and Interstate 680.  
 
Discussion 
The I-580, I-680 and State Route 84 corridors in the Tri-Valley are important gateway travel corridors 
from San Joaquin and Contra Costa counties into Alameda County and to the Silicon Valley. Since 
2001, the I-580 corridor in the Tri-Valley has been consistently ranked the second and third or fourth 
most congested location in the Bay Area region. Given the importance of these three corridors in 
maintaining better connections and mobility within the county and the region, several transportation 
improvement projects and studies were undertaken.  
 
Tri-Valley Triangle Study  
The ACCMA, now the Alameda CTC, worked with the local and regional partners from 2004 through 
2007 on the Tri-Valley Triangle Study.  The purpose of the Study was to develop, by consensus, a long 
range plan for sequencing and implementing transportation projects that would benefit the region in the 
I-580, I-680 and Route 84 corridors. The study was done under the direction of an appointed Policy 
Advisory Committee consisting of two representatives from the three cities (Dublin, Livermore and 
Pleasanton) and Alameda County and a Technical Advisory Committee consisting of city and county 
staff, Caltrans and the Alameda County Transportation Improvement Authority (ACTIA), who is also 
now part of Alameda CTC. 
 
After two years of effort, the Tri-Valley Triangle Study Final Plan identified twelve transportation 
improvement projects, which are shown in Hybrid 1A (Attachment B).   At its final meeting on March 
26, 2007, the Policy Advisory Committee could not reach consensus on a final plan and adopted 
Hybrid 1, without the State Route 84 project, on a vote of 6 to 2 and forwarded two options to the 
ACCMA Board for consideration:  Hybrid 1A and Hybrid 1 (Attachments A and B).  The only 
difference between the two options is that Hybrid 1A added the State Route 84 project as project 
number 7 and Hybrid 1 did not include State Route 84 at all.  
 
The CMA Board initially adopted Hybrid 1 (without State Route 84) at its April 26, 2007 Board 
meeting. However, at its June 26, 2007 Board meeting, this item was reconsidered and a variation of 
Hybrid 1 was approved.  The ACCMA Board approved Hybrid 1 with State Route 84 inserted as the 
last project (12th) on the list with the condition that when local transportation improvement priorities, 
including adding the Stoneridge Drive Extension back into the arterial system, were established by the 
local jurisdictions, the ACCMA Board would reconsider its support of Hybrid 1A, which includes 
State Route 84 as the 7th project on the list.   
 
Policy Statement Regarding Transportation Priorities and Commitments in the Tri-Valley 
Understanding the need for coordinated transportation improvements to sustain and support a viable 
local and regional roadway network, the Tri-Valley jurisdictions jointly developed and adopted a 
Policy Statement regarding the Transportation Priorities and Commitments in the Tri-Valley 

Page 10



Alameda County Transportation Commission  February 24, 2011 
   Page 3        

 
(Attachment C) in the Fall 2010. The policy statement identifies the local transportation priorities in 
two phases:  

• Phase 1:  consists of the following arterial connections:  Dublin Boulevard from its current 
eastern terminus to Fallon Road as a 4 lane roadway, Jack London Boulevard between Isabel 
Parkway and El Charro Road as a 2 lane roadway (4 lanes at the intersections of El Charro 
Road and Isabel Parkway) and Stoneridge Drive from its current eastern terminus to El Charro 
Road as a 2 lane roadway (with 4 lanes at the intersection of El Charro Road); and  

 
• Phase 2:  consists of the following arterial connections: Dublin Boulevard from Fallon road to 

North Canyons Parkway as a 4 lane roadway and North Canyons Parkway from its current 
terminus to Dublin Boulevard as a 4 lane roadway.  In addition to these new arterial 
connections, the following roadways will be widened:  Dublin Boulevard from Tassajara Road 
to Fallon Road to a 6 lane roadway, Jack London Boulevard to a 4 lane roadway and 
Stoneridge Drive to a 4 lane roadway.   

 
The Policy Statement includes a request to the ACCMA, now Alameda CTC, to approve  Hybrid 1A 
that includes State Route 84 as the 7th project on the list.  The Policy Statement also includes a 
conditional support from all jurisdictions that upon construction of Phase 1 improvements in 
Pleasanton, each member agency will support item 7 from Hybrid 1A, which includes the construction 
of State Route 84 as a 4 lane facility between Pigeon Pass to I-680, including ramp improvements at 
the SR 84/I-680 interchange and construction of a southbound auxiliary lane on I-680 from State Route 
84 to Andrade Road.   
 
The Tri-Valley jurisdictions jointly adopting a Policy Statement with a list of local transportation 
priorities in the Tri-Valley area is a significant step forward. In view of this important consensus and 
the request from the jurisdictions for the Alameda CTC Board to support Hybrid1A, which includes 
State Route 84 as the 7th project on the list, it is recommended that the Alameda CTC Board reconsider 
the Tri-Valley Triangle Study Final Plan sequencing and implementation of projects and approve 
alternative Hybrid 1A that includes SR 84 widening between Pigeon Pass and I-680 as project 7 on the 
list with a condition that local transportation priorities agreed to in the Policy Statement Regarding 
Transportation Priorities and Commitments in the Tri-Valley be implemented, including that 
Stoneridge Drive be constructed, open to traffic and connected to El Charro before construction can 
begin on State Route 84 between Pigeon Pass and Interstate 680.  This does not preclude project 
development occurring on any project, including State Route 84 between Pigeon Pass and Interstate 
680.   
 
Fiscal Impact 
None 
 
Attachments 
Attachment A: Alternative Hybrid 1A 
Attachment B: Alternative Hybrid 1 

Page 11



Alameda County Transportation Commission  February 24, 2011 
   Page 4        

 
Attachment C: Signed Policy Statement by the County of Alameda and the Cities of Dublin, Livermore 

and Pleasanton Regarding Transportation Priorities and Commitments in the Tri-
Valley 

Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21

Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 02/24/11 
                                                      Agenda Item 5C



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 02/24/11
Agenda Item 5D 

                                                                                                                                                   
Memorandum 

 

DATE: February 14, 2011 

TO:  Alameda County Transportation Commission  

FROM: Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee 

SUBJECT: Receive Report on Environmental Documents/General Plan Amendments 
Reviewed 

 

Recommendation 
This item is for information only. No action is requested. 
 
Summary 
This item fulfills one of the requirements under the Land Use Analysis Program (LUAP) element 
of the Congestion Management Program (CMP). For the LUAP, Alameda CTC staff is required to 
review and comment on Notices of Preparation (NOP), General Plan Amendments (GPA), and 
Environmental Impact Reports (EIR) that are submitted and report to the Board on comments 
made.  
 
In December 2010 and January 2011, staff reviewed three Notices of Preparations and comments 
are attached for one of them. The other Notices of Preparations were exempt from comment.     
 
Attachments 
Attachment A – Comment letter for the Victory Court Ballpark Development in the City of 

Oakland 
 

 

Page 35



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 02/24/11
Agenda Item 5E

 
Memorandum 

  
 

DATE: February 14, 2011 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission 
 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 

 
SUBJECT: Review Fiscal Year 2009-2010 Measure B Funded Programs Audit and 

Compliance Reporting 
 
Recommendation 
This is an information-only item to provide an overview and status update on jurisdiction/agency 
compliance for those that received Measure B pass-through funds for programs in fiscal year 2009–
2010.  
No action is requested. 
 
Summary 
Measure B recipients submitted compliance audits and reports to Alameda CTC by year-end that 
document their Measure B expenditures for four types of programs: bicycle and pedestrian, local 
streets and roads, mass transit, and paratransit. The audits were due to Alameda CTC on  
December 27, 2010, and the compliance reports were due on December 31, 2010. Many of these 
agencies also receive grant funds from Alameda CTC. 
 
Jurisdictions and agencies that receive Measure B funds are required to submit a hard copy and 
electronic version of these end-of-year reports annually, and to stay current on the following 
deliverables: 
 

• Road miles served (not applicable to transit agencies) 
• Population numbers (not applicable to all projects) 
• Annual newsletter article 
• Website coverage of the project 
• Signage about Measure B funding 

 
Compliance Status 
Of the 19 agencies/jurisdictions, all are in compliance at this time. The Citizens Watchdog Committee 
reviewed the compliance audits and reports at its January 10, 2011 meeting, and submitted any 
questions  to  Alameda CTC staff.  Staff  also reviewed  the  compliance  audits and  reports,  and sent  
letters to these agencies/jurisdictions to confirm that they are currently in compliance, and to clarify 
or get more information on certain expenditures for reporting purposes. 
 
The compliance audits and reports are available for review on the website at: 
http://www.actia2022.com/app_pages/view/32  

Page 47

http://www.actia2022.com/app_pages/view/32


Alameda County Transportation Commission February 24, 2011 
  Page 2 
 
The following table shows the dates each agency/jurisdiction submitted its required audit and 
compliance reports. 
 

 
Fiscal Year 2009–2010 Compliance Submittal Dates 

 
 

Agency/Jurisdiction 
 

Audit 
Electronic 

Audit 
Compliance 

Report 
Electronic 

Report 
AC Transit 12/23/2010 12/23/2010 12/30/2010 12/30/2010
BART 12/29/2010 12/23/2010 12/30/2010 12/28/2010
LAVTA 11/15/2010 11/17/2010 1 10/11/2010 11/17/2010
Alameda County Public Works Agency 12/23/2010 12/23/2010 12/29/2010 12/29/2010
Altamont Commuter Express 12/28/2010 12/27/2010 1/6/2011 1/4/2011 
City of Alameda (with Ferries) 12/23/2010 1/7/2011 12/23/2010 1/7/2011 
City of Albany 02/01/2011 02/01/2011 12/23/2010 12/21/2010
City of Berkeley 1/4/2011 1/4/2011 12/28/2010 12/27/2010
City of Dublin 12/23/2010 12/21/2010 12/23/2010 12/21/2010
City of Emeryville 12/20/2010 12/15/2010 12/20/2010 12/15/2010
City of Fremont 12/29/2010 12/27/2010 12/29/2010 12/27/2010
City of Hayward 12/21/2010 12/21/2010 12/21/2010 12/21/2010
City of Livermore 1/13/2011 1/10/2011 12/22/2010 12/21/2010
City of Newark 12/23/2010 12/22/2010 12/23/2010 12/20/2010
City of Oakland 12/23/2010 12/23/2010 12/30/2010 12/30/2010
City of Piedmont  12/20/2010 12/15/2010 12/20/2010 1/7/2011 
City of Pleasanton 12/28/2010 12/27/2010 12/30/2010 12/28/2010
City of San Leandro 12/23/2010 12/22/2010 12/23/2010 12/22/2010
City of Union City/Union City Transit 1/3/2011 1/4/2011 12/20/2010 12/17/2010

 
1 PDF file was too large to email; staff downloaded it from the LAVTA website. 
 
Compliance Summary Report 
Alameda CTC staff is currently developing a comprehensive compliance summary report that 
compares Alameda CTC allocations in fiscal year 2009-2010 to the expenditures in that time frame by 
agencies/jurisdictions. The report gives an overview of the bike/ped, local streets and roads, mass 
transit, and paratransit programs that Measure B funds, and provides a detailed analysis on the phases 
and types of Measure B-funded projects throughout Alameda County. Staff plans to present the draft 
report to Alameda CTC’s Citizens Watchdog Committee in March 2010 and to the Commission in 
April 2010. 
 
Fiscal Impacts 
There are no fiscal impacts at this time. 
 

Page 48



 

Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 02/24/11
Agenda Item 5F.1

Memorandum 
 
DATE: February 14, 2011 
 
TO:  Alameda County Transportation Commission 
 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 
 
SUBJECT: STIP Extension Request – Approve Allocation Deadline Extension for the City of 

Dublin Alamo Canal Regional Trail, I-580 Undercrossing Project 
 
Recommendation 
It is recommended the Commission approve the Request for Time Extension to the June 30, 2011 
allocation deadline for the City of Dublin Alamo Canal Regional Trail, I-580 Undercrossing Project. 
 
Discussion 
The City of Dublin requests an 18-month time extension to the allocation deadline from June 30, 2011 
to December 31, 2012 for the $1,021,000 of STIP-TE programmed for the Construction phase.  
 
The timely use of funds provisions enacted by SB 45 are intended to encourage local and regional 
agencies to accurately program, monitor and deliver STIP projects in a timely manner. Per the STIP 
Guidelines, the CTC may grant a one-time extension to each of the allocation, expenditure, award, and 
completion deadlines only if it finds that an unforeseen and extraordinary circumstance beyond the 
control of the responsible agency has occurred that justifies the extension. The extension will not 
exceed the period of delay directly attributed to the extraordinary circumstance and will in no event be 
for more than 20 months. 
 
The current, ongoing delay to project delivery is based primarily on the scope of the environmental 
studies required for NEPA approval, which in turn has delayed subsequent project delivery milestones 
related to right of way certification and PS&E. Originally, the City expected to have the required 
NEPA approval by the end of December 2010, which would have allowed adequate time to secure the 
right of way certification, prepare the final PS&E, and submit a request for CTC allocation in time for 
a CTC vote before June 2011. The scope of the environmental studies required for Caltrans approval 
has expanded significantly from what the City originally envisioned due to Caltrans requiring that the 
City consult formally with the US Fish & Wildlife Service (USFWS) related to the project impact(s) 
on the habitat of the California Red-Legged Frog as well as prepare other studies. The Biological 
Opinion appears to be the critical path item on the current project schedule. 
 
Based on the assumption that the USFWS will issue the Biological Opinion by the end of March 2012, 
we estimate we can secure NEPA approval by the end of June 2012. With NEPA approval in hand on 
July 1, 2012, we can secure the right of way certification and finalize the PS&E by September 2012 
and submit our request for allocation package for a CTC allocation vote in December 2012.  
 
 

Page 49



Alameda County Transportation Commission  February 24, 2011 
   Page 2   

 

 

Upon Alameda CTC approval, MTC concurrence will be requested. If received, the request will be 
forwarded on to Local Assistance for signature and placement on the May CTC agenda.  
 
Attachment 
Attachment A - STIP Time Extension Request  

Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



 

Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 02/24/11
Agenda Item 5F.2

Memorandum 
 
DATE: February 14, 2011 
 
TO:  Alameda County Transportation Commission  
 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 
 
SUBJECT: STIP Extension Request – Approve Allocation Deadline Extension for the City 

of Oakland Coliseum BART Pedestrian Improvements Project  
 
Recommendation 
It is recommended the Commission approve the Request for Time Extension to the June 30, 2011 
allocation deadline for the City of Oakland Coliseum BART Pedestrian Improvements Project.  
 
Discussion 
The City of Oakland requests a 6-month time extension to the allocation deadline from June 30, 
2011 to December 31, 2011 for the $885,000 of STIP-TE programmed for the Construction phase.  
 
The timely use of funds provisions enacted by SB 45 are intended to encourage local and regional 
agencies to accurately program, monitor and deliver STIP projects in a timely manner. Per the STIP 
Guidelines, the CTC may grant a one-time extension to each of the allocation, expenditure, award, 
and completion deadlines only if it finds that an unforeseen and extraordinary circumstance beyond 
the control of the responsible agency has occurred that justifies the extension. The extension will not 
exceed the period of delay directly attributed to the extraordinary circumstance and will in no event 
be for more than 20 months. 
 
The reason for the extension request is to provide time to complete the NEPA and ROW 
certification process. The City has provided extensive responses to the NEPA review with a number 
of technical memos prepared by City staff. Nonetheless, it appears that the State of California may 
still require additional time to verify the Cultural, Historic and Archeological studies with the State 
Historic Preservation Office (SHPO). In addition, the City is working on the Right of Way 
Certification element and is currently waiting for feedback and/or an indication from UPRR of the 
timeframe required to secure the necessary UPRR permit. A time extension will provide the time to 
complete the ROW Certification for the project. Due to the NEPA and ROW Certification 
considerations, staff is requesting an extension of six (6) months to implement the project allocation. 
 
Upon Alameda CTC approval, MTC concurrence will be requested. If received, the request will be 
forwarded on to Local Assistance for signature and placement on the May CTC agenda.  
 
Attachments 
Attachment A - STIP Time Extension Request  

Page 57



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



 

Page 1 of 2 

Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 02/24/11
Agenda Item 5F.3

 
Memorandum 

 
DATE: February 14, 2011 
 
TO:  Alameda County Transportation Commission 
 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 
 
SUBJECT: STIP Extension Request – Approve Allocation Deadline Extension for the City of 

Berkeley Bay Trail Extension Segment One Project 
 
Recommendation 
It is recommended the Commission approve of the Request for Time Extension to the June 30, 2011 
allocation deadline for the Berkeley Bay Trail Extension Segment One Project. 
 
Discussion 
The City of Berkeley requests a 12-month time extension to the allocation deadline from June 30, 
2011 to June 30, 2012 for the $1,928,000 of STIP-TE programmed for the Construction phase.  
 
The timely use of funds provisions enacted by SB 45 are intended to encourage local and regional 
agencies to accurately program, monitor and deliver STIP projects in a timely manner. Per the STIP 
Guidelines, the CTC may grant a one-time extension to each of the allocation, expenditure, award, 
and completion deadlines only if it finds that an unforeseen and extraordinary circumstance beyond 
the control of the responsible agency has occurred that justifies the extension. The extension will not 
exceed the period of delay directly attributed to the extraordinary circumstance and will in no event 
be for more than 20 months. 
 
As of 2009, the Bay Trail Extension Segment One Project at the Berkeley Marina was ready for 
construction using state and local funds.  All project documents were completed, including 
environmental documents, construction documents, and permits.  In mid-2009, state funding for the 
project was drastically reduced and the City looked to federal STIP-TE transportation funding.  On 
September 20, 2010, MTC staff notified the City that TE funding had been approved.   
 
While the City had environmentally cleared the project in 2004 in accordance with CEQA 
requirements, it is now in the process of obtaining NEPA clearance.  The initial expectation was that 
the NEPA approval would be finalized by December 2010.  This would have allowed sufficient time 
to obtain the Right of Way Certification by February 2011 and submit the allocation request package 
for a May 2011 CTC allocation.  Due to the numerous stakeholders associated with the project, 
however, it now appears that the NEPA process may not be complete and approved by Caltrans until 
December 2011, initially anticipated in December 2010. As a result, the City of Berkeley requests an 
extension of twelve months to the allocation deadline from June 30, 2011 to June 30, 2012.  
 

Page 63



Alameda County Transportation Commission  February 24, 2011 
   Page         

 

Page 2 of  2 

Upon Alameda CTC approval, MTC concurrence will be requested. If received, the request will be 
forwarded on to Local Assistance for signature and placement on the May CTC agenda.  
 
Attachments 
Attachment A - STIP Time Extension Request  
 

Page 64



Local Assistance Program Guidelines  EXHIBIT 23-B 
  Request for Time Extension (Local STIP Projects) 
 
 

     
LPP 09-04  Page 23-29 

December 3, 2009 
 

REQUEST FOR TIME EXTENSION 
LOCAL STIP PROJECTS 

 
 

City of Berkeley 
Parks Recreation & Waterfront Department 
2180 Milvia Street, Berkeley, CA 94704 
Tel: (510) 981-6700 ● TDD: (510) 981-6903 ● Fax: (510) 981-6710 
E-Mail: wrogers@ci.berkeley.ca.us 
Website: http://www.ci.berkeley.ca.us 

 
 
 

 
To: 
Tiep Dang 
District 4 Local Assistance Engineer 
Caltrans, Office of Local Assistance 
111 Grand Street 
Oakland, CA 94612 
 
 
 

Date:  January 31, 2011  
PPNO:  2100G   
PROJECT #:     
EA:     
Berkeley Bay Trail Extension  Segment One 
Project 
County:  Alameda 
Assembly District:  14  
Senate District:   9  

 
Dear Mr. Dang:   
 
We request that the California Transportation Commission approve a request for a time extension for 
this project.   
 
A. Project Description: 

The project involves the construction of Segment One of the Bay Trail Extension, which includes  
0.51 miles ( 2,700 linear feet) of a class 1 asphalt multi-use bicycle/pedestrian trail; and a bicycle 
and pedestrian bridge over Strawberry Creek  

 
B. Project element for which extension requested:  (check appropriate box) 

X Allocation*   Expenditure  Award   Completion 
(contract acceptance) 

 
C. Phase (component) of project:  (check appropriate box or boxes) 

 Environmental 
Studies & Permits   Plans, Specs. 

& Estimate 
 Right of 

Way 
 X Construction* 

 
D. Allocation and deadline summary 

Allocation Date 
By Phase  
(if applicable) 

Allocated Amount 
By Phase  
(if applicable) 

Original 
Deadline 

Number of Months of 
Extension Requested 

Extended 
Deadline 

  June 30, 2011 12 June 30, 2012 
 

Page 65



Local Assistance Program Guidelines  EXHIBIT 23-B 
  Request for Time Extension (Local STIP Projects) 
 
 

     
LPP 09-04  Page 23-30 

December 3, 2009 
 

E. Reason for project delay 
As of 2009, the Bay Trail Extension Segment One Project at the Berkeley Marina was ready for 
construction using state and local funds.  All project documents were completed, including 
environmental documents, construction documents, and permits.  During the planning phase, a 
comprehensive CEQA process was conducted and resulted in the adoption of the environmental 
document titled Initial Study / Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Bay Trail at the Berkeley 
Marina in 2004.  During the design phase, all required authorizations for the project were obtained 
from the following stakeholder agencies:  East Bay Regional Parks District; California State Parks; 
the Regional Water Quality Control Board; The San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development 
Commission (BCDC); the U.S. Coast Guard; and a U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (ACOE) 
nationwide permit that included National Wildlife Service concurrence. 
 
In mid-2009, state funding for the project was drastically reduced and the City looked to federal 
STIP-TE transportation funding.  On September 20, 2010, MTC staff notified the City that TE 
funding had been approved.   
 
While the City had environmentally cleared the project in accordance with CEQA requirements and 
had coordinated with federal stakeholder agencies (U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, U.S. Coast 
Guard, and the National Marine Fisheries Service), it is now in the process of obtaining NEPA 
clearance.   
 
City staff has been working closely with Caltrans Local Assistance, and the initial expectation was 
that the NEPA approval would be finalized by December 2010.  This would have allowed sufficient 
time to obtain the Right of Way Certification by February 2011 and submit the allocation request 
package for a May 2011 CTC allocation.  Due to the numerous stakeholders associated with the 
project, however, it now appears that the NEPA process may not be complete and approved by 
Caltrans until December 2011. 
 
As a result, the City of Berkeley requests an extension of twelve months, to June 30, 2012.   
 
     

F. Status of project milestones/revised project milestones 
1) Completion of Environmental Document: 

CEQA – An Initial Study / Mitigated Negative Declaration was adopted on January 27, 2004. 
NEPA – NEPA Clearance is expected by December 2011. 
 

2) Right of Way Certification:   

Scheduled to be completed by February 2012. 
 

3) Construction:   

The original advertisement date was scheduled for March 1, 2011.  The new advertisement date 
is scheduled for July 2012.  Construction will be completed by March 2013. 

 
G. Timely Use of Funds: 

We request that the CTC approve this request at the May 19/20, 2011 meeting. 
 

Page 66



Local Assistance Program Guidelines  EXHIBIT 23-B 
  Request for Time Extension (Local STIP Projects) 
 
 

     
LPP 09-04  Page 23-31 

December 3, 2009 
 

 
H. Local Agency Certification: 
This Request for Time Extension has been prepared in accordance with the Procedures for 
Administering Local Grant Projects in the State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP).  I certify 
that the information provided in the document is accurate and correct.  I understand that if the required 
information has not been provided this form will be returned and the request may be delayed.  Please 
advise us as soon as the time extension has been approved.  You may direct any questions to: 
 
 Deborah Chernin   at  (510) 981-6715  
 (name)     (phone number)  
 
Signature      Title: Principal Planner    Date:    
 
Agency/Commission:  City of Berkeley – Parks Recreation & Waterfront Department 
 
 
 
 
               
I. Regional Transportation Planning Agency/County Transportation Commission Concurrence: 

 
Concurred: 

 
Signature      Title:       Date:    
 
Agency/CTC:             

 
 
 
 
               
J. Caltrans District Local Assistance Engineer Acceptance: 
 
I have reviewed the information submitted on the Request for Time Extension and agree it is complete 
and has been prepared in accordance with the Procedures for Administering Local Grant Projects in the 
State Transportation Improvement Program. 
 
Signature      Title:       Date:    
 
 
Attachments: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Distribution: (1) Original – DLAE  
  (2) Copy – Division of Local Assistance, STIP Coordinator  

Page 67



Local Assistance Program Guidelines  EXHIBIT 23-B 
  Request for Time Extension (Local STIP Projects) 
 
 

     
LPP 09-04  Page 23-32 

December 3, 2009 
 

  (3) Copy – RTPA/County Transportation Commission 

Page 68



 

 Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 02/24/11
Agenda Item 5F.4

Memorandum 
 
DATE:  February 14, 2011 
  
TO:  Alameda County Transportation Commission 
 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 
 
RE: STIP Extension Request – Approve Allocation Deadline Extension for the 

Alameda CTC/ACCMA I-580 San Leandro Landscape Project 
 
Recommendation 
It is recommended the Commission approve the Request for Time Extension to the June 30, 2011 
allocation deadline for the Alameda County Congestion Management Agency I-580 San Leandro 
Landscape Project. 
 
Discussion 
The Alameda County Congestion Management Agency (ACCMA) requests a 5-month time 
extension to the allocation deadline from June 30, 2011 to November 30, 2011 for the $350,000 of 
STIP-TE programmed for the Construction phase.  
 
The timely use of funds provisions enacted by SB 45 are intended to encourage local and regional 
agencies to accurately program, monitor and deliver STIP projects in a timely manner. Per the 
STIP Guidelines, the CTC may grant a one-time extension to each of the allocation, expenditure, 
award, and completion deadlines only if it finds that an unforeseen and extraordinary circumstance 
beyond the control of the responsible agency has occurred that justifies the extension. The 
extension will not exceed the period of delay directly attributed to the extraordinary circumstance 
and will in no event be for more than 20 months. 
 
The I-580 San Leandro Landscape is currently in the design (PS&E) stage. The landscape project 
is a follow on contract to the recently completed I-580 San Leandro Soundwall Project.   The 
design of the landscape project is dependent on the final configuration of the project area 
following the soundwall construction.  At the time of the STIP-TE programming, the estimated 
contract completion date for the soundwall project was June 2010.  The actual completion date for 
the soundwall construction (contract currently being closed out) was November 2010 due to extra 
working days allowed per contract change orders and more than anticipated bad weather days.   
The delay to the completion of the soundwall construction translates directly to the delay to 
completing the PS&E for the landscape project, i.e. five months.  The final PS&E is required for 
the Request for Allocation Package, and therefore an extension of five months is hereby requested. 
 
Upon Alameda CTC approval, MTC concurrence will be requested. If received, the request will be 
forwarded on to Local Assistance for signature and placement on the May CTC agenda.  
 
Attachment 
Attachment A - STIP Time Extension Request  Page 69



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 70



 

   
Page 23-1 

 

 

 
 

 
REQUEST FOR TIME EXTENSION 

LOCAL STIP PROJECTS 
 

 
 
 

To: Val Chauhan Date : 1/24/11  
 District 4 Local Assistance Engineer 
 Caltrans, Office of Local Assistance PPNO:_____139F_______ 
 111 Grand Avenue PROJECT #:    
 Oakland, CA  94623-0660 EA: __________________ 
  __I-580 Landscape Project 
  City of San Leandro    ___ 

Alameda______________ 
Assembly District: _18_  

  Senate District:      09, 10  
 
Dear Mr. Chauhan: 
 
We request that the California Transportation Commission (CTC) approve a request for a time extension for this 
project. 
 
A. Project description:  

Landscaping and Irrigation work along I-580 in the City of San Leandro from PM 33.5 to PM 34.6 between 
Estudillo Avenue and 141st Street 
 
CONSTRUCTION : $350,000.00 

 
B. Project element for which extension requested: (check appropriate box) 
 

X Allocation*  Expenditure  Award  Completion 
(contract acceptance) 

 
 
C. Phase (component) of project: (check appropriate box or boxes) 
 

 Environmental 
Studies & 
Permits 

 Plans, Specs. & 
Estimate 

 Right of  
Way X Construction* 

 
 
 

LPP 09-04                                                                                    December 3, 2009 
Page 71



EXHIBIT 23-B  Local Assistance Program Guidelines 
Request for Time Extension (Local STIP Projects) 
 

 
Page 23-2 
December 3, 2009                                  LPP 09-04 

D. Allocation and deadline summary 
 

Allocation Date 
By Phase 

(if applicable) 

Allocated 
Amount 
By Phase 

(if applicable) 

Original 
Deadline 

Number of Months of 
Extension Requested 

Extended 
Deadline 

  June 30,2011 5 Months November 
30, 2011 

 
E. Reason for project delay 
 

The I-580 San Leandro Landscape is currently in the design (PS&E) stage. The landscape project is a follow 
on contract to the recently completed I-580 San Leandro Soundwall Project.   The design of the landscape 
project is dependent on the final configuration of the project area following the soundwall construction.  At 
the time of the STIP-TE programming, the estimated contract completion date for the soundwall project was 
June 2010.  The actual completion date for the soundwall construction (contract currently being closed out) 
was November 2010 due to extra working days allowed per contract change orders and more than anticipated 
bad weather days.   The delay to the completion of the soundwall construction translates directly to the delay 
to completing the PS&E for the landscape project, i.e. five months.  The final PS&E is required for the 
Request for Allocation Package, and therefore an extension of five months is hereby requested.  
 
STIP History: 
This is the first extension request for this project. The I-580 San Leandro Landscape Project was adopted into 
the 2010 STIP and construction funds are currently programmed in the Year 2011. No additional costs are 
anticipated due to the delay.  
 

 
F. Status of project milestones/revised project milestones 

 
1) Completion of Environmental Document: 

CEQA – Categorical Exemption dated 6/12/01 revalidated on 1/28/09. 
NEPA – Categorical Exemption dated 6/12/01 revalidated on 1/28/09. 
 

2) Right of Way Certification: 

No change to the expected right of way certification date.  We anticipate a “No Right of Way” 
certification by April 1, 2011. 

 
3) Construction: 

 January 2012 
 

G. Timely Use of Funds 
 

We request that the CTC approve this request at the May 11 & 12, 2011meeting.  
 

Page 72



 

   
Page 23-3 

 
H. Local Agency Certification: 
 
This Request for Time Extension has been prepared in accordance with the Procedures for Administering Local 
Grant Projects in the State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP). I certify that the information provided 
in the document is accurate and correct. I understand that if the required information has not been provided this 
form will be returned and the request may be delayed. Please advise us as soon as the time extension has been 
approved. You may direct any questions to 
 ________________________________ at ____________________ 
 (name)  (phone number) 
 
Signature_____________________________Title:_________________________________Date:_____________ 
 
Agency/Commission:  ____________________________________________________________  
 
I. Regional Transportation Planning Agency/County Transportation Commission Concurrence: 
 
Concurred 
 
Signature_____________________________Title:_____________________________________Date:_________ 
 
 
Agency/CTC  ____________________________________________________________  
 
     
 
J. Caltrans District Local Assistance Engineer Acceptance: 
 
I have reviewed the information submitted on the Request for Time Extension and agree it is complete and has 
been prepared in accordance with the Procedures for Administering Local Grant Projects in the State 
Transportation Improvement Program. 
 
Signature_____________________________Title:_____________________________________Date:_________ 
  
 
 
Attachments: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Distribution:    (1) Original -DLAE (2) Copy- Division of Local Assistance, STIP Coordinator  

(3) Copy - RTPA/County Transportation Commission 
 

LPP 09-04                                                                                    December 3, 2009 
Page 73



 
 
Mr. Val Chauhan         January 26, 2011 
District Local Assistance Engineer 
Caltrans, Office of Local Assistance       PPNO:       
P.O.Box 23660,         Project #:       
Oakland, CA 94623-0660        EA:          

I-580 Landscape Project 
          City of San Leandro        
          Alameda_______    
          Assembly District: 18    

Senate District: 09, 10  
 

RE: Request for Time Extension for Allocation of STIP funds 
  

Dear Mr. Chauhan: 
 
We request that the California Transportation Commission (CTC) approve our request for a time 
extension for the allocation of STIP funds for the abovementioned project. The original target date of 
advertisement is delayed by 5 months to November 2011. Since the revised advertisement date is past the 
June 30, 2011 fund allocation request deadline, we are requesting an extension for the allocation of STIP 
funds. 
 
Reason for Delay: 

The I-580 San Leandro Landscape is currently in the design (PS&E) stage. The landscape project is a 
follow on contract to the recently completed I-580 San Leandro Soundwall Project.   The design of the 
landscape project is dependent on the final configuration of the project area following the soundwall 
construction.  At the time of the STIP-TE programming, the estimated contract completion date for the 
soundwall project was June 2010.  The actual completion date for the soundwall construction (contract 
currently being closed out) was November 2010 due to extra working days allowed per contract change 
orders and more than anticipated bad weather days.   The delay to the completion of the soundwall 
construction translates directly to the delay to completing the PS&E for the landscape project, i.e. five 
months.  The final PS&E is required for the Request for Allocation Package, and therefore an extension 
of five months is hereby requested. 
 
An application for extension has been completed and attached to this letter. Please call Vivek Bhat at 
(510) 350-2323 if you have any questions regarding this request. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

Matt Todd 
Manager of Programming 
 

cc: Vivek Bhat, Senior Transportation Engineer, Alameda CTC 
 Jacki Taylor, Project Monitoring and Programming Liaison, Alameda CTC 

Page 74



 
 
Mr. Val Chauhan         January 26, 2011 
District Local Assistance Engineer 
Caltrans, Office of Local Assistance       PPNO:       
P.O.Box 23660,         Project #:       
Oakland, CA 94623-0660        EA:          

I-580 Landscape Project 
          City of San Leandro        
          Alameda_______    
          Assembly District: 18    

Senate District: 09, 10  
 

RE: Request for Time Extension for Allocation of STIP funds 
  

Dear Mr. Chauhan: 
 
We request that the California Transportation Commission (CTC) approve our request for a time 
extension for the allocation of STIP funds for the abovementioned project. The original target date of 
advertisement is delayed by 5 months to November 2011. Since the revised advertisement date is past the 
June 30, 2011 fund allocation request deadline, we are requesting an extension for the allocation of STIP 
funds. 
 
Reason for Delay: 

The I-580 San Leandro Landscape is currently in the design (PS&E) stage. The landscape project is a 
follow on contract to the recently completed I-580 San Leandro Soundwall Project.   The design of the 
landscape project is dependent on the final configuration of the project area following the soundwall 
construction.  At the time of the STIP-TE programming, the estimated contract completion date for the 
soundwall project was June 2010.  The actual completion date for the soundwall construction (contract 
currently being closed out) was November 2010 due to extra working days allowed per contract change 
orders and more than anticipated bad weather days.   The delay to the completion of the soundwall 
construction translates directly to the delay to completing the PS&E for the landscape project, i.e. five 
months.  The final PS&E is required for the Request for Allocation Package, and therefore an extension 
of five months is hereby requested. 
 
An application for extension has been completed and attached to this letter. Please call Vivek Bhat at 
(510) 350-2323 if you have any questions regarding this request. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

Matt Todd 
Manager of Programming 
 

cc: Vivek Bhat, Senior Transportation Engineer, Alameda CTC 
 Jacki Taylor, Project Monitoring and Programming Liaison, Alameda CTC 

Page 75



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 76



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 02/24/11
Agenda Item 5G.1

 
Memorandum 

 
DATE: February 14, 2011 
 
TO:  Alameda County Transportation Commission  
 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee  

SUBJECT: Approve State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) At Risk Report  

Recommendation 
It is recommended the Commission approve the attached STIP At Risk Report, dated January 31, 
2011.  

Summary 
The Report includes a total of 35 STIP projects being monitored for compliance with the STIP 
“Timely Use of Funds” provisions. Red zone projects are considered at a relatively high risk of non-
compliance with the provisions. Yellow zone projects are considered at moderate risk, and Green 
zone at low risk.    

Information 
The report is based on the information made available to the CMA’s project monitoring team. This 
information stems from the project sponsors as well as other funding agencies such as Caltrans, MTC 
and the CTC. 

The report segregates projects into Red, Yellow, and Green zones. The criteria for determining the 
project zones are listed near the end of the report.  The durations included in the criteria are intended 
to provide adequate time for project sponsors to perform the required activities to meet the 
deadline(s).  The risk zone associated with each risk factor is indicated in the tables following the 
report.  Projects with multiple risk factors are listed in the zone of higher risk. 

The CMA requests copies of certain documents related to the required activities to verify that the 
deadlines have been met.  Typically, the documentation requested are copies of documents submitted 
by the sponsor to other agencies involved with transportation funding such as Caltrans, MTC, and the 
CTC.  The one exception is the documentation requested for the “Complete Expenditures” deadline 
which does not have a corresponding requirement from the other agencies.  Sponsors must provide 
documentation supported by their accounting department as proof that the Complete Expenditures 
deadline has been met.  

Attachment 
Attachment A - STIP At Risk Report 

Page 77



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 78



STIP At Risk Report Status Date: January 31, 2011

Index PP No. Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone
1 2009A AC Transit

RIP $3,705 Con 06/07 Complete Expend Note 1 R $3,705K Alloc'd 9/7/06
12-Mo Ext App'd Jan 10

R

2 0139F ACCMA
RIP-TE $350 Con 10/11 Allocate Funds 6/30/11 R Added into 2010 STIP

Extension Req pending
Y

3 2179 ACCMA
RIP $1,409 Con 08/09 Complete Expend 6/30/11 R $1,409 Alloc'd 7/24/08 Y
RIP $1,209 Con 09/10 Complete Expend 6/30/12 G $1,209 Alloc'd 7/9/09

RIP $1,948 Con 10/11 Complete Expend 6/30/13 G
RIP $1,947 Con 11/12 Allocate Funds 6/30/12 G
RIP $1,993 Con 12/13 Allocate Funds 6/30/13 G

4 0016U ACTIA
RIP $7,315 Con 07/08 Accept Contract 6/26/11 R $7.315M Alloc'd 3/12/08 Y

5 2009L Alameda Co.
RIP $4,600 Con 07/08 Accept Contract 7/29/11 R $4.6M Alloc'd 2/14/08

Contract Awd 7/29/08
Y

6 2100F Alameda Co.
RIP-TE $1,150 Con 10/11 Allocate Funds 6/30/11 R Added into 2010 STIP

May '11 Allocation planned
Y

7 1014 BART
RIP $38,000 Con 07/08 Complete Expend 6/3/11 R $38M Alloc'd 9/5/07 R

8 2008B BART
RIP-TE $954 Con 10/11 Allocate Funds 6/30/11 R Added into 2010 STIP

Mar '11 Allocation planned
Y

9 2103A Oakland
RIP-TE $885 Con 10/11 Allocate Funds 6/30/11 R Added into 2010 STIP

Extension Req pending
May '11 Allocation planned

Y

10 2100G Berkeley
RIP-TE $1,928 Con 10/11 Allocate Funds 6/30/11 R Added into 2010 STIP

Extension Req pending
Y

11 2100H Dublin
RIP-TE $1,021 Con 10/11 Allocate Funds 6/30/11 R Added into 2010 STIP

Extension Req pending
Y

12 2110 Union City
RIP $4,600 Con 07/08 Accept Contract 5/13/11 R $4.6M Alloc'd 9/5/07 Y
RIP $720 Con 05/06 Accept Contract 5/13/11 R $720K Alloc'd 11/9/06

RIP-TE $5,307 Con 05/06 Accept Contract 5/13/11 R $5,307K Alloc'd 11/9/06

RIP-TE $2,000 Con 06/07 Accept Contract 5/13/11 R $2,000K Alloc'd 11/9/06

RIP $9,787 Con 06/07 Accept Contract 5/13/11 R $9,787K Alloc'd 11/9/06
6-Mo Ext App'd 9/23/10

RIP $715 Con 11/12 Allocate Funds 6/30/12 G

Page 1 of 4

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

BART Transbay Tube Seismic Retrofit

Planning, Programming and Monitoring 1

I-580 Castro Valley I/C Improvements

Rt 580, Landscaping, San Leandro Estudillo Ave - 141st

Grove Wy sidewalk improvements, Meekland-Haviland

Vasco Road Safety Improvements

Union City Intermodal Station

Berkeley Bay Trail Extension, Phase 1

Alamo Canal Regional Trail, Rt 580 undercrossing

MacArthur BART renovate & enhance entry plaza

Coliseum BART pedestrian improvements

2010 STIP-Locally Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Maintenance Facilities Upgrade

Red Zone Projects
Project Title 

Page 79



STIP At Risk Report Status Date: January 31, 2011

Index PP No. Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone
13 2110A Union City

RIP-TE $3,000 Con 10/11 Allocate Funds 6/30/11 R Added into 2010 STIP
May '11 Allocation planned

Y

Index PP No. Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone
14 2009W Berkeley

RIP $4,614 Con 07/08 Accept Contract 12/26/11 Y $4,614 Alloc'd 6/26/08 G
RIP $1,500 Con 09/10 Accept Contract 12/26/11 Y AB 3090 app'd 8/28/08

$1.5M Alloc'd 9/10/09

Index PP No. Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone
15 2009B AC Transit

RIP $1,000 Con 06/07 Accept Contract Note 2 G $1,000K Alloc'd 9/7/06 G
16 2009C AC Transit

RIP $2,700 Env 06/07 Final Invoice/Report Note 2 NA $2,700K Alloc'd 4/26/07 G
17 2009D AC Transit

RIP $4,500 Con 06/07 Accept Contract Note 2 G $4.5M Alloc'd 7/20/06 G
18 2009I AC Transit

RIP $7,738 Con 07/08 Accept Contract Note 3 G $7,738 Alloc'd 5/29/08 G
19 2009Q AC Transit

RIP $14,000 Con 06/07 Accept Contract Note 2 G $14M Alloc'd 10/12/06 G
20 2009X AC Transit

RIP $7,810 Con 07/08 Accept Contract Note 3 G $7.81M Alloc'd 9/20/07 G

21 0016O ACCMA
RIP $8,000 Con 07/08 Accept Contract 6/26/12 G $8M Alloc'd 6/26/08

42 months for Accept
App'd by CTC

G

22 0044C ACCMA
RIP $2,000 PSE 10/11 Complete Expend 6/30/13 G G

23 0062E ACCMA
RIP $954 Env 07/08 Final Invoice/Report NA $954 Alloc'd 9/5/07

Contra Costa RIP
Expenditures Comp

G

Page 2 of 4

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Zero Emission Bus Project 

I-680 SB HOT Lane Accommodation

I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility

Green Zone Projects
Project Title 

SATCOM Expansion

I-880 Reconstruction, 29th to 23rd

Bus Component Rehabilitation

New Bus Component Rehabilitation Project

Berkeley/Oakland/San Leandro Corridor MIS

Bus Purchase

2010 STIP-Locally Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Yellow Zone Projects
Project Title 

Ashby BART Station Intermodal Imps

Red Zone Projects (Cont.)
Project Title 

Union City Intermodal Stn, Ped Enhanc PH 2 & 2A

Page 80



STIP At Risk Report Status Date: January 31, 2011

Index PP No. Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone
24 2100K ACCMA

RIP-TE $400 PSE 09/10 Complete Expend 6/30/12 G $400K Alloc'd 6/30/10 R
25 0081D ACTA

RIP $9,300 Con 14/15 Allocate Funds 6/30/15 G G
26 2009N Alameda

RIP $4,000 Con 07/08 Accept Contract 3/17/12 G $4M Alloc'd 9/25/08
Contract Awd 3/17/09

G

27 2009P BART
RIP $3,000 Con 07/08 Accept Contract 10/30/12 G $3M Alloc'd 12/11/08

4-Mo Ext App'd June 09
G

RIP $248 PSE 07/08 $248 Alloc'd 9/5/07
Expend. Complete

28 2009Y BART
RIP-TE $1,200 Con 07/08 Accept Contract 1/22/12 G $1,200 Alloc'd 6/26/08 G

29 2103 BART
RIP $20,000 Con 10/11 Accept Contract 9/1/14 G App'd into STIP and 

allocated 9/23/10
Awarded Oct 2010

R

30 2014U GGBHTD
RIP $12,000 Con 11/12 Allocate Funds 6/30/12 G G

31 2009K LAVTA
RIP $4,000 Con 11/12 Allocate Funds 6/30/12 G G
RIP $1,500 Con 06/07 Final Invoice/Report NA Contract Accepted

32 2100 MTC
RIP $113 Con 09/10 Complete Expend 6/30/12 G $113 Alloc'd 7/9/09 G
RIP $113 Con 10/11 Complete Expend 6/30/11 NA 10/11 Expenditures Comp.

RIP $114 Con 11/12 Allocate Funds 6/30/12 G
RIP $114 Con 12/13 Allocate Funds 6/30/13 G
RIP $118 Con 13/14 Allocate Funds 6/30/14 G
RIP $122 Con 14/15 Allocate Funds 6/30/15 G

33 1022 Oakland
RIP $5,990 R/W 07/08 Complete Expend 2/29/12 G $5.990M Alloc'd 12/13/07

20-Mo Ext App'd May
G

34 2100C1 Oakland
RIP-TE $193 Con 07/08 Final Invoice/Report NA Alloc App'd 7/26/07 G

35 2100E Oakland
ARRA-TE $1,300 Con 09/10 Accept Contract 9/30/12 G $1,300 Obligated 8/5/09

Contract Awd 2009
G

 Notes:    
1

2

3

Page 3 of 4

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Ashby BART Station Concourse/Elevator Imps

2010 STIP-Locally Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Green Zone Projects (cont.)
Project Title 

Ala. Co. BART Station Renovation

Tinker Avenue Extension

Rte 84 Expressway - Fremont and Union City

I-880 Landscape/Hardscape Improvements in San Leandro

Oakland Airport Connector

SF Golden Gate Bridge Barrier

Project reported as complete and will be removed from report.

Planning, Programming and Monitoring 1

Rte. 880 Access at 42nd Ave./High St., APD

MacArthur Transit Hub Improvement, 40th St

7th St. / West Oakland TOD

The "Date Req'd By" for the required activity is before the status date of this report.  Sponsor is working with Caltrans, MTC 
and Alameda CTC to expedite the required activity and/or satisfy the requirement.

Satellite Bus Operating Facility (Phases 1 & 2)

Transit projects receiving State-only funds are subject to project specific requirements in agreements with Caltrans 
(Federal funds are typically trasnferred to FTA grant).

Page 81



STIP At Risk Report Status Date: January 31, 2011

Red Zone Yellow Zone Green Zone
within four months within four (4) to eight (8) 

months
All conditions other than Red or 
Yellow Zones

within six months within six (6) to ten (10) 
months

All conditions other than Red or 
Yellow Zones

within eight months within eight (8) to twelve 
(12) months

All conditions other than Red or 
Yellow Zones

within eight months within eight (8) to twelve 
(12) months

All conditions other than Red or 
Yellow Zones

within six months NA All conditions other than Red or 
Yellow Zones

within six months within six (6) to twelve 
(12) months

All conditions other than Red or 
Yellow Zones

within eight months within eight (8) to twelve 
(12) months

All conditions other than Red or 
Yellow Zones

NA NA NA

Notes:

Page 4 of 4
Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Accept Contract

 Allocation -Env Phase

Allocation -Right of Way Phase

Allocation -PS&E Phase

Construction Contract Award

Allocation -Construction Phase

Criteria Timeframes for Required Activities

For Env, PSE, &  R/W funds, within 180 days (6 months) after the FY in which the 
expenditure occurred.
For Con funds, within 180 Days (6 months) of contract acceptance. 

Accept Contract

Required Activity
Allocation

Construction Contract Award 1

Required Activity

Zone Criteria 

Final Invoice 
(Final Report of Expenditures)

For all phases, by the end (June 30th) of the fiscal year programmed in the STIP.

2010 STIP-Locally Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Within 36 months of contract award.

For Env, PSE, &  R/W funds, costs must be expended by the end of the second FY 
following the FY in which the funds were allocated.

The At Risk Report utilizes the deadlines associated with each required activity of the STIP Timely use of Funds Provisions to 
assign a zone of risk. The following zone criteria was developed for each of these risk zones (Red, Yellow,  & Green). For the 
Final Invoice, this activity is tracked but no zone of risk is assigned.

2010 STIP -Timely Use of Funds Provisions
The At Risk Report monitors the STIP Timely Use of Funds Provisions included in the current STIP Guidelines as adopted by 
the CTC. The current Timely Use of Funds Provisions are as follows:

Within six (6) months of allocation.

Description

Complete Expenditures

Yellow Zone
Red Zone

Complete Expenditures

Other Zone Criteria
STIP /TIP Amendment  pending

Extension Request pending

Final Invoice 
(Final Report of Expenditures)

Page 82



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 02/24/11
Agenda Item 5G.2

 
Memorandum 

 
DATE: February 14, 2011 
 
TO:  Alameda County Transportation Commission  
 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 
   
SUBJECT: Approve Federal STP/CMAQ Program At Risk Report  

Recommendation 
It is recommended the Commission approve the attached Federal STP/CMAQ Program At Risk Report, 
dated January 31, 2011.   

Summary 
The report includes 46 locally sponsored federally funded projects segregated by “zone.”  Red zone 
projects are considered at a relatively high risk of non-compliance with the provisions of MTC’s 
Resolution 3606, the Regional STP/CMAQ Project Delivery Policy.  Yellow zone projects are considered 
at moderate risk, and Green zone at low risk.   
 
Information 
The report is based on the information made available to the Alameda CTC’s project monitoring team. 
This information stems from the project sponsors as well as other funding agencies such as MTC and 
Caltrans Local Assistance. 

The report is intended to identify activities required to comply with the requirements set forth in MTC’s 
Resolution 3606, the Regional STP/CMAQ Project Delivery Policy–Revised (as of July 23, 2008).  Per 
Resolution 3606, projects programmed with funding in federal FY 2010/11, the deadline to submit the 
request for authorization is February 1, 2011 and the obligation deadline is April 30, 2011. 

The report segregates projects into Red, Yellow, and Green zones. The criteria for determining the project 
zones are listed in Appendix A of the report.  The durations included in the criteria are intended to provide 
adequate time for project sponsors to perform the required activities to meet the deadline(s).  A project 
may have multiple risk factors that indicate multiple zones.  The risk zone associated with each risk factor 
is indicated in the tables.  Projects with multiple risk factors are listed in the zone of higher risk.  
Appendix B provides details related to the deadlines associated with each of the Required Activities used 
to determine which zone of risk a project is assigned to.  Appendix C provides the date of the last invoice 
for projects with obligated funds.  The deadline for submitting the environmental package one year in 
advance of the obligation deadline for right of way or construction capital funding is tracked and reported, 
but is not affiliated with any zone of risk. 

Attachment 
Attachment A - Federal STP/CMAQ Program At Risk Report 

Page 83



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 84



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: January 31, 2011
Federally Funded - Locally Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone
1 ALA110033 ACCMA

CMAQ $2,289 Con 10/11 Req Field Review Note 1 G App'd into TIP 1/6/11 NA

Submit Req for Auth 02/01/11 G Req sub'd 1/21/11

Obligate Funds 04/30/11 R

STP $400 Con 10/11 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/11 G Req sub'd 1/21/11

Obligate Funds 04/30/11 R

2 ALA110025 Alameda
STP $837 Con 10/11 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/11 R Field Review held Dec.'10

Obligate Funds 04/30/11 R

3 ALA030002 Ala County
STP $2,250 Con 07/08 Advertise Contract 02/28/11 R $2,250 Obligated 8/31/10 Y

Award Contract 05/31/11 R

Submit First Invoice 08/31/11 G

Liquidate Funds 08/31/16 G

4 ALA110026 Ala County
STP $50 PE 10/11 Req Field Review Note 1 R App'd into TIP 1/6/11 NA

Submit Req for Auth 02/01/11 R

Obligate Funds 04/30/11 R

STP $1,071 Con 11/12 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/11 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/12 G

5 ALA110009 Ala CTC
CMAQ $442 PE 10/11 Req Field Review Note 1 G App'd into TIP 12/30/10 NA

Submit Req for Auth 02/01/11 G Req sub'd 1/21/11

Obligate Funds 04/30/11 R

CMAQ $58 Con 10/11 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/11 G Req sub'd 1/21/11

Obligate Funds 04/30/11 R

6 ALA110039 Albany
STP $117 Con 10/11 Req Field Review Note 1 R App'd into TIP 1/6/11 NA

Submit Req for Auth 02/01/11 R

Obligate Funds 04/30/11 R

7 ALA110032 BART
CMAQ $706 PE 10/11 Req Field Review Note 1 R App'd into TIP 1/6/11 NA

Submit Req for Auth 02/01/11 R

Obligate Funds 04/30/11 R

CMAQ $1,099 Con 10/11 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/11 R

Obligate Funds 04/30/11 R

Page 1 of 6

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Downtown Berkeley BART Plaza/Transit Area Imps.

Albany - Pierce Street Pavement Rehabilitation

Red Zone Projects
Project Title 

Vasco Road Safety Imps. Phase 1A

Bike Repair and Encouragement Vehicle

Alameda - Otis Drive Rehabilitation

Alameda Co - Central Unincorporated Pavement Rehab

Alameda County Safe Routes to School

Page 85



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: January 31, 2011
Federally Funded - Locally Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone
8 ALA110038 BART

CMAQ $21 PE 10/11 Req Field Review Note 1 R App'd into TIP 1/6/11 NA

Submit Req for Auth 02/01/11 R

Obligate Funds 04/30/11 R

CMAQ $839 Con 10/11 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/11 R

Obligate Funds 04/30/11 R

9 ALA110007 Berkeley
CMAQ $1,999 PE 10/11 Req Field Review Note 1 R App'd into TIP 12/30/10 NA

Submit Req for Auth 02/01/11 R

Obligate Funds 04/30/11 R

CMAQ $10 Con 10/11 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/11 R

Obligate Funds 04/30/11 R

10 ALA110022 Berkeley
STP $955 Con 10/11 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/11 R Field Review held 1/25/11

Obligate Funds 04/30/11 R

11 ALA110034 Dublin
CMAQ $67 PE 10/11 Obligate Funds 04/30/11 R Field Review held 1/25/11

PE Req submitted 1/25/11
CMAQ $580 Con 11/12 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/12 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/12 G

12 ALA110012 Fremont
CMAQ $1,600 Con 10/11 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/11 R Field Review held 12/8/10

Obligate Funds 04/30/11 R

13 ALA110018 Fremont
STP $3,138 Con 10/11 Obligate Funds 04/30/11 R Field Review held 11/16/10

Auth Req sub'd 1/31/11

14 ALA110019 Hayward
STP $1,336 Con 10/11 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/11 R Field Review held 1/24/11

Obligate Funds 04/30/11 R

15 ALA110035 Hayward
CMAQ $536 PE 10/11 Req Field Review Note 1 R App'd into TIP 1/6/11 NA

Submit Req for Auth 02/01/11 R

Obligate Funds 04/30/11 R

CMAQ $1,682 Con 11/12 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/12 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/12 G

16 ALA110015 Livermore
CMAQ $176 Con 10/11 Req Field Review Note 1 R App'd into TIP 1/6/11 NA

Submit Req for Auth 02/01/11 R

Obligate Funds 04/30/11 R

Page 2 of 6

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Red Zone Projects (cont.)
Project Title 

Fremont CBD/Midtown Streetscape

Berkeley - Sacramento St Rehab - Dwight to Ashby

West Dublin BART Golden Gate Drive Streetscape

BART - West Dublin BART Station Ped Access Imps

City of Berkeley Transit Action Plan - TDM

Hayward Various Arterials Pavement Rehab

South Hayward BART Area/Dixon Street Streetscape

Livermore Downtown Lighting Retrofit

Fremont Various Streets Pavement Rehabilitation

Page 86



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: January 31, 2011
Federally Funded - Locally Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone
17 ALA110023 Livermore

STP $1,028 Con 10/11 Req Field Review Note 1 R App'd into TIP 1/6/11 NA

Submit Req for Auth 02/01/11 R

Obligate Funds 04/30/11 R

18 ALA110006 Oakland
STP $560 PE 10/11 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/11 R Req for Auth sub'd 2/1/11

Obligate Funds 04/30/11 R

CMAQ $435 Con 11/12 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/12 G

STP $3,057 Con 11/12 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/12 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/12 G

19 ALA110014 Oakland
CMAQ $1,700 Con 10/11 Req Field Review Note 1 R App'd into TIP 1/6/11 NA

Submit Req for Auth 02/01/11 R

Obligate Funds 04/30/11 R

20 ALA110021 Pleasanton
STP $876 Con 10/11 Req Field Review Note 1 R App'd into TIP 1/6/11 NA

Submit Req for Auth 02/01/11 R

Obligate Funds 04/30/11 R

21 ALA110031 Pleasanton
CMAQ $709 Con 10/11 Req Field Review Note 1 R App'd into TIP 1/6/11 NA

Submit Req for Auth 02/01/11 R TIP Amend Pending

Obligate Funds 04/30/11 R Con being moved to 11/12

22 ALA110020 San Leandro
STP $807 Con 10/11 Req Field Review Note 1 R App'd into TIP 1/6/11 NA

Submit Req for Auth 02/01/11 R Field Review held 1/27

Obligate Funds 04/30/11 R

23 ALA110017 Union City
STP $861 Con 10/11 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/11 R Field Review held 1/18/11

Obligate Funds 04/30/11 R

24 ALA110036 Union City
CMAQ $4,450 Con 10/11 Req Field Review Note 1 R App'd into TIP 1/6/11 NA

Submit Req for Auth 02/01/11 R

Obligate Funds 04/30/11 R

Page 3 of 6

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Oakland - MacArthur Blvd Streetscape

Pleasanton Various Streets Pavement Rehab

Union City BART East Plaza Enhancements

Pleasanton - Foothill/I-580/IC Bike/Ped Facilities

San Leandro - Marina Blvd Rehabilitation

Union City - Dyer Street Rehabilitation

Red Zone Projects (cont.)
Project Title 

Various Streets Resurfacing and Bikeway Facilities

Livermore - 2011 Various Arterials Rehab

Page 87



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: January 31, 2011
Federally Funded - Locally Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone
25 ALA110030 Albany

CMAQ $1,702 Con 11/12 Req Field Review 04/30/11 Y App'd into TIP 1/6/11 NA

Submit Req for Auth 02/01/12 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/12 G

26 ALA110024 Dublin
STP $547 Con 11/12 Req Field Review 04/30/11 Y App'd into TIP 1/6/11 NA

Submit Req for Auth 02/01/12 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/12 G

27 ALA110013 Livermore
CMAQ $1,566 Con 11/12 Req Field Review 04/30/11 Y App'd into TIP 1/6/11 NA

Submit Req for Auth 02/01/12 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/12 G

28 ALA110037 Livermore
CMAQ $2,500 Con 11/12 Req Field Review 04/30/11 Y App'd into TIP 1/6/11 NA

Submit Req for Auth 02/01/12 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/12 G

29 ALA110016 Newark
STP $682 Con 11/12 Req Field Review 04/30/11 Y App'd into TIP 1/6/11 NA

Submit Req for Auth 02/01/12 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/12 G

30 TBD Oakland
HSIP $81 Con 11/12 Request Field Review 04/30/11 Y Note 2 NA

Submit Req for Auth 02/01/12 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/12 G CT Deadline 9/30/12

Project Close Out 09/30/14 G

31 TBD Oakland
HSIP $223 Con 11/12 Request Field Review 04/30/11 Y Note 2 NA

Submit Req for Auth 02/01/12 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/12 G CT Deadline 9/30/12

Project Close Out 09/30/14 G

32 ALA110029 Oakland
CMAQ $2,200 Con 11/12 Req Field Review 04/30/11 Y App'd into TIP 1/6/11 NA

Submit Req for Auth 02/01/12 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/12 G

33 ALA110010 Port
CMAQ $3,000 Con 11/12 Req Field Review 04/30/11 Y App'd into TIP 12/30/10 NA

Submit Req for Auth 02/01/12 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/12 G

Page 4 of 6

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

West Grand at Market, Macarthur at Fruitvale & Market at 55th

Albany - Buchanan Bicycle and Pedestrian Path

Iron Horse Trail Extension in Downtown Livermore

Shore Power Initiative

Livermore Village Streetscape Infrastructure

Newark - Cedar Blvd and Jarvis Ave Pavement Rehab

Oakland Foothill Blvd Streetscape

Yellow Zone Projects
Project Title 

Dublin Citywide Street Resurfacing

Various Intersections

Page 88



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: January 31, 2011
Federally Funded - Locally Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone
34 ALA110028 Union City

CMAQ $860 Con 11/12 Req Field Review 04/30/11 Y App'd into TIP 1/6/11 NA

Submit Req for Auth 02/01/12 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/12 G

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone
35 TBD Ala. County

HSIP $58 PE 08/09 Project Close Out 09/30/14 G PE Auth 2/23/09 NA
Liquidate Funds 02/23/15 G Note 2

HSIP $427 Con 11/12 Submit Req for Auth 01/01/12 G

Obligate Funds 03/31/12 G

36 TBD Ala. County

HSIP $58 PE 09/10 Project Close Out 03/31/14 G PE Auth 8/14/09 NA
Liquidate Funds 08/14/15 G Note 2

HSIP $640 Con 11/12 Submit Req for Auth 01/01/12 G

Obligate Funds 03/31/12 G

37 TBD Ala. County
SRTS $77 PE 08/09 Project Close Out 03/31/14 G PE Auth 1/29/09 NA

Liquidate Funds 01/29/15 G Note 2

SRTS $508 Con 11/12 Submit Req for Auth 01/01/12 G

Obligate Funds 03/31/12 G

38 TBD Ala. County
HRRR $717 Con 12/13 Req Field Review 04/30/12 G High Risk Rural Roads NA

Submit Req for Auth 02/01/13 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/13 G

39 TBD Ala County
SRTS $50 PE 09/10 Project Close Out 09/30/14 G PE Auth 12/7/10 NA

Liquidate Funds 12/07/16 G Note 2

SRTS $450 Con 11/12 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/12 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/12 G

Page 5 of 6

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Patterson Pass Road Widen or Improve Shoulder

Marshall Elementary School Vicinity Improvements

Fairview Elementary School Vicinity Improvements

Install Traffic Signal and Provide Frontage Improvements (Castro Valley Blvd. and 
Wisteria St.)

Yellow Zone Projects (cont.)
Project Title 

Union City Blvd Corridor Bicycle Imp. Phase 1

Remove Permanent Obstacle along Shoulder (Foothill Road)

Green Zone Projects
Project Title 

Page 89



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: January 31, 2011
Federally Funded - Locally Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone
40 TBD Fremont

HSIP $35 PE 07/08 Project Close Out 03/31/14 G PE Auth 11/28/07 NA
Liquidate Funds 11/28/13 G Note 2

HSIP $164 Con 11/12 Submit Req for Auth 01/01/12 G

Obligate Funds 03/31/12 G

41 TBD Fremont
HSIP $35 PE 09/10 Project Close Out 03/31/14 G PE Auth 4/8/09 NA

Liquidate Funds 04/08/15 G Note 2

HSIP $264 Con 11/12 Submit Req for Auth 01/01/12 G

Obligate Funds 03/31/12 G

42 TBD Fremont
HSIP $23 PE 09/10 Project Close Out 12/01/14 G PE Auth 11/18/10 NA

Liquidate Funds 11/18/16 G Note 2

HSIP $120 Con 12/13 Submit Req for Auth 09/01/12 G

Obligate Funds 12/01/12 G

43 TBD Fremont

HSIP $59 PE 09/10 Project Close Out 12/01/14 G PE Auth 11/22/10 NA
Liquidate Funds 11/22/16 G Note 2

HSIP $459 Con 12/13 Submit Req for Auth 09/01/12 G

Obligate Funds 12/01/12 G

44 TBD Oakland
SRTS $118 PE 09/10 Project Close Out 03/31/14 G PE Auth 1/26/10 NA

Liquidate Funds 01/26/16 G Note 2

SRTS $802 Con 11/12 Submit Req for Auth 01/01/12 G

Obligate Funds 03/31/12 G

45 TBD Oakland
Project Close Out 03/31/12 G Note 2 NA

SRTS $110 PE 07/08 Liquidate Funds 03/02/14 G PE Auth 3/2/08

SRTS $590 Con 11/12 Liquidate Funds 11/22/16 G Con Auth 11/22/10

46 ALA110027 San Leandro
CMAQ $312 PE 10/11 Obligate Funds 04/30/11 G E-76 issued 12/21/10

CMAQ $4,298 Con 11/12 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/12 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/12 G

 Notes:    
1

2

Page 6 of 6

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Projects in the Safe Routes to School (SRTS), Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP), and High Risk Rural Roads 
(HR3) programs administered by Caltrans are subject to requirements set forth for each program by Caltrans.  This report 
overlays the MTC Reso 3606 requirements and, if a conflict exists, shows the earlier requirement.  Amounts obligated for PE 
are shown and any remaining programmed amount is assumed to be moved to FY 11/12 for Con.

Multiple School (5 Elem. + 1 Middle) Vicinity Improvements

Install Median Barrier, Install Raised Median and Improve Delineation (Mowry)

Replace Concrete Poles with Aluminum in Median (Paseo Parkway)

Paseo Padre Parkway - Walnut to Washington

Walnut Avenue from Fremont to Parkhurst & Argonaut Way from Parkhurst to 
Mowry

Green Zone Projects (cont.)
Project Title 

Multiple School (5 Schools) Improvements Along Major Routes

MTC Reso 3606 deadline is before the status date of this report.  Sponsor is working with Caltrans, MTC and Alameda CTC 
to expedite/complete required activity.

San Leandro Downtown-BART Pedestrian Interface

Page 90



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: January 31, 2011
Federally Funded - Locally Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Red Zone Yellow Zone Green Zone
 Request Project Field Review Project in TIP 

 for more than nine (9) 
months, or obligation 

deadline for Con funds 
within 15 months. 

Project in TIP for less than 
nine (9) months, and 

obligation deadline for Con 
funds more than 15 months 

away. 

All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones

 Submit Environmental Package NA NA NA

 Approved DBE Program and  
 Methodology

NA NA NA

 Submit Request for Authorization (PE) within three (3) months within three (3) to six (6) 
months

All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones

 Submit Request for Authorization (R/W) within four (4) months within four (4) to nine (9) 
months

All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones

 Submit Request for Authorization (Con) within six (6) months All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones

 Obligation/ FTA Transfer within two (2) months within two (2) to four (4) 
months

All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones

 Advertise Construction within four (4) months within four (4) to six (6) 
months

All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones

 Award Contract within six (6) months within six (6) to nine (9) 
months

All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones

 Award into FTA Grant within two (2) months within two (2) to four (4) 
months

All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones

 Submit First Invoice within two (2) months within two (2) to four (4) 
months

All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones

 Liquidate Funds within four (4) months within four (4) to nine (9) 
months

All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones
Move to Appendix D

 Project Closeout within four (4) months within four (4) to nine (9) 
months

All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones

Red Zone

Yellow Zone

Page A1 of A1

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

 Notes:    1 See Apendix B for more information about the Required Activities and Resolution 3606.

Appendix A
Federal At Risk Report Zone Criteria

Required Activities per Resolution 3606 (Revised July 23, 2008)

Required Activities 
Monitored by CMA1

Criteria Timeframes for Required Activities

Other Zone Criteria

Projects with funds programmed in the same FY for both a project development 
phase (i.e. Env or PSE) and a capital phase (i.e. R/W or Con) without the project 
development phase(s) obligated.

Projects with an Amendment to the TIP pending.

Page 91



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: January 31, 2011
Federally Funded - Locally Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index Definition Deadline

1
Per MTC Resolution 3606-Revised, “Implementing agencies are required to request a field review from Caltrans 
Local Assistance within 12 months of approval of the project in the TIP1, but no less than 12 months prior to the 
obligation deadline of construction funds. This policy also applies to federal-aid projects in the STIP. The 
requirement does not apply to projects for which a field review would not be applicable, such as FTA transfers, 
regional operations projects and planning activities. Failure for an implementing agency to make a good-faith effort 
in requesting and scheduling a field review from Caltrans Local Assistance within twelve months of programming 
into the TIP could result in the funding being reprogrammed and restrictions on future programming and obligations. 
Completed field review forms must be submitted to Caltrans in accordance with Caltrans Local Assistance 
procedures.”

12 months from 
approval in the TIP1, but 
no less than 12 months 
prior to the obligation 
deadline of construction 
funds.

2
Per MTC Resolution 3606-Revised, “Implementing agencies are required to submit a complete environmental 
package to Caltrans for all projects (except those determined Programmatic Categorical Exclusion as determined by 
Caltrans at the field review), twelve months prior to the obligation deadline for right of way or construction funds. 
This policy creates a more realistic time frame for projects to progress from the field review through the 
environmental and design process, to the right of way and construction phase. If the environmental process, as 
determined at the field review, will take longer than 12 months before obligation, the implementing agency is 
responsible for delivering the complete environmental submittal in a timely manner. Failure to comply with this 
provision could result in the funding being reprogrammed. The requirement does not apply to FTA transfers, regional 
operations projects or planning activities.” 

12 months prior to the 
obligation deadline for 
RW or Con funds. 
(No change)

3
Per MTC Resolution 3606-Revised, “Obligation of federal funds may not occur for contracted activities (any 
combination of environmental/ design/ construction/ procurement activities performed outside the agency) until and 
unless an agency has an approved DBE program and methodology for the current federal fiscal year. Therefore, 
agencies with federal funds programmed in the TIP must have a current approved DBE Program and annual 
methodology (if applicable) in place prior to the fiscal year the federal funds are programmed in the TIP. STP/CMAQ 
funding for agencies without approved DBE methodology for the current year are subject to redirection to other 
projects after March 1. Agencies should begin the DBE process no later than January 1 to meet the March 1 deadline. 
Projects advanced under the Expedited Project Selection Process (EPSP) must have an approved DBE program and 
annual methodology for the current year (if applicable) prior to the advancement of funds.”

Approved program and 
methodology in place 
prior to the FFY the 
funds are programmed in 
the TIP. 

4
Per MTC Resolution 3606-Revised, “In order to ensure funds are obligated or transferred to FTA in a timely manner, 
the implementing agency is required to deliver a complete funding obligation / FTA Transfer request package to 
Caltrans Local Assistance by February 1 of the year the funds are listed in the TIP. Projects with complete packages 
delivered by February 1 of the programmed year will have priority for available OA, after ACA conversions that are 
included in the Obligation Plan. If the project is delivered after February 1 of the programmed year, the funds will not 
be the highest priority for obligation in the event of OA limitations, and will compete for limited OA with projects 
advanced from future years. Funding for which an obligation/ FTA transfer request is submitted after the February 1 
deadline will lose its priority for OA, and be viewed as subject to reprogramming.”

February 1 of FY in 
which funds are 
programmed in the TIP.

Page B1 of B3

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Sub Req for Auth

Appendix B
Definitions of the Required Activities per Resolution 3606 (As revised July 23, 2008)

Req Proj Field Rev

Sub ENV package

Approved DBE Prog

Page 92



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: January 31, 2011
Federally Funded - Locally Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index Definition Deadline

5
Per MTC Resolution 3606-Revised, “STP and CMAQ funds are subject to an obligation/FTA transfer deadline of 
April 30 of the fiscal year the funds are programmed in the TIP. Implementing agencies are required to submit the 
completed request for obligation or FTA transfer to Caltrans Local Assistance by February 1 of the fiscal year the 
funds are programmed in the TIP, and receive an obligation/ FTA transfer of the funds by April 30 of the fiscal year 
programmed in the TIP. For example, projects programmed in FY 2007-08 of the TIP have an obligation/FTA 
transfer request submittal deadline (to Caltrans) of February 1, 2008 and an obligation/FTA transfer deadline of April 
30, 2008. Projects programmed in FY 2008-09 have an obligation request submittal deadline (to Caltrans) of 
February 1, 2009 and an obligation/FTA transfer deadline of April 30, 2009. No extensions will be granted to the 
obligation deadline.”

April 30 of FY in which 
funds are programmed in 
the TIP.

6
Per MTC Resolution 3606, “The implementing agency must execute and return the Program Supplement Agreement 
(PSA) to Caltrans in accordance with Caltrans Local Assistance procedures. The agency must contact Caltrans if the 
PSA is not received from Caltrans within 60 days of the obligation. This requirement does not apply to FTA 
transfers. Agencies that do not execute and return the PSA to Caltrans within the required Caltrans deadline will be 
unable to obtain future approvals for any projects, including obligation and payments, until all PSAs for that agency, 
regardless of fund source, meet the PSA execution requirement. Funds for projects that do not have an executed PSA 
within the required Caltrans deadline are subject to de-obligation by Caltrans.” 

Within 60 days of 
receipt of the PSA from 
Caltrans, and within six 
months from the actual 
obligation date. 2

7
Per MTC Resolution 3606-Revised, “For the Construction (CON) phase, the construction/equipment purchase 
contract must be advertised within 6 months of obligation and awarded within 9 months of obligation. However, 
regardless of the advertisement and award deadlines, agencies must still meet the invoicing deadline for construction 
funds. Failure to advertise and award a contract in a timely manner could result in missing the subsequent invoicing 
and reimbursement deadline, resulting in the loss of funding. Agencies must submit the notice of award to Caltrans in 
accordance with Caltrans Local Assistance procedures, with a copy also submitted to the applicable CMA. Agencies 
with projects that do not meet these award deadlines will have future programming and OA restricted until their 
projects are brought into compliance.  For FTA projects, funds must be approved/ awarded in an FTA Grant within 
one federal fiscal year following the federal fiscal year in which the funds were transferred to FTA. ”

Advertised within 6 
months of obligation and 
awarded within 9 
months of obligation.

FTA Grant Award: 
Within 1 year of transfer 
to FTA.

8
Per MTC Resolution 3606-Revised, “Funds for each federally funded (Environmental (ENV/ PA&ED), Preliminary 
Engineering (PE), Final Design (PS&E) and Right of Way (R/W) phase and for each federal program code within 
these phases, must be invoiced against at least once every six months following obligation. Funds that are not 
invoiced at least once every 12 months are subject to de-obligation. There is no guarantee that funds will be available 
to the project once de-obligated. Funds for the Construction (CON) phase, and for each federal program code within 
the construction phase, must be invoiced and reimbursed against at least once within 12 months of the obligation, and 
then invoiced at least once every 6-months there after. Funds that are not invoiced and reimbursed at least once every 
12 months are subject to de-obligation by FHWA. 

For Con phase: Once 
within 12 months of 
Obligation and then once 
every 6 months 
thereafter, for each 
federal program code. 

There is no guarantee that funds will be available to the project once de-obligated. If a project does not have eligible 
expenses within a 6-month period, the agency must provide a written explanation to Caltrans Local Assistance for 
that six-month period and submit an invoice as soon as practicable to avoid missing the 12-month invoicing and 
reimbursement deadline. Agencies with projects that have not been invoiced against and reimbursed within a 12-
month period, regardless of federal fund source, will have restrictions placed on future programming and OA until 
the project is properly invoiced. Funds that are not invoiced and reimbursed against at least once every 12 months are 
subject to de-obligation by FHWA.”

For all other phases: 
Once within 6 months 
following Obligation 
and then once every 6 
months thereafter, for 
each phase and federal 
program code.

Page B2 of B3

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Submit First Invoice / Next Invoice Due

Appendix B
Definitions of the Required Activities per Resolution 3606 (As revised July 23, 2008)

Obligate Funds/ Transfer to FTA

Execute PSA 

Advertise Contract /Award Contract/Award into FTA Grant

Page 93



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: January 31, 2011
Federally Funded - Locally Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index Definition Deadline

8a
Per MTC Resolution 3606-Revised, “Most projects can be completed well within the state’s deadline for funding 
liquidation or FHWA’s ten-year proceed-to-construction requirement. Yet it is viewed negatively by both FHWA and 
the California Department of Finance for projects to remain inactive for more than twelve months. It is expected that 
funds for completed phases will be invoiced immediately for the phase, and projects will be closed out within six 
months of the final project invoice. Funds that are not invoiced and reimbursed at least once every 12 months are 
subject to de-obligation by FHWA. There is no guarantee the funds will be available to the project once de-obligated.”

Funds must be invoiced 
and reimbursed against 
once every 12 months to 
remain active.

9
Per MTC Resolution 3606-Revised, “Funds must be liquidated (fully expended, invoiced and reimbursed) within six 
years of obligation. California Government Codes 16304.1 and 16304.3 places additional restrictions on the 
liquidation of federal funds. Generally, federal funds must be liquidated (fully expended, invoiced and reimbursed) 
within 6 state fiscal years following the fiscal year in which the funds were appropriated. Funds that miss the state’s 
liquidation/ reimbursement deadline will lose State Budget Authority and will be de-obligated if not re-appropriated 
by the State Legislature, or extended (for one year) in a Cooperative Work Agreement (CWA) with the California 
Department of Finance. This requirement does not apply to FTA transfers.”

Funds must be liquidated 
within six years of 
obligation.

10
Per MTC Resolution 3606-Revised, “Implementing Agencies must fully expend federal funds on a phase one year 
prior to the estimated completion date provided to Caltrans.  At the time of obligation, the implementing agency must 
provide Caltrans with an estimated completion date for that project phase. Any un-reimbursed federal funds remaining 
on the phase after the estimated completion date has passed, is subject to project funding adjustments by FHWA. 
Projects must be properly closed out within six months of final project invoice. Projects must proceed to construction 
within 10 years of federal authorization of the initial phase. Federal regulations require that federally funded projects 
proceed to construction within 10 years of initial federal authorization of any phase of the project. 

Est. Completion Date:  
For each phase, fully 
expend federal funds 1 
year prior to date 
provided to Caltrans. 

Furthermore, if a project is canceled, or fails to proceed to construction in 10 years, FHWA will de-obligate any 
remaining funds, and the agency is required to repay any reimbursed funds. If a project is canceled as a result of the 
environmental process, the agency does not have to repay reimbursed costs for the environmental activities. However, 
if a project is canceled after the environmental process is complete, or a project does not proceed to construction 
within 10 years, the agency is required to repay all reimbursed federal funds. Agencies with projects that have not 
been closed out within 6 months of final invoice will have future programming and OA restricted until the project is 
closed out or brought back to good standing by providing written explanation to Caltrans Local Assistance, the 
applicable CMA and MTC.”

Project Close-out: 
Within 6 months of  final 
project invoice.

Notes:
1 Approval in the TIP: For administrative/ minor TIP Amendments it is the date of Caltrans approval.  For formal TIP 

Amendments, it is the date of FHWA approval.
2 Per DOT letter from Caltrans Local Assistance to MPOs, regarding “Procedural Changes in Managing Obligations”, 

dated 9/15/05.

Page B3 of B3

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Appendix B
Definitions of the Required Activities per Resolution 3606 (As revised July 23, 2008)

Inactive Projects

Liquidate Funds

Estimated Completion Date/Project Closeout

Page 94



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: January 31, 2011
Federally Funded - Locally Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID/ Sponsor
Project Source

Prog’d 
Amount

($x 1,000) Phase FY
Obligation 

Date

Date of Most 
Recent Invoice
on Record at 

CMA

Months1 Since 
Most Recent 
Invoice on 

Record at CMA
CMAQ $6,979 PE 07/08 12/19/07 4/28/10 Note 2

STP $801 PE 09/10 9/21/10 11/24/10 3
C2 ALA10032/ ACCMA

I-580 San Leandro Estudillo Noise Barrier
STP $7,262 Con 08/09 3/27/09 11/30/10 3

C3 ALA050018/ ACCMA
Grand/MacArthur Bus Improvements

CMAQ $500 Con 06/07 5/22/08 9/7/10 5

STP $3,900 R/W 04/05 6/29/05 11/26/07 Note 2
$9,350 Con 07/08 6/20/08 5/27/10 9

STP $83 PSE 06/07 6/26/07 5/6/10 Note 2
$758 Con 08/09 7/23/09 5/6/10 9

CMAQ $2,999 Con 08/09 6/17/09 6/23/10 8

C7 ALA050082/ Dublin CMAQ $2,587 Con 08/09 3/9/09 3/16/10 11
East Dublin BART Station Corridor CMAQ $489 PE 06/07 4/12/07 3/16/10 Note 2
ALA070037/Fremont CMAQ $1,570 Con 08/09 1/21/09 1/14/2010 13
Bay Street Streetscape and Parking Project

CMAQ $140 PE 07/08 11/16/07 5/10/10 Note 2
$1,060 Con 08/09 3/30/09 5/10/10 9

CMAQ $845 Con 08/09 4/8/09 7/26/10 7

STP $825 Con 05/06 6/21/06 9/23/10 5

STP $1,573 Con 05/06 6/21/06 6/9/10 Note 2
STP $2,486 Con 07/08 4/11/08 6/9/10 8

C13 CMAQ $200 PE 05/06 3/30/06 2/26/10 Note 2
CMAQ $996 Con 06/07 3/20/07 10/12/10 4

C14 CMAQ $320 PE 07/08 11/5/07 04/02/10 10
STP $2,330 Con 08/09 8/5/09 6/15/10 8

ARRA $1,300 Con 8/5/09 6/15/10 8
C15 CMAQ $1,230 Con 08/09 3/30/09 9/14/10 5

C16 CMAQ $770 Con 06/07 3/19/07 7/16/10 7

Page C1 of C2

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

ALA070059/ Livermore
Downtown Pedestrian Improvements

C6

ALA070011 Oakland
66th Ave. Streetscape Improvement Project 

C9 ALA070038/ Livermore
Downtown Ped Transit Connection

ALA070040/ Ala. County
Hampton Rd Streetscape Improvement

C8

C10

ALA070027 Oakland
W. Oakland Bay Trail:  Mandela Pkwy 

C11 ALA050021/ Oakland
Oakland Street Resurfacing Program

C12 ALA050023/ Oakland
Rehabilitation on Various Streets

ALA050039/ Oakland
MacArthur Transit Hub Imps 

ALA050080/ Oakland
7th St., W. Oakland Transit Villiage Imps. 

C5 ALA050072/ Ala. County
Castro Vly Blvd. Rehab - Foothill to Stanton

Appendix C
Date of Most Recent Invoice on Record at CMA

Project Sponsors are required to submit an invoice at least once every six months following obligation for each phase for which federal 
funds have been obligated (per MTC Resolution 3606 - Revised 7/23/08), with the exception of the first invoice for the construction phase 
which must be submitted within 12 months following obligation.  Funds that are not invoiced and reimbursed against at least once every 
12 months are subject to de-obligation by FHWA. 
Project Sponsors are requested to provide the CMA with copies of excerpts from invoices showing the invoice number, date, amount, and 
the signature of the agency representative (i.e. the CMA does not need copies of the entire invoice package).

C4 ALA030002/ Ala. County
Vasco Road Safety Imps., Phase 1 

ALA070042/ ACCMA
I-880 SB HOV Lane

C1

Page 95



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: January 31, 2011
Federally Funded - Locally Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID/ Sponsor
Project Source

Prog’d 
Amount

($x 1,000) Phase FY
Obligation 

Date

Date of Most 
Recent Invoice
on Record at 

CMA

Months1 Since 
Most Recent 
Invoice on 

Record at CMA

CMAQ $899 Con 07/08 4/16/08 9/22/10 5

$49 PE 06/07 3/5/07 5/7/09 Note 2
STP $442 Con 07/08 5/7/08 8/9/10 6

CMAQ $750 Con 08/09 12/19/08 3/8/10 11

CMAQ $184 Con 07/08 4/2/08 12/13/10 2

STP $5 PE 07/08 4/4/08 1/6/09 Note 2
STP $421 Con 08/09 1/21/09 9/14/2009 17

Page C2 of C2

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

 Notes:    1  Partial months are rounded up to full months ( i.e. 4 months and 1 day = 5 months).
                2  The programmed amount for this phase has been fully invoiced.
                3    Final Invoice submitted by Sponsor.

ALA070048/ San Leandro
San Leandro ATMS Upgrade

C21

C19 ALA050078/ San Leandro
Bay Trail Bridge at Oyster Bay Slough

C20

ALA050070/ Union City
Alvarado-Niles Pavement Rehabilitation

C18 ALA050069/ San Leandro
Washington Ave Rehab - Creek to I-880

Appendix C (cont.)
Date of Most Recent Invoice on Record at CMA

Project Sponsors are required to submit an invoice at least once every six months following obligation for each phase for which federal 
funds have been obligated (per MTC Resolution 3606 - Revised 7/23/08), with the exception of the first invoice for the construction phase
which must be submitted within 12 months following obligation.  Funds that are not invoiced and reimbursed against at least once every 
12 months are subject to de-obligation by FHWA. 
Project Sponsors are requested to provide the CMA with copies of excerpts from invoices showing the invoice number, date, amount, and 
the signature of the agency representative (i.e. the CMA does not need copies of the entire invoice package).

C17 ALA070039 Oakland
Oakland Waterfront Bay Trail

Page 96



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: January 31, 2011
Federally Funded - Locally Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes

D1 ALA010034 AC Transit
STP $4,000 Con 07/08

D2 ALA010063 AC Transit
CMAQ $68 Con 04/05

D3 ALA050017 AC Transit
CMAQ $35,000 Con 08/09

D4 ALA070047 AC Transit
CMAQ $216 Con 07/08

D5 ALA070055 AC Transit
CMAQ $100 Con 07/08

D6 ALA010032 ACCMA
STP $7,262 Con 08/09 Liquidate funds 03/27/15 G $7,262 Obligated 3/27/09

Contract Awd 5/28/09

D7 ALA050018 ACCMA
CMAQ $500 Con 06/07 Liquidate Funds 05/22/14 G $500 Obligated 5/22/08

D8 ALA050036 ACCMA
CMAQ $283 Con 06/07 Liquidate Funds 01/27/15 G $283 Obligated 1/27/09

STP $135 Con 05/06 Liquidate Funds 09/07/12 G $135 Obligated 9/7/06

CMAQ $518 Con 07/08 Liquidate Funds 07/03/14 G $518 Obligated 7/3/08

D9 ALA070020 ACCMA

ARRA $7,500 PE Liquidate Funds 11/27/15 G Contract Awarded 3/25/10

$7.5M Obligated 11/27/09
System Integrator in PE2

CMAQ $6,161 Con 08/09 Liquidate Funds 04/09/15 G $6,161 Obligated 12/19/08

Funds De-Obligated 2/4/09

Re-Obligated 4/9/09

Caltrans Adminstering Funds

Page D1 of D6

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Obligated for Transfer to FTA Grant

Travel Choice -Berkeley

Enhanced Bus - Telegraph/Int'l/East 14th
Obligated for Transfer to FTA Grant

Obligated for Transfer to FTA Grant

Bike Racks for New Buses

Appendix D
Projects with Liquidate Funds as the Next Required Activity

Or with Funds Obligated for Transfer to FTA

Project Title 

Acquire 416 Bus Catalyst Devices  
Obligated for Transfer to FTA Grant

Most projects are completed in advance of the "Liquidate Funds" deadline which is six years following obligation.  When Liquidate 
Funds becomes the next required activity being tracked by the Alameda CTC monitoring team, the monitoring team is dependent on 
the project sponsor to submit documentation when the project is complete.  If the sponsor does not submit anything to the Alameda 
CTC when the project is completed, the monitoring program will track the project until the Liquidate Funds deadline.  In order to keep
the number of projects in the  "Zone" sections of the report to a minimum, projects for which Liquidate Funds is the next required 
activity will be moved to Appendix D.  If the project monitoring team receives documentation that the project has been closed out in 
the federal aid system, the project will be shown as completed in the next report and then removed from the report in subsequent 
reports.  If the project monitoring team does not recieve any documentation about project closeout, the Liquidate Funds requirement 
will move the project into the Yellow Zone and subsequently the Red Zone in accordance with Appendix A.  Projects with funds oblig

Obligated for Transfer to FTA Grant
Maintenance Facilities Upgrade

I-580 San Leandro Estudillo Noise Barrier

I-580 (Tri-Valley) Corridor - EB HOV/HOT Lanes
I-580 EB HOT Conversion

I-580 EB HOV/HOT Lanes

SMART Corridors Operations & Management

Grand/MacArthur Bus Improvements

Most projects are completed in advance of the "Liquidate Funds" deadline which is six years following obligation.  When 
Liquidate Funds becomes the next required activity being tracked by the Alameda CTC monitoring team, the monitoring 
team is dependent on the project sponsor to submit documentation when the project is complete.  If the sponsor does 
not submit anything to the Alameda CTC when the project is completed, the monitoring program will track the project 
until the Liquidate Funds deadline.  In order to keep the number of projects in the  "Zone" sections of the report to a 
minimum, projects for which Liquidate Funds is the next required activity will be moved to Appendix D.  If the project 
monitoring team receives documentation that the project has been closed out in the federal aid system, the project will 
be shown as completed in the next report and then removed from the report in subsequent reports.  If the project 
monitoring team does not recieve any documentation about project closeout, the Liquidate Funds requirement will move 
the project into the Yellow Zone and subsequently the Red Zone in accordance with Appendix A.  Projects with funds 
obligated for transfer to FTA are treated in a similar fashion, however the project monitoring team does not track 
activities required by FTA Grant Agreements.

Page 97



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: January 31, 2011
Federally Funded - Locally Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes

D10 ALA070041 ACCMA
CMAQ $3,243 PE 07/08 Liquidate funds 07/10/14 G $3,243 Obligated 7/10/08

D11 ALA070042 ACCMA
CMAQ $6,979 PE 07/08

08/09
Liquidate funds 12/19/13 G $4M obligated 12/19/07

STP to CMAQ 4/18/08
$2.781M added 4/15/09
$198 of STP to CMAQ

CMAQ $801 PE 09/10 Liquidate funds 12/19/13 G $801 Obligated 9/21/10

D12 ALA050009 ACTIA
STP $1,000 Con 07/08 Liquidate Funds 04/28/14 G $1,000 Obligated 4/28/08

D13 ALA070025 Alameda
CMAQ $59 Con 06/07 Liquidate Funds 05/31/13 G $59 Obligated 5/31/07

Force Account

D14 ALA070049 Alameda
CMAQ $138 Con 07/08 Liquidate Funds 04/18/14 G $138 Obligated 4/18/08

D15 ALA030002 Ala County
STP $9,350 Con 07/08 Liquidate Funds 06/20/14 G $9,350 Obligated 6/20/08

Contract Awarded 7/29/08
G

STP $3,900 R/W 04/05 Liquidate Funds 06/29/11 $3,900 Obligated 6/29/05
R/W Phase drawn down

D16 ALA050072 Ala County
STP $758 Con 08/09 Liquidate Funds 07/23/15 G $758 Obligated 7/23/09

advertised 8/7/09
G

STP $83 PSE 06/07 Liquidate Funds 06/26/13 G $83 Obligated 6/26/07

D17 ALA070040 Ala County
CMAQ $2,999 Con 08/09 Liquidate Funds 06/17/15 G $2,999 Obligated 6/17/09 G

Page D2 of D6

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Hampton Rd Streetscape Improvement

I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility

I-880 SB HOV Lanes -Marina to Hegenberger

I-580 Castro Valley Interchange Improvements

City of Alameda Signal Coordination

Signal Coordination: 8th St, Otis Dr., & Park St.

Castro Valley Blvd Pavement Rehabilitation -Foothill Blvd. to Stanton Ave.

Appendix D (cont.)
Projects with Liquidate Funds as the Next Required Activity

Or with Funds Obligated for Transfer to FTA

Project Title 

Vasco Road Safety Imps. Phase 1 

Most projects are completed in advance of the "Liquidate Funds" deadline which is six years following obligation.  When Liquidate 
Funds becomes the next required activity being tracked by the Alameda CTC monitoring team, the monitoring team is dependent 
on the project sponsor to submit documentation when the project is complete.  If the sponsor does not submit anything to the 
Alameda CTC when the project is completed, the monitoring program will track the project until the Liquidate Funds deadline.  In 
order to keep the number of projects in the  "Zone" sections of the report to a minimum, projects for which Liquidate Funds is the 
next required activity will be moved to Appendix D.  If the project monitoring team receives documentation that the project has been 
closed out in the federal aid system, the project will be shown as completed in the next report and then removed from the report in 
subsequent reports.  If the project monitoring team does not recieve any documentation about project closeout, the Liquidate Funds 
requirement will move the project into the Yellow Zone and subsequently the Red Zone in accordance with Appendix A.  Projects 
with funds obligated for transfer to FTA are treated in a similar fashion, however the project monitoring team does not track 
activities required by FTA Grant Agreements.

Page 98



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: January 31, 2011
Federally Funded - Locally Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes

D18 ALA050065 BART
CMAQ $2,000 Con 07/08

D19 ALA070034 BART
CMAQ $1,386 Con 08/09

D20 ALA070051 BART
CMAQ $130 Con 08/09

D21 ALA050073 Berkeley
STP $630 Con 08/09 Liquidate funds 02/05/15 NA Final Invoiced Paid 3/22/10 G

D22 ALA050059 Caltrans
STP $500 Con 06/07 Liquidate Funds 05/15/13 G $400 Obligated 5/15/07 G

STP $100 Con 08/09 Liquidate Funds 01/13/15 G $100 Obligated 1/13/09

D23 ALA050082 Dublin
CMAQ $2,587 Con 08/09 Liquidate Funds 03/09/15 G Contract Awarded 5/19/09

$2,587 Obligated 3/9/09
Combined w/ALA050083

G

CMAQ $489 PE 06/07 Liquidate Funds 04/12/13 G $489 Obligated 4/12/07

D24 ALA050022 Fremont
STP $2,172 Con 05/06 Liquidate Funds 06/13/12 G $2,172 Obligated 6/13/06

STP $2,850 Con 06/07 Liquidate Funds 05/30/13 G $2,850 Obligated 5/30/07

D25 ALA070037 Fremont
CMAQ $1,570 Con 08/09 Liquidate Funds 01/21/15 G $1,570 Obligated 1/21/09 G

D26 ALA070050 Fremont
CMAQ $419 Con 07/08 Liquidate Funds 09/15/14 G $419 Obligated 9/15/08 G

D27 ALA050025 Hayward
STP $713 Con 05/06 Liquidate Funds 06/27/12 G $713 Obligated 6/27/06

STP $8 Env 05/06 Liquidate Funds 02/15/12 G $8 Obligated 2/15/06

Page D3 of D6

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

SR 13 Median Landscaping

East Dublin BART Station Corridor Enhancements

Obligated for Transfer to FTA Grant 8/1/08

BART Station Electronic Bike Lockers, Phase 2
Obligated for Transfer to FTA Grant 7/14/09

University Ave Reconstruction

Appendix D (cont.)
Projects with Liquidate Funds as the Next Required Activity

Or with Funds Obligated for Transfer to FTA

Project Title 

Hesperian Blvd Rehab

Rehab on Various Sts

Bay Street Streetscape and Parking Project

Mowry Ave Arterial Management

Ed Roberts Campus
Obligated for Transfer to FTA Grant 8/1/08

Ashby BART Station / Ed Roberts Campus

Most projects are completed in advance of the "Liquidate Funds" deadline which is six years following obligation.  
When Liquidate Funds becomes the next required activity being tracked by the Alameda CTC monitoring team, the 
monitoring team is dependent on the project sponsor to submit documentation when the project is complete.  If the 
sponsor does not submit anything to the Alameda CTC when the project is completed, the monitoring program will 
track the project until the Liquidate Funds deadline.  In order to keep the number of projects in the  "Zone" sections of 
the report to a minimum, projects for which Liquidate Funds is the next required activity will be moved to Appendix D.  
If the project monitoring team receives documentation that the project has been closed out in the federal aid system, 
the project will be shown as completed in the next report and then removed from the report in subsequent reports.  If 
the project monitoring team does not recieve any documentation about project closeout, the Liquidate Funds 
requirement will move the project into the Yellow Zone and subsequently the Red Zone in accordance with Appendix 
A.  Projects with funds obligated for transfer to FTA are treated in a similar fashion, however the project monitoring 
team does not track activities required by FTA Grant Agreements.

Page 99



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: January 31, 2011
Federally Funded - Locally Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes

D28 ALA050056 Hayward
STP $117 Con 05/06 Liquidate Funds 06/27/12 G $117 Obligated 6/27/06

STP $5 Env 05/06 Liquidate Funds 02/15/12 G $5 Obligated 2/15/06

D29 ALA050071 Hayward
STP $776 Con 07/08 Liquidate Funds 03/26/14 G $835 Obligated 3/26/08 G

STP $104 PE 06/07 Liquidate Funds 04/03/13 G $104 Obligated 4/3/07
E-76 Rev to $45 3/26/08

D30 ALA030015 LAVTA
CMAQ $175 Con 04/05

D31 ALA030017 LAVTA
CMAQ $89 Con 04/05

D32 ALA070028 LAVTA
CMAQ $88 Con 06/07

D33 ALA070029 LAVTA
CMAQ $102 Con 06/07

D34 ALA050054 Livermore
STP $158 Con 05/06 Liquidate Funds 05/01/12 G $158 Obligated  5/1/06

D35 ALA050024 Livermore
STP $300 Con 05/06 Liquidate Funds 05/01/12 G $300 Obligated  5/1/06

D36 ALA050068 Livermore
STP $486 Con 06/07 Liquidate Funds 04/27/13 G Final Invoice Sub'd 1/17/07

D37 ALA070038 Livermore
CMAQ $1,060 Con 08/09 Liquidate Funds 03/30/15 G $888 Obligated 3/30/09

Contract Awarded 7/13/09

CMAQ $140 PE 07/08 Liquidate Funds 11/16/13 G $140 obligated 11/16/07

Page D4 of D6

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

West A Street Rehab

Rehab on Various Streets (Arterial Pavement Rehab)

South Vasco Rd Rehab 

Appendix D (cont.)
Projects with Liquidate Funds as the Next Required Activity

Or with Funds Obligated for Transfer to FTA
Most projects are completed in advance of the "Liquidate Funds" deadline which is six years following obligation.  When Liquidate 
Funds becomes the next required activity being tracked by the Alameda CTC monitoring team, the monitoring team is dependent on 
the project sponsor to submit documentation when the project is complete.  If the sponsor does not submit anything to the Alameda 
CTC when the project is completed, the monitoring program will track the project until the Liquidate Funds deadline.  In order to 
keep the number of projects in the  "Zone" sections of the report to a minimum, projects for which Liquidate Funds is the next 
required activity will be moved to Appendix D.  If the project monitoring team receives documentation that the project has been 
closed out in the federal aid system, the project will be shown as completed in the next report and then removed from the report in 
subsequent reports.  If the project monitoring team does not recieve any documentation about project closeout, the Liquidate Funds 
requirement will move the project into the Yellow Zone and subsequently the Red Zone in accordance with Appendix A.  Projects wi

Project Title 

Obligated for Transfer to FTA Grant

Murrieta Blvd Pavement Rehabilitation

Downtown Livermore Ped Transit Connection

Acquire 25 Bus Catalyst Devices 
Obligated for Transfer to FTA Grant

Exp. Bus –Route 70 & Subscript. Routes  
Obligated for Transfer to FTA Grant

ACE Station Shuttle Services
Obligated for Transfer to FTA Grant

E. Dublin/ Pleasanton BART Station Shuttle

East Ave Rehab (Hillcrest to Loyola) 

Most projects are completed in advance of the "Liquidate Funds" deadline which is six years following obligation.  
When Liquidate Funds becomes the next required activity being tracked by the Alameda CTC monitoring team, the 
monitoring team is dependent on the project sponsor to submit documentation when the project is complete.  If the 
sponsor does not submit anything to the Alameda CTC when the project is completed, the monitoring program will track
the project until the Liquidate Funds deadline.  In order to keep the number of projects in the  "Zone" sections of the 
report to a minimum, projects for which Liquidate Funds is the next required activity will be moved to Appendix D.  If the
project monitoring team receives documentation that the project has been closed out in the federal aid system, the 
project will be shown as completed in the next report and then removed from the report in subsequent reports.  If the 
project monitoring team does not recieve any documentation about project closeout, the Liquidate Funds requirement 
will move the project into the Yellow Zone and subsequently the Red Zone in accordance with Appendix A.  Projects 
with funds obligated for transfer to FTA are treated in a similar fashion, however the project monitoring team does not 
track activities required by FTA Grant Agreements.

Page 100



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: January 31, 2011
Federally Funded - Locally Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes

D38 ALA070059 Livermore
CMAQ $845 Con 08/09 Liquidate Funds 04/08/15 G $845 Obligated 4/8/09

Contract Awd 10/12/09

D39 ALA010021 Oakland
STP $825 Con 05/06 Liquidate Funds 06/21/12 G $825 Obligated  6/21/06

D40 ALA030007 Oakland
$89 Con 06/07 Liquidate Funds 01/17/13 G $89K Obligated 1/17/07

CE determination 5/26/04

D41 ALA050023 Oakland 
STP $2,486 Con 07/08 Liquidate Funds 04/11/14 G $2,486 Obligated 4/11/08

Contract Awd 1/6/09
G

STP $1,573 Con 05/06 Liquidate Funds 06/21/12 G $1,573 Obligated  6/21/06

D42 ALA050039 Oakland
CMAQ $996 Con 06/07

07/08
Liquidate Funds 03/30/13 G $681 Obligated 3/30/07

$215 Obligated 9/5/07
$100 Obligated 6/11/08

G

CMAQ $200 PE 05/06 Liquidate Funds 03/30/12 G $200 Obligated 3/30/06

D43 ALA050080 Oakland
ARRA-TE $1,300 Con $1,300 Obligated 8/5/09 G

STP $2,330 Con 08/09 Liquidate Funds 08/05/15 G $2,330 Obligated 1/21/09
Re-Obligated 8/5/09

Liquidate Funds 08/05/15 G Contract Awarded 12/8/09

CMAQ $320 PE 07/08 Liquidate Funds 11/05/13 G $320 Obligated 11/5/07

D44 ALA070011 Oakland
CMAQ $1,230 Con 08/09 Liquidate Funds 03/30/15 G $1,230 Obligated 3/30/09

D45 ALA070027 Oakland
CMAQ $770 Con 06/07 Liquidate Funds 03/19/13 G $770 Obligated 3/19/07

Page D5 of D6

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Coliseum Transit Hub (San Leandro St. btwn 73rd & 66th Ave)

W. Oakland Bay Trail:  Mandela Pkwy & 8th Street

Rehab on Various Sts 

Appendix D (cont.)
Projects with Liquidate Funds as the Next Required Activity

Or with Funds Obligated for Transfer to FTA
Most projects are completed in advance of the "Liquidate Funds" deadline which is six years following obligation.  When Liquidate 
Funds becomes the next required activity being tracked by the Alameda CTC monitoring team, the monitoring team is dependent on 
the project sponsor to submit documentation when the project is complete.  If the sponsor does not submit anything to the Alameda 
CTC when the project is completed, the monitoring program will track the project until the Liquidate Funds deadline.  In order to kee
the number of projects in the  "Zone" sections of the report to a minimum, projects for which Liquidate Funds is the next required 
activity will be moved to Appendix D.  If the project monitoring team receives documentation that the project has been closed out in 
the federal aid system, the project will be shown as completed in the next report and then removed from the report in subsequent 
reports.  If the project monitoring team does not recieve any documentation about project closeout, the Liquidate Funds requirement 
will move the project into the Yellow Zone and subsequently the Red Zone in accordance with Appendix A.  Projects with funds obli

Project Title 

66th Avenue Streetscape Improvement Project

Downtown Pedestrian Improvements

7th St, W. Oakland Transit Village Imps

MacArthur Transit Hub Improvement Project

City of Oakland Street Resurfacing Program

Most projects are completed in advance of the "Liquidate Funds" deadline which is six years following obligation.  When
Liquidate Funds becomes the next required activity being tracked by the Alameda CTC monitoring team, the monitoring 
team is dependent on the project sponsor to submit documentation when the project is complete.  If the sponsor does 
not submit anything to the Alameda CTC when the project is completed, the monitoring program will track the project 
until the Liquidate Funds deadline.  In order to keep the number of projects in the  "Zone" sections of the report to a 
minimum, projects for which Liquidate Funds is the next required activity will be moved to Appendix D.  If the project 
monitoring team receives documentation that the project has been closed out in the federal aid system, the project will 
be shown as completed in the next report and then removed from the report in subsequent reports.  If the project 
monitoring team does not recieve any documentation about project closeout, the Liquidate Funds requirement will 
move the project into the Yellow Zone and subsequently the Red Zone in accordance with Appendix A.  Projects with 
funds obligated for transfer to FTA are treated in a similar fashion, however the project monitoring team does not track 
activities required by FTA Grant Agreements.

Page 101



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: January 31, 2011
Federally Funded - Locally Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes

D46 ALA070039 Oakland
CMAQ $899 Con 07/08 Liquidate Funds 04/16/14 G $599 Obligated 4/16/08

$300 Obligated 7/11/08

D47 ALA050026 San Leandro
STP $30 PSE 04/05 Liquidate Funds 02/24/11 G $30 Obligated 2/24/05

STP $445 Con 05/06 Liquidate Funds 03/24/12 G $455 Obligated 3/24/06

D48 ALA050055 San Leandro
STP $185 Con 05/06 Liquidate Funds 03/24/12 G $185 Obligated 3/24/06

D49 ALA070030 San Leandro
CMAQ $100 Con 06/07 Liquidate Funds 04/30/13 G $100 Obligated 4/30/07

D50 ALA050069 San Leandro
STP $442 Con 07/08 Liquidate Funds 05/07/14 G $442 Obligated 5/7/08

STP $49 PE 06/07 Liquidate Funds 03/05/13 G $49 Obligated 3/5/07

D51 ALA050078 San Leandro
CMAQ $750 Con 08/09 Liquidate funds 12/19/14 G $750 Obligated 12/19/08

D52 ALA070048 San Leandro
CMAQ $184 Con 07/08 Liquidate Funds 04/02/14 G $184 Obligated 4/2/08

Force Account

D53 ALA990015 Union City
CMAQ $124 Con 07/08

CMAQ $1,702 Con 07/08

CMAQ $3,024 Con 05/06

Page D6 of D6

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

San Leandro ATMS Upgrade

Appendix D (cont.)
Projects with Liquidate Funds as the Next Required Activity

Or with Funds Obligated for Transfer to FTA
Most projects are completed in advance of the "Liquidate Funds" deadline which is six years following obligation.  When Liquidate 
Funds becomes the next required activity being tracked by the Alameda CTC monitoring team, the monitoring team is dependent on th
project sponsor to submit documentation when the project is complete.  If the sponsor does not submit anything to the Alameda CTC 
when the project is completed, the monitoring program will track the project until the Liquidate Funds deadline.  In order to keep the 
number of projects in the  "Zone" sections of the report to a minimum, projects for which Liquidate Funds is the next required activity 
will be moved to Appendix D.  If the project monitoring team receives documentation that the project has been closed out in the federa
aid system, the project will be shown as completed in the next report and then removed from the report in subsequent reports.  If the 
project monitoring team does not recieve any documentation about project closeout, the Liquidate Funds requirement will move the 
project into the Yellow Zone and subsequently the Red Zone in accordance with Appendix A.  Projects with funds obligated for transfe

Project Title 

Bay Trail Bridge at Oyster Bay Slough

Oakland Waterfront Bay Trail

Washington Ave Rehab 

Floresta Blvd Street Rehab

Traffic Signal System Improvements

Washington Ave Rehab -San Lorenzo Creek to I-880 O/C

UC Intermodal Station
Obligated for Transfer to FTA Grant 2/6/08

Obligated for Transfer to FTA Grant 1/25/08

Obligated for Transfer to FTA Grant 7/10/06

Most projects are completed in advance of the "Liquidate Funds" deadline which is six years following obligation.  When 
Liquidate Funds becomes the next required activity being tracked by the Alameda CTC monitoring team, the monitoring 
team is dependent on the project sponsor to submit documentation when the project is complete.  If the sponsor does 
not submit anything to the Alameda CTC when the project is completed, the monitoring program will track the project 
until the Liquidate Funds deadline.  In order to keep the number of projects in the  "Zone" sections of the report to a 
minimum, projects for which Liquidate Funds is the next required activity will be moved to Appendix D.  If the project 
monitoring team receives documentation that the project has been closed out in the federal aid system, the project will 
be shown as completed in the next report and then removed from the report in subsequent reports.  If the project 
monitoring team does not recieve any documentation about project closeout, the Liquidate Funds requirement will move 
the project into the Yellow Zone and subsequently the Red Zone in accordance with Appendix A.  Projects with funds 
obligated for transfer to FTA are treated in a similar fashion, however the project monitoring team does not track 
activities required by FTA Grant Agreements.

Page 102



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 02/24/11
Agenda Item 5G.3

 
Memorandum 

 
 

DATE: February 14, 2011 
 
TO:  Alameda County Transportation Commission  
 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 
 
SUBJECT: Approve CMA Exchange Program Quarterly Status Report  

Recommendation 
It is recommended the Commission approve the CMA Exchange Program Quarterly Status 
Report, dated January 31, 2011. 
 

Information 
The CMA Exchange Program provides funding for the projects programmed in the CMA 
Transportation Improvement Program (CMATIP), a local fund source administered by the 
Alameda CTC. The report contains a listing of all of the projects in the CMA Exchange Program, 
along with the current status of each exchange. No additional exchange revenue has been received 
since the October 2010 report.  
 
 
Attachment 
Attachment A – CMA Exchange Program Quarterly Status Report 
 

Page 103



C
M

A
 E

xc
ha

ng
e 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 - 
 Q

ua
rt

er
ly

 S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

or
t 

St
at

us
 D

at
e:

 J
an

ua
ry

 3
1,

 2
01

0

In
de

x

C
M

A
 

Ex
ch

an
ge

 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
N

um
be

r

Sp
on

so
r

Pr
oj

ec
t

Ex
ch

an
ge

 
Fu

nd
 

So
ur

ce

Ex
ch

an
ge

 
A

m
ou

nt
A

m
ou

nt
 R

ec
'd

 
(a

s 
of

 1
2/

17
/1

0)

A
m

ou
nt

 
R

em
ai

ni
ng

(to
 b

e 
re

c'
d)

Es
tim

at
ed

 
Pa

yb
ac

k 
D

at
e 

(fu
ll 

am
ou

nt
)

A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

St
at

us
 1

N
ot

es

1
E

x 
1

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it

  B
us

 R
eh

ab
ili

ta
tio

n
S

TI
P

-R
IP

20
,1

82
,5

14
$ 

   
 

20
,1

82
,5

14
$ 

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
D

on
e

E

2
E

X
 2

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it

  B
us

 C
om

po
ne

nt
 R

eh
ab

S
TP

4,
00

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

4,
00

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
D

on
e

E

3
E

x 
3

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it

  B
us

 C
om

po
ne

nt
 R

eh
ab

S
TI

P
-R

IP
4,

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
4,

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
on

e
E

4
E

x 
15

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it

 B
us

 R
eh

ab
ili

ta
tio

n 
S

TI
P

-R
IP

6,
37

8,
00

0
$ 

   
   

4,
72

8,
84

4
$ 

   
   

1,
64

9,
15

6
$ 

   
   

12
/3

1/
10

E

5
E

x 
18

A
la

. C
ou

nt
y

 V
as

co
 R

d.
 S

af
et

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
S

TP
7,

53
1,

00
0

$ 
   

   
7,

53
1,

00
0

$ 
   

   
12

/3
1/

15
D

6
E

x 
19

A
la

. C
ou

nt
y

  A
R

R
A

 L
S

R
 P

ro
je

ct
A

R
R

A
 

1,
50

3,
85

0
$ 

   
   

1,
50

3,
85

0
$ 

   
   

12
/3

1/
10

D

7
E

x 
16

A
C

TI
A

 I-
58

0 
C

as
tro

 V
al

le
y 

I/C
 Im

ps
S

TP
1,

00
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
1,

00
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
12

/3
1/

10
D

8
E

x 
17

A
C

TI
A

 I-
58

0 
C

as
tro

 V
al

le
y 

I/C
 Im

ps
S

TI
P

-R
IP

1,
30

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

1,
30

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

12
/3

1/
10

D

9
E

x 
4

B
A

R
T

  S
ei

sm
ic

 R
et

ro
fit

S
TI

P
-R

IP
8,

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
8,

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
on

e
E

10
E

x 
5

B
er

ke
le

y
  S

tre
et

 R
es

ur
fa

ci
ng

S
TP

25
9,

56
0

$ 
   

   
   

25
9,

56
0

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
D

on
e

E

11
E

x 
6

D
ub

lin
  T

as
sa

ja
ra

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e

S
TI

P
-R

IP
4,

23
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
4,

23
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
on

e
E

12
E

x 
7

Fr
em

on
t

  S
tre

et
 R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n

S
TI

P
-R

IP
2,

19
6,

90
0

$ 
   

   
2,

19
6,

90
0

$ 
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
on

e
E

13
E

x 
8

Fr
em

on
t

  S
tre

et
 R

es
ur

fa
ci

ng
S

TP
 

85
8,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

85
8,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
D

on
e

E

14
E

x 
14

Fr
em

on
t

 S
tre

et
 O

ve
rla

y 
-1

3 
S

eg
m

en
ts

S
TP

 
1,

12
6,

20
6

$ 
   

   
1,

12
6,

20
6

$ 
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
on

e
E

15
E

x 
20

Fr
em

on
t

  A
R

R
A

 L
S

R
 P

ro
je

ct
A

R
R

A
 

1,
80

2,
15

0
$ 

   
   

1,
80

2,
15

0
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
D

on
e

E

16
E

x 
9

Li
ve

rm
or

e
  I

sa
be

l I
nt

er
ch

an
ge

S
TI

P
-R

IP
3,

60
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
3,

60
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
on

e
E

17
E

x 
10

M
TC

  E
as

t D
ub

lin
 C

ou
nt

y 
B

A
R

T 
S

TP
75

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
75

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
on

e
E

18
E

x 
11

U
ni

on
 C

ity
  U

C
 In

te
rm

od
al

 S
ta

tio
n 

S
TI

P
-R

IP
9,

31
4,

00
0

$ 
   

   
1,

81
3,

15
3

$ 
   

   
7,

50
0,

84
7

$ 
   

   
12

/3
1/

10
E

78
,6

32
,1

80
$ 

   
 

58
,1

47
,3

27
$ 

   
 

20
,4

84
,8

53
$ 

   
 

N
ot

es
: 1 

To
ta

ls
:

 E
 =

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t E

xe
cu

te
d

 A
 =

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t A

m
en

dm
en

t i
n 

P
ro

ce
ss

 D
 =

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t D

ra
ft 

Fo
rm

 N
 =

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t N

ot
 In

iti
at

ed

Page 104



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 02/24/11
Agenda Item 5G.4

 
 

Memorandum 
 

DATE: February 15, 2011 
 
TO:  Alameda County Transportation Commission 
 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 
 
SUBJECT: Approve Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) Program At Risk Report 
 
Recommendation 
It is recommended the Commission approve the TFCA At Risk Report, dated January 31, 2011.  
 
Summary 
The report includes the currently active and recently completed projects programmed with Alameda 
County TFCA Program Manager funds. The report segregates a total of 26 projects into Red, 
Yellow, and Green zones based on upcoming project delivery milestones. A project in the “Red 
Zone” has required activities due within the next four months. The projects listed under the report’s 
“Green Zone” have required activities that are due in eight months or more. There are no “Yellow 
Zone” projects in this report. Six projects are listed as completed and will be removed from the next 
report.  
 
The funding agreements for the projects approved for the FY 2010/11 program were provided to 
sponsors in November and fully-executed agreements are due by February 17, 2011. If a funding 
agreement for a FY 10/11 project has yet to be fully-executed, it has been included in the report’s 
Red Zone. 
 
Attachment  
Attachment A – TFCA Program Manager Fund At Risk Report 
 

Page 105



TFCA County Program Manager Fund
At Risk Report 

Report Date:  January 31, 2011

Project 
No. Sponsor Project Title Balances

Required
Activity

Date
Due

Activity 
Completed 
(Date or Y/N) Notes

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11
210,000.00$         Project Start Mar-11

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13
-$                     FMR Jan-13

Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/12

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/1/08 3/8/08
275,405.00$         Project Start 2/1/08 Feb-08

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/11
-$                     FMR Jan-12

Expend Deadline Met? 12/22/11
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/8/09 12/16/08

420,000.00$         Project Start Jan-09 Jun-09
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/11

-$                     FMR Oct-11
Expend Deadline Met? 12/22/11

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/31/09 2/12/09
66,500.00$           Project Start Jan-09 Jan-09

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/11
-$                     FMR Jan-12

Expend Deadline Met? 12/22/11
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/8/09 1/14/09

247,316.00$         Project Start Jan-09 Jan-09
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/11

-$                     FMR Oct-11
Expend Deadline Met? 12/22/11

TFCA Award Agreement Executed NA 8/22/08
174,493.00$         Project Start Apr-09 Jul-09

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/11
-$                     FMR Feb-13

Expend Deadline Met? 12/22/10 Yes
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/8/09 11/19/08

444,722.00$         Project Start Jul-09 Jul-09
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/11

417,485.74$         FMR Mar-11
Expend Deadline Met? 12/22/10 Yes

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/7/10 7/7/09
400,000.00$         Project Start Oct-09 Jul-09

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13
-$                     FMR Mar-12

Expend Deadline Met? 01/13/12
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/7/10 1/5/10

170,000.00$         Project Start Mar-10 Apr-10
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13

53,592.00$           FMR Mar-12
Expend Deadline Met? 01/13/12

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/7/10 1/5/10
46,887.00$           Project Start Mar-10 Jul-10

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13
-$                     FMR Mar-12

Expend Deadline Met? 01/13/12
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/7/10 12/03/09

232,000.00$         Project Start Jan-10 Nov-09
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13

155,075.95$         FMR Mar-12
Expend Deadline Met? 01/13/12

Berkeley

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Jan '12
FMR Due Mar '12

GREEN ZONE (Milestone deadline beyond 7 months)

08ALA02

ACCMA08ALA01

Expenditure deadline Dec '10
Expenditures complete
Final Invoice to be received
FMR Due Feb '13 
(2-year post-project reporting 
required)

ACCMA

Expenditure deadline Dec '10
Expenditures complete
Final Invoice received Jan'11
FMR Due Mar '11

Fremont

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Jan '12
FMR Due Mar '12

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Jan '12
FMR Due Mar '12

South Fremont Arterial 
Management

Alameda 
County

09ALA05

09ALA02

09ALA04

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Jan '12
FMR Due Mar '12

Citywide Bicycle Parking 
Program

Multi-Jurisdiction Bike 
Locker Project

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Dec '11
(Extension approved 10/28/10)
FMR Due Oct '11

Webster Street Corridor 
Enhancements Project

07ALA06 Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Dec '11
(2nd extension appv'd 10/28/10)
FMR Due Jan '12

10ALA03 Fremont Signal Retiming: Paseo 
Padre parkway and Auto 
Mall Parkway

BART

ACCMA09ALA01 Webster St SMART 
Corridors

RED ZONE (Milestone deadline within 4 months)

08ALA11 LAVTA Route 10 BRT TSP and 
Queue Jumper 
Improvements

08ALA05 Oakland San Pablo 
Avenue TSP/Transit 
Improvement Project

Funding agreement to be 
executed by 2/17/11.
Signed agreement has been 
received from sponsor.

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Dec '11
(Extension approved 10/28/10)
FMR Due Oct '11

Fairmont Campus to 
BART Shuttle 
(FY 09/10)

BART

08ALA03 9th Street Bicycle 
Boulevard

Berkeley

Castro Valley BART 
Station Bicycle Lockers

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Dec '11
(Extension approved 10/28/10)
FMR Due Jan '12

Page 1 of 3
Page 106



TFCA County Program Manager Fund
At Risk Report 

Report Date:  January 31, 2011

Project 
No. Sponsor Project Title Balances

Required
Activity

Date
Due

Activity 
Completed 
(Date or Y/N) Notes

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/7/10 12/03/09
350,000.00$         Project Start Sep-09 Nov '09

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13
-$                     FMR Mar-12

Expend Deadline Met? 01/13/12
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/7/10 7/7/09

280,000.00$         Project Start Nov-09 Nov-09
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13

-$                     FMR Mar-12
Expend Deadline Met? 01/13/12

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/7/10 7/7/09
96,000.00$           Project Start Mar-10 Mar-10

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13
-$                     FMR Mar-12

Expend Deadline Met? 01/13/12
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11 02/08/11

110,000.00$         Project Start Mar-11
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13

-$                     FMR Jan-13
Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/12

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11 07/09/10
100,000.00$         Project Start Mar-11

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13
-$                     FMR Jan-13

Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/12
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11 01/26/11

614,000.00$         Project Start Mar-11
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13

-$                     FMR Jan-13
Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/12

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11 01/21/11
166,880.00$         Project Start Mar-11

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13
-$                     FMR Jan-13

Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/12
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11 01/20/11

90,000.00$           Project Start Mar-11
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13

-$                     FMR Jan-13
Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/12

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11 01/05/11
52,000.00$           Project Start Mar-11

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13
-$                     FMR Jan-13

Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/12
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11 01/05/11

165,000.00$         Project Start Mar-11
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13

-$                     FMR Jan-13
Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/12

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11 12/15/10
96,860.00$           Project Start Mar-11

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13
-$                     FMR Jan-13

Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/12

09ALA07

Guaranteed Ride Home 
Program 
(FYs 09/10 & 10/11)

AC Transit

10ALA02 Alameda CTC

ACCMA09ALA08

Easy Pass Transit 
Incentive Program

I-80 Corridor Arterial 
Management

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Oct '12
FMR Due Jan '13

10ALA06 Oakland Webster/Franklin 
Bikeway Project

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Oct '12
FMR Due Jan '13

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Oct '12
FMR Due Jan '13

Oakland

Fairmont Campus to 
BART Shuttle 
(FY 10/11)

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Oct '12
FMR Due Jan '13

10ALA01 Alameda 
County

10ALA07 Pleasanton

10ALA09 LAVTA

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Oct '12
FMR Due Jan '13

10ALA04 Hayward Traffic Signal Controller 
Upgrade and 
Synchronization

Pleasanton Trip 
Reduction Program
(FY 10/11)

09ALA10 ACCMA Bike to Work Day 
Marketing and Survey 

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Jan '12
FMR Due Mar '12

10ALA05 Broadway Shuttle - 
Extended Service

GREEN ZONE (Milestone deadline beyond 7 months), continued

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Jan '12
FMR Due Mar '12

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Jan '12
FMR Due Mar '12

10ALA08 AC Transit TravelChoice-
New Residents (TCNR)

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Oct '12
FMR Due Jan '13

BART to Downtown 
Pleasanton - Route 8 
(FY 10/11)

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Oct '12
FMR Due Jan '13

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Oct '12
FMR Due Jan '13

Page 2 of 3
Page 107



TFCA County Program Manager Fund
At Risk Report 

Report Date:  January 31, 2011

Project 
No. Sponsor Project Title Balances

Required
Activity

Date
Due

Activity 
Completed 
(Date or Y/N) Notes

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11 12/15/10
60,380.00$           Project Start Mar-11

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13
-$                     FMR Jan-13

Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/12
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11 12/15/10

70,677.00$           Project Start Mar-11
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13

-$                     FMR Jan-13
Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/12

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11 12/15/10
72,299.00$           Project Start Mar-11

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13
-$                     FMR Jan-13

Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/12
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11 01/05/11

66,605.00$           Project Start Mar-11
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13

-$                     FMR Jan-13
Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/12

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/1/08 4/21/08
150,000.00$         Project Start 10/01/07 Apr-08

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/11 Dec-10
150,000.00$         FMR Mar-11 Oct-10

Expend Deadline Met? 12/26/10 Yes
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/8/09 11/19/08

125,000.00$         Project Start Jan-09 Nov-08
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/11 Oct-10

125,000.00$         FMR Oct-10 Sep-10
Expend Deadline Met? 12/22/10 Yes

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/8/09 12/12/08
165,000.00$         Project Start Dec-08 Sep-08

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/11 May-10
165,000.00$         FMR Oct-10 Oct-10

Expend Deadline Met? 12/22/10 Yes
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/8/09 11/19/08

84,950.00$           Project Start Nov-08 Oct-08
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/11 Dec-10

84,950.00$           FMR Oct-10 Oct-10
Expend Deadline Met? 12/22/10 Yes

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/7/10 12/03/09
47,000.00$           Project Start Dec-09 Dec-09

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13 Dec-10
47,000.00$           FMR Mar-11 Oct '10

Expend Deadline Met? 01/13/12 Yes
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/7/10 11/16/09

86,133.00$           Project Start Nov-09 Nov-09
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13 Dec-10

86,133.00$           FMR Mar-12 Oct-10
Expend Deadline Met? 01/13/12 Yes

Report Milestone Notes
Agmt Executed = Date TFCA Agreement executed 
Project Start = Date of project initiation
FMR = Date Final Monitoring Report received by CMA
Exp. Deadline Met? = Expenditures completed before deadline (Yes/No)

Bay Trail Gap Closure, 
Fruitvale to Park Street 
Bridge

Completed Projects (will be removed from the next monitoring report)

Expenditures complete
FMR Received Sept '10

07ALA03 County of 
Alameda

Class II Bicycle Lanes: 
Wente Street  

Expenditures complete
FMR Received Oct '10

08ALA04 Oakland

Expenditures complete
FMR Received Oct '10

ACE Shuttle Service- 
Route 54
(FY 08/09-09/10)

GREEN ZONE (Milestone deadline beyond 7 months), continued

Expenditures complete
FMR Received Oct '10

San Leandro LINKS
(FY 08/09-09/10)

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Oct '12
FMR Due Jan '13

09ALA09 LAVTA

Pleasanton

08ALA10

08ALA07 San Leandro

10ALA10

Expenditures complete
FMR Received Oct '10

Route 9 Operating 
Assistance
(FY 09/10)

LAVTA

09ALA06 Trip Reduction Program 
 (FY 09/10)

Expenditures complete
FMR Received Oct '10

10ALA12 LAVTA ACE/BART Shuttle 
Service - Route 54 
(FYs 10/11 & 11/12)

10ALA13 San Leandro San Leandro Links
(FY 10/11)

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Oct '12
FMR Due Jan '13

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Oct '12
FMR Due Jan '13

LAVTA BART/Hacienda 
Business Park Shuttle - 
Route 9 
(FY 10/11)

10ALA11 LAVTA ACE Shuttle Service - 
Route 53
(FYs 10/11 & 11/12)

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Oct '12
FMR Due Jan '13

Page 3 of 3
Page 108



 

Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 02/24/11
Agenda Item 5H 

 
Memorandum 

 
DATE: February 14, 2011 
 
T0: Alameda County Transportation Commission 
 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 
  
 
SUBJECT: Approve Authorization to Reinstate and Extend Paratransit Gap Grant for AC 

Transit New Freedom Grant Match Project 
 
 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends that the Alameda County Transportation Commission reinstate and extend the 
Measure B Paratransit Gap Grant agreement with Alameda Contra Costa Transit District  
(AC Transit) for the New Freedom Fund Grant Match project (Agreement No. A08-0026).  
This action will not change the grant funding amount. 
 
Summary 
The grant agreement for AC Transit’s Paratransit Gap grant agreement for the New Freedom Fund 
Grant Match expired December 31, 2010. AC Transit’s funding agreement from MTC, providing 80 
percent of the project funds, was delayed. However, MTC granted an extension through August 
2012. In addition, the CCCTA staff assigned to this project retired, and no staff is currently 
identified for this project; however, AC Transit will identify a replacement in the near future. 
 
A draft of the consultant request for proposals (RFP) is complete, and AC Transit anticipates 
finalizing and issuing the RFP during this grant reporting period.  
 
This recommendation will allow the Project Sponsor, AC Transit, to complete all requisite  
task deliverables by August 31, 2012, and subsequently begin project close-out activities.  
The Project Sponsor requests a grant agreement expiration date of December 31, 2012 
 
Fiscal Impacts 
There are no fiscal impacts at this time. 
 
Attachment 
Attachment A:  3D.1.1 A08-0026_Formal_Amendment_Request_No1.pdf 

Page 109



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 02/24/11
Agenda Item 5I 

 
Memorandum 

 
 
DATE: February 14, 2011 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission 
 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 
  
SUBJECT: Southbound I-680 High Occupancy Vehicle Lane/ Express Lane Project -- 

Approval to Amendment No. 1 to the Construction Management Contract 
with S&C Engineers, Inc., to extend Contract Expiration Date 

 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission approve Amendment No. 1 to the construction services 
contract with S&C Engineers, Inc., to extend the contract expiration date from September 30, 
2010 to December 31, 2011.  The contract time extension is needed to allow the Commission to 
continue to provide construction support to Caltrans in the administration of the on-going 
construction contract for the Southbound I-680 HOV/Express Lane Project. 
 
Approval of the contract expiration date will not increase the contract budget and will not have a 
fiscal impact. 
 
Summary 
The Department of Transportation is administering the construction of the civil elements of the I-
680 HOV/Express Lane project. The executed construction cooperative agreement between the 
Alameda County Congestion Management Agency (now the Commission) and Caltrans requires 
the ACCMA to provide construction management support to Caltrans in the administration of the 
construction contract.  Specifically, Caltrans requested that the Commission to provide 
construction management support in the area of construction cost and schedule controls, as well 
as construction claim analysis.  S&C Engineers, under contract with the Commission, has been 
providing those critical services. 
 
Discussion/Background 
The I-680 Southbound Express Lane project has two components; the civil elements which 
widens the existing freeway from Route 84 in the City of Pleasanton to Route 237 in the City of 
Milpitas, and the Electronic Toll System element that provides the software and electronics 
necessary to collect traffic data, calculate the dynamic tolling price, and communication with the 
California Highway Patrol, Toll Data Center, and the Customer Service Center resides at the Bay 
Area Toll Authority.  The ACCMA administers the ETS contract. 
 
At the request of Caltrans, the ACCMA Board at its meeting on June 26, 2008, authorized the 
Executive Director to execute the necessary contract with a construction management consultant 

Page 115



Alameda County Transportation Commission                             February 24, 2011 
  Page 2 
 
firm to provide construction support. The ACCMA executed a contract with S&C Engineers in 
the amount of $159,174, to provide a schedule and claim analyst to support Caltrans in 
administering the three construction contracts for the I-680 HOV/Express Lane project. The 
Express Lane was opened in September 2010, but construction activities have not been 
completed. S&C Engineers contract time expired last September with a $63,665 balance in the 
contract. Caltrans requested to extend the time of this contract until December 31, 2011, to 
coincide with the completion of the construction contract. Extending the time of the contract will 
allow Caltrans to use the services of the schedule and claim analyst should there be a schedule 
issue or a claim that needs to be analyzed. 
 
Staff is recommending the Commission authorize the Executive Director to amend the time of 
S&C Engineers contract to December 31, 2011. 
 
Fiscal Impacts 
There will be no impact to the approved ACCMA budget by this action. This action will amend 
the time of an existing contract. 
 

Page 116



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 02/24/11
Agenda Item 5J

 
Memorandum 

 
 
DATE: February 14, 2011 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission 
 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 
  
SUBJECT: I-580 Eastbound High Occupancy Vehicle Lane Project -- Approval of 

Amendment No. 1 to the Construction Management Services Contract with 
S&C Engineers, Inc., to Extend Construction Management Contract 
Expiration Date 

 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission approve Amendment No. 1 to the construction 
management contract with S&C Engineers, Inc., to extend the contract expiration date to May 
31, 2011.  S&C Engineers provides support to Caltrans staff managing the construction contract 
for the I-580 Eastbound HOV Lane Widening Project - Segment 2. 

 

Approval of the contract expiration date will not increase the contract budget and will have no 
fiscal impact. 

 
Summary 
The Department of Transportation is responsible for administering the I-580 Eastbound HOV 
Lane Widening Project construction contracts.  The Construction Cooperative Agreement 
between the Alameda County Congestion Management Agency (now the Alameda CTC) and 
Caltrans require the ACCMA to participate in the construction contract administration of the 
project.  The ACCMA has been providing this construction support resource to Caltrans by a 
contract with Jacobs Field Services and S&C Engineers.  The current contract with S&C has 
expired without using all of the budgeted funds.  Caltrans has requested that the contract with 
S&C be extended so that S&C staff will be available to assist with as-built preparation and 
contract closeout. 
 
Discussion/Background 
On March 27, 2008, the ACCMA Board authorized the execution of a professional services 
contract to provide construction support for the I-580 eastbound HOV Lane Widening Projects.  
A contract was executed with Jacobs for Segment 1 in September 2008 and that work is 
complete.  A contract in the amount of $193,854 was executed with S&C Engineers for Segment 
2 in July 2010; this contract expired on December 31, 2010 with $45,068.86 remaining.  The 
HOV lane has opened, but construction work has not been completed and Caltrans has requested 
that the contract with S&C be extended so that S&C staff will be available to assist with contract 

Page 117



Alameda County Transportation Commission                                                                             February 24, 2011 
                                                                                                                                                                               Page 2 
 
closeout and as-built preparation.  This contract utilizes CMIA funds and they are not eligible for 
use on other ACTC projects. 
 
Staff recommends that the Commission authorize the Executive Director to amend S&C 
Engineers’ contract to extend the contract time. 
 
Fiscal Impacts 
Approval of the requested action will have no impact on the approved ACCMA budget.  This 
action will extend contract time only.  
 

Page 118



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 02/24/11
Agenda Item 5K

 
Memorandum 

                                                                                              
 

DATE: February 14, 2010 
 
TO:  Alameda County Transportation Commission 
 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 
 
SUBJECT: I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility Project -- Update on the Contract 

Procurement Process to Obtain a Construction Management Services 
Contract 

 
Recommendations   
This is an information item only and no action is requested.  In July 2009, the Alameda County 
Congestion Management Agency Board authorized the former Executive Director to negotiate 
and execute a construction management services contract for the above subject project.  This 
staff report is to provide an update on the contract procurement process. 
 
Discussion 
The I-80 ICM Project will reduce congestion and delays in the 22-mile I-80 corridor and San 
Pablo Avenue from Emeryville to the Carquinez Bridge through the deployment of intelligent 
transportation system (ITS) and transportation operation system (TOS), without physically 
adding capacity through widening of the corridor.  This $93 million project is funded with the 
Statewide Proposition 1B bond funds ($76.7 million), and a combination of funding from 
Alameda and Contra Costa counties sales tax programs, as well as federal and other local and 
regional funds.   The I-80 ICM Project has been divided into seven sub-projects in order to stage 
the delivery of contracts, take advantage of the good construction bidding climate of recent 
years, and minimize project delivery risk to these projects by narrowing each contract’s scope. 
The seven projects are: 
 

Project #1: Software & Systems Integration 
Project #2: Specialty Material Procurement 
Project #3: Traffic Operations Systems (TOS) 
Project #4: Adaptive Ramp Metering (ARM) 
Project #5: Active Traffic Management (ATM) 
Project #6: San Pablo Corridor Arterial and Transit Improvement Project  
Project #7: Richmond Parkway Transit Center 

 
The Commission staff has been working very closely with the California Transportation 
Commission (CTC) and Caltrans on the delivery of this regionally significant project.  As the 
result of this partnership, last month, in January, the CTC allocated over $23 million in State 
bond funds for the implementation of Project No. 3 and Project No. 6. 

Page 119



Alameda County Transportation Commission  February 24, 2011 
  Page 2        

 

 

 
 
Under an agreement with Caltrans, the Alameda CTC is responsible for the construction 
administration and management of the Projects 1, 2, 3, and 6.  Thus, at its meeting on July 23, 
2009, the ACCMA Board authorized the Executive Director to negotiate and execute a 
Construction Management Services Contract for the project.  Subsequently, a request for 
proposal was issued on November 30, 2010.  The deadline proposal submission was January 13, 
2011.  A pre-proposal meeting was held at the ACTC offices on December 16, 2010.  This pre-
proposal meeting was well attended by 31 people representing 25 firms. Proposals were received 
from 7 teams:  

• Jacobs Engineering (Oakland, CA) 
• S & C Engineers (Oakland, CA) 
• Harris & Associates (Oakland, CA) 
• Alta Vista Solutions (Emeryville, CA) 
• Hill International (Oakland, CA) 
• Ghirardelli and Associates (Oakland, CA) 
• B & K Construction (San Francisco, CCA) 

 
An independent selection panel composed of professional staff representing major stakeholders 
of the project – Alameda CTC, Caltrans, Contra Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA), City 
Of Oakland, and West Contra Costa Transportation Advisory Committee (WCCTAC) -- 
evaluated the proposals. Four firms were then shortlisted and interviewed on February 2, 2011 by 
the panel.  The four firms were: 

• Jacobs Engineering 
• S & C Engineering 
• Harris & Associates 
• Ghirardelli and Associates 

 
The panel has ranked the interviewed firms, and by unanimous decision, selected S&C 
Engineers, Inc., as the top ranked firm for contract negotiations.  Staff is planning to inform the 
full Commission of the contract budget at the Commission meeting later this month. 
 
Fiscal Impacts: 
The revenues and costs associated with this project will be funded through State Infrastructure 
Bond Program (Proposition 1B) and are included in the approved ACCMA budget.  
 

Page 120



  

Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 02/24/11
            Agenda Item 5L

Memorandum 
 
DATE:  February 14, 2011       
 
TO:   Alameda County Transportation Commission    
 
FROM:  Finance and Administration Committee  
 
SUBJECT: Approval of the Consolidated Mid-Year Investment Report 
 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Committee approve the attached Alameda CTC Consolidated Mid-Year 
Investment Report (Attachment A). 

 
Summary 
• As of December 31, 2010, total cash and investments held by the Alameda CTC were 

$318.0 million. This total is down $9.6 million or 2.9% from the prior year-end balance of 
$327.6 million.   

 
• The reduction in the ACTA balance of $2.9 million or 1.6% and the ACTIA balance of $3.3 

million or 2.7% were primarily due to capital expenditures. The decrease in the ACCMA 
balance of $3.4 million or 14.4% was due to a net drawdown in the Exchange Fund.         

 
• Investment yields continue to decline with the return on investment for the Alameda CTC at 

1.56% compared to the prior year return of 2.88%. However, interest was projected for the 
FY2010-11 budget at a rate of 1.00%. 

 
• The near-term strategy for investments is to gradually reduce the investment horizon. This 

strategy anticipates the need to draw down cash balances for ACTA ACTIA capital projects, 
as demonstrated by the capital project cash flow projections. The ACTIA is projecting the 
depletion of its capital fund balances in FY 2012-13 which will require external financing to 
satisfy capital project obligations. 

 
• Attached is a detail list of investments managed by the ACTA and the ACTIA investment 

advisors. These managed investments remain compliant with the current, adopted 
Investment Policy.   

 
Attachments:  
Attachment A - Investment Status Report  
Attachment B - Detail of Investment Holdings (managed by PFM and Chandler) 

Page 121



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
A
tt
ac
hm

en
t 
A
 

 

Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 132



 

Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 02/24/11
Agenda Item 5M 

 
 Memorandum 

 
DATE:  February 14, 2011       
 
TO:   Alameda County Transportation Commission  
 
FROM:   Finance and Administration Committee   
    
SUBJECT: Approval of Mid-Year Budget Update and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenditures for the Alameda County Transportation Improvement 
Authority (ACTIA) 

 
Recommendations 
It is recommended that the Commission approve: 
 

• The Mid-Year Budget Update (see Attachment A) which includes an increase in the ACTIA 
Capital Budget of $4.4 million  

• Statement of Revenues and Expenditures as of December 31, 2010 (see Attachment B) 
 

Summary 
Mid-Year Budget Update 

 
• The Revised Budget reflects a $12 million increase in sales tax revenues, from $90 million to 

$102 million, approved by the Commission in January 2011, and a $20,000 increase in the 
equipment budget approved in December 2010.   
 

• The Revised Budget also proposes an increase in the ACTIA Capital Budget of $4.4 million 
due to Measure B commitments being moved forward in project funding plans based on 
funding source availability issues.  ACTIA has experienced some fairly large swings in 
funding needs on projects such as BART Warm Springs Extension, BART Oakland Airport 
Connector, and I-580 Auxiliary Lanes (see Attachment C). 
 

 
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures 

 
• As of December 31, 2010, the ACTIA fund balance was $296.8 million which is better than 

Mid-Year Budget by $34.9 million or 13.3%.  This positive variance is primarily the result of 
delays in the ACTA projects and projects with large Measure B commitments from the 
ACTIA.  
  

• Revenues were $55.5 million, which is higher than Mid-Year Budget by $2.2 million or 4.1%.  
 

• Expenditures were $61.4 million, which is lower than Mid-Year Budget by $32.8 million or 

Page 133



Alameda County Transportation Commission  February 24, 2011 
   Page 2        
 

34.8% due to delays in the ACTA projects and projects with large Measure B commitments 
from the ACTIA.  
 

• The ACTC and the ACTIA General Funds have offsetting variances in expenditures due to the 
transfer of administrative costs for the benefit of the ACTC from the ACTIA General Fund to 
the ACTC General Fund. 
 

• The ACTIA Salary and Benefits Limitation ratio of 0.82% and Administrative Cost Limitation 
ratio of 3.06% were calculated based on actual expenditures and were found to be in 
compliance with the requirements of 1.00% and 4.50%, respectively.   
 

Discussion 
Historically the budget update document has been prepared consolidated with the update of actual 
revenues and expenditures for the period.  These reports were prepared in a vertical format that has 
become difficult to maintain as additional funds have been added to the list of ACTIA governmental 
funds causing a difficulty in the break out of revenues and in accounting for the change in fund 
balance by fund.   
 
For the FY2010-11 Mid-Year Budget Update, the format has been revised and is displayed 
horizontally.  One of the benefits to this new format is that the budget and actual costs are broken out 
by fund and all activity in each section, be it budget, revised budget or actuals all represent the change 
in fund balance by that specific fund.  Another benefit is that it segregates the request for a budget 
revision on the budget update document from the actual Statement of Revenues and Expenditures with 
a comparison to the mid-year budget so that year-to-date actuals and variance from budget can be 
reviewed without getting lost in the budget adjustment process. 
 
Fiscal Impact 
Approval of the recommended budget update will increase the Capital Budget by $4.4 million for 
FY2010-11 to accommodate project spending needs for various projects. 

 
Attachments 
Attachment A -  The Mid-Year Budget Update  
Attachment B -  The Statement of Revenues and Expenditures  
Attachment C -  ACTIA FY2010-11 Capital Project Budget Mid-Year Update 

Page 134



 

 Attachment A
 

 

Page 135



Attachment B
 

 

Page 136



Attachment C
 

 

Page 137



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 138



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 02/24/11
Agenda Item 5N   

  
 

 Memorandum 
 
 

DATE: February 14, 2011 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
FROM: Finance and Administration Committee 

 
SUBJECT: Approval of the ACCMA Operating Statement of Revenues and Expenditures, 

Project Expenditure Report and Transportation for Clean Air and Exchange 
Program Activity Reports for the Quarter Ended December 31, 2010 and Year-
to-Date 

 
 
Recommendations: 
It is recommended that the Commission approve the attached Operating Statement of Revenues and 
Expenditures, Project Expenditure Report and Transportation for Clean Air and Exchange Program 
Activity Reports for the quarter ended December 31, 2010. 
 
Summary/Discussion: 
Operating Statement of Revenues and Expenditures 
 
Overall, the ACCMA is very close to the 50% target of budgeted expenses midway through the year. 
 

• Salaries and Wages are 58.40% of budget half way through the fiscal year due to personnel 
changes related to the Alameda CTC merger. 

• Insurance is 124.01% of budget half way through the fiscal year due to an unbudgeted expense 
incurred for Directors and Officers and Employment Practices Liability insurance. 

• Tenant Improvements/Capital Outlay is at 144.89% of budget half way through the fiscal year 
due to unbudgeted expenses incurred to purchase equipment and install combined ACCMA 
and ACTIA phone and computer network systems. 

 
Project Expenditure Report 
 
Midway through FY2010/11, projects have incurred only 24% of projected costs for the fiscal year 
for various reasons.  Some of the reasons on the larger projects include:    
 

• Invoices on the I-880 23rd/29th Operational Improvements project have been delayed in 
processing due to a pending contract amendment. However, this project is expected to 
approach budget by fiscal year end.  

Page 139



Alameda County Transportation Commission February 24, 2010 
  Page 2        

• On the I-580 East Bound Hot Lane and Auxiliary Lane projects, the scope has been put on 
hold.  These projects are not expected to reach budget expectations by fiscal year end. 

• On the I-580 West Bound HOV Foothill to Greenville project, there has been a delay in 
construction due to scope changes which has pushed the schedule out for the ROW acquisition 
into next fiscal year.  The project is not expected to reach budget expectations by fiscal year 
end. 

• On the I-880 HOV Lane project, there has been a delay in work due to additional Caltrans 
requirements and contract authority issues.  The project is not expected to reach budget 
expectations by fiscal year end. 

• The I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility project has been moving slower than originally 
projected.  The project is not expected to reach budget expectations by fiscal year end. 

 
TFCA and Exchange Fund Activity Reports 
The TFCA and Exchange Fund Activity Reports have been included to show the revenues, 
expenditures and the program balance as of December 31, 2010.  
 
Fiscal Impacts: 
There is no fiscal impact to the approval of this item. 
 
Attachments:  
Attachment A: Statement of Operating Revenues and Expenditures for the Quarter Ended  

 December 31, 2010 and YTD 
Attachment B: Project Expenditure Report for the Quarter Ended December 31, 2010 and YTD 
Attachment C: Statement of TFCA Program Revenues and Expenditures for the Quarter Ended  

 December 31, 2010 and YTD 
Attachment D: Statement of Exchange Program Revenues and Expenditures for the Quarter Ended  

 December 31, 2010 and YTD 
 

Page 140



Page 141

Attachment A



Page 142

Attachment B



Page 143

Attachment C



Page 144

Attachment D



Page 145

Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 02/24/11 
                                                    Agenda Item 5O



Page 146



Page 147



 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



 

 
 

 
 
 

Alameda CTC Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, December 9, 2010, 5:30 p.m., 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland 

 
Attendance Key (A = Absent, P = Present) 

Members: 
__P__ Midori Tabata, Chair 
__A__ David Boyer 
__P__ Alex Chen 
__P__ Lucy Gigli 
__P__ Jeremy Johansen 

__P__ Preston Jordan 
__P__ Glenn Kirby 
__A__ Anthony Salomone 
__P__ Tom Van Demark 
__P__ Ann Welsh 

 
Staff: 
__P__ Tess Lengyel, Programs and Public Affairs 

Manager 
__P__ Rochelle Wheeler, Bicycle and Pedestrian 

Coordinator 

__P_ Nicole Schneider, Bicycle and Pedestrian Team 
__P_ Diane Stark, ACCMA 
__P_ Angie Ayers, Acumen Building Enterprise, Inc.

 
 
1. Welcome and Introductions 

Midori Tabata, BPAC Chair, called the meeting to order at 5:35 p.m. The meeting began with 
introductions and a review of the meeting outcomes. Midori welcomed the new member, 
Jeremy Johansen, to the committee.  
 
Rochelle Wheeler informed the committee that agenda items 7: Alameda CTC 2011 
Legislative Program Update and Input and 8: Half‐day Bicycle and Pedestrian Conference 
Input would not be covered to allow additional time on the Countywide Pedestrian and 
Bicycle Plan Updates. 
 
Guests Present: Keith Cooke, City of San Leandro; Victoria Eisen, Eisen/Lutinc; and James 
O’Brien, Alameda County Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC), attended the 
meeting. 
 

2. Public Comments 
There were no public comments. 
 

3. Approval of September 9, 2010 Minutes 
Lucy Gigli moved that BPAC approve the September 9, 2010, minutes as written. Alex Chen 
seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously (7‐0).  
 

Page 153

Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 02/24/11 
                                                    Agenda Item 6A



Alameda CTC Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee December 9, 2010 Meeting Minutes  2 

 

4. Countywide Pedestrian and Bicycle Plan Updates: Input on Evaluation of Current Practices 
Chapter and Vision, Goals and Objectives Chapters 
Rochelle gave a presentation and led a discussion on the Countywide Pedestrian and Bicycle 
Plan updates. She requested BPAC to provide input on the Evaluation of Current Practices 
chapter and Vision, Goals and Objectives chapters. Rochelle advised BPAC members to 
submit written comments by December 15, 2010 at 5 p.m. 
 
Rochelle and Victoria Eisen led the discussion and presented the following: 

• An overview of the plan updates  
• A review of the Existing Conditions Chapters and the network approach options 

memo (previously reviewed by BPAC) 
• An introduction to the draft Evaluation of Current Practices chapter 
• An introduction and discussion of the draft Vision, Goals and Objectives chapters 

 
Comments on Evaluation of Current Practices chapter: 

• Add an evaluation of local BPACs to this chapter: How are they funded? Who has 
them? What are the challenges to developing BPACs? Do they work? How well do 
they work?  

• The chapter title is mismatched: It sounds like Evaluation of Current “Policies,” not 
“Practices.” 

• Add a peer review of literature to answer the following questions: What is the most 
effective use of funds: putting in bicycling lanes, or education (infrastructure vs. 
programs)? What is the most cost effective? This would help to educate BPAC and 
influence how BPAC selects projects for grant funding. 

• Add case studies of how other cities have influenced bicycling and walking rates, and 
of suggested policies. 

• Be clear on who would implement the suggestions in the chapter. 
• Great recommendations and suggestions in the chapter.  
• Add “LEED for New Development” as an emerging policy. Reference the criteria in 

the checklist. 
• Members like that people are rethinking the basic transportation assumptions and 

are shifting the focus more to promoting bicycle and pedestrian activity. 
• Members raised concerns regarding how sidewalk repairs are funded versus road 

maintenance, namely that many cities require property owners to pay for adjacent 
sidewalk repairs but not adjacent street repairs. Members questioned if this 
maintenance model is the best option. A city‐by‐city evaluation of how sidewalk 
maintenance is funded should be included to help answer this question. This may 
fall into the funding/implementation chapter, rather than this chapter. Some BPAC 
members would be willing to talk to local jurisdictions to find out details on their 
policies, if assistance is needed. 

 

Page 154



Alameda CTC Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee December 9, 2010 Meeting Minutes  3 

 

Comments on Vision, Goals & Objectives chapters: 
 
Bicycle & Pedestrian Plans 

• Title of Goal 3 (“Encouragement”) sounds “soft.” “Encouragement and Support” 
sounds better. 

• Would like to see countywide best practices or design standards created, so that 
facilities don’t differ throughout the county. The 2006 Pedestrian Toolkit does this 
for pedestrian facilities, and could be referenced.  

• The Countywide plans could provide guidance for local bicycle and pedestrian 
master plans to achieve a more uniform bicycle and pedestrian plan methodology in 
local jurisdictions. 

• There is a need for quantitative objectives to measure the state of bicycle and 
pedestrian activity and to set goals for bicycle and pedestrian activity in the future. 
Most members think the quantitative goals should not be in the vision statement. It 
is important to ensure that we establish the quantitative objectives accurately – to 
measure the correct things, so they are meaningful.  

• Change the name of “quantitative objectives,” to “targets” since “objectives” also 
describes the items under each goal. 

• Actions taken may not directly correlate to meeting the target/measure, but it is still 
good to see if we have met the target/measure. But, we need to have a reason for 
picking a particular amount/percentage. “If we reach our goal, _____ will happen.” 
This may include carbon off‐sets, better community health, and increased physical 
activity.  

• Is there a discussion of the health impacts of biking and walking? The healthy 
communities concept should be brought in here. Answer the “so what?” question – 
Why should someone care about reducing carbon? People will care about improving 
air quality and personal health. Cite studies that bike/ped infrastructure is linked to 
physical activity and healthy weight, safety, etc. 

• Goal 4 (Planning & Design): Objective 4.5 (regarding standardizing the state of 
pedestrian infrastructure and design) is good. (It could also fall under Goal 1 
(Infrastructure).) Is there a way for Alameda CTC to review the final plans of grant‐
funded projects before implementation to ensure that projects are well‐designed 
and built to current standards? Are there models available? Staff reported that the 
MTC Routine Accommodation Checklist and MTC’s plan review for Transportation 
for Livable Communities grants models could be explored. Members stated that it 
would be useful to explore additional models and adopt one. 

• Goal 5 (Funding and Implementation): Maintenance is a key issue for Class 1 
facilities, and can be challenging to fund. Class 1 paths could be re‐classified as 
roadways to be in the same maintenance funding stream as roadways. 

 
Pedestrian Plan only 

• Vision statement: Ideally, a vision statement would stay the same from plan to plan 
and not need revising. The old (2006) statement is good, but should be divided into 
two sentences. Stay away from quantitative goals in the vision statement. 

Page 155



Alameda CTC Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee December 9, 2010 Meeting Minutes  4 

 

• Goal 1 (Infrastructure): Add an objective to create maintenance parity between 
roads and sidewalks. 

 
5. San Leandro Slough Bridge Unused Grant Funds Discussion 

Rochelle led a discussion on the San Leandro Slough Bridge unused grant funds. Keith Cooke 
from the City of San Leandro and James O’Brien, Alameda CTC Project Manager for the East 
Bay Greenway project, also participated in the discussion. 
 
The City of San Leandro had $975, 000 in unused Measure B Bicycle and Pedestrian 
Countywide Discretionary Funds (CDF) remaining after the completion of the San Leandro 
Bay Trail Slough Bridge Project. The following are the City of San Leandro’s requests for 
funds along with Alameda CTC staff’s recommendations. 

1. The City of San Leandro requested to use $125,000 of the funds to recoup the San 
Leandro Slough Bridge design costs. Staff recommended no to this request. 

2. The City requested to use $364,500 for design and construction of the Bay Trail in 
San Leandro along the marina. Staff recommended yes to this request. 

3. The City requested to use $485,500 to supplement the East Bay Greenway (EBG) 
project. Staff recommended yes to use an amount for the EBG project. 

4. Staff recommended that $65,000 from request number 1 be used to match federal 
funds for the BikeMobile competitive grant. 

5. Staff did not recommend returning all funds ($975,000) to the CDF program to be 
allocated in a future grant cycle. 

 
The committee was strongly against allocating funds to the Marina Bay Trail project, 
because it was not thoroughly evaluated through the extensive grant funding cycle process, 
and they felt it would most likely not compete well for these funds. 
 
The BPAC discussed the above requests and staff recommendations extensively and made 
the following recommendations: 

1. Allow $125,000 for the City to recoup San Leandro Slough Bridge design costs. 
2. BPAC recommended not funding the Marina Bay Trail, as the City had requested. 
3. Allow $485,500 to supplement the East Bay Greenway project. 
4. Allow $65,000 for matching funding for the BikeMobile project. 

 
Several motions were made by BPAC members for the allocation of the funds: 

• Midori Tabata moved that $424,500 is returned to the Bicycle and pedestrian Safety 
funds until the next call for project. Alex Chen seconded the motion. The motion did 
not pass. 

• Glenn Kirby moved to allocate $125,000 back to the City of San Leandro to recoup 
San Leandro Slough Bridge design costs; and allocate $299,500 to the EBG project. 
Tom Van Demark seconded the motion. The motion did not pass. 

• Preston Jordan moved to give the City of San Leandro $200,000 and $775,000 for a 
mini‐call for projects. No one seconded the motion. 

• Lucy Gigli moved to allocate $65,000 to the BikeMobile project and allocate a 
portion to EBG. No one seconded the motion. 

Page 156



Alameda CTC Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee December 9, 2010 Meeting Minutes  5 

 

 
Glenn Kirby moved that BPAC approve the recommendation listed in items 1 through 4. 
Preston Jordan seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. BPAC did not take 
any action to allocate the remaining $299,500. 
 

6. Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Programs Funding Request 
Staff recommended that BPAC make a recommendation to the Alameda CTC to authorize 
$30,000 from the Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety funds for the Alameda County’s 
2010 Bike to Work Day promotion, the new Step into Life pedestrian campaign, and the 
bicycle and pedestrian count program, as detailed in the BPAC staff report. 
 
Tom Van Demark moved to approve $30,000 for the above recommendation. Preston Jordan 
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 
 

7. Alameda CTC 2011 Legislative Program Update and Input 
This item was eliminated due to time used for the Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan 
updates. 
 

8. Half‐day Bicycle and Pedestrian Conference Input 
This item was eliminated due to the time used for the Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian 
Plan updates. 
 

9. Board Actions/Staff Reports 
Tess Lengyel informed BPAC members that the consultant firm, Nelson/Nygaard was hired 
to manage the Countywide Transportation Plan and Transportation Expenditure Plan 
(CWTP‐TEP) development project. She mentioned that the website is updated with 
information regarding the CWTP‐TEP project. BPAC members and the public can access the 
URL at http://www.alamedactc.com/app_pages/view/795. 
 
Tess informed the committee that the Commission will hold a retreat on December 17, 
2010 at California State Eastbay from 8:30 a.m. to 2 p.m. She mentioned that the 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) and the Association of Bay Area 
Governments (ABAG) will give a presentation on the Sustainable Communities Strategy’s 
impact on the jurisdictions. 
 
Tess said that the Central County Transportation Forum is scheduled for January 20, 2011 at 
Hayward City Hall. 
 

10. BPAC Member Reports 
Preston Jordan informed the members that the City of Albany decided to combine their 
Bicycle Master Plan Update and new Pedestrian Master Plan into one plan, called the 
“Active Transportation Management Plan.” 
 

11. Adjournment 
The meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m. 

Page 157

http://www.alamedactc.com/app_pages/view/795


A
la

m
e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

B
ic

y
c
le

 a
n

d
 P

e
d

e
st

ri
a
n

 A
d

vi
so

ry
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

R
o

st
e
r 

a
n

d
 A

tt
e
n

d
a
n

c
e
 F

is
c
a
l 

Y
e
a
r 

2
0
10

/
2
0
11

S
u

ff
ix

L
a

s
t 

N
a

m
e

F
ir

s
t 

N
a

m
e

C
it

y
A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 B
y

T
e

rm
 

B
e

g
a

n

R
e

-

a
p

p
tm

t.
T

e
rm

 E
x

p
ir

e
s

M
tg

s
 M

is
s

e
d

  

S
in

c
e

 J
u

ly
 '
1

0
*

1
M

s
.

T
a

b
a

ta
, 
C

h
a

ir
M

id
o

ri
O

a
k

la
n

d
C

o
u

n
c

il
m

e
m

b
e

r 
R

e
b

e
c

c
a

 K
a

p
la

n
, 
C

it
y
 o

f 

O
a

k
la

n
d

J
u

l-
0

6
S

e
p

-0
8

S
e

p
-1

0
0

2
M

r.
V

a
n

 D
e

m
a

rk
, 
V

ic
e

-C
h

a
ir

T
o

m
 

O
a

k
la

n
d

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

M
il
e

y
, 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

4
O

c
t-

0
4

J
a

n
-0

9
J

a
n

-1
1

1

3
M

r.
B

o
y
e

r
D

a
v
id

U
n

io
n

 C
it
y

M
a

y
o

r 
M

a
rk

 G
re

e
n

, 
U

n
io

n
 C

it
y

N
o

v
-0

6
N

o
v
-0

8
N

o
v
-1

0
2

4
M

r.
C

h
e

n
A

le
x
a

n
d

e
r

F
re

m
o

n
t

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

S
c
o

tt
 H

a
g

g
e

rt
y
, 
D

is
tr

ic
t 
1

O
c
t-

0
9

O
c

t-
1

1
1

5
M

s
.

G
ig

li
L

u
c
y

A
la

m
e

d
a

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

W
ilm

a
 C

h
a

n
, 
D

is
tr

ic
t 
3

J
a

n
-0

7
J
a

n
-0

9
J

a
n

-1
1

1

6
M

r.
J
o

h
a

n
s
e

n
J
e

re
m

y
S

a
n

 L
e

a
n

d
ro

C
o

u
n

c
ilm

e
m

b
e

r 
J
o

y
c
e

 S
ta

ro
s
c
ia

k
, 
S

a
n

 

L
e

a
n

d
ro

 
S

e
p

-1
0

 
J

a
n

-1
2

0

7
M

r.
J
o

rd
a

n
P

re
s
to

n
A

lb
a

n
y

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

C
a

rs
o

n
, 
D

is
tr

ic
t 
5

O
c
t-

0
8

S
e

p
-1

0
S

e
p

-1
2

0

8
M

r.
K

ir
b

y
G

le
n

n
 

H
a

y
w

a
rd

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

N
a

d
ia

 L
o

c
k
y
e

r,
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
2

O
c
t-

0
3

J
a

n
-1

0
J

a
n

-1
2

2

9
M

r.
S

a
lo

m
o

n
e

A
n

th
o

n
y

U
n

io
n

 C
it
y

M
a

y
 M

a
rs

h
a

ll 
K

a
m

e
n

a
, 
L

iv
e

rm
o

re
J
a

n
-1

0
J

a
n

-1
2

2

1
0

M
s
.

W
e

ls
h

A
n

n
P

le
a

s
a

n
to

n
M

a
y
o

r 
J
e

n
n

if
e

r 
H

o
s
te

rm
a

n
, 
P

le
a

s
a

n
to

n
O

c
t-

0
9

O
c

t-
1

1
1

1
1

V
a

c
a

n
c

y
C

o
u

n
c

il
m

e
m

b
e

r 
B

e
v
e

rl
y
 J

o
h

n
s

o
n

, 

A
la

m
e

d
a

F
:\

S
H

A
R

E
D

\
G

o
v
B

o
ar

d
\

A
C

T
IA

\
B

P
A

C
\
B

P
A

C
 R

ec
o

rd
s 

an
d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

\
2
_
M

em
b

er
 R

o
st

er
\
B

P
A

C
_
R

o
st

er
 a

n
d

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

_
0
2
1
4
1
1
.x

ls

Page 158



 

 
Alameda CTC Citizens Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 

Thursday, October 21, 2010, 5:30 p.m., 1333 Broadway, Suite 200, Oakland 
 

Attendance Key (A = Absent, P = Present) 
Members: 
__P__ Barry Ferrier, Chair 
__P__ Cynthia Dorsey, Vice 

Chair 
__A__ Meredith Brown 
__A__ Norbert Castro 
__P__ Val Chinn 
__P__ Joseph Collier 
__A__ Emily Duncan 

__P__ Frances Hilliard 
__P__ Joseph Hilson 
__P__ Alton Jefferson 
__P__ Roop Jindal 
__A__ Dimitris Kastriotis 
__P__ Audrey LePell 
__P__ Pilar Lorenzana‐Campo 
__P__ Frank Rose 

__P__ Clara Sample 
__A__ Nicholas Sebastian 
__P__ Mike Sedlak 
__A__ Gerarda Stocking 
__A__ Brenda Walker 
__A__ Ronald Washington 
__A__ Darren White 
__P__ Hale Zukas 

 
Staff: 
__P__ Christine Monsen, Executive Director 
__P__ Tess Lengyel, Programs and Public Affairs 

Manager 

__P__ Angie Ayers, Acumen Building Enterprise, Inc. 
__P__ Lou Hexter, MIG 

__P__ Keonnis Taylor, Programs Coordinator 
 
 
1. Welcome and Introductions 

Chair Barry Ferrier called the meeting to order at 5:35 p.m. The meeting began with 
introductions and a review of the meeting outcomes. 
 
Guests Present: Rev. Daniel Buford, Allen Temple Baptist Church; Charles Hill Jr., NEPE‐32X; 
Darlene Jones, AC Transit; Hakeim McGee, City of Oakland; Betty Mulholland, PAPCO; 
Sharon Powers, PAPCO; Sharon Sabathia; Sylvia Stadmire, PAPCO; and John Williams, UWBA 
 

2. Public Comments 
There were no public comments. 
 

3. Approval of July 15, 2010 Minutes 
Audrey LePell moved to approve the minutes as corrected to add the word Festival after 
Hayward Zucchini on page 2.Roop Jindal seconded the motion. The motion carried 8‐1; Hale 
Zukas abstained. 
 

4. Staff Overview of Outreach Materials and Website Report 
Keonnis Taylor reviewed the Alameda County Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC) 
messaging tips and benchmarks of success, which are the outreach targets that Alameda 
CTC uses to keep the community informed. CAC members reviewed a handout of outreach 
tracking events. The members suggested that staff distribute the outreach spreadsheet 
prior to the events taking place. 
 

Page 159

Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 02/24/11 
                                                     Agenda Item 6B



Lou Hexter gave a report on the website update. CAC members reviewed a handout of the 
Constant Contact Email Tracking report and a report showing the number of web pages 
viewed from September 1, 2010 to October 15, 2010 on the Alameda CTC website, and 
from July 1, 2010 to September 30, 2010 on the ACTIA website. The CAC members 
suggested that the time period reported for the Alameda CTC and ACTIA websites should be 
the same. Barry suggested that staff provide to the committee the website tracking reports 
in the agenda packet. Lou also informed the committee that a new e‐newsletter will be 
available in November on the website. 
 

5. CAC Outreach Goals and Objectives 
Barry Ferrier stated that he had difficulty finding the e‐notifier as well as problems finding 
the CAC meetings on the ACTIA calendar. Staff informed Barry that the website is in the 
process of being updated since the merger. The e‐notifier is located under “Staying 
Informed” on the Alameda CTC website. Effective July 22, the ACTIA calendar stopped 
showing the community advisory meetings. They appear on the Alameda CTC website. 
 
CAC members suggested that members e‐mail to staff any website problems/issues instead 
of discussing them at the meeting. The committee should focus on discussing new ideas and 
new approaches. 
 
The CAC meeting had many people from the public in attendance, and staff explained that 
the CAC hosts the Transportation Forum and begins the evening with its committee 
meeting. The general meeting agenda for the evening was explained as follows: 

• 5:30 – 6:30 p.m. – CAC meeting 
• 6:30 – 7:00 p.m. – Open house (exhibits showing various projects and programs 

within North County; this is an opportunity for the sponsors to answer questions and 
share information about resources and activities) 

• 7:00 – 8:30 p.m. – Presentations on featured projects in North County 
 
The CAC members provided the following feedback from the South County Transportation 
Forum: 

• Since the forum is quarterly, make it more informative for the people attending by 
detailing how the projects relate to the people and the community. 

• Give the speakers defined agenda topics and have a question‐and‐answer session 
after each speaker. 

• Change the structure of the meeting to pique the interest of the people attending. 
For example, discussing engineering is great; however, a lay person may not be able 
to understand the technical information. 

• A member stated that she invited many people to the forum and most attendees 
want to interact with speakers and others. 

 
Barry inquired if the above feedback was received on the evaluation forms. Staff stated that 
they review all evaluations and will check. Barry wants a summary of the feedback because 
the committee can make changes if the evaluations reflect constructive information. 

   
Page 160



Members provided the following input on the structure of the Transportation Forum: 
• A member suggested that the committee review the forum structure and make 

modifications to generate interest within the community. 
• Another member suggested having questions/comments after each speaker. If 

Alameda CTC makes this change, how much time will the public have for questions? 
A time limitation will be required. 

• When people sign‐in, they can state what their interests are so Alameda CTC can 
continue to improve the Transportation Forums. 

• The forums are annual for each planning area within Alameda County; Alameda CTC 
needs to ensure that communication takes place with the public on the topics. The 
Chair stated that the e‐notifer can be used to communicate with the public. 

 
6. CAC Member/Outreach Reports 

Dr. Roop Jindal informed the committee that he attended the first Community Advisory 
Working Group (CAWG) meeting. Alameda CTC is updating the Countywide Transportation 
Plan and the Transportation Expenditure Plan (CWTP‐TEP), and is seeking input and public 
support before going to the voters in 2012. Dr. Jindal suggested that staff include CAWG 
minutes in the next quarterly meeting packet. Staff confirmed that it’s a good idea to 
include the CAWG minutes in the agenda packet. 
 

7. Staff Reports 
Tess Lengyel informed CAC that the Alameda CTC approved new per diems for the 
community advisory committee members. CAC member reviewed the per diem process 
outlined in the agenda packet. For each meeting members attend, up to two meetings per 
month, they will receive a $50 per diem. This amount is meant to cover the transportation 
and other costs of meeting attendance. 
 
Tess stated that Alameda CTC is merging. The agency is expanding out information sharing 
to incorporate both ACTIA and ACCMA projects. The projects being presented at the 
Transportation Forums will be more inclusive to reflect the Alameda CTC. 
 
A member requested the Route 238 project be included on the January Transportation 
Forum since the next meeting will take place in Central County. 
 
An attendee from the public inquired, whose idea was it to merge the two agencies? Is the 
funding for both agencies merged? Staff stated that these questions will be addressed at 
the Transportation Forum. 
 
Barry informed the committee that Herb Crowell passed away in July.  
 
Staff informed the committee that Emily Duncan, a CAC member, is running for City Council 
in the City of Union City in November. 
 

   

Page 161



Alameda CTC Citizens Advisory Committee October 21, 2010 Meeting Minutes  4 

 

8. Adjournment/Next Meeting 
The meeting adjourned at 6:30 p.m. The next meeting is at 5:30 p.m. on January 20, 2011, 
at Hayward City Hall. 

Page 162



 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

C
it

iz
e

n
 A

d
v

is
o

ry
  C

o
m

m
it

te
e

R
o

st
e

r 
a

n
d

 A
tt

e
n

d
a

n
ce

 
F

is
ca

l 
Y

e
a

r 
2

0
1

0
/

2
0

1
1

T
it

le
L

a
s

t 
N

a
m

e
F

ir
s

t 
N

a
m

e
C

it
y

A
p

p
o

in
te

d
 B

y
T

e
rm

 B
e

g
a

n
R

e
-a

p
p

tm
t.

T
e

rm
 

E
x

p
ir

e
s

M
tg

s
 M

is
s

e
d

  
S

in
c

e
 J

u
ly

 

'1
0

*

1
M

r.
F

e
rr

ie
r,

 C
h

a
ir

B
a

rr
y

U
n

io
n

 C
it

y
M

a
y
o

r 
M

a
rk

 G
re

e
n

, 
U

n
io

n
 C

it
y

J
a

n
-0

4
J

a
n

-1
0

J
a

n
-1

2
0

2
M

s
.

D
o

rs
e

y
, 
V

ic
e

-C
h

a
ir

C
y
n

th
ia

O
a

k
la

n
d

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

K
e

it
h

 C
a

rs
o

n
, 
D

-5
F

e
b

-0
2

M
a

r-
0

9
M

a
r-

1
1

0

3
M

s
.

B
ro

w
n

M
e

re
d

it
h

O
a

k
la

n
d

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

 N
a

te
 M

ile
y
, 
D

-4
A

p
r-

0
7

A
p

r-
0

9
A

p
r-

1
1

3

4
M

r.
C

a
s
tr

o
N

o
rb

e
rt

S
a

n
 L

e
a

n
d

ro
C

o
u

n
c
ilm

e
m

b
e

r 
J
o

y
c
e

 S
ta

ro
s
c
ia

k
, 
S

a
n

 

L
e

a
n

d
ro

D
e

c
-0

7
F

e
b

-1
0

F
e

b
-1

2
3

5
M

s
.

C
h

in
n

V
a

l
H

a
y
w

a
rd

M
a

y
o

r 
M

a
rs

h
a

ll 
K

a
m

e
n

a
, 
L

iv
e

rm
o

re
D

e
c
-9

9
F

e
b

-1
0

F
e

b
-1

2
0

6
M

r.
C

o
lli

e
r

J
o

s
e

p
h

S
a

n
 L

e
a

n
d

ro
C

o
u

n
c
ilm

e
m

b
e

r 
J
o

y
c
e

 S
ta

ro
s
c
ia

k
, 
S

a
n

 

L
e

a
n

d
ro

D
e

c
-0

9
D

e
c

-1
1

1

7
M

s
.

D
u

n
c
a

n
E

m
ily

U
n

io
n

 C
it
y

M
a

y
o

r 
M

a
rk

 G
re

e
n

, 
U

n
io

n
 C

it
y

F
e

b
-1

0
F

e
b

-1
2

2

8
M

s
.

H
ill

ia
rd

F
ra

n
c
e

s
O

a
k
la

n
d

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

W
ilm

a
 C

h
a

n
, 
D

-3
J
u

n
-0

2
F

e
b

-1
0

F
e

b
-1

2
1

9
M

r.
H

ils
o

n
J
o

s
e

p
h

H
a

y
w

a
rd

M
a

y
o

r 
M

a
rs

h
a

ll 
K

a
m

e
n

a
, 
U

n
io

n
 C

it
y

D
e

c
-0

6
F

e
b

-1
1

F
e

b
-1

3
3

1
0

M
r.

H
o

tt
lle

B
ra

d
P

le
a

s
a

n
to

n
M

a
y
o

r 
J
e

n
n

if
e

r 
H

o
s
te

rm
a

n
, 
P

le
a

s
a

n
to

n
O

c
t-

1
0

O
c

t-
1

2
0

1
1

M
r.

J
e

ff
e

rs
o

n
A

lt
o

n
S

a
n

 L
e

a
n

d
ro

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

W
ilm

a
 C

h
a

n
, 
D

-3
S

e
p

-0
8

S
e

p
-1

0
S

e
p

-1
2

1

1
2

D
r.

J
in

d
a

l
R

o
o

p
H

a
y
w

a
rd

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

S
c
o

tt
 H

a
g

g
e

rt
y
, 
D

-1
O

c
t-

0
3

M
a

r-
1

0
M

a
r-

1
2

0

1
3

M
r.

K
a

s
tr

io
ti
s

D
im

it
ri
s

S
u

n
o

l
S

u
p

e
rv

is
o

r 
N

a
d

ia
 L

o
c
k
y
e

r,
 D

-2
D

e
c
-0

7
J
a

n
-1

0
J

a
n

-1
2

3

1
4

M
s
.

L
e

P
e

ll
A

u
d

re
y

H
a

y
w

a
rd

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

N
a

d
ia

 L
o

c
k
y
e

r,
 D

-2
M

a
y
-0

4
J
a

n
-0

9
J

a
n

-1
1

0

1
5

M
s
.

L
o

re
n

z
a

n
a

-C
a

m
p

o
P

ila
r

O
a

k
la

n
d

C
o

u
n

c
ilm

e
m

b
e

r 
R

e
b

e
c
c
a

 K
a

p
la

n
M

a
y
-1

0
M

a
y
-1

2
1

1
6

M
r.

R
o

s
e

F
ra

n
k

O
a

k
la

n
d

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

 N
a

te
 M

ile
y
, 
D

-4
S

e
p

-0
8

F
e

b
-1

1
F

e
b

-1
3

0

F
:\

S
H

A
R

E
D

\
G

o
v
B

o
ar

d
\

A
C

T
IA

\
C

A
C

\
C

A
C

 R
ec

o
rd

s 
an

d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

\
2
_

M
em

b
er

 R
o

st
er

\
C

A
C

_
R

o
st

er
_

an
d

_
A

tt
en

d
an

ce
_

0
2
1
4
1
1
.x

ls
2
/1

4
/2

0
1
1

Page 163



 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

C
it

iz
e

n
 A

d
v

is
o

ry
  C

o
m

m
it

te
e

R
o

st
e

r 
a

n
d

 A
tt

e
n

d
a

n
ce

 
F

is
ca

l 
Y

e
a

r 
2

0
1

0
/

2
0

1
1

T
it

le
L

a
s

t 
N

a
m

e
F

ir
s

t 
N

a
m

e
C

it
y

A
p

p
o

in
te

d
 B

y
T

e
rm

 B
e

g
a

n
R

e
-a

p
p

tm
t.

T
e

rm
 

E
x

p
ir

e
s

M
tg

s
 M

is
s

e
d

  
S

in
c

e
 J

u
ly

 

'1
0

*

1
7

M
s
.

S
a

m
p

le
C

la
ra

U
n

io
n

 C
it
y

M
a

y
o

r 
M

a
rk

 G
re

e
n

, 
U

n
io

n
 C

it
y

S
e

p
-1

0
S

e
p

-1
2

0

1
8

M
r.

S
e

b
a

s
ti
a
n

N
ic

h
o

la
s

E
m

e
ry

v
ill

e
C

o
u

n
c
ilm

e
m

b
e

r 
B

e
rv

e
rl
y
 J

o
h

n
s
o

n
, 
A

la
m

e
d

a
S

e
p

-0
7

S
e

p
-0

9
S

e
p

-1
1

3

1
9

M
r.

S
e

d
la

k
M

ik
e

P
le

a
s
a

n
to

n
M

a
y
o

r 
J
e

n
n

if
e

r 
H

o
s
te

rm
a

n
, 
P

le
a

s
a

n
to

n
M

a
y
-1

0
M

a
y
-1

2
0

2
0

M
s
.

S
to

c
k
in

g
G

e
ra

rd
a

L
iv

e
rm

o
re

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

S
c
o

tt
 H

a
g

g
e

rt
y
, 
D

-1
O

c
t-

0
3

M
a

r-
1

0
M

a
r-

1
2

3

2
1

M
s
.

W
a

lk
e

r
B

re
n

d
a

O
a

k
la

n
d

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

N
a

te
 M

ile
y
, 
D

-4
O

c
t-

0
9

O
c

t-
1

1
3

2
2

M
r.

W
a

s
h

in
g

to
n

R
o

n
a

ld
B

e
rk

e
le

y
S

u
p

e
rv

is
o

r 
K

e
it
h

 C
a

rs
o

n
, 
D

-5
F

e
b

-0
2

M
a

r-
0

9
M

a
r-

1
1

3

2
3

M
r.

W
h

it
e

D
a

rr
e

n
S

a
n

 L
e

a
n

d
ro

C
o

u
n

c
ilm

e
m

b
e

r 
J
o

y
c
e

 S
ta

ro
s
c
ia

k
, 
S

a
n

 

L
e

a
n

d
ro

S
e

p
-0

8
S

e
p

-1
0

S
e

p
-1

2
3

2
4

M
r.

Z
u

k
a

s
H

a
le

B
e

rk
e

le
y

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

K
e

it
h

 C
a

rs
o

n
, 
D

-5
F

e
b

-0
2

M
a

r-
0

9
M

a
r-

1
1

1

2
5

V
a

c
a

n
c

y
C

o
u

n
c

il
m

e
m

b
e

r 
B

e
v
e

rl
y
 J

o
h

n
s

o
n

, 

A
la

m
e

d
a

2
6

V
a

c
a

n
c

y
C

o
u

n
c

il
m

e
m

b
e

r 
B

e
rv

e
rl

y
 J

o
h

n
s

o
n

, 

A
la

m
e

d
a

2
7

V
a

c
a

n
c

y
M

a
y
o

r 
J

e
n

n
if

e
r 

H
o

s
te

rm
a

n
, 
P

le
a

s
a

n
to

n

2
8

V
a

c
a

n
c

y
M

a
y
o

r 
M

a
rs

h
a

ll
 K

a
m

e
n

a
, 
L

iv
e

rm
o

re

2
9

V
a

c
a

n
c

y
C

o
u

n
c

il
m

e
m

b
e

r 
R

e
b

e
c

c
a

 K
a

p
la

n

3
0

V
a

c
a

n
c

y
C

o
u

n
c

il
m

e
m

b
e

r 
R

e
b

e
c

c
a

 K
a

p
la

n

3
1

V
a

c
a

n
c

y
S

u
p

e
rv

is
o

r 
W

il
m

a
 C

h
a

n
, 
D

-3

3
2

V
a

c
a

n
c

y
S

u
p

e
rv

is
o

r 
N

a
d

ia
 L

o
c

k
y
e

r,
 D

-2

3
3

V
a

c
a

n
c

y
S

u
p

e
rv

is
o

r 
S

c
o

tt
 H

a
g

g
e

rt
y
, 
D

-1

F
:\

S
H

A
R

E
D

\
G

o
v
B

o
ar

d
\

A
C

T
IA

\
C

A
C

\
C

A
C

 R
ec

o
rd

s 
an

d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

\
2
_

M
em

b
er

 R
o

st
er

\
C

A
C

_
R

o
st

er
_

an
d

_
A

tt
en

d
an

ce
_

0
2
1
4
1
1
.x

ls
2
/1

4
/2

0
1
1

Page 164



 

Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee Meeting Minutes 
Monday, November 8, 2010, 6:30 p.m., 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland 

  
Attendance Key (A = Absent, P = Present) 

Members: 
__P__ James Paxson, Chair 
__P__ Jo Ann Lew, Vice Chair 
__P__ Pamela Belchamber 
__P__ Roger Chavarin 
__P__ Mike Dubinsky 
__A__ Thomas Gallagher 

__A__ Arthur Geen 
__A__ James Haussener 
__P__ Miriam Hawley 
__A__ Erik Jensen 
__A__ Melody Marr 
__P__ Harriette Saunders 

__A__ Dave Stark 
__A__ George Zika 
__P__ Hale Zukas 
 

Staff: 
__P__ Arthur L. Dao, Executive Director 
__P__ Anees Azad, Finance and Administration Manager 

__P__ Tess Lengyel, Programs and Public Affairs Manager 
__P__ Angie Ayers, Acumen Building Enterprise, Inc. 

  
 

1. Welcome and Introductions 
James Paxson, CWC Chair, called the meeting to order at 6:35 p.m. and welcomed the new 
members Mike Dubinsky and Miriam Hawley. 
 

2. Public Comments 
There were no public comments. 
 

3. Approval of July 12, 2010 Minutes 
Pamela Belchamber moved to approve the minutes. Roger Chavarin seconded the motion. 
The motion carried with one abstention, Miriam Hawley (7‐1). 
 

4. ACTIA Independent Audit Presentation 
Mark Wong from the independent auditing firm of Maze and Associates, LLP presented 
ACTIA’s audit report for fiscal year 2009‐2010. The auditors reviewed ACTIA’s internal 
operating controls, systems, and processes, as well as the accuracy and reliability of its 
financial records. Mr. Wong reviewed the draft basic financial statements, ACTIA single 
audit financial statements, and the limitations worksheet. 

• Regarding the report of ACTIA’s financial statements, the auditor found no material 
weaknesses or items of administrative concern, and Maze and Associates issued a 
“clean” or “unqualified” opinion, meaning that the information stated is materially 
accurate. 

• The single audit was required for transactions involving federal funds of more than 
$500,000. Federal State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) and Surface 
Transportation Program (STP) funds in the amount of $823,000 were used for the 
I‐580/Redwood Road Interchange and I‐580 Castro Valley Interchange Improvement 
projects. 

• Anees Azad reviewed the limitations worksheet in detail. 

Page 165

Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 02/24/11 
                                                      Agenda Item 6C



Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee November 8, 2010 Meeting Minutes  2 

 
Anees stated that the Expenditure Plan mandates that the staff salary and benefits must be 
1 percent below the revenue net. It also requires that other administrative costs are less 
than 4.5 percent of the sales tax revenue. Anees mentioned that this is the first year for the 
new cost allocation policy, which separates administrative costs into direct and indirect 
costs. This is also the first time for the ratio of indirect and direct costs. 
 
CWC members made the following inquiries: 

• The financial highlights show $26.1 million for local transportation. Does this also 
include funds for paratransit? Staff stated that the paratransit costs are in mass 
transit. Local transportation is for local streets and roads for jurisdictions. 

• On the balance sheets/statement of net assets, it appears that a portion of the 
reserves are for the Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP). Staff explained that 
the total CWTP effort will cost $2 million, and the $1 million shown on the balance 
sheet is the amount that the Alameda County Transportation Improvement 
Authority (ACTIA) is matching with the Alameda County Congestion Management 
Agency (ACCMA). 

• Why is Measure B money being used to plan for another set of projects in the 
CWTP? Staff explained that Alameda CTC is using a mix of fund sources, such as the 
Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety funds used to update the Countywide Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Plans (that will also feed into the CWTP); the Congestion Emergency 
Relief fund; the Express Bus fund for use in the transit section of the CWTP; and the 
unused portion of the 4.5 percent of sales tax revenue for administrative costs. 

• When was the transfer of ACTA to ACTIA? The transfer took place on June 24, 2010. 
• Is the date correct for the indirect costs on the limitations worksheet? Yes. 
• How are the retirement plans funded? Are the retirement plans covered under the 

administrative expense? Yes. 
 

5. Discussion of Amendment to 2000 Measure B Expenditure Plan 
Matt Todd discussed the I‐80 Integrated Corridor Mobility Project/San Pablo Avenue 
Arterial and Transit Improvement Project with the CWC. He informed members that a 
request to allocate additional funds and amend the professional services agreement for this 
project will go to the Commission in December. 
 
Staff informed the CWC of an emergency contingency fund, which is part of the Expenditure 
Plan, and is available to fund high‐priority projects that address major regional congestion 
problems that emerge during the life of the plan. The Congestion Relief Emergency fund 
contains $7.6 million, and Alameda CTC wants to use a portion of the funds for a project 
that will relieve congestion on I‐880 at 29 th and 23rd Avenue. This project will tear down the 
overcrossing, which is a major route for trucks. Replacing the overcrossing will improve the 
congestion in 12 lanes and provide longer ramp and auxiliary lanes. To use the Congestion 
Relief Emergency fund, the project must meet three criteria as follows: (1) high priority; (2) 
high congestion; (3) new project emerged during the life of the Expenditure Plan. 

Page 166



Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee November 8, 2010 Meeting Minutes  3 

 
JoAnn Lew made an expression of support for the project. Harriette Saunders seconded the 
motion. The motion passed unanimously (8‐0). 
 

6. CWC Annual Report Outreach Summary 
A. Summary of Costs 

Tess Lengyel stated that a different approach was taken this year for the CWC Annual 
Report to the public. Staff placed more ads online to redirect traffic back to the website 
to the full online report and placed fewer print advertisements. The budget for the 
Annual Report was $50,000 and the actual cost was $44,973. The CWC inquired how 
many hits occurred on the website for the annual report. Staff will bring that 
information to the next meeting. 
 

B. Summary of Feedback 
Staff stated that one complaint received was that the font was too small in the 
Pleasanton Weekly paper. All other responses were positive. 

 
7. Program Compliance Workshop Update 

Tess Lengyel informed the CWC members that Alameda CTC held a Programs Compliance 
Workshop on September 16, 2010. A total of 23 people attended, which included 
representatives from cities and agencies. Staff stated that program compliance materials 
are on the website, and Alameda CTC is aiming for 100 percent compliance. If an agency is 
not in compliance, Alameda CTC can withhold funds. At the next workshop, staff will 
discourage the cities from using “see attached” and have them expand their answers on the 
forms. 
 

8. CWC Member Reports/Issues Identification and Report from CWC Ad‐hoc Committee 
Meeting 
James Paxson gave an overview of the Issues Identification process and explained that an 
Ad‐hoc Committee is formed once the CWC identifies an issue. The CWC reviewed the CWC 
Ad‐hoc Committee recommendation regarding the City of Fremont and the City of Oakland 
ending balances for fiscal year 2008‐2009.  
 
The Ad‐hoc Committee recommendations to the CWC are: 

1. Should there be a cap on the amount of money an agency has for an ending 
balance? The Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee (PAPCO) currently has a 
cap in place on how cities deal with reserves, and is a model that can be used for 
Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety, and Local Streets and Roads programs. PAPCO has a 
time period for cities to spend down their money for the paratransit program. How 
should the agreements help to direct those funds? Arthur L. Dao stated that policy 
decisions will be brought to the Commission at the Retreat on December 17. 
 
Should Alameda CTC put more aggressive measures in place to enforce Measure B 
expenditures? Staff stated that when Alameda CTC works with the jurisdiction 

Page 167



Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee November 8, 2010 Meeting Minutes  4 

agreements, staff can bring them to the CWC for review; and Alameda CTC staff will 
bring potential policy decisions to the Commission Retreat in December. 

2. The CWC should request more project reporting at the CWC meetings annually with 
the jurisdictions to help the cities focus on their delivery processes and 
expenditures. 

3. Alameda CTC can modify the program compliance spreadsheet by allowing the 
jurisdictions to provide more detail. 

 
The CWC members agreed by consensus to send a message to the Commission to review and 
comment on next year’s policy development in preparation for the 2012 agreements. The 
members also want to adopt items 2 and 3 of the CWC Ad‐hoc Committee recommendations 
at the earliest possible time. 
 
The CWC members stated that they would like greater transparency and to make the 
reporting requirements clearer rather than tackle the policy of when people should spend 
money. The cities need to disclose to the public how and when they spend the money. 
 

9. Staff Reports/Commission Actions 
A. Merger Update 

Due to time constraints, this topic was not covered. 
 

B. Semi‐Annual Local Business Enterprise/Small Local Business Enterprise Report 
(LBE/SLBE) Update 
Arun Goel presented to the CWC members the LBE/SLBE utilization report for the period 
of January 1, 2010 to June 30, 2010. During this period, ACTIA had 31 active contracts 
with Local Business Contract Equity (LBCE) Program goals. 
 
Staff monitors the goals and achievements of each contract. ACTIA reserves the right to 
audit the activities of the contracting organizations to ensure they use the funds as 
specified. The purpose of the semi‐annual ACTIA Board report is to ensure staff enforces 
the guidance established by the ACTIA Board. 
 
ACTIA also participates with the Disadvantage Business Enterprise Program, which 
includes minority‐owned and woman‐owned business enterprises. 
 
The Semi‐Annual LBE/SLBE [Local Business Enterprise/Small Local Business Enterprise] 
report indicated that through June 30, 2010, on all active projects, 92 percent of funds 
went to LBE certified firms, and 52 percent went to SLBEs. 
 

   

Page 168



Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee November 8, 2010 Meeting Minutes  5 

C. General Items 
• Tess Lengyel highlighted items in the Commission Action Items report. 
• Robert Raburn was elected as BART Board of Director for District 4 in November 

2010. 
• A Commission Retreat will take place on December 17, 2010. 
• The City of Union City put a half‐cent sales tax measure on the ballot, and it 

passed; the City of San Leandro put a quarter‐cent sales tax measure on the 
ballot, and it passed; the CMA’s Measure F also passed. 

 
10. Adjournment/Next Meeting 

The meeting adjourned at 9 p.m. 
 
The next meeting is January 10, 2011 at Alameda CTC offices. Please note: To allow for 
review of the Year‐end Program Compliance Reports and Audits, the meeting will begin 
one hour earlier at 5:30 p.m. 

Page 169



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
C

it
iz

e
n

 W
a

tc
h

d
o

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

R
o

st
e

r 
a

n
d

 A
tt

e
n

d
a

n
ce

F
is

ca
l 

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

1
0

/
2

0
1

1

 

L
a
s
t

F
ir

s
t

C
it

y
A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 B
y

T
e

rm
 B

e
g

a
n

R
e

-a
p

p
tm

t.
T

e
rm

 E
x

p
ir

e
s

M
tg

s
 M

is
s
e

d
  

S
in

c
e

 J
u

ly
 '
1

0
*

1
M

r.
P

a
x
s

o
n

, 
C

h
a
ir

 J
a
m

e
s

 
P

le
a
s

a
n

to
n

E
B

E
D

A
A

p
r-

0
1

N
/A

0

2
M

s
.

L
e
w

, 
V

ic
e
-C

h
a
ir

 J
o

 A
n

n
U

n
io

n
 C

it
y

A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 M

a
y
o

rs
' 
C

o
n

fe
re

n
c

e
, 

D
-2

O
c

t-
0

7
F

e
b

-1
0

F
e
b

-1
2

0

3
M

s
.

B
e

lc
h

a
m

b
e
r

P
a

m
e

la
B

e
rk

e
le

y
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 M
a

y
o

r'
s
 C

o
n
fe

re
n

c
e

, 
D

-5
M

a
r-

0
9

M
a

r-
1

1
1

4
M

r.
C

h
a
v
a

ri
n

R
o

g
e

r
O

a
k
la

n
d

A
la

m
e

d
a

 L
a

b
o

r 
C

o
u
n

c
il 

A
F

L
-C

IO
D

e
c
-0

8
N

/A
0

5
M

r.
D

u
b
in

s
k
y

P
e

te
r

F
re

m
o

n
t

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

N
a

d
ia

 L
o

c
k
y
e

r,
 D

-2
O

c
t-

1
0

O
c

t-
1

2
0

6
M

r.
G

a
lla

g
h

e
r

 T
h

o
m

a
s
 

P
le

a
s
a

n
to

n
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 M
a

y
o

rs
' 
C

o
n
fe

re
n

c
e

, 
D

-1
J
a

n
-0

8
F

e
b

-1
0

F
e
b

-1
2

3

7
M

r.
G

e
e
n

 A
rt

h
u
r 

B
. 

O
a

k
la

n
d

A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o
u

n
ty

 T
a

x
p

a
y
e

rs
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o
n

J
a

n
-0

1
N

/A
3

8
M

r.
H

a
u
s
s
e

n
e

r
J
a

m
e

s
C

a
s
tr

o
 V

a
lle

y
S

u
p
e

rv
is

o
r 

N
a

te
 M

ile
y
, 

D
-4

F
e
b

-1
0

F
e
b

-1
2

1

9
M

s
. 

M
ir
ia

m
H

a
w

le
y

B
e

rk
e

le
y

L
e
a

g
u

e
 o

f 
W

o
m

e
n

 V
o

te
rs

O
c
t-

1
0

O
c

t-
1

2
1

1
0

M
r.

J
e

n
s
e

n
E

ri
k

O
a

k
la

n
d

E
a

s
t 

B
a

y
 B

ic
y
c
le

 C
o
a

lit
io

n
M

a
y
-1

0
M

a
y
-1

2
1

1
1

M
s
.

S
a

u
n

d
e

rs
H

a
rr

ie
tt

e
 

A
la

m
e

d
a

P
A

P
C

O
J
u

l-
0

9
N

/A
1

1
2

M
r.

S
ta

rk
 D

a
v
e

P
le

a
s
a

n
to

n
S

u
p
e

rv
is

o
r 

S
c
o

tt
 H

a
g

g
e

rt
y
, 

D
-1

M
a

r-
0

8
M

a
r-

1
0

M
a

r-
1

2
3

1
3

M
r.

 
Z

u
k
a

s
H

a
le

B
e

rk
e

le
y

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

K
e

it
h

 C
a
rs

o
n
, 

D
-5

J
u

n
-0

9
J

u
n

-1
1

0

1
4

V
a

c
a

n
c

y
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 M
a

y
o

r'
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
c

e
, 

D
-3

1
5

V
a

c
a

n
c

y
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 M
a

y
o

r'
s

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e
, 

D
-4

1
6

V
a

c
a

n
c

y
S

u
p

e
rv

is
o

r 
W

il
m

a
 C

h
a
n

, 
D

-3

F
:\
S

H
A

R
E

D
\G

o
v
B

o
a
rd

\A
C

T
IA

\C
W

C
\C

W
C

 R
e
c
o
rd

s
 a

n
d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
\2

_
M

e
m

b
e
r 

R
o
s
te

r\
C

W
C

_
R

o
s
te

r 
a
n
d
 A

tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
_
0
1
2
4
1
1
.x

ls

Page 170



 
 

Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee Meeting Minutes 
Monday, November 22, 2010, 2010, 1 p.m., 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland 

 
Attendance Key (A = Absent, P = Present) 

Members: 
__P_ Sylvia Stadmire, 

Chair 
__P_ Carolyn Orr, 

Vice‐Chair 
__P_ Aydan Aysoy 
__A_ Larry Bunn 
__P_ Herb Clayton 
__P_ Shawn Costello 
__P_ Herb Hastings 
__P_ Joyce Jacobson 

__P_ Sandra Johnson‐ 
Simon 

__P_ Jane Lewis 
__P_ Jonah Markowitz 
__A_ Betty Mulholland 
__P_ Sharon Powers 
__P_ Vanessa Proee 
__A_ Carmen Rivera‐ 

Hendrickson 
__P_ Michelle Rousey 

__P_ Clara Sample 
__P_ Harriette 

Saunders 
__P_ Will Scott 
__A_ Maryanne Tracy‐ 

Baker 
__P_ Renee Wittmeier 
__P_ Hale Zukas 

 

Staff: 
__P_ Tess Lengyel, Programs and 

Public Affairs Manager 
__P_ Naomi Armenta, Paratransit 

Coordinator 
__A_ Rachel Ede, Nelson/Nygaard 

__A_ Keonnis Taylor, Programs 
Coordinator 

__P_ Angie Ayers, Acumen Building 
Enterprise, Inc. 

__P_ Krystle Pasco, Paratransit Team
 
 

1. Welcome and Introductions 
Sylvia Stadmire, PAPCO Chair, called the meeting to order at 1:05 p.m. The 
meeting began with introductions and a review of the meeting outcomes.  
 
Guests Present: Jennifer Cullen, Senior Support; David Goldstone, BART 
Illustrator; Kadri Külm, LAVTA; Bob Lockhart, BART; and Laura Timothy, BART, 
attended the meeting. 
 

2. Public Comments 
There were no public comments. 
 

3. Approval of October 25, 2010 Minutes 
Harriett Saunders moved that PAPCO approve the minutes as written. Sandra 
Johnson‐Simon seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously (15‐0). 

Page 171

Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 02/24/11 
                                                     Agenda Item 6D



Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee November 22, 2010 Meeting Minutes  2 

 
4. Gap Grant Reports: LAVTA – Paratransit Vehicle Donation;  

BART – Learn BART 
Laura Timothy and Bob Lockhart from BART gave a presentation on Learn 
BART. This project is a picture guide to riding BART and is aimed toward 
seniors, people with disabilities, and people with limited English‐speaking 
skills. David Goldstone, BART’s illustrator, gave a demonstration of the Learn 
BART booklet. 
 
PAPCO members provided the following input: 

• The Learn BART booklet is great for non‐readers and people with limited 
English skills. The booklet should contain/follow the color for the train 
lines; for example, yellow represents the Pittsburg/Bay Point line. The 
change machine and the machine to purchase tickets should be clearly 
labeled in the booklet. 

• One member stated that the Community Resources for Independent 
Living (CRIL) should receive the Learn BART booklet to help with the 
training. Also, the sample trip depicted in the booklet should show travel 
across the bay to San Francisco versus Oakland. 

• A member suggested adding a blurb and/or showing a picture depiction 
for adding fare to a ticket. 

• A member stated that the Clipper card will expand rapidly and the Learn 
BART booklet may need updating in two years. 

 
Kadri Külm from LAVTA gave a presentation on the LAVTA paratransit vehicle 
donation and Dial‐A‐Ride Scholarship Programs. The purpose of the Paratransit 
Vehicle Donation Program is to donate retired accessible vehicles from the 
LAVTA Wheels Dial‐A‐Ride fleet to community‐based organizations that serve 
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) paratransit eligible clients. This program 
will provide transportation to the community and reduce the demand for 
Wheels Dial‐A‐Ride. Kadri informed the committee that the requirements for 
the recipients of the donated vans are: (1) Must paint or wrap the vehicle so 
that people cannot mistake it for a Wheels vehicle. (2) Must provide a 
minimum of 50 ADA paratransit‐eligible trips per month. 
 
PAPCO members asked questions and provided the following input: 

• What is the phone number to call to apply for a van? Kadri said (925) 
455‐7555. 

Page 172



Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee November 22, 2010 Meeting Minutes  3 

• Who are the recipients of the donated vans? The program was 
advertised in several ways, such as in the newspapers, etc. The 
recipients were programs for people with developmental disabilities; 
these programs provide many field trips for their riders. 

• Can anyone receive the vans? Only the Tri‐valley area is eligible for vans. 
• How many riders have been ADA approved? Kadri said all of them. 

 
5. Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans Update and Input on the 

Vision/Goals Chapter 
Rochelle Wheeler and Diane Stark, co‐leaders for updates to the Countywide 
Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans, presented the draft Vision/Goals and Objectives 
chapters and requested input from PAPCO. The members provided the 
following comments and questions for consideration, which are not specific to 
either the pedestrian or bicycle plan: 

• The first two sentences of the vision statements are much too long. 
They should be simple and succinct. These seem like propaganda 
statements. One member likes the concreteness of the last sentence 
(regarding quantitative goals), though. 

• Funding is short, so money should be spent to help all. 
• How is Measure B funding used to build bicycle and pedestrian projects? 
• Are wheelchair users allowed to use the bike lanes? 
• Multi‐use trails need to be wide enough for wheelchair users and 

bicyclists to pass each other. 
• Will Dublin retrofit its paths? 
• Why create two separate plans (bicycle and pedestrian) since they seem 

to be so similar? 
• Where has the funding for ADA implementation gone? 

 
6. Update on Reporting Form Changes 

Naomi Armenta provided an overview of the changes to reporting processes 
and forms for Measure B pass‐through funding to PAPCO. She reviewed the 
overall review process for the year‐end reports. 
 

7. Recommendation on Annually Renewed Paratransit Coordination Contract 
Tess Lengyel gave a brief history of the contract with Nelson\Nygaard 
Consulting Associates. In 2008, Nelson\Nygaard submitted a bid. ACTIA 
approved the contract, and Nelson\Nygaard has provided support service for 
all PAPCO work. The consulting firm also supports TAC and the grant program, 

Page 173



Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee November 22, 2010 Meeting Minutes  4 

provides expertise on senior services, mobility issues, leads the mobility 
workshop, and provides work on paratransit toolkits. Nelson\Nygaard also 
helps with outreach events.  
 
Staff recommended that PAPCO make a recommendation to renew the 
Nelson\Nygaard Paratransit Coordination contract for the next fiscal year. The 
recommendation will go to the January Commission meeting. 
 
Harriette Saunders moved that PAPCO recommend the renewal of the 
Nelson\Nygaard contract to the Commission. Jonah Markowitz seconded the 
motion. The motion carried unanimously (18‐0). 
 

8. Member Reports on PAPCO Mission and Responsibilities Implementation 
• Herb Hastings and Carmen Rivera‐Hendrickson visited the organizers for 

the Alameda County Fair to discuss providing accessible transportation 
from BART.  

• Renee Wittmeier stated that she has difficulty reaching people on the 
phone at CRIL. 

• Sylvia Stadmire said that she will contact Carmen since she is not feeling 
well. 

• Sylvia commended PAPCO members on their meeting attendance; she 
attended the United Seniors of Oakland and Alameda County (USOAC) 
conference; Sylvia also attended the North County Transportation 
Forum; she informed the members that they need to pay attention to 
the presenters so as not to repeat questions. 

• Naomi assured the committee that Alameda CTC records items and 
issues members bring to the meetings and will incorporate the 
information into future work. 

• Michelle Rousey informed the committee that a Thanksgiving dinner is 
being hosted at the Oakland Marriott on November 23, 2010. 

 
9. Committee Reports 

A. East Bay Paratransit Services Review Advisory Committee (SRAC) 
Naomi gave the members an update on the items discussed in the last SRAC 
meeting. She mentioned that SRAC received a presentation from the 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission on the Clipper Card. She stated 
that the reservation period changed from three days back to seven, 
effective November 8, 2010. East Bay Paratransit (EBP) had previously 

Page 174



Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee November 22, 2010 Meeting Minutes  5 

shortened its reservation hours, and that will remain in place. As part of the 
EBP eligibility interview, EBP is weighing applicants. 
 

B. Citizens Watchdog Committee (CWC) 
Harriette Saunders stated that the CWC met on November 8, 2010 and 
covered the result of the CWC 8th Annual Report; a discussion took place on 
how the different programs are accountable for spending their ending 
balances. Also, CWC received a presentation on ACTIA’s independent audit 
for fiscal year 09/10.  

 
10. Staff Updates 

A. Mobility Management 
Naomi stated that a document on mobility management information “A 
new role for public transportation” is in the packet for member review. 
 

B. Outreach Update  
Krystle Pasco informed the committee that the USOAC held its annual 
convention on November 18, 2010. Krystle stated that this is the last event 
of the year that Alameda CTC will attend. Krystle encouraged the members 
to notify Naomi or herself if they have suggestions for upcoming events. 
 

C. Other Staff Updates 
Tess informed the committee of the Alameda CTC holiday party on 
December 2, 2010. 
 

11. Mandated Program and Policy Reports 
Naomi requested PAPCO review the documents in the packet for this agenda 
item. 
 

12. Adjournment 
The meeting adjourned at 3:25 p.m. 

Page 175



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
P

a
ra

tr
a

n
si

t 
A

d
v

is
o

ry
 a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
R

o
st

e
r 

a
n

d
 A

tt
e

n
d

a
n

ce
F

is
ca

l 
Y

e
a

r 
2

0
1

0
/2

0
1

1

T
it

le
L

a
s
t

F
ir

s
t

C
it

y
A

n
n

u
a
l 

O
u

tr
e
a
c
h

 E
v
e
n

t
A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 B
y

T
e
rm

 

B
e
g

a
n

R
e
-

a
p

p
tm

t.

T
e
rm

 

E
x
p

ir
e
s

M
tg

s
 M

is
s
e
d

 

S
in

c
e
 J

u
ly

-1
0

1
M

s
.

S
ta

d
m

ir
e
, 
C

h
a
ir

S
y
lv

ia
 J

.
S

a
n

 L
e
a
n

d
ro

1
 -

 N
C

 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 

F
o

ru
m

S
u

p
e
rv

is
o

r 
W

il
m

a
 C

h
a
n

, 
D

-3
S

e
p

-0
7

F
e
b

-1
0

F
e
b

-1
2

0

2
R

e
v

.
O

rr
, 
V

ic
e
-C

h
a
ir

C
a
ro

ly
n

 M
.

O
a
k
la

n
d

C
o

u
n

c
il
m

e
m

b
e
r 

R
e
b

e
c
c
a
 K

a
p

la
n

O
c
t-

0
5

M
a
y
-1

0
M

a
y
-1

2
0

3
M

s
.

A
y
s
o
y

A
y
d
a
n

B
e
rk

e
le

y
C

it
y
 o

f 
B

e
rk

e
le

y
J
u
l-
0
9

J
u

l-
1
1

0

4
M

r.
B

u
n
n

L
a
rr

y
U

n
io

n
 C

it
y

U
n
io

n
 C

it
y
 T

ra
n
s
it

J
u
n
-0

6
S

e
p

-1
0

S
e
p

-1
2

3

5
M

r.
C

la
y
to

n
H

e
rb

H
a
y
w

a
rd

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

N
a
d
ia

 L
o
c
k
y
e
r,

 D
-2

S
e
p
-0

3
M

a
r-

0
7

M
a
r-

1
1

1

6
M

r.
C

o
s
te

llo
S

h
a
w

n
D

u
b
lin

C
it
y
 o

f 
D

u
b
lin

S
e
p
-0

8
S

e
p
-1

0
S

e
p

-1
2

1

7
M

r.
H

a
s
ti
n
g
s

H
e
rb

D
u
b
lin

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

S
c
o
tt
 H

a
g
g
e
rt

y
, 
D

-1
M

a
r-

0
7

M
a
r-

0
9

M
a
r-

1
1

1

8
M

s
.

J
a
c
o
b
s
o
n

J
o
y
c
e

E
m

e
ry

v
ill

e
C

it
y
 o

f 
E

m
e
ry

v
ill

e
M

a
r-

0
7

M
a
r-

0
9

M
a
r-

1
1

0

9
M

s
.

J
o
h
n
s
o
n

S
a
n
d
ra

 J
.

O
a
k
la

n
d

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

N
a
te

 M
ile

y
, 
D

-4
S

e
p
-1

0
S

e
p

-1
2

0

1
0

M
s
.

L
e
w

is
J
a
n
e

D
u
b
lin

C
it
y
 o

f 
L
iv

e
rm

o
re

S
e
p
-0

9
S

e
p

-1
1

1

1
1

M
r.

M
a
rk

o
w

it
z

J
o
n
a
h

B
e
rk

e
le

y
S

u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

K
e
it
h
 C

a
rs

o
n
, 
D

-5
D

e
c
-0

4
M

a
r-

0
9

M
a
r-

1
1

0

1
2

M
s
.

M
u
lh

o
lla

n
d

B
e
tt
y

O
a
k
la

n
d

1
 -

 U
S

O
A

C
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 

C
o
n
v
e
n
ti
o
n

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

N
a
te

 M
ile

y
, 
D

-4
S

e
p
-0

9
S

e
p

-1
1

2

1
3

M
s
.

P
o
w

e
rs

S
h
a
ro

n
F

re
m

o
n
t

1
 -

 S
C

 

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

a
ti
o
n
 

F
o
ru

m

C
it
y
 o

f 
F

re
m

o
n
t

D
e
c
-0

7
J
a
n
-1

0
J
a
n

-1
2

0

1
4

M
s
.

P
ro

e
e

V
a
n
e
s
s
a

H
a
y
w

a
rd

C
it
y
 o

f 
H

a
y
w

a
rd

M
a
r-

1
0

M
a
r-

1
2

0

1
5

M
s
.

R
iv

e
ra

-H
e
n
d
ri
c
k
s
o
n

C
a
rm

e
n

P
le

a
s
a
n
to

n
C

it
y
 o

f 
P

le
a
s
a
n
to

n
S

e
p
-0

9
S

e
p

-1
1

2

1
6

M
s
.

R
o
u
s
e
y

M
ic

h
e
lle

O
a
k
la

n
d

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

N
a
d
ia

 L
o
c
k
y
e
r,

 D
-2

M
a
y
-1

0
M

a
y
-1

2
0

\\
A

la
m

e
d

a
\m

e
a

s
u

re
b

\S
H

A
R

E
D

\G
o

v
B

o
a

rd
\A

C
T

IA
\P

A
P

C
O

\P
A

P
C

O
_

R
e

c
o

rd
s
 a

n
d

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
\2

_
M

e
m

b
e

r 
R

o
s
te

r\
P

A
P

C
O

_
R

o
s
te

r 
a

n
d

 A
tt

e
n

d
a

n
c
e

_
0

2
1

4
1
1

.x
ls

Page 176



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
P

a
ra

tr
a

n
si

t 
A

d
v

is
o

ry
 a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
R

o
st

e
r 

a
n

d
 A

tt
e

n
d

a
n

ce
F

is
ca

l 
Y

e
a

r 
2

0
1

0
/2

0
1

1

1
7

M
s
.

S
a
m

p
le

C
la

ra
U

n
io

n
 C

it
y

1
 -

 S
C

 

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

a
ti
o
n
 

F
o
ru

m

C
it
y
 o

f 
U

n
io

n
 C

it
y

M
a
r-

0
7

M
a
r-

0
9

M
a
r-

1
1

0

1
8

M
s
.

S
a
u
n
d
e
rs

H
a
rr

ie
tt
e

A
la

m
e
d
a

1
 -

 C
C

 

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

a
ti
o
n
 

F
o
ru

m

B
A

R
T

J
u
n
-0

8
S

e
p
-1

0
S

e
p

-1
2

0

1
9

M
r.

S
c
o
tt

W
ill

B
e
rk

e
le

y

1
 -

 N
C

 

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

a
ti
o
n
 

F
o
ru

m

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

K
e
it
h
 C

a
rs

o
n
, 
D

-5
M

a
r-

1
0

M
a
r-

1
2

1

2
0

M
s
.

T
ra

c
y
-B

a
k
e
r

M
a
ry

a
n
n
e

S
a
n
 L

e
a
n
d
ro

1
 -

 I
-5

8
0
 R

ib
b
o
n
 

C
u
tt
in

g
S

u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

S
c
o
tt
 H

a
g
g
e
rt

y
, 
D

-1
O

c
t-

0
8

O
c
t-

1
0

2

2
1

M
s
.

W
a
lt
z

E
s
th

e
r 

A
n
n

L
iv

e
rm

o
re

L
A

V
T

A
F

e
b
-1

1
F

e
b
-1

3

2
2

M
s
. 

W
it
tm

e
ie

r
R

e
n
e
e

S
a
n
 L

o
re

n
z
o

1
 -

 C
C

 

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

a
ti
o
n
 

F
o
ru

m

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

W
ilm

a
 C

h
a
n
, 
D

-3
M

a
y
-0

9
M

a
y
-1

1
0

2
3

M
r.

Z
u
k
a
s

H
a
le

B
e
rk

e
le

y
A

. 
C

. 
T

ra
n
s
it

A
u
g
-0

2
M

a
r-

0
9

M
a
r-

1
1

0

2
4

V
a
c
a
n
c
y

C
it
y
 o

f 
A

la
m

e
d
a

2
5

V
a
c
a
n
c
y

C
it
y
 o

f 
A

lb
a
n
y

2
6

V
a
c
a
n
c
y

C
it
y
 o

f 
N

e
w

a
rk

2
7

V
a
c
a
n
c
y

C
it
y
 o

f 
P

ie
d
m

o
n
t

2
8

V
a
c
a
n
c
y

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 L

e
a
n
d
ro

\\
A

la
m

e
d

a
\m

e
a

s
u

re
b

\S
H

A
R

E
D

\G
o

v
B

o
a

rd
\A

C
T

IA
\P

A
P

C
O

\P
A

P
C

O
_

R
e

c
o

rd
s
 a

n
d

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
\2

_
M

e
m

b
e

r 
R

o
s
te

r\
P

A
P

C
O

_
R

o
s
te

r 
a

n
d

 A
tt

e
n

d
a

n
c
e

_
0

2
1

4
1
1

.x
ls

Page 177



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 178



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 02/24/11
Agenda Item 7A 

 
 

 Memorandum 
 

DATE: February 15, 2011 
 
TO: Alameda CTC Commission 

 
FROM: Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee 
  
SUBJECT: Review Sustainable Community Strategy (SCS)/Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) 

and Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP)/Transportation Expenditure Plan 
Information 

 
Recommendations 
This item is for information only.  No action is requested. 
 
Summary 
This item provides information on regional and countywide transportation planning efforts related to 
the updates of the Countywide Transportation Plan and Sales Tax Transportation Expenditure Plan 
(CWTP-TEP) as well as the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) and the development of the 
Sustainable Community Strategy (SCS).   
 
Discussion 
Staff will be submitting monthly reports to ACTAC; the Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee 
(PPLC); the Alameda CTC Board; the Citizen’s Watchdog Committee; the Paratransit Advisory and 
Planning Committee; the Citizen’s Advisory Committee; and the Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory 
Committee.   The purpose of these reports is to keep various Committee and Working Groups updated 
on regional and countywide planning activities, alert Committee members about issues and 
opportunities requiring input in the near term, and provide an opportunity for Committee feedback in 
a timely manner.  CWTP-TEP Committee agendas and related documents are available on the 
Alameda CTC website. 
 
February 2011 Update: 
This report focuses on the month of February 2011.  A summary of countywide and regional planning 
activities for the next three months is found in Attachment A.  The three year schedule is being 
updated and is not included with this report.  Highlights include MTC Call for Project Guidance, 
Letter from Alameda County Planning Directors to MTC and ABAG, Update on SCS presentations to 
Councils, and Upcoming Meetings on Countywide and Regional Planning Efforts, as described 
below: 
 
 
 
 

Page 179



Alameda County Transportation Commission  February 14, 2011  
Page 2 

 
           

 2

1) RTP/SCS Preliminary Proposals for Work Elements  
 
MTC released preliminary proposals and guidance for the following work elements of the RTP/SCS:  
25-year financial forecast assumptions, preliminary draft committed funds and projects policy 
(covered under agenda item 7C), draft guidance for the call for projects (covered under agenda item 
7B), draft projects performance assessment approach, and transit capital, local streets and roads 
maintenance needs, and transit operation needs approach.  The supporting documentation can be 
found at http://apps.mtc.ca.gov/events/agendaView.akt?p=1603.  This guidance will be incorporated into 
the CWTP-TEP planning process as shown in Attachment A.  The Call for Projects is anticipated to 
occur March 1 through April 29, 2011.  The CWTP-TEP projects definition will occur in two steps:  
one call for the CWTP (consistent with the RTP call) and a second more detailed screening for the 
TEP (all projects taken from the CWTP).  Alameda CTC will coordinate the Call for Projects for the 
CWTP-TEP with the MTC’s Call for Projects for the RTP/SCS and anticipates using the RTP project 
application for the first step of the CWTP process.   
 
2) Letter from Alameda County Planning Directors to ABAG and MTC 
 
The Alameda County Planning Directors submitted the attached letter to ABAG and MTC 
(Attachment B) regarding the SCS Initial Vision Scenario process.  While indicated their underlying 
support for the process, they made three recommendations: 
 

a) ABAG/MTC specifically request City and County elected leaders to authorize staff to 
participate in developing alternative plans for PDAs to be used in the Vision Scenario that 
may go beyond existing local policies and plans; 

b) ABAG/MTC should begin now to identify the resources that may be available to implement 
the SCS and provide incentives to jurisdictions willing to accept higher levels of growth; 

c) ABAG/MTC should use the SCS EIR as an opportunity to harmonize regional policies, 
guidelines and regulations so that infill development is easier to accomplish.   

 
3) Update on SCS Presentations to City Councils and Boards of Directors on Initial Vision Scenario 
 

Jurisdiction Date to 
Council/Board 

Type of item Completed?

Alameda County February 8  Yes 
Alameda February 1  Yes 
Albany January 18 Presentation Yes 
Berkeley January 25 

 
January 19 

Information to Council 
 
Presentation to Planning Commission  

 
 

Yes 
Dublin January 25 

 
January 29 

Information to Council 
 
District 1 Workshop 

Yes 

Emeryville January 18  Working Session Yes 
Fremont January 29 District 1 Workshop Yes 
Hayward January 18 Working Session  Yes 

Page 180

http://apps.mtc.ca.gov/events/agendaView.akt?p=1603


Alameda County Transportation Commission  February 14, 2011  
Page 3 

 
           

 3

Jurisdiction Date to 
Council/Board 

Type of item Completed?

Livermore February 28 
 
January 29 

Information to Council 
 
District 1 Workshop 

 
 

Yes 
Newark February 24   
Oakland February 15 

 
February 2 

Presentation to Council 
 
Presentation to Planning Commission 

Yes 
 

Yes 
Piedmont February 7   Yes 
Pleasanton February 1 (tentative) 

 
January 29 

 
 
District 1 Workshop 

 
 

Yes 
San Leandro February 22 Working Session   
Union City January 25 Presentation Yes 
AC Transit No presentation 

scheduled at this time 
  

BART January 27   Yes 
  
 
4) Upcoming Meetings Related to Countywide and Regional Planning Efforts: 
 
Committee Regular Meeting Date and Time Next Meeting 
CWTP-TEP Steering Committee 4th Thursday of the month, noon 

Location: Alameda CTC 
February 24, 2011 
March 24, 2011 

CWTP-TEP Technical Advisory 
Working Group 

2nd Thursday of the month, 1:30 p.m. 
Location: Alameda CTC 

March 10, 2011 
April 14, 2011 

CWTP-TEP Community Advisory 
Working Group 

1st Thursday of the month, 3:00 p.m. 
Location: Alameda CTC 

March 3, 2011 
April 7, 2011 

SCS/RTP Regional Advisory Working 
Group 

1st Tuesday of the month, 9:30 a.m. 
Location:  MetroCenter,Oakland 

March 1, 2011 
April 5, 2011 

SCS/RTP Performance Target Ad Hoc 
Committee 

Varies 
Location:  MetroCenter, Oakland 

No additional 
meetings 
scheduled  

SCS/RTP Equity Ad Hoc Committee  Location:  MetroCenter, Oakland March 9, 2011 
April 13, 2011 

SCS/RTP Housing Methodology 
Committee 

10 a.m. 
Location: BCDC, 50 California St., 
26th Floor, San Francisco 

February 24, 2011 

CWTP-TEP Public Workshops Tentative Schedule February 24, 2011 
(Oakland) 
February 28, 2011 
(Fremont) 
March 9, 2011 
(Hayward) 

Page 181



Alameda County Transportation Commission  February 14, 2011  
Page 4 

 
           

 4

Committee Regular Meeting Date and Time Next Meeting 
March 16, 2011 
(San Leandro) 
March 24, 2011 
(Dublin) 

 
Fiscal Impacts: None.   
 
Attachments:  
Attachment A:   Summary of Next Quarter Countywide and Regional Planning Activities 
Attachment B: Letter from Alameda County Planning Directors to ABAG/MTC regarding SCS 

Process 
 

Page 182



 
 

Attachment A:  Summary of Next Quarter Countywide and Regional Planning Activities 
(February through April) 

 
Countywide Planning Efforts 
The three year CWTP-TEP schedule showing countywide and regional planning milestone schedules 
are being updated and will be presented at the next meeting.  Major milestone dates are presented at 
the end of this memo.  In the February to April time period, the CWTP-TEP Committees will be 
focusing on: 
 

• Finalizing the Briefing Book, available on the Alameda CTC’s website, that is intended to be 
an information and reference document and a point of departure for the discussion on 
transportation needs; 

• Identifying performance measures and a methodology for prioritizing transportation 
improvements in the CWTP;  

• Coordinating with ABAG and local jurisdictions on defining the Vision Scenarios for the 
Sustainable Communities Strategy and establishing how land use and the SCS will be 
addressed in the CWTP; 

• Identifying transportation needs and issues including review of a series of white papers 
identifying best practices and strategies; 

• Developing a Call for Projects and Committed Project Policy that is consistent and concurrent 
with MTC’s call for projects and guidance and identifying supplemental information needed 
for Transportation Expenditure Plan projects and programs;   

• Developing costing guidelines;  
• Developing financial projections; 
• Identifying transportation investment packages for evaluation; 
• Conducting polling and reviewing polling results for an initial read on voter perceptions; 
• Conducting public outreach 

 
Regional Planning Efforts 
Staff continues to coordinate the CWTP-TEP with planning efforts at the regional level including the 
Regional Transportation Plan (MTC), the Sustainable Communities Strategy (ABAG), Climate 
Change Bay Plan and amendments (San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development Commission 
(BCDC)) and CEQA Guidelines (Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD)).   
 
In the three month period for which this report covers, MTC and ABAG are focusing on developing 
an Initial SCS Vision Scenario (scheduled for release March 11, 2011), getting the word out to City 
Councils and Boards of Directors on what the SCS is (January and February), beginning the RHNA 
process, developing financial projections and a committed transportation funding policy, developing a 
call for projects, and completing the work on targets and indicators for assessing performance of the 
projects.   
 
Staff will be coordinating with the regional agencies and providing feedback on these issues, 
including:   
 

• Participating on the MTC/ABAG Regional Advisory Working Group (RAWG),  
• Participating on regional Sub-committees:  on-going performance targets and indicators and 

the equity sub-committee which is being formed by MTC; 

Page 183



 
           

 2

 
These activities will feed into our discussion on revenue and financial projections and availability and 
the discussion of transportation investment both new and existing that will begin around the early 
spring timeframe. 
 
Key Dates and Opportunities for Input 
The key dates shown below are indications of where input and comment are desired.  The major 
activities and dates are highlighted below by activity:   
 
Sustainable Communities Strategy: 
Presentation of SCS information to local jurisdictions:  January/February 2011 (see above) 
Initial Vision Scenario Released:  March 11, 2011 
Detailed SCS Scenarios Released:  July 2011 
Preferred SCS Scenario Released/Approved:  December 2011/January 2012 
 
RHNA 
RHNA Process Begins:  January 2011 
Draft RHNA Methodology Released:  September 2011 
Draft RHNA Plan released:  February 2012 
Final RHNA Plan released/Adopted:  July 2012/October 2012 
 
RTP 
Develop Financial Forecasts and Committed Funding Policy:   February/March 2011 
Call for RTP Transportation Projects:  March 1 through April 30, 2011  
Conduct Performance Assessment:  March 2011 - September 2011 
Transportation Policy Investment Dialogue:  October 2011 – February 2012 
Prepare SCS/RTP Plan: April 2012 – October 2012 
Draft RTP/SCS for Released:  November 2012 
Prepare EIR:  December 2012 – March 2013 
Adopt SCS/RTP:  April 2013 
 
CWTP-TEP 
Develop Land Use Scenarios:  May 2011 
Call for Projects:  Concurrent with MTC 
Draft List of CWTP screened Projects and Programs:  July 2011 
First Draft CWTP:  September 2011 
TEP Program and Project Packages:  September 2011 
Draft CWTP and TEP Released:  January 2012 
Outreach:  January 2012 – June 2012 
Adopt CWTP and TEP:  July 2012 
TEP Submitted for Ballot:  August 2012 
 
 

Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 190



 

 

 February 14, 2011 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RE: Regional Transportation Plan/Sustainable Communities Strategy – Call for 

Projects 
 
 
To: Caltrans, Congestion Management Agencies, and Multi-County Transit Operators 
 
The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) is issuing an open “call for projects” 
for consideration in the Regional Transportation Plan/Sustainable Communities Strategy 
(RTP/SCS). MTC requests the assistance of each of the nine Congestion Management 
Agencies (CMAs) to coordinate project submittals for their county. Caltrans and multi-
county transit operators may submit directly to MTC, but coordination with the CMAs are 
encouraged. Attached is the Call for Projects Guidance that lays out required elements to be 
carried out in the local call for projects. 
 
Project submittals are due to MTC on April 29, 2011. Projects/programs will 
undergo a project-level performance evaluation, which MTC will initiate starting in 
May 2011. MTC requests all partner agencies to adhere to this deadline. The results of 
the project performance assessment will inform the upcoming detailed alternatives 
analysis and investment trade-off discussions, ultimately leading to a preferred 
RTP/SCS early next year with adoption occurring a year later. As such, there will be 
ongoing opportunities for these discussions to occur. 
 
The SCS legislation requires closer integration between land use and transportation 
planning.  With this in mind, MTC and ABAG have adopted goals that direct local 
agencies to consider how their projects support SCS principals as promulgated by SB 
375. 
 
MTC is developing a web-based application form for sponsors to fill out and submit 
their projects. Sponsors will be able to (a) remove projects in the current plan 
(Transportation 2035) that are either now complete and open for service or no longer being 
pursued, (b) update projects in the current plan that should be carried forward in the 
RTP/SCS, and (c) add new projects. The web-based project application will be available 

 

Page 191

Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 02/14/11 
                                                     Agenda Item 7B



on March 1, 2011. At that time, MTC will provide instructions to CMAs on how to access and 
use the web-based form. Upon request, MTC staff will also provide a brief tutorial to the CMAs 
and its technical advisory committee. 
 
MTC looks forward to receiving your project submittals.  If you have any questions about the 
submittal process, please contact Grace Cho of my staff at (510) 817-5826 or gcho@mtc.ca.gov. 
 
 Sincerely,  
 

  
 
 Ann Flemer 
 Deputy Executive Director, Policy 
  
AF: GC 
J:\PROJECT\2013 RTP_SCS\Call for Projects\Final Version\Call for Projects Letters\Call for Projects Letter.doc 
 
Attachments: 

 Attachment A:  Call for Projects Guidance 
 Attachment A.1:  Goals and Performance Targets 
 Attachment A.2:  Programmatic Categories 
 Attachment A.3:  MTC’s Draft Transportation Project Performance Assessment 

Methodology 
 Attachment A.4:  MTC Policy Advisory Council Members 

Page 192

mailto:gcho@mtc.ca.gov


Attachment A 
Call for Projects Guidance 

 
The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) requests the assistance of the nine Bay Area 
Congestion Management Agencies (CMAs) to help with the Call for Projects within their counties. 
CMAs are best suited for this role because of their existing relationships with local jurisdictions, 
elected officials, transit agencies, community organizations and stakeholders, and members of the 
public within their counties. MTC expects the CMAs to plan and execute an effective public outreach 
and local engagement process to solicit candidate projects to be submitted to MTC for consideration 
in the Regional Transportation Plan/Sustainable Communities Strategy (RTP/SCS).   
 
Project sponsors with projects vying for future state or federal funding must have their project identified 
in the financially constrained RTP/SCS.  CMAs will be the main point of contact for local sponsoring 
agencies and members of the public submitting projects for consideration for inclusion in the 2013 
SCS/RTP. Sponsors of multi-county projects (i.e. Caltrans, BART, Caltrain, etc.) may submit directly 
to MTC, but communication and coordination with CMAs is encouraged. Members of the public are 
eligible to submit projects, but must secure a public agency sponsor and coordinate the project submittal 
with their CMA.  

CMAs will assist MTC with the Call for Projects by carrying out the following activities: 

1. Public Involvement and Outreach 
 Conduct countywide outreach to stakeholders and the public to solicit project ideas. CMAs, 

as well as multi-county transit operators and Caltrans, will be expected to implement their 
public outreach efforts in a manner consistent with MTC’s Public Participation Plan (MTC 
Resolution No. 3821), which can be found at http://www.onebayarea.org/get_involved.htm. 
CMAs are expected, at a minimum, to: 

o Execute effective and meaningful local engagement efforts during the Call for 
Projects by working closely with local jurisdictions, elected officials, transit agencies, 
community-based organizations, and the public through the project solicitation 
process. In addition to the CMAs’ citizen advisors, MTC’s Policy Advisory Council 
members are a good resource to the CMAs to help plan community outreach events, 
engage members of the public, and identify candidate projects.   Please see 
Attachment A.4 for a list of MTC’s Policy Advisory Council members.  

o Explain the local Call for Projects process, informing stakeholders and the public 
about the opportunities for public comments on project ideas and when decisions are 
to made on the list of projects to be submitted to MTC; 

o Hold public meetings and/or workshops at times which are conducive to public 
participation to solicit public input on project ideas to submit; 

o Hold at least one public hearing providing opportunity for public comment on the list 
of potential projects prior to submittal to MTC; 

o Post notices of public meetings and hearing(s) on their agency website; include 
information on how to request language translation for individuals with limited 
English proficiency. If agency protocol has not been established, please refer to 
MTC’s Plan for Assisting Limited English Proficient Populations.   

o CMA staff will be expected to provide MTC with a link so the information can also 
be viewed on the website OneBayArea.org; 

o Hold public meetings in central locations that are accessible for people with people 
with disabilities and by public transit; 

Page 193

http://www.mtc.ca.gov/get_involved/lep.htm


Attachment A: Call for Projects Guidance 
February 10, 2011 
Page 2 of 4 
 

o Offer language translations and accommodations for people with disabilities, if 
requested at least three days in advance of the meeting. 

 Document the outreach effort undertaken for the local call for projects. CMAs, as well as 
multi-county transit operators and Caltrans, are to provide MTC with: 

o A description of how the public was involved in the process for nominating and/or 
commenting on projects for inclusion in the RTP/SCS.  Specify whether public input 
was gathered at forums held specifically for the RTP/SCS or as part of an outreach 
effort associated with, for example, an update to a countywide plan;   

o A description of how the public engagement process met the outreach requirements 
of MTC’s Public Participation Plan, including how the CMA ensured full and fair 
participation by all potentially affected communities in the project submittal process. 

o A summary of comments received from the public and a description of how public 
comments informed the recommended list of projects submitted by the CMA.  
Conversely, rationale must be provided if comments or projects from the public were 
not able to be accommodated in the list of candidate projects and a description of how 
the CMA, in future project nomination processes, plans to address the comments or 
projects suggested by the public. 

2. Agency Coordination 
 Work closely with local jurisdictions, transit agencies, MTC, Caltrans, and stakeholders to 

identify projects for consideration in the RTP/SCS. CMAs will assist with agency 
coordination by: 

o Communicating this Call for Projects guidance to local jurisdictions, transit agencies, 
Caltrans, and stakeholders and coordinate with them on the online project application 
form by assigning passwords, fielding questions about the project application form, 
reviewing and verifying project information, and submitting projects as ready for 
review by MTC 

o Working with members of the public interested in advancing a project idea to find a 
public agency project sponsor, and assisting them with submitting the project to 
MTC; 

o Developing freeway operations and capacity enhancement projects in coordination 
with MTC and Caltrans staff. 

o Developing transit improvements in coordination with MTC and transit agency staff. 

3. Title VI Responsibilities 
 Ensure the public involvement process provides underserved communities access to the 

project submittal process as in compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964. 
o Assist community-based organizations, communities of concern, and any other 

underserved community interested in submitting projects;  
o Remove barriers for persons with limited English proficiency to have access to the 

project submittal process; 
o For additional Title IV outreach strategies, please refer to MTC’s Public Participation 

Plan found at:  http://www.onebayarea.org/get_involved.htm 

 Page 194

http://www.onebayarea.org/get_involved.htm


Attachment A: Call for Projects Guidance 
February 10, 2011 
Page 3 of 4 
 

 

4. County Target Budgets 
 Ensure that the County project list fits within the target budget defined by MTC for the 

county. 
o To establish the county target budgets, MTC used the discretionary funding amount ($32 

billion) from the Transportation 2035 Plan and assigned counties a target budget based on 
a population share formula with an additional 75% mark up.  County target budgets can 
be seen below.  This formula approach is consistent with the formula used in 
Transportation 2035 Plan. 

o County target budgets are intended as a starting point to guide each CMA in 
recommending a project list to MTC by providing an upper financial limit.  

o County target budgets are not intended as the financially constrained RTP/SCS budget.  
CMAs and MTC will continue to discuss further and select projects later in the process 
that fit the RTP/SCS financially constrained envelope. 

 
County Target Budgets (in billions) 
Alameda: $11.76 
Contra Costa: $7.84 
Marin: $2.24 
Napa: $1.12 
San Francisco: $6.16 

San Mateo: $5.60 
Santa Clara: $14.0 
Solano: $3.36 
Sonoma: $3.92 

 
5. Cost Estimation Review 

 Establish guidelines for estimating project costs. CMAs are to establish cost estimation 
guidelines for use by project sponsors. The guidelines may be developed by the CMAs or 
CMAs can elect to use other accepted guidelines produced by local, state or federal agencies.  
MTC has identified the following cost estimation guidelines available for use: 

o Federal:  National Cooperative Highway Research Program's Guidance for Cost 
Estimation and Management for Highway Projects During Planning, Programming, 
and Preconstruction (http://onlinepubs.trb.org/onlinepubs/nchrp/nchrp_w98.pdf) 

o State:  Caltrans' Project Development Procedures Manual Chapter 20, Project 
Development Cost Estimates 
(http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/oppd/pdpm/chap_pdf/chapt20.pdf) 

o Local:  Contra Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA) Cost Estimation Guide 
(http://ccta.net/assets/documents/Cost_Est_Guide_Documentation.pdf) 

 Review and verify with MTC that each project has developed an appropriate cost estimate 
prior to submittal. 

6. General Project Criteria 
 Identify whether projects meet basic project parameters as outlined by MTC. CMAs will 

encourage project sponsors to submit projects which meet one or more of the general criteria 
listed below, keeping in consideration that projects should support SCS principals 
promulgated by SB 375: 

o Supports the goals and performance targets of the RTP/SCS (see Attachment A.1). 
o Serves as a regionally significant component of the regional transportation network.  A 

regionally significant transportation project serves regional transportation needs (such 
as access to and from the area outside of the region, major activity centers in the region, 

Page 195

http://onlinepubs.trb.org/onlinepubs/nchrp/nchrp_w98.pdf
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/oppd/pdpm/chap_pdf/chapt20.pdf
http://ccta.net/assets/documents/Cost_Est_Guide_Documentation.pdf


Attachment A: Call for Projects Guidance 
February 10, 2011 
Page 4 of 4 
 

major planned developments such as new retail malls, sports complexes, etc., or 
transportation terminals as well as most terminals themselves). 

o Supports focused growth by serving existing housing and employment centers 
FOCUS Priority Development Areas. 

o Derives from an adopted plan, corridor study, or project study report (e.g., 
community-based transportation plans, countywide transportation plan, regional 
bicycle plan, climate action plans, etc.). 

 
 Assess how well the project meets basic criteria 

Project sponsors are welcome to use MTC’s qualitative/quantitative approach or some hybrid 
thereof to develop and evaluate project priorities (See Attachment A.3). Sponsors may 
include qualitative discussion and/or quantitative data to demonstrate how proposed projects 
meet the RTP/SCS goals and targets, the magnitude of project impacts and cost effectiveness. 
MTC will provide a function in the on-line application for this information and may use it to 
inform the Goals Assessment portion of MTC's evaluation. 

 
7. Programmatic Categories 

 CMAs should group similar projects, which are exempt from regional air quality conformity 
that do not add capacity or expand the transportation network, into broader programmatic 
categories rather than submitting them as individual projects for consideration in the RTP/SCS. 
These individual projects may address a concern of the community (e.g., improved pedestrian 
ways to transit, curb bulb-outs to calm traffic, etc.), but do not have to be individually specified 
for the purposes of air quality conformity.  See Attachment A.2 for guidance on the 
programmatic categories.  

 
 
Timeline 

Task Date 
Issue Call for Projects Letter to CMAs, Caltrans, 
and Multi-County Transit Operators 

February 10, 2011 

Open Online Project Application Form for Use by 
CMAs/ Project Sponsors  

March 1, 2011 

Close of Project Submittal Period April 29, 2011 
MTC Conducts Project-Level Performance 
Assessment and Selection Process for Projects for 
Detailed SCS Scenarios 

May – July 2011 

J:\PROJECT\2013 RTP_SCS\Call for Projects\Final Version\Attachment A - Guidance.doc 

 Page 196



A
tt

ac
hm

en
t A

.1
 

R
T

P/
SC

S 
G

oa
ls

 a
nd

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 T
ar

ge
ts

 
 

G
oa

l 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 T

ar
ge

t (
fr

om
 2

00
5 

le
ve

ls
 u

nl
es

s n
ot

ed
) 

C
lim

at
e 

Pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
D

ea
lin

g 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
ch

al
le

ng
e 

of
 c

lim
at

e 
ch

an
ge

 in
vo

lv
es

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 fa
r b

ey
on

d 
th

e 
sh

or
es

 o
f 

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o 
B

ay
. 

In
de

ed
, 

Se
na

te
 B

ill
 3

75
 r

eq
ui

re
s 

m
et

ro
po

lit
an

 a
re

as
 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 

to
 

re
du

ce
 

gr
ee

nh
ou

se
 

ga
s 

em
is

si
on

s 
fr

om
 

ca
rs

 
an

d 
tru

ck
s. 

Fu
rth

er
m

or
e,

 o
ur

 r
eg

io
n 

m
us

t 
sa

fe
gu

ar
d 

th
e 

sh
or

el
in

e 
du

e 
to

 s
ea

-le
ve

l 
ris

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
ad

ap
tio

n 
st

ra
te

gi
es

. 
B

y 
co

m
bi

ni
ng

 a
gg

re
ss

iv
e 

po
lic

ie
s 

w
ith

 i
nn

ov
at

iv
e 

te
ch

no
lo

gi
es

, 
th

e 
B

ay
 A

re
a 

ca
n 

ac
t a

s a
 m

od
el

 fo
r o

th
er

 re
gi

on
s a

ro
un

d 
th

e 
st

at
e 

an
d 

na
tio

nw
id

e.
  

R
ed

uc
e 

pe
r-

ca
pi

ta
 C

O
2 e

m
is

si
on

s f
ro

m
 c

ar
s a

nd
 li

gh
t-d

ut
y 

tru
ck

s b
y 

15
%

 

A
de

qu
at

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 

A
 d

iv
er

se
 a

nd
 su

ff
ic

ie
nt

 h
ou

si
ng

 su
pp

ly
 is

 e
ss

en
tia

l t
o 

m
ax

im
iz

e 
liv

ab
ili

ty
 fo

r a
ll 

B
ay

 A
re

a 
re

si
de

nt
s. 

Th
e 

re
gi

on
 a

sp
ire

s n
ot

 o
nl

y 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

af
fo

rd
ab

ili
ty

 a
nd

 su
pp

ly
 o

f h
ou

si
ng

 fo
r 

pe
op

le
s o

f a
ll 

in
co

m
e 

le
ve

ls
 a

nd
 in

 a
ll 

ni
ne

 c
ou

nt
ie

s, 
bu

t a
ls

o 
to

 re
du

ce
 th

e 
co

nc
en

tra
tio

n 
of

 
po

ve
rty

 in
 lo

w
-in

co
m

e 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 o

f c
on

ce
rn

. 

H
ou

se
 1

00
%

 o
f t

he
 re

gi
on

’s
 p

ro
je

ct
ed

 2
5-

ye
ar

 g
ro

w
th

 b
y 

in
co

m
e 

le
ve

l (
ve

ry
-lo

w
, l

ow
, m

od
er

at
e,

 a
bo

ve
-m

od
er

at
e)

 
w

ith
ou

t d
is

pl
ac

in
g 

cu
rr

en
t l

ow
-in

co
m

e 
re

si
de

nt
 

H
ea

lth
y 

&
 S

af
e 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 
Pr

om
ot

in
g 

he
al

th
y 

an
d 

sa
fe

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 in
cl

ud
es

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
ai

r q
ua

lit
y,

 re
du

ci
ng

 
co

lli
si

on
s a

nd
 e

nc
ou

ra
gi

ng
 m

or
e 

bi
cy

cl
e 

an
d 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
tra

ve
l. 

W
hi

le
 p

ol
ic

y 
ch

oi
ce

s b
y 

re
gi

on
al

 a
ge

nc
ie

s c
an

 h
el

p 
in

flu
en

ce
 la

nd
-u

se
 d

ec
is

io
ns

 a
nd

 th
e 

op
er

at
io

n 
an

d 
de

si
gn

 o
f 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

in
fr

as
tru

ct
ur

e,
 lo

ca
l g

ov
er

nm
en

ts
 h

av
e 

th
e 

bi
gg

es
t r

ol
e 

to
 p

la
y.

 C
iti

es
’ a

nd
 

co
un

tie
s’

 la
nd

-u
se

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
di

re
ct

ly
 sh

ap
es

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t p

at
te

rn
s t

ha
t g

ui
de

 
in

di
vi

du
al

s’
 tr

av
el

 c
ho

ic
es

. 

o
 

R
ed

uc
e 

pr
em

at
ur

e 
de

at
hs

 fr
om

 e
xp

os
ur

e 
to

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 

em
is

si
on

s:
 

 
R

ed
uc

e 
pr

em
at

ur
e 

de
at

hs
 fr

om
 e

xp
os

ur
e 

to
 fi

ne
 

pa
rti

cu
la

te
s (

PM
2.

5)
 b

y 
10

%
 

 
R

ed
uc

e 
co

ar
se

 p
ar

tic
ul

at
e 

em
is

si
on

s (
PM

10
) b

y 
30

%
 

 
A

ch
ie

ve
 g

re
at

er
 re

du
ct

io
ns

 in
 h

ig
hl

y 
im

pa
ct

ed
 

ar
ea

s 
A

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
In

di
ca

to
rs

 
 

In
ci

de
nc

e 
of

 a
st

hm
a 

at
tri

bu
ta

bl
e 

to
 p

ar
tic

ul
at

e 
em

is
si

on
s 

 
D

ie
se

l p
ar

tic
ul

at
e 

em
is

si
on

s 
o

 
R

ed
uc

e 
by

 5
0%

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f i
nj

ur
ie

s a
nd

 fa
ta

lit
ie

s f
ro

m
 

al
l c

ol
lis

io
ns

 (i
nc

lu
di

ng
 b

ik
e 

an
d 

pe
de

st
ria

n)
 

o
 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

av
er

ag
e 

tim
e 

w
al

ki
ng

 o
r b

ik
in

g 
pe

r p
er

so
n 

pe
r d

ay
 fo

r t
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
by

 6
0%

 (f
or

 a
n 

av
er

ag
e 

of
 1

5 
m

in
ut

es
 p

er
 p

er
so

n 
pe

r d
ay

) 
O

pe
n 

Sp
ac

e 
&

 A
gr

ic
ul

tu
ra

l P
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
Li

m
iti

ng
 u

rb
an

 s
pr

aw
l w

ill
 h

el
p 

pr
es

er
ve

 p
ro

du
ct

iv
e 

ag
ric

ul
tu

ra
l l

an
ds

 a
nd

 p
rim

e 
na

tu
ra

l 
ha

bi
ta

t, 
in

 a
dd

iti
on

 to
 m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 p

ub
lic

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 s

ho
re

lin
es

, m
ou

nt
ai

ns
, l

ak
es

 a
nd

 ri
ve

rs
. 

A
s 

op
en

 s
pa

ce
 a

nd
 f

ar
m

la
nd

s 
ar

e 
es

se
nt

ia
l 

to
 t

he
 B

ay
 A

re
a’

s 
qu

al
ity

 o
f 

lif
e,

 t
he

 r
eg

io
n 

D
ire

ct
 a

ll 
no

n-
ag

ric
ul

tu
ra

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
ith

in
 th

e 
ur

ba
n 

fo
ot

pr
in

t (
ex

is
tin

g 
ur

ba
n 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 u

rb
an

 g
ro

w
th

 
bo

un
da

rie
s)

 
 

Sc
en

ar
io

s w
ill

 b
e 

co
m

pa
re

d 
to

 2
01

0 
ur

ba
n 

fo
ot

pr
in

t 

Page 197



A
tta

ch
m

en
t A

.1
: R

TP
/S

C
S 

G
oa

ls
 a

nd
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 T

ar
ge

ts
 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

31
, 2

01
1 

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 2
 

 

 

G
oa

l 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 T

ar
ge

t (
fr

om
 2

00
5 

le
ve

ls
 u

nl
es

s n
ot

ed
) 

sh
ou

ld
 f

oc
us

 g
ro

w
th

 in
 e

xi
st

in
g 

ur
ba

n 
ar

ea
s 

ra
th

er
 th

an
 p

ur
su

e 
ad

di
tio

na
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

n 
ou

tly
in

g 
ar

ea
s. 

 
fo

r a
na

ly
tic

al
 p

ur
po

se
s o

nl
y 

E
qu

ita
bl

e 
A

cc
es

s 
A

 h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 o
f 

lif
e 

is
 n

ot
 a

 p
riv

ile
ge

 r
es

er
ve

d 
on

ly
 f

or
 th

e 
w

ea
lth

y.
 R

eg
io

na
l a

ge
nc

ie
s 

m
us

t w
or

k 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 h
ig

h-
qu

al
ity

 h
ou

si
ng

 is
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

fo
r 

pe
op

le
 o

f 
al

l i
nc

om
es

; t
ha

t 
es

se
nt

ia
l d

es
tin

at
io

ns
 m

ay
 b

e 
re

ac
he

d 
at

 a
 m

in
im

al
 c

os
t o

f 
tim

e 
or

 m
on

ey
; t

ha
t m

ob
ili

ty
 

op
tio

ns
 a

re
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

no
t 

on
ly

 t
o 

th
os

e 
w

ho
 c

an
 t

ra
ns

po
rt 

th
em

se
lv

es
 b

ut
 a

ls
o 

to
 o

ur
 

gr
ow

in
g 

po
pu

la
tio

ns
 o

f 
se

ni
or

 a
nd

 d
is

ab
le

d 
re

si
de

nt
s;

  t
ha

t t
he

 b
en

ef
its

 a
nd

 b
ur

de
ns

 a
lik

e 
of

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
in

ve
st

m
en

t a
re

 e
ve

nl
y 

di
st

rib
ut

ed
; a

nd
 th

at
 a

ir 
po

llu
tio

n,
 w

at
er

 p
ol

lu
tio

n 
or

 n
oi

se
 p

ol
lu

tio
n 

ar
e 

no
t d

is
pr

op
or

tio
na

te
ly

 c
on

ce
nt

ra
te

d 
in

 lo
w

-in
co

m
e 

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

s. 

D
ec

re
as

e 
by

 1
0%

 th
e 

sh
ar

e 
of

 lo
w

-in
co

m
e 

an
d 

lo
w

er
-m

id
dl

e 
in

co
m

e 
re

si
de

nt
s’

 h
ou

se
ho

ld
 in

co
m

e 
co

ns
um

ed
 b

y 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
an

d 
ho

us
in

g 

E
co

no
m

ic
 V

ita
lit

y 
A

 s
tro

ng
 e

co
no

m
y 

is
 i

m
pe

ra
tiv

e 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

co
nt

in
ue

d 
qu

al
ity

 o
f 

lif
e 

fo
r 

al
l 

B
ay

 A
re

a 
re

si
de

nt
s. 

Th
is

 
in

cl
ud

es
 

a 
he

al
th

y 
cl

im
at

e 
fo

r 
bu

si
ne

ss
 

an
d 

gr
ow

th
, 

an
d 

pl
en

tif
ul

 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r 
in

di
vi

du
al

s 
of

 
al

l 
sk

ill
 

le
ve

ls
 

an
d 

in
du

st
rie

s. 
Sa

vv
y 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

an
d 

la
nd

-u
se

 p
ol

ic
ie

s 
in

 p
ur

su
it 

of
 th

is
 g

oa
l w

ill
 n

ot
 o

nl
y 

re
du

ce
 tr

av
el

 ti
m

es
 

bu
t a

ls
o 

ex
pa

nd
 c

ho
ic

es
, c

ut
 to

ta
l c

os
ts

, i
m

pr
ov

e 
ac

ce
ss

ib
ili

ty
, a

nd
 b

oo
st

 re
lia

bi
lit

y.
  

In
cr

ea
se

 g
ro

ss
 re

gi
on

al
 p

ro
du

ct
 (G

R
P)

 b
y 

87
%

 –
 a

n 
av

er
ag

e 
of

 2
.1

%
 p

er
 y

ea
r (

in
 c

ur
re

nt
 d

ol
la

rs
) 

T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

Sy
st

em
 E

ff
ec

tiv
en

es
s 

M
ax

im
iz

in
g 

th
e 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
of

 th
e 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

sy
st

em
 re

qu
ire

s 
pr

es
er

vi
ng

 e
xi

st
in

g 
as

se
ts

 
in

 a
 s

ta
te

 o
f g

oo
d 

re
pa

ir 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

le
ve

ra
gi

ng
 a

ss
et

s 
th

at
 a

re
 n

ot
 fu

lly
 u

til
iz

ed
 a

nd
 m

ak
in

g 
ta

rg
et

ed
, 

co
st

-e
ff

ec
tiv

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
. 

C
on

tin
ue

d 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 i

s 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

to
 p

ro
te

ct
 

sa
fe

ty
, m

in
im

iz
e 

ve
hi

cl
e 

da
m

ag
e,

 s
up

po
rt 

in
fil

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t i
n 

ex
is

tin
g 

ur
ba

n 
ar

ea
s 

an
d 

pr
om

ot
e 

ec
on

om
ic

 g
ro

w
th

 re
gi

on
w

id
e.

 

o
 

D
ec

re
as

e 
av

er
ag

e 
pe

r-
tri

p 
tra

ve
l t

im
e 

by
 1

0%
 fo

r n
on

-
au

to
 m

od
es

 
o

 
D

ec
re

as
e 

au
to

m
ob

ile
 v

eh
ic

le
 m

ile
s t

ra
ve

le
d 

pe
r c

ap
ita

 b
y 

10
%

 
o

 
M

ai
nt

ai
n 

th
e 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

sy
st

em
 in

 a
 st

at
e 

of
 g

oo
d 

re
pa

ir:
 

 
In

cr
ea

se
 lo

ca
l r

oa
d 

pa
ve

m
en

t c
on

di
tio

n 
in

de
x 

(P
C

I)
 

to
 7

5 
or

 b
et

te
r  

 
D

ec
re

as
e 

di
st

re
ss

ed
 la

ne
-m

ile
s o

f s
ta

te
 h

ig
hw

ay
s t

o 
le

ss
 th

an
 1

0%
 o

f t
ot

al
 la

ne
-m

ile
s 

 
R

ed
uc

e 
av

er
ag

e 
tra

ns
it 

as
se

t a
ge

 to
 5

0%
 o

f u
se

fu
l l

ife
 

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 S

ec
ur

ity
 

Th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l f
or

 d
am

ag
e 

fr
om

 n
at

ur
al

 o
r 

m
an

m
ad

e 
di

sa
st

er
s 

is
 a

 th
re

at
 to

 th
e 

se
cu

rit
y 

of
 

B
ay

 A
re

a 
in

fr
as

tru
ct

ur
e.

 T
o 

pr
es

er
ve

 th
e 

re
gi

on
’s

 e
co

no
m

ic
 v

ita
lit

y 
an

d 
qu

al
ity

 o
f l

ife
, B

ay
 

A
re

a 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t o
ff

ic
ia

ls
 —

 in
 c

oo
pe

ra
tio

n 
w

ith
 fe

de
ra

l a
nd

 s
ta

te
 a

ge
nc

ie
s 

—
 m

us
t w

or
k 

to
 p

re
ve

nt
 d

am
ag

e 
to

 in
fr

as
tru

ct
ur

e 
sy

st
em

s 
an

d 
to

 m
in

im
iz

e 
th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l i

m
pa

ct
s 

of
 a

ny
 

fu
tu

re
 d

is
as

te
rs

. F
un

di
ng

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
m

us
t r

ef
le

ct
 th

e 
ne

ed
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

in
fr

as
tru

ct
ur

e 
se

cu
rit

y 
an

d 
to

 a
vo

id
 a

ny
 p

re
ve

nt
ab

le
 lo

ss
 o

f l
ife

. 

 

 Page 198



 
Attachment A.2 

Programmatic Categories 
 
Programmatic categories are groups of similar projects, programs, and strategies that are included under a single 
group for ease of listing in the RTP/SCS. Projects within programmatic categories must be exempt from regional 
transportation conformity. Many projects which address the concerns of communities, such as pedestrian bulbouts, 
bicycle lanes, transit passenger shelters, ridesharing, etc. are often taken into account in a programmatic category.  
Therefore individual projects of this nature do not need to be specified. Projects grouped in a programmatic 
category are viewed as a program of multiple projects. Projects that add capacity or expand the network are not 
included in a programmatic category. Projects that do not fit within the identified programmatic categories are 
listed separately in the RTP/SCS. Programmatic categories to be used include, but are not limited to the following: 
 

1. Bicycle/Pedestrian Expansion (new facilities, expansion of existing bike/pedestrian network) 
2. Bicycle/Pedestrian Enhancements (enhancements, streetscapes, TODs, ADA compliance, mobility and 

access improvements) 
3. Bicycle/Pedestrian Facilities Rehabilitation 
4. Lifeline Transportation (Community Based Transportation Plans projects such as information/outreach 

projects, dial-a-ride, guaranteed ride home, paratransit, non-operational transit capital enhancements (i.e. 
bus shelters). Does not include fixed route transit projects.) 

5. Transit Enhancements (ADA compliance, mobility and access improvements, passenger shelters, 
informational kiosks) 

6. Transit Management Systems (TransLink®, Transit GPS tracking systems (i.e. Next Bus)) 
7. Transit Safety and Security Improvements (Installation of security cameras) 
8. Transit Guideway Rehabilitation 
9. Transit Station Rehabilitation 
10. Transit Vehicle Rehabilitation/Replacement/Retrofit 
11. Transit O&M (Ongoing non-capital costs, preventive maintenance) 
12. Transit Operations Support (purchase of operating equipment such as fareboxes, lifts, radios, office 

and shop equipment, support vehicles) 
13. Local Road Safety (shoulder widening, realignment, non-coordinated signals) 
14. Highway Safety (implementation of Highway Safety Improvement Program, Strategic Highway Safety 

Program, shoulder improvements, guardrails, medians, barriers, crash cushions, lighting improvements, 
fencing, increasing sight distance, emergency truck pullovers) 

15. Non-Capacity Increasing Local Road Intersection Modifications and Channelization  
16. Non-Capacity Increasing State Highway Enhancements (noise attenuation, landscaping, roadside rest 

areas, sign removal, directional and informational signs) 
17. Freeway/Expressway Incident Management (freeway service patrol, call boxes) 
18. Non-Capacity Increasing Freeway/Expressway Interchange Modifications (signal coordination, 

signal retiming, synchronization) 
19. Freeway/Expressway Performance Management (Non-ITS Elements, performance monitoring, 

corridor studies) 
20. Non-Capacity Increasing Local Road Rehabilitation (Pavement resurfacing, skid treatments)  
21. Non-Capacity Increasing Local Bridge Rehabilitation/Replacement/Retrofit  
22. State Highway Preservation (Caltrans SHOPP, excluding system management) 
23. Toll Bridge Rehabilitation/Replacement/Retrofit 
24. Local Streets and Roads O&M (Ongoing non-capital costs, routine maintenance) 
25. State Highway O&M (Caltrans non-SHOPP maintenance, minor ‘A’ and ‘B’ programs) 
26. Regional Air Quality and Climate Protection Strategies (outreach programs and non-capacity projects 

specifically targeting regional air quality and climate protection strategies) 
27. Local Air Quality and Climate Protection Strategies (outreach programs and non-capacity projects 

specifically targeting local air quality and climate protection strategies) 
28. Regional Planning and Outreach (regionwide planning, marketing, and outreach) 
29. Transportation Demand Management (continuation of ridesharing, shuttle, or vanpooling at current 

levels) 
30. Parking Management (Parking cash out, variable pricing, etc.) Page 199



 
A

tt
ac

hm
en

t A
.3

 –
 M

T
C

’s
 D

ra
ft

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t M
et

ho
do

lo
gy

 
  

 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

20
35

 
SC

S/
R

TP
 A

pp
ro

ac
h 

– 
In

iti
al

 T
ho

ug
ht

s 
G

oa
ls

 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
(la

rg
el

y 
qu

al
ita

tiv
e)

 

 
A

ll 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 (7

00
+)

 a
ss

es
se

d,
 g

ro
up

ed
 in

to
 1

3 
pr

oj
ec

t 
ty

pe
 

 
H

ow
 w

el
l p

ro
je

ct
s 

ad
dr

es
s 

ea
ch

 g
oa

l/n
um

be
r o

f g
oa

ls
 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
 

C
on

du
ct

ed
 b

y 
pa

ne
l o

f M
TC

 s
ta

ff 
an

d 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 

 
S

am
e 

as
 fo

r T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
20

35
 –

 b
ut

 re
fle

ct
in

g 
ne

w
 g

oa
ls

/ta
rg

et
s 

an
d 

w
ith

 a
dd

ed
 e

m
ph

as
is

 o
n:

 
 

su
pp

or
t f

or
 fo

cu
se

d 
gr

ow
th

  
 

st
at

ut
or

y 
go

al
s 

to
 re

du
ce

 c
ar

bo
n 

di
ox

id
e 

an
d 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

e 
fu

tu
re

 h
ou

si
ng

 d
em

an
d 

 
Fo

r l
ar

ge
r p

ro
je

ct
s,

 u
se

 q
ua

nt
ita

tiv
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

w
he

re
 a

va
ila

bl
e,

 
su

ch
 a

s 
pr

oj
ec

te
d 

C
O

2 
an

d 
pa

rti
cu

la
te

 e
m

is
si

on
s 

re
du

ct
io

n 
B

en
ef

it-
C

os
t 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

(q
ua

nt
ita

tiv
e)

 

 
60

 la
rg

e-
sc

al
e 

un
co

m
m

itt
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

un
co

m
m

itt
ed

 re
gi

on
al

 p
ro

gr
am

s 
 

M
TC

 m
od

el
 a

na
ly

si
s 

 
 1.

 
B

/C
 ra

tio
 in

 2
03

5 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

o
 

D
el

ay
 

o
 

C
O

2 
 

o
 

P
M

10
 a

nd
 P

M
2.

5 
 

o
 

In
ju

rie
s 

&
 fa

ta
lit

ie
s 

o
 

D
ire

ct
 u

se
r c

os
ts

 (v
eh

ic
le

 o
pe

ra
tin

g/
ow

ne
rs

hi
p)

 
o

 
C

os
t s

av
in

gs
 fo

r o
n-

tim
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

  
2.

 
C

os
t p

er
 re

du
ct

io
n 

on
 C

O
2 

3.
 

C
os

t p
er

 re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 V
M

T 
4.

 
C

os
t p

er
 lo

w
-in

co
m

e 
ho

us
eh

ol
d 

se
rv

ed
 b

y 
ne

w
 tr

an
si

t 
 G

oa
ls

 n
ot

 re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 B

/C
 a

re
 c

ap
tu

re
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

qu
al

ita
tiv

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 

 
S

am
e 

ty
pe

s 
of

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
bu

t p
ot

en
tia

lly
 m

or
e 

(p
er

ha
ps

 1
00

) -
 s

ub
je

ct
 

to
 fi

na
l p

ol
ic

y 
on

 c
om

m
itt

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

 
M

TC
 m

od
el

 a
na

ly
si

s 
 

 1.
 

B
/C

 ra
tio

 - 
ov

er
 2

5 
yr

s 
in

st
ea

d 
of

 h
or

iz
on

 y
ea

r (
if 

tim
e 

al
lo

w
s)

 
o

 
Tr

av
el

 ti
m

e 
(s

ee
 n

ot
es

 b
el

ow
) 

o
 

C
O

2 
 

o
 

P
M

10
 a

nd
 P

M
2.

5 
 

o
 

H
ea

lth
 c

os
ts

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 c
ha

ng
es

 in
 a

ct
iv

e 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
le

ve
ls

 
o

 
In

ju
rie

s 
&

 fa
ta

lit
ie

s 
o

 
D

ire
ct

 u
se

r c
os

ts
 (v

eh
ic

le
 o

pe
ra

tin
g/

ow
ne

rs
hi

p)
 

o
 

C
os

t s
av

in
gs

 fo
r o

n-
tim

e 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
  

 
G

oa
ls

 n
ot

 re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 B

/C
 a

re
 c

ap
tu

re
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

go
al

s 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
in

 a
 q

ua
lit

at
iv

e 
fa

sh
io

n 

Sy
nt

he
si

s 
&

 
U

se
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 

 
B

ub
bl

e 
ch

ar
t m

ap
pi

ng
 B

/C
 a

nd
 n

um
be

r o
f g

oa
ls

 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

 
 

S
po

ns
or

s 
“ju

st
ify

” p
ro

je
ct

s 
w

ith
 lo

w
-B

/C
 b

ef
or

e 
in

cl
us

io
n 

in
 th

e 
dr

af
t p

la
n 

 
 

 
B

ub
bl

e 
ch

ar
t m

ap
pi

ng
 B

/C
 a

nd
 n

um
be

r o
f g

oa
ls

 a
dd

re
ss

ed
  

 
S

po
ns

or
s 

m
us

t “
ju

st
ify

” p
ro

je
ct

s 
w

ith
  

(a
) l

ow
 B

/C
 o

r m
ee

tin
g 

fe
w

 g
oa

ls
 

(b
) i

nc
re

as
e 

in
 C

O
2 

em
is

si
on

s 
 

(c
) t

ha
t d

o 
no

t s
up

po
rt 

dr
af

t l
an

d 
us

e 
 

C
on

si
de

ra
tio

n
s 

 
Fo

ur
 q

ua
nt

ita
tiv

e 
m

ea
su

re
s 

w
as

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ov
er

lo
ad

 fo
r 

th
e 

de
ci

si
on

 m
ak

er
s;

 p
re

fe
r t

o 
ha

ve
 a

 s
in

gl
e 

qu
an

tit
at

iv
e 

re
su

lt 

 
C

on
si

de
r a

pp
ro

ac
he

s 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 to
 c

on
ce

rn
 th

at
 c

ur
re

nt
 B

/C
 m

od
el

 
is

 d
om

in
at

ed
 b

y 
tra

ve
l t

im
e 

 
o

 
S

en
si

tiv
ity

 te
st

s 
of

 im
pa

ct
 o

f t
ra

ve
l t

im
e 

on
 re

la
tiv

e 
ra

tin
gs

 o
f 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 
o

 
R

ev
ie

w
 e

m
er

gi
ng

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
 fo

r t
ra

ve
l t

im
e 

va
lu

at
io

n 
 (e

.g
., 

di
sc

ou
nt

in
g 

sm
al

l t
im

e 
sa

vi
ng

s,
 d

iff
er

en
t v

al
ue

s 
of

 ti
m

e 
ba

se
d 

on
 tr

ip
 p

ur
po

se
, v

al
ue

 o
f r

el
ia

bi
lit

y 
) 

o
 

A
ss

es
s 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nc
e 

of
 B

/C
 re

su
lts

 fo
r e

ac
h 

pr
oj

ec
t 

 

Page 200



 

Attachment A.4 
MTC Policy Advisory Council Members 

 
Naomi Armenta 
Representing the Disabled Community of 
Alameda County 
narmenta@actia2022.com 
 
Cathleen Baker 
Representing the Low-Income Community of 
San Mateo County 
cabaker@co.sanmateo.ca.us 
 
Paul S. Branson 
Representing the Senior Community of Marin 
County 
kayak707@gmail.com 
 
Richard L. Burnett 
Representing the Disabled Community of 
Solano County 
burnett.richardl@gmail.com 
 
Joanne Busenbark 
Representing the Senior Community of Napa 
County 
joannbusenbark@sbcglobal.net 
 
Carlos Castellanos 
Economy Representative 
carlosc@ebaldc.com 
 
Bena Chang 
Economy Representative 
bchang@svlg.net 
 
Wilbert Din 
Representing the Minority Community of San 
Francisco 
wil_din@yahoo.com 
 
Richard Hedges  
Economy Representative 
hedghogg@ix.netcom.com 
 
Allison Hughes 
Representing the Disabled Community of San 
Francisco 

allisonh@rdtsi.com 
 
Dolores Jaquez 
Representing the Senior Community of 
Sonoma 
doloresjaquez@yahoo.com 
 
Randi Kinman 
Representing the Low-Income Community of 
Santa Clara County 
randikinman@yahoo.com 
 
Federico Lopez 
Representing the Disabled Community of 
Contra Costa County 
fwlopez@comcast.net 
 
Marshall Loring 
Representing the Senior Community of San 
Mateo County 
cmarsh.L@att.net 
 
Evelina Molina 
Representing the Low-Income Community of 
Sonoma County 
youthgreenjobs@gmail.com 
 
Cheryl O’Connor 
Economy Representative 
coconnor@hbanc.org 
 
Kendal Oku 
Representing the Minority Community of 
Marin County 
kandpoku@gmail.com 
 
Lori Reese-Brown 
Representing the Minority Community of 
Solano County 
Bro7L@aol.com 
 
Gerald Rico 
Representing the Minority Community of 
Napa County 
ricochip@sbcglobal.net 

 

Page 201

mailto:narmenta@actia2022.com
mailto:cabaker@co.sanmateo.ca.us
mailto:kayak707@gmail.com
mailto:burnett.richardl@gmail.com
mailto:joannbusenbark@sbcglobal.net
mailto:carlosc@ebaldc.com
mailto:bchang@svlg.net
mailto:wil_din@yahoo.com
mailto:hedghogg@ix.netcom.com
mailto:allisonh@rdtsi.com
mailto:doloresjaquez@yahoo.com
mailto:randikinman@yahoo.com
mailto:fwlopez@comcast.net
mailto:cmarsh.L@att.net
mailto:youthgreenjobs@gmail.com
mailto:coconnor@hbanc.org
mailto:kandpoku@gmail.com
mailto:Bro7L@aol.com
mailto:ricochip@sbcglobal.net


 

Frank Robertson  
Representing the Minority Community of 
Contra Costa County 
bostonlegacy@comcast.net 
 
Linda Jeffery Sailors 
Economy Representative 
madammayor@comcast.net 
 
Dolly Sandoval 
Representing the Senior Community of Santa 
Clara County 
dolly@dollysandoval.com 
 
Egon Terplan  
Environment Representative 
eterplan@spur.org 

Page 202

mailto:bostonlegacy@comcast.net
mailto:madammayor@comcast.net
mailto:dolly@dollysandoval.com
mailto:eterplan@spur.org


Page 203

Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 02/24/11 
                                                     Agenda Item 7C



Preliminary Draft Committed Funds and Projects Policy for RTP/SCS 
February 16, 2011 
Page 2 
 

 

Threshold Criteria for Determining Committed Funds or Projects 

As summarized in Table 1, staff proposes a more limited set of criteria for what is considered 
committed and to define a smaller subset of funds and projects as committed than in past plans, 
thus “opening up” more funds for discretionary action. 

Table 1: Comparison of Prior Commitment Criteria 
Transportation 2035 Plan versus Proposed RTP/SCS 

 
T2035 Criteria Proposed Criteria for RTP/SCS 

Committed Funding Sources 
Locally generated or locally subvened funds 
are committed. 

No change 

Transportation funds for operations and 
maintenance as programmed in the current 
Transportation Improvement Program, 
specified by law, or defined by MTC policy 
are committed. 

See Attachment A, Table 3 for a list of 
committed and discretionary fund sources 

Committed Projects 
Committed projects are not subject to a project performance assessment. 

Projects or project elements fully funded in 
the current TIP are committed, except Cycle 1 
Regional Program funding commitments 
 

Project is under construction, as indicated by 
utility relocation or subsequent construction 
activities, or vehicle award by May 1, 2011 
Proposition 1B Corridor Mobility Improvement 
Account (CMIA) and Trade Corridor (TCIP) 
projects with full funding and approved baseline 
agreements as of February 2011. 

Resolution 3434 Project is under construction, as indicated by 
utility relocation or subsequent construction 
activities, or vehicle award, by May 1, 2011 

Ongoing regional operations programs are 
committed 

A regional program has an existing executed 
contract through the contract period only 

 

1. Definition of “Committed” vs. “Discretionary” Funding. Are there any proposed 
changes to these designations since Transportation 2035? 

As proposed in this draft policy, a “committed fund” is a fund source that is directed to a specific 
entity or purpose as mandated by statute or by the administering agency. For committed funds, 
MTC has no discretion on where these funds go or how they are spent. For discretionary funds, 
the Commission has either complete discretion on how and where funds are spent, or can 
develop policies/conditions on the expenditure of funds. 

The preliminary proposed designations for committed and discretionary funding are included in 
Attachment A, Table 3.  Staff is proposing to define more funding sources as “discretionary” 
funds compared to Transportation 2035. For example, while some funds have historically been 
committed to certain purposes, the Commission may exercise its authority to condition these 
funds on adherence to regional policies to be developed in RTP/SCS process. In addition, as 
discussed in the Financial Forecast Assumption memo, there are new sources of discretionary 
funding that are proposed for the RTP/SCS. 

Page 204



Preliminary Draft Committed Funds and Projects Policy for RTP/SCS 
February 16, 2011 
Page 3 
 

 

Definition of “Committed Projects” 

Staff proposes to require a project to be advanced in project development (e.g., as indicated by 
utility relocation or subsequent construction activities, or vehicle award) in order to be 
designated as committed.  Staff proposes to make an exception for Proposition 1B CMIA and 
TCIF projects as these projects underwent a performance assessment at the regional and state 
level prior to selection.  Further, the funding tied to these projects are primarily committed, 
roughly 90%, so no funding could be redirected to other regional priorities.  These projects have 
to be constructed by December 31, 2012.  Attachment B provides a list of committed projects 
from the Transportation 2035 Plan. 

2. Projects Identified as Exempt By Senate Bill 375 
SB 375 provides that projects programmed for funding on or before December 31, 2011, are not 
required to be subject to the provisions required in the SCS or Alternative Planning Strategy 
(APS) if they are: 

• Contained in the 2007 or 2009 Federal Statewide Transportation Improvement Program, 
or 

• Funded pursuant to the Highway Safety, Traffic Reduction, Air Quality, and Port 
Security Bond Act of 2006, Chapter 12.49 (commencing with Section 8879.20) of 
Division 1 of Title 2, or 

• Were specifically listed in a ballot measure prior to December 31, 2008, approving a 
sales tax increase for transportation projects. 

MTC staff proposes that a project that meets these criteria may still be subject to performance 
assessment for inclusion in the RTP/SCS and be subject to Commission discretion based on 
financial constraint, policy or other considerations. This view is consistent with the California 
Transportation Commission’s guidance in the approved 2010 Regional Transportation Plan 
Guidelines. 

Schedule 
Staff presents Preliminary Draft Committed Funds 
and Projects Policy to various committees for input.

PTAC: January 31, 2011 
RAWG: February 1, 2011 
Policy Advisory Council: February 9, 2011 
Partnership Board: February 16, 2011 

Draft Committed Funds and Projects Policy is 
reviewed by MTC Planning and ABAG 
Administrative Committees 

March 11, 2011 

Proposed Final Committed Policy is reviewed and 
approved by MTC Planning and ABAG 
Administrative Committees 

April 8, 2011 

J:\COMMITTE\Partnership\BOARD\2011 Partnership Board\01_PartnershipBoard_Feb2011\03b_0_CommittedPolicy_PB_020611.doc

Page 205



Attachment A 
Draft Committed Policy for the 

Regional Transportation Plan/Sustainable Communities Strategy 
 

1. Prior Commitment Criteria – Project  
The following criteria are proposed to determine Regional Transportation Plan/Sustainable 
Communities Strategy (RTP/SCS) prior commitments. Projects that do not meet these criteria 
will be subject to the project performance assessment.  Attachment B provides a list of 
committed projects from the Transportation 2035 Plan. 
• A transportation project/program that meets any one of the following criteria would be 

deemed “committed”: 
1. Project is under construction, as indicated by utility relocation or subsequent 

construction activities, or vehicle award by May 1, 2011.  Proposition 1B Corridor 
Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA) and Trade Corridor (TCIP) projects with full 
funding and approved baseline agreements as of February 2011. 

2. Resolution 3434 Program – Project is under construction, as indicated by utility 
relocation or subsequent construction activities, or vehicle award, by May 1, 2011. 

3. Regional Programs – Regional programs with executed contracts (see Table 2a and 
2b) through contract period only 

Table 1: Resolution 3434 Program 
Committed  Not Committed 

BART/Oakland Airport Connector  AC Transit Berkeley/Oakland/San Leandro Bus 
Rapid Transit 

Eastern Contra Costa BART (eBART) AC Transit Enhanced Bus:  Grand MacArthur 
Corridor 

BART to Warm Springs 
 

Caltrain Electrification 

BART to Berryessa Station Caltrain Express Phase 2 
Transbay Transit Center Phase 1 Capitol Corridor Phase 2 Enhancements 
Capitol Corridor Expansion (parts) ACE Service Expansion 
Expanded ferry service to South San Francisco Sonoma-Marin Rail Corridor 
Muni Third Street Light-Rail: New Central Subway Dumbarton Rail 
Sonoma Marin Rail Initial Operating Segment Downtown to East Valley: Light Rail and Bus Rapid 

Transit Phases 1 and 2 
 Expanded ferry service to Berkeley, 

Alameda/Oakland/Harbor Bay, Hercules, Richmond, 
and other improvements 

 Transbay Transit Center Phase 2 – Caltrain DTX 
 BART: Berryessa to San Jose/Santa Clara 
 SFCTA and SFMTA: Van Ness Avenue Bus Rapid 

Transit 
 Tri-Valley Transit Access Improvements to/from 

BART 
 

Page 206



Attachment A - Draft Committed Policy for RTP/SCS 
February 16, 2011 
Page 2 
 

 

Table 2a: Ongoing Regional Operations Program 
Committed Project Uncommitted Project 

Clipper contract executed to FY 2018-19 Clipper FY 2019-20 and beyond 
511 contract executed to FY 2018-19 511 FY 2019-20 and beyond 
Freeway Service Patrol/Call Boxes funded 
with SAFE funds 

FSP Funded with STP funding  

Transit Connectivity (up to $10 million) Any remaining program needs beyond $10 
million commitment 

 
Table 2b: Regional Programs 
Committed Programs –  

1st and 2nd Cycle of New Act Funding  
through FY 2015 

Local Road Maintenance 
Regional Bicycle Program 
Lifeline Program 
Climate Initiatives Program 
Transit Rehabilitation (currently funded in TIP) 
Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) 
CMA/Regional Agency Planning Funds 
Freeway Performance Initiative (FPI) 

2. Prior Commitment – Funding Sources 
Funding for the RTP/SCS comes from a number of sources. Each funding source has specific 
purposes and restrictions. The federal, state, regional and local funds included in the draft 
RTP/SCS revenue forecasts as either committed or discretionary funds are defined below and 
listed in Table 3.  

• Committed funding is directed to a specific entity or for a specific purpose as mandated 
by statute or by the administering agency.  

• Discretionary funding is defined as: 
- Subject to MTC programming decisions. 
- Subject to compliance with Commission allocation conditions. 

The following criteria are proposed to determine RTP/SCS prior commitments: 
• A transportation fund that meets any one of the following criteria would be deemed 

“committed”: 
1. Locally generated and locally subvened funds stipulated by statute 
2. Fund source that is directed to a specific entity or purpose as mandated by statute or 

by the administering agency 

Page 207



Attachment A - Draft Committed Policy for RTP/SCS 
February 16, 2011 
Page 3 
 

 

Table 3: Committed versus Discretionary Funds 
Committed Funds Discretionary Funds 

Federal 
FTA New Starts Program FTA Section 5307, Urbanized Area Formula (Capital) 
FHWA Bridge/Safety Program, Highway Bridge 
Rehabilitation (HBR) 

FTA Section 5309 Fixed Guideway Program 

FTA Bus & Bike Facilities Program FHWA Surface Transportation Program (STP) 
FTA Section 5310 Elderly & Disabled FHWA Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality 

Improvement (CMAQ) Program 
FTA Small Starts FTA Section 5316 Job Access and Reverse Commute 

(JARC) 
FTA Ferry Boat Discretionary FTA Section 5317 New Freedom 
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) High-
Speed Rail Program 

FTA Section 5311 Non-Urbanized Area Formula 

  
State  
State Highway Operations and Protection Program  
(SHOPP) 

State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP): 
Regional Transportation Improvement Program 
(RTIP) County Shares 

Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP) STIP: Interregional Road/Intercity Rail (ITIP) 
State Transit Assistance (STA) Revenue Based STIP: Transportation Enhancements (TE) 
Gas Tax Subvention STA Population Based – PUC 99313 
Proposition 1B  
Proposition 1A (High-Speed Rail)  
Regional  
AB 1107 ½ cent sales tax in three BART counties (75% 
BART Share)  

AB 1107 ½ cent sales tax in three BART counties 
(only includes 25% share that MTC administers as 
discretionary) 

BATA Base Toll Revenues and Seismic Retrofit Funds AB 664 
Regional Measure 2 (RM2) 2% Toll Revenues 
Service Authority for Freeway and Expressways (SAFE) 5% State General Funds 
 RM1 Rail Extension Reserve 
 AB 1171 
 Regional Express Lane Network Revenues 
 Bridge Toll Increase 
Local  
Existing locally adopted transportation sales tax Transportation Development Act (TDA) 
Local Funding for Streets and Roads Regional funds identified as match to sales tax-funded 

local projects 
Transit Fare Revenues  
San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency (SFMTA) 
General Fund/Parking Revenue 

 

Golden Gate Bridge Toll  
BART Seismic Bond Revenues  
Property Tax/Parcel Taxes  
Vehicle Registration Fees per Senate Bill 83 (Hancock)   
Public Private Partnerships  
Anticipated Funds  
 Anticipated Funds 
 

Page 208



Attachment A - Draft Committed Policy for RTP/SCS 
February 16, 2011 
Page 4 
 

 

3. Projects Exempt from Senate Bill 375 
SB 375 provides that projects programmed for funding on or before December 31, 2011, are not 
required to be subject to the provisions required in the SCS or Alternative Planning Strategy 
(APS) if they are: 

• Contained in the 2007 or 2009 Federal Statewide Transportation Improvement Program, 
or 

• Funded pursuant to the Highway Safety, Traffic Reduction, Air Quality, and Port 
Security Bond Act of 2006, Chapter 12.49 (commencing with Section 8879.20) of 
Division 1 of Title 2, or 

• Were specifically listed in a ballot measure prior to December 31, 2008, approving a 
sales tax increase for transportation projects. 

A project’s status as exempt under these SB 375 provisions does not preclude MTC from 
evaluating it for inclusion in the RTP/SCS per the project performance assessment process and at 
Commission discretion based on financial constraint, policy or other considerations. 
 
 
J:\COMMITTE\Partnership\BOARD\2011 Partnership Board\01_PartnershipBoard_Feb2011\05b_0_Committed Policy Option1.doc 

Page 209



A
tta

ch
m

en
t B

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
20

35
 C

om
m

itt
ed

 P
ro

je
ct

s

R
TP

 ID
C

ou
nt

y
Pr

oj
ec

t/P
ro

gr
am

 T
ot

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 

C
os

t 
 C

om
m

itt
ed

 
Fu

nd
s 

 D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 

Fu
nd

s 
N

ot
es

21
00

2
B

ay
 A

re
a 

R
eg

io
n/

M
ul

ti-
C

ou
nt

y

Im
pl

em
en

t F
re

ew
ay

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
at

ro
l, 

C
al

l B
ox

, a
nd

 In
ci

de
nt

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
(in

cl
ud

es
 in

ci
de

nt
 d

et
ec

tio
n 

eq
ui

pm
en

t a
nd

 in
ci

de
nt

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

sy
st

em
s)

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

19
.9

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
19

.9
 

21
00

5
B

ay
 A

re
a 

R
eg

io
n/

M
ul

ti-
C

ou
nt

y
Fu

nd
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t T

ra
ns

Li
nk

®
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
08

.0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

08
.0

 
21

00
6

B
ay

 A
re

a 
R

eg
io

n/
M

ul
ti-

C
ou

nt
y

Fu
nd

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

t R
eg

io
na

l T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
M

ar
ke

tin
g 

pr
og

ra
m

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
7.

5 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

7.
5 

21
00

8
B

ay
 A

re
a 

R
eg

io
n/

M
ul

ti-
C

ou
nt

y
Fu

nd
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t 5

11
 T

ra
ve

le
r I

nf
or

m
at

io
n

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

53
.7

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
53

.7
 

21
01

3
B

ay
 A

re
a 

R
eg

io
n/

M
ul

ti-
C

ou
nt

y
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

te
 s

ta
te

-o
w

ne
d 

to
ll 

br
id

ge
s 

in
 th

e 
B

ay
 A

re
a

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

09
.5

 
 $

   
   

   
30

9.
5 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
21

01
5

B
ay

 A
re

a 
R

eg
io

n/
M

ul
ti-

C
ou

nt
y

Fu
nd

 T
ol

l B
rid

ge
 S

ei
sm

ic
 R

et
ro

fit
 P

ro
gr

am
 $

   
   

   
  8

,6
85

.0
 

 $
   

   
8,

68
5.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

21
32

0
B

ay
 A

re
a 

R
eg

io
n/

M
ul

ti-
C

ou
nt

y
C

on
st

ru
ct

 G
ol

de
n 

G
at

e 
B

rid
ge

 m
ov

ea
bl

e 
m

ed
ia

n 
ba

rr
ie

r
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

6.
9 

 $
   

   
   

  2
6.

9 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

21
34

2
B

ay
 A

re
a 

R
eg

io
n/

M
ul

ti-
C

ou
nt

y

E
xt

en
d 

C
al

tra
in

 to
 T

ra
ns

ba
y 

Te
rm

in
al

 a
nd

 re
pl

ac
e 

Tr
an

sb
ay

 T
er

m
in

al
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

ne
w

 T
ra

ns
ba

y 
Tr

an
si

t C
en

te
r B

ui
ld

in
g 

an
d 

ra
il 

fo
un

da
tio

n 
(P

ha
se

 1
)

 $
   

   
   

  1
,5

89
.0

 
 $

   
   

1,
58

9.
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

34
34

 R
eg

io
na

l T
ra

ns
it 

E
xp

an
si

on
 P

ro
gr

am
 a

nd
 

R
eg

io
na

l M
ea

su
re

 2
 T

ol
l B

rid
ge

 P
ro

gr
am

; f
or

 P
ha

se
s 

2a
 a

nd
 

2b
, s

ee
 B

ay
 A

re
a 

R
eg

io
n/

M
ul

ti-
C

ou
nt

y 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 #

22
00

8 
an

d 
#2

30
29

0

21
61

8
B

ay
 A

re
a 

R
eg

io
n/

M
ul

ti-
C

ou
nt

y
Im

pl
em

en
t c

om
m

ut
er

 ra
il 

se
rv

ic
e 

on
 th

e 
D

um
ba

rto
n 

B
rid

ge
 (e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l, 

de
si

gn
 a

nd
 ri

gh
t-o

f-w
ay

 p
ha

se
s)

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

01
.0

 
 $

   
   

   
30

1.
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
34

34
 R

eg
io

na
l T

ra
ns

it 
E

xp
an

si
on

 P
ro

gr
am

; 
sh

or
tfa

ll 
re

m
ai

ns
 fo

r c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
ph

as
e

21
61

9
B

ay
 A

re
a 

R
eg

io
n/

M
ul

ti-
C

ou
nt

y
E

xp
an

d 
C

al
tra

in
 E

xp
re

ss
 s

er
vi

ce
: d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
t s

af
et

y 
el

em
en

ts
 

re
la

te
d 

to
 s

ig
na

l c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

an
d 

po
si

tiv
e 

tra
in

 c
on

tro
l (

P
ha

se
 2

a)
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

9.
0 

 $
   

   
   

  6
9.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

34
34

 R
eg

io
na

l T
ra

ns
it 

E
xp

an
si

on
 P

ro
gr

am
; 

P
ha

se
 1

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 in

 2
00

4;
 s

ho
rtf

al
l r

em
ai

ns
 fo

r P
ha

se
 2

b 
im

pl
em

en
t s

ys
te

m
-w

id
e 

le
ve

l b
oa

rd
in

g 
pr

og
ra

m
 a

nd
 te

rm
in

al
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

21
62

7
B

ay
 A

re
a 

R
eg

io
n/

M
ul

ti-
C

ou
nt

y
E

le
ct

rif
y 

C
al

tra
in

 fr
om

 T
am

ie
n 

to
 S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

 (i
nc

lu
de

s 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 
po

w
er

 s
ub

st
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e)

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

26
.0

 
 $

   
   

   
46

4.
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

62
.0

 
R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
34

34
 R

eg
io

na
l T

ra
ns

it 
E

xp
an

si
on

 P
ro

gr
am

22
00

1
B

ay
 A

re
a 

R
eg

io
n/

M
ul

ti-
C

ou
nt

y

Im
pl

em
en

t S
on

om
a 

M
ar

in
 A

re
a 

R
ai

l T
ra

ns
it 

D
is

tri
ct

 (S
M

A
R

T)
 c

om
m

ut
er

 ra
il 

pr
oj

ec
t (

in
cl

ud
es

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l, 
en

gi
ne

er
in

g,
 ri

gh
t-o

f-w
ay

, c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n,
 

ve
hi

cl
e 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t a

nd
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

)
 $

   
   

   
  1

,0
58

.0
 

 $
   

   
1,

05
8.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

34
34

 R
eg

io
na

l T
ra

ns
it 

E
xp

an
si

on
 P

ro
gr

am
 a

nd
 

R
eg

io
na

l M
ea

su
re

 2
 T

ol
l B

rid
ge

 P
ro

gr
am

22
00

3
B

ay
 A

re
a 

R
eg

io
n/

M
ul

ti-
C

ou
nt

y
C

ap
ito

l C
or

rid
or

: P
ha

se
 2

 e
nh

an
ce

m
en

ts
 (i

nc
lu

de
s 

gr
ad

e 
se

pa
ra

tio
ns

 a
t 

H
ig

h 
S

tre
et

, D
av

is
 S

tre
et

 a
nd

 H
es

pe
ria

n 
S

tre
et

)
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

8.
7 

 $
   

   
   

  8
8.

7 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

34
34

 R
eg

io
na

l T
ra

ns
it 

E
xp

an
si

on
 P

ro
gr

am

22
00

6
B

ay
 A

re
a 

R
eg

io
n/

M
ul

ti-
C

ou
nt

y
Im

pr
ov

e 
fe

rr
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s/
eq

ui
pm

en
t i

nc
lu

di
ng

 th
e 

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
Fe

rr
y 

Te
rm

in
al

 
an

d 
pr

oc
ur

in
g 

ad
di

tio
na

l s
pa

re
 fe

rr
y 

ve
ss

el
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

92
.8

 
 $

   
   

   
19

2.
8 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

34
34

 R
eg

io
na

l T
ra

ns
it 

E
xp

an
si

on
 P

ro
gr

am
, 

R
eg

io
na

l M
ea

su
re

 2
 T

ol
l B

rid
ge

 P
ro

gr
am

, a
nd

 P
ro

po
si

tio
n 

1B
 

pr
oj

ec
t

22
00

8
B

ay
 A

re
a 

R
eg

io
n/

M
ul

ti-
C

ou
nt

y

E
xt

en
d 

C
al

tra
in

 to
 T

ra
ns

ba
y 

Te
rm

in
al

 a
nd

 re
pl

ac
e 

Tr
an

sb
ay

 T
er

m
in

al
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
en

gi
ne

er
in

g;
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l; 

pl
an

ni
ng

, s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
, 

an
d 

es
tim

at
e 

(P
S

&
E

); 
an

d 
rig

ht
-o

f-w
ay

 p
ha

se
s 

of
 d

ow
nt

ow
n 

ex
te

ns
io

n 
 

(P
ha

se
 2

a)
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
92

.3
 

 $
   

   
   

29
2.

3 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

34
34

 R
eg

io
na

l T
ra

ns
it 

E
xp

an
si

on
 P

ro
gr

am
, 

R
eg

io
na

l M
ea

su
re

 2
 T

ol
l B

rid
ge

 P
ro

gr
am

 a
nd

 2
00

3 
P

ro
po

si
tio

n 
K

 s
al

es
 ta

x 
pr

oj
ec

t; 
fo

r P
ha

se
s 

1 
an

d 
2b

, s
ee

 
B

ay
 A

re
a 

R
eg

io
n/

M
ul

ti-
C

ou
nt

y 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 #

21
34

2 
an

d 
#2

30
29

0

22
00

9
B

ay
 A

re
a 

R
eg

io
n/

M
ul

ti-
C

ou
nt

y
Im

pl
em

en
t C

ap
ito

l C
or

rid
or

 in
te

rc
ity

 ra
il 

se
rv

ic
e 

(in
cl

ud
es

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
tra

ck
 

ca
pa

ci
ty

, r
ol

lin
g 

st
oc

k 
an

d 
fre

qu
en

cy
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
)

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

08
.0

 
 $

   
   

   
10

8.
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
34

34
 R

eg
io

na
l T

ra
ns

it 
E

xp
an

si
on

 P
ro

gr
am

22
24

0
B

ay
 A

re
a 

R
eg

io
n/

M
ul

ti-
C

ou
nt

y
Fu

nd
 R

eg
io

na
l M

ea
su

re
 2

 E
xp

re
ss

 B
us

 S
ou

th
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 (i

nc
lu

de
s 

pa
rk

-
an

d-
rid

e 
lo

ts
, H

O
V

 a
cc

es
s 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 ro
lli

ng
 s

to
ck

)
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

2.
0 

 $
   

   
   

  2
2.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

R
eg

io
na

l M
ea

su
re

 2
 T

ol
l B

rid
ge

 P
ro

gr
am

22
24

1
B

ay
 A

re
a 

R
eg

io
n/

M
ul

ti-
C

ou
nt

y
Fu

nd
 R

eg
io

na
l M

ea
su

re
 2

 s
tu

di
es

 (W
at

er
 E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l s

tu
di

es
, I

-6
80

/P
le

as
an

t H
ill

 B
A

R
T 

C
on

ne
ct

or
 S

tu
dy

) 
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  6

.7
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

.7
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
R

eg
io

na
l M

ea
su

re
 2

 T
ol

l B
rid

ge
 P

ro
gr

am

22
24

3
B

ay
 A

re
a 

R
eg

io
n/

M
ul

ti-
C

ou
nt

y
Fu

nd
 R

eg
io

na
l M

ea
su

re
 2

 E
xp

re
ss

 B
us

 N
or

th
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 (i

nc
lu

de
s 

pa
rk

-
an

d-
rid

e 
lo

ts
 a

nd
 ro

lli
ng

 s
to

ck
)

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
1.

1 
 $

   
   

   
  3

1.
1 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
R

eg
io

na
l M

ea
su

re
 2

 T
ol

l B
rid

ge
 P

ro
gr

am
22

24
4

B
ay

 A
re

a 
R

eg
io

n/
M

ul
ti-

C
ou

nt
y

Fu
nd

 C
ity

 C
ar

S
ha

re
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4.
6 

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

.6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
R

eg
io

na
l M

ea
su

re
 2

 T
ol

l B
rid

ge
 P

ro
gr

am
22

24
5

B
ay

 A
re

a 
R

eg
io

n/
M

ul
ti-

C
ou

nt
y

Fu
nd

 S
af

e 
R

ou
te

s 
to

 T
ra

ns
it

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
2.

5 
 $

   
   

   
  2

2.
5 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
R

eg
io

na
l M

ea
su

re
 2

 T
ol

l B
rid

ge
 P

ro
gr

am

22
52

0
B

ay
 A

re
a 

R
eg

io
n/

M
ul

ti-
C

ou
nt

y
Im

pl
em

en
t B

A
R

T 
ea

rth
qu

ak
e 

sa
fe

ty
 p

ro
gr

am
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
14

.4
 

 $
   

   
   

71
4.

4 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

E
xc

lu
de

s 
P

ha
se

 1
 o

f t
ra

ns
ba

y 
tu

be
 e

ar
th

qu
ak

e 
sa

fe
ty

 p
ro

je
ct

 
w

hi
ch

 is
 a

 s
ep

ar
at

e 
pr

oj
ec

t, 
B

ay
 A

re
a 

R
eg

io
n/

M
ul

ti-
C

ou
nt

y 
pr

oj
ec

t #
22

63
6

22
63

6
B

ay
 A

re
a 

R
eg

io
n/

M
ul

ti-
C

ou
nt

y
Im

pl
em

en
t B

A
R

T 
tra

ns
ba

y 
tu

be
 e

ar
th

qu
ak

e 
sa

fe
ty

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 (P
ha

se
 1

)
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
92

.6
 

 $
   

   
   

59
2.

6 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

R
eg

io
na

l M
ea

su
re

 2
 T

ol
l B

rid
ge

 P
ro

gr
am

 In
 Y

ea
r o

f E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 D
ol

la
rs

 

B
-1

Page 210



A
tta

ch
m

en
t B

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
20

35
 C

om
m

itt
ed

 P
ro

je
ct

s

R
TP

 ID
C

ou
nt

y
Pr

oj
ec

t/P
ro

gr
am

 T
ot

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 

C
os

t 
 C

om
m

itt
ed

 
Fu

nd
s 

 D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 

Fu
nd

s 
N

ot
es

 In
 Y

ea
r o

f E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 D
ol

la
rs

 

22
99

1
B

ay
 A

re
a 

R
eg

io
n/

M
ul

ti-
C

ou
nt

y

W
id

en
 I-

68
0 

so
ut

hb
ou

nd
 in

 S
an

ta
 C

la
ra

 a
nd

 A
la

m
ed

a 
co

un
tie

s 
fro

m
 R

ou
te

 
23

7 
to

 R
ou

te
 8

4 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

an
 e

xp
re

ss
 la

ne
, r

am
p 

m
et

er
in

g,
 a

ux
ili

ar
y 

la
ne

s 
an

d 
pa

ve
m

en
t r

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
ns

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

30
.9

 
 $

   
   

   
23

0.
9 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
20

00
 T

ra
ffi

c 
C

on
ge

st
io

n 
R

el
ie

f P
ro

gr
am

 (T
C

R
P

) a
nd

 2
00

0 
M

ea
su

re
 B

 s
al

es
 ta

x 
pr

oj
ec

t

94
15

2
B

ay
 A

re
a 

R
eg

io
n/

M
ul

ti-
C

ou
nt

y
W

id
en

 R
ou

te
 1

2 
(J

am
ie

so
n 

C
an

yo
n)

 fr
om

 2
 la

ne
s 

to
 4

 la
ne

s 
fro

m
 I-

80
 in

 
S

ol
an

o 
C

ou
nt

y 
to

 R
ou

te
 2

9 
in

 N
ap

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
(P

ha
se

 1
)

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

45
.7

 
 $

   
   

   
14

5.
7 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
Fo

r P
ha

se
 2

, s
ee

 N
ap

a 
pr

oj
ec

t #
23

05
99

94
52

7
B

ay
 A

re
a 

R
eg

io
n/

M
ul

ti-
C

ou
nt

y

Li
ve

rm
or

e 
A

m
ad

or
 V

al
le

y 
Tr

an
si

t A
ut

ho
rit

y 
(L

A
V

TA
) –

 tr
an

si
t o

pe
ra

tin
g 

an
d 

ca
pi

ta
l i

m
pr

ov
em

en
t p

ro
gr

am
 (i

nc
lu

di
ng

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t, 

re
ha

bi
lit

at
io

n 
an

d 
m

in
or

 e
nh

an
ce

m
en

ts
 fo

r r
ol

lin
g 

st
oc

k,
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t, 
fix

ed
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
ca

pi
ta

l a
ss

et
s;

 d
oe

s 
no

t i
nc

lu
de

 s
ys

te
m

 e
xp

an
si

on
)

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

83
.4

 
 $

   
   

   
71

2.
2 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
94

54
1

B
ay

 A
re

a 
R

eg
io

n/
M

ul
ti-

C
ou

nt
y

R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

 e
xi

st
in

g 
B

en
ic

ia
-M

ar
tin

ez
 B

rid
ge

 fo
r s

ou
th

bo
un

d 
tra

ffi
c

 $
   

   
   

  1
,2

72
.5

 
 $

   
   

1,
27

2.
5 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
R

eg
io

na
l M

ea
su

re
 1

 &
 2

 T
ol

l B
rid

ge
 P

ro
gr

am

94
55

8
B

ay
 A

re
a 

R
eg

io
n/

M
ul

ti-
C

ou
nt

y

C
en

tra
l C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
 T

ra
ns

it 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

(C
C

C
TA

) –
 tr

an
si

t o
pe

ra
tin

g 
an

d 
ca

pi
ta

l i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t p
ro

gr
am

 (i
nc

lu
di

ng
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t, 
re

ha
bi

lit
at

io
n 

an
d 

m
in

or
 e

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

 fo
r r

ol
lin

g 
st

oc
k,

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t, 

fix
ed

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

ca
pi

ta
l a

ss
et

s;
 d

oe
s 

no
t i

nc
lu

de
 s

ys
te

m
 e

xp
an

si
on

)
 $

   
   

   
  1

,3
96

.8
 

 $
   

   
1,

39
6.

8 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

94
68

3
B

ay
 A

re
a 

R
eg

io
n/

M
ul

ti-
C

ou
nt

y

V
al

le
jo

 T
ra

ns
it 

– 
tra

ns
it 

op
er

at
in

g 
an

d 
ca

pi
ta

l i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t p
ro

gr
am

 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t, 

re
ha

bi
lit

at
io

n 
an

d 
m

in
or

 e
nh

an
ce

m
en

ts
 fo

r r
ol

lin
g 

st
oc

k,
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t, 
fix

ed
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r c
ap

ita
l a

ss
et

s;
 d

oe
s 

no
t i

nc
lu

de
 

sy
st

em
 e

xp
an

si
on

)
 $

   
   

   
  1

,5
60

.0
 

 $
   

   
1,

20
7.

6 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

S
ho

rtf
al

l r
em

ai
ns

98
10

2
B

ay
 A

re
a 

R
eg

io
n/

M
ul

ti-
C

ou
nt

y
R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
 th

e 
S

ou
th

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 th

e 
G

ol
de

n 
G

at
e 

B
rid

ge
: D

oy
le

 D
riv

e 
(e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l s

tu
dy

)
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

5.
6 

 $
   

   
   

  2
5.

6 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

20
03

 P
ro

po
si

tio
n 

K
 s

al
es

 ta
x 

pr
oj

ec
t; 

fo
r d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
ph

as
es

, s
ee

 B
ay

 A
re

a 
R

eg
io

n/
M

ul
ti-

C
ou

nt
y 

pr
oj

ec
t #

94
08

9

23
02

21
B

ay
 A

re
a 

R
eg

io
n/

M
ul

ti-
C

ou
nt

y
Im

pl
em

en
t I

-8
0 

In
te

gr
at

ed
 C

or
rid

or
 M

ob
ili

ty
 (I

C
M

) p
ro

je
ct

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 a

nd
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

87
.8

 
 $

   
   

   
18

7.
8 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

23
02

22
B

ay
 A

re
a 

R
eg

io
n/

M
ul

ti-
C

ou
nt

y
Im

pl
em

en
t S

an
 P

ab
lo

 A
ve

nu
e 

S
M

A
R

T 
C

or
rid

or
s 

op
er

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
7.

6 
 $

   
   

   
  3

7.
6 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

23
02

90
B

ay
 A

re
a 

R
eg

io
n/

M
ul

ti-
C

ou
nt

y
E

xt
en

d 
C

al
tra

in
 to

 T
ra

ns
ba

y 
Te

rm
in

al
 a

nd
 re

pl
ac

e 
Tr

an
sb

ay
 T

er
m

in
al

, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

ph
as

e 
(P

ha
se

 2
b)

 $
   

   
   

  2
,0

47
.0

 
 $

   
   

   
65

6.
7 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

34
34

 R
eg

io
na

l T
ra

ns
it 

E
xp

an
si

on
 P

ro
gr

am
 a

nd
 

R
eg

io
na

l M
ea

su
re

 2
 T

ol
l B

rid
ge

 P
ro

gr
am

; f
or

 p
ha

se
s 

1 
an

d 
2a

, s
ee

 B
ay

 A
re

a 
R

eg
io

n/
M

ul
ti-

C
ou

nt
y 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 #
21

34
2 

an
d 

#2
20

08
; s

ho
rtf

al
l r

em
ai

ns
23

03
36

B
ay

 A
re

a 
R

eg
io

n/
M

ul
ti-

C
ou

nt
y

Im
pl

em
en

t r
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 fr
om

 M
TC

's
 T

ra
ns

it 
C

on
ne

ct
iv

ity
 P

la
n

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
2.

8 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

2.
8 

23
06

49
B

ay
 A

re
a 

R
eg

io
n/

M
ul

ti-
C

ou
nt

y
H

ig
h-

S
pe

ed
 R

ai
l: 

fu
nd

 s
up

po
rti

ng
 in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

fo
r A

C
E

, B
A

R
T,

 C
al

tra
in

, 
M

U
N

I a
nd

 V
TA

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

08
.0

 
 $

   
   

   
40

8.
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

23
07

10
B

ay
 A

re
a 

R
eg

io
n/

M
ul

ti-
C

ou
nt

y
Fu

nd
in

g 
re

se
rv

e 
to

 im
pl

em
en

t H
ig

h-
S

pe
ed

 R
ai

l a
nd

 re
la

te
d 

co
rr

id
or

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 $

   
   

   
  1

,7
30

.0
 

 $
   

   
1,

73
0.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

23
07

12
B

ay
 A

re
a 

R
eg

io
n/

M
ul

ti-
C

ou
nt

y
In

st
al

l s
ui

ci
de

 b
ar

rie
r o

n 
G

ol
de

n 
G

at
e 

B
rid

ge
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

0.
0 

 $
   

   
   

  5
0.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

S
ho

rtf
al

l r
em

ai
ns

21
09

3
A

la
m

ed
a

U
pg

ra
de

 R
ou

te
 9

2/
C

la
w

ite
r R

oa
d 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e,

 a
dd

 ra
m

ps
 a

nd
 o

ve
rc

ro
ss

in
g 

fo
r W

hi
te

se
ll 

S
tre

et
 e

xt
en

si
on

, a
nd

 s
ig

na
liz

e 
ra

m
p 

in
te

rs
ec

tio
ns

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
8.

3 
 $

   
   

   
  5

8.
3 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
20

00
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 s
al

es
 ta

x 
pr

oj
ec

t; 
co

or
di

na
te

s 
w

ith
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

pr
oj

ec
t #

22
10

6
21

10
1

A
la

m
ed

a
R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
 S

ta
rg

el
l A

ve
nu

e 
fro

m
 W

eb
st

er
 S

tre
et

 to
 5

th
 A

ve
nu

e
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

9.
0 

 $
   

   
   

  1
9.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

21
10

5
A

la
m

ed
a

C
on

st
ru

ct
 in

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
at

 th
e 

ex
te

ns
io

n 
of

 Is
ab

el
 A

ve
nu

e 
(R

ou
te

 8
4)

 to
 I-

58
0

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

55
.9

 
 $

   
   

   
15

5.
9 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
Fu

nd
in

g 
in

cl
ud

es
 2

00
0 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 s

al
es

 ta
x 

an
d 

P
ro

po
si

tio
n 

1B
 C

or
rid

or
 M

ob
ili

ty
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t A
cc

ou
nt

21
11

4
A

la
m

ed
a

C
on

st
ru

ct
 g

ra
de

 s
ep

ar
at

io
ns

 o
n 

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

B
ou

le
va

rd
/P

as
eo

 P
ad

re
 

P
ar

kw
ay

 a
t t

he
 U

ni
on

 P
ac

ifi
c 

ra
ilr

oa
d 

tra
ck

s 
an

d 
pr

op
os

ed
 B

A
R

T 
ex

te
ns

io
n

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

08
.6

 
 $

   
   

   
10

8.
6 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
R

eg
io

na
l M

ea
su

re
 2

 T
ol

l B
rid

ge
 P

ro
gr

am

21
11

6
A

la
m

ed
a

W
id

en
 I-

58
0 

fro
m

 F
oo

th
ill

 R
oa

d 
to

 G
re

en
vi

lle
 R

oa
d 

in
 b

ot
h 

di
re

ct
io

ns
 fo

r 
H

O
V

 la
ne

s 
(in

cl
ud

es
 a

ux
ili

ar
y 

la
ne

s)
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
99

.3
 

 $
   

   
   

29
9.

3 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

R
eg

io
na

l M
ea

su
re

 2
 T

ol
l B

rid
ge

 P
ro

gr
am

; c
oo

rd
in

at
es

 w
ith

 
B

ay
 A

re
a 

R
eg

io
n/

M
ul

ti-
C

ou
nt

y 
pr

oj
ec

t #
22

76
5

21
12

5
A

la
m

ed
a

E
xt

en
d 

H
O

V
 la

ne
 w

es
tb

ou
nd

 o
n 

R
ou

te
 8

4 
be

tw
ee

n 
N

ew
ar

k 
A

ve
nu

e 
un

de
rc

ro
ss

in
g 

an
d 

w
es

t o
f t

he
 I-

88
0 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
1.

4 
 $

   
   

   
  1

1.
4 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
R

eg
io

na
l M

ea
su

re
 2

 T
ol

l B
rid

ge
 P

ro
gr

am
21

12
6

A
la

m
ed

a
C

on
st

ru
ct

 w
es

tb
ou

nd
 R

ou
te

 8
4 

H
O

V
 o

n-
ra

m
p 

at
 N

ew
ar

k 
B

ou
le

va
rd

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
2.

5 
 $

   
   

   
  1

2.
5 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
R

eg
io

na
l M

ea
su

re
 2

 T
ol

l B
rid

ge
 P

ro
gr

am

21
13

1
A

la
m

ed
a

B
ui

ld
 a

 B
A

R
T 

O
ak

la
nd

 A
irp

or
t C

on
ne

ct
or

 b
et

w
ee

n 
C

ol
is

eu
m

 B
A

R
T 

st
at

io
n 

an
d 

O
ak

la
nd

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l A
irp

or
t

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

59
.0

 
 $

   
   

   
45

9.
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
34

34
 R

eg
io

na
l T

ra
ns

it 
E

xp
an

si
on

 P
ro

gr
am

 a
nd

 
R

eg
io

na
l M

ea
su

re
 2

 T
ol

l B
rid

ge
 P

ro
gr

am

B
-2

Page 211



A
tta

ch
m

en
t B

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
20

35
 C

om
m

itt
ed

 P
ro

je
ct

s

R
TP

 ID
C

ou
nt

y
Pr

oj
ec

t/P
ro

gr
am

 T
ot

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 

C
os

t 
 C

om
m

itt
ed

 
Fu

nd
s 

 D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 

Fu
nd

s 
N

ot
es

 In
 Y

ea
r o

f E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 D
ol

la
rs

 

21
13

2
A

la
m

ed
a

E
xt

en
d 

B
A

R
T 

fro
m

 F
re

m
on

t t
o 

W
ar

m
 S

pr
in

gs
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
90

.0
 

 $
   

   
   

74
6.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
44

.0
 

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

34
34

 R
eg

io
na

l T
ra

ns
it 

E
xp

an
si

on
 P

ro
gr

am
 a

nd
 

R
eg

io
na

l M
ea

su
re

 2
 B

rid
ge

 P
ro

gr
am

21
13

3
A

la
m

ed
a

C
on

st
ru

ct
 n

ew
 W

es
t D

ub
lin

/P
le

as
an

to
n 

B
A

R
T 

st
at

io
n 

al
on

g 
th

e 
I-5

80
 

m
ed

ia
n

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
0.

0 
 $

   
   

   
  8

0.
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

21
15

1
A

la
m

ed
a

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 n
ew

 s
at

el
lit

e 
op

er
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 fa
ci

lit
y 

fo
r o

pe
ra

tio
ns

, 
di

sp
at

ch
, m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
, f

ue
lin

g,
 b

us
 w

as
h 

an
d 

pa
rk

in
g 

fo
r L

A
V

TA
 fi

xe
d 

ro
ut

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

7.
8 

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

.8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
Fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r s
ub

se
qu

en
t p

ro
je

ct
 p

ha
se

s 
is

 b
ei

ng
 p

ur
su

ed

21
45

5
A

la
m

ed
a

W
id

en
 I-

23
8 

to
 6

 la
ne

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
I-5

80
 a

nd
 I-

88
0,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
au

xi
lia

ry
 la

ne
s 

on
 

I-8
80

 b
et

w
ee

n 
I-2

38
 a

nd
 A

 S
tre

et
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
22

.6
 

 $
   

   
   

12
2.

6 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

20
00

 M
ea

su
re

 B
 s

al
es

 ta
x 

pr
oj

ec
t

21
45

6
A

la
m

ed
a

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

ux
ili

ar
y 

la
ne

s 
on

 I-
58

0 
be

tw
ee

n 
S

an
ta

 R
ita

 R
oa

d/
Ta

ss
aj

ar
a 

R
oa

d 
an

d 
A

irw
ay

 B
ou

le
va

rd
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

5.
5 

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

.5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
20

00
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 s
al

es
 ta

x 
pr

oj
ec

t

21
46

0
A

la
m

ed
a

C
on

st
ru

ct
 b

ic
yc

le
/p

ed
es

tri
an

 ro
ad

w
ay

 in
 e

xi
st

in
g 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
an

d 
S

ou
th

er
n 

P
ac

ifi
c 

rig
ht

-o
f-w

ay
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

D
ub

lin
/P

le
as

an
to

n 
B

A
R

T 
st

at
io

n 
an

d 
D

ou
gh

er
ty

 R
oa

d;
 c

on
st

ru
ct

 b
us

 la
ne

 o
n 

D
ou

gh
er

ty
 R

oa
d

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
1.

4 
 $

   
   

   
  1

1.
4 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
20

00
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 s
al

es
 ta

x 
pr

oj
ec

t

21
46

4
A

la
m

ed
a

P
ro

vi
de

 p
ar

at
ra

ns
it 

se
rv

ic
e 

fo
r A

C
 T

ra
ns

it,
 B

A
R

T 
an

d 
no

n-
m

an
da

te
d 

ci
ty

 
pr

og
ra

m
s 

to
 c

oo
rd

in
at

e 
an

d 
cl

os
e 

pa
ra

tra
ns

it 
se

rv
ic

e 
ga

ps
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
54

.6
 

 $
   

   
   

15
4.

6 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

20
00

 M
ea

su
re

 B
 s

al
es

 ta
x 

pr
oj

ec
t

21
46

5
A

la
m

ed
a

E
nh

an
ce

 tr
an

si
t t

hr
ou

gh
ou

t t
he

 c
ou

nt
y 

us
in

g 
tra

ns
it 

ce
nt

er
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

fu
nd

s
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4.
8 

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

.8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
20

00
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 s
al

es
 ta

x 
pr

oj
ec

t

21
46

6
A

la
m

ed
a

Im
pr

ov
e 

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

A
ve

nu
e/

B
ea

tri
ce

 S
tre

et
 in

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
at

 I-
88

0 
th

ro
ug

h 
re

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

an
d 

w
id

en
in

g 
of

 o
n/

of
f r

am
ps

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2.

5 
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
.5

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

20
00

 M
ea

su
re

 B
 s

al
es

 ta
x 

pr
oj

ec
t

21
47

2
A

la
m

ed
a

Im
pr

ov
e 

I-6
80

/B
er

na
l A

ve
nu

e 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

e
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

7.
0 

 $
   

   
   

  1
7.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

21
47

3
A

la
m

ed
a

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 4
-la

ne
 a

rte
ria

l c
on

ne
ct

in
g 

D
ub

lin
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 a
nd

 N
or

th
 C

an
yo

ns
 

P
ar

kw
ay

 in
 L

iv
er

m
or

e
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

1.
1 

 $
   

   
   

  1
1.

1 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

21
48

2
A

la
m

ed
a

E
xt

en
d 

Fr
em

on
t B

ou
le

va
rd

 to
 c

on
ne

ct
 w

ith
 D

ix
on

 L
an

di
ng

 R
oa

d 
in

 M
ilp

ita
s

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
8.

9 
 $

   
   

   
   

 8
.9

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

21
48

4
A

la
m

ed
a

W
id

en
 K

at
o 

R
oa

d 
fro

m
 W

ar
re

n 
A

ve
nu

e 
to

 M
ilm

on
t D

riv
e 

an
d 

in
cl

ud
e 

bi
cy

cl
e 

la
ne

s
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

5.
4 

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

.4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
21

48
9

A
la

m
ed

a
Im

pr
ov

e 
I-5

80
/S

an
 R

am
on

 R
oa

d/
Fo

ot
hi

ll 
R

oa
d 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2.

1 
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
.1

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

22
00

2
A

la
m

ed
a

E
xt

en
d 

I-8
80

 n
or

th
bo

un
d 

H
O

V
 la

ne
 fr

om
 M

ar
iti

m
e 

S
tre

et
 to

 th
e 

B
ay

 B
rid

ge
 

to
ll 

pl
az

a
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

9.
0 

 $
   

   
   

  1
9.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

R
eg

io
na

l M
ea

su
re

 2
 T

ol
l B

rid
ge

 P
ro

gr
am

22
00

7
A

la
m

ed
a

Im
pl

em
en

t b
ic

yc
le

 a
nd

 p
ed

es
tri

an
 p

ro
je

ct
s/

pr
og

ra
m

s 
in

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
05

.5
 

 $
   

   
   

30
5.

5 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

P
ar

tia
lly

 fu
nd

ed
 b

y 
20

00
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 s
al

es
 ta

x

22
01

3
A

la
m

ed
a

C
on

st
ru

ct
 I-

58
0 

ea
st

bo
un

d 
tru

ck
 c

lim
bi

ng
 la

ne
 a

t t
he

 A
lta

m
on

t S
um

m
it

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
4.

2 
 $

   
   

   
  6

4.
2 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

P
ro

po
si

tio
n 

1B
 T

ra
de

 C
or

rid
or

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t F

un
d 

(T
C

IF
) 

an
d 

S
ta

te
 H

ig
hw

ay
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 a
nd

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

P
ro

gr
am

 
(S

H
O

P
P

) p
ro

je
ct

22
05

6
A

la
m

ed
a

Im
pr

ov
e 

A
sh

by
 B

A
R

T 
st

at
io

n 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

E
d 

R
ob

er
ts

 C
am

pu
s 

an
d 

fu
tu

re
 

tra
ns

it-
or

ie
nt

ed
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
3.

5 
 $

   
   

   
  4

3.
5 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
22

06
2

A
la

m
ed

a
C

on
st

ru
ct

 in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

fu
tu

re
 Ir

vi
ng

to
n 

B
A

R
T 

st
at

io
n

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2.

6 
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
.6

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

22
06

3
A

la
m

ed
a

Im
pr

ov
e 

R
ou

te
 2

38
 c

or
rid

or
 n

ea
r F

oo
th

ill
 B

ou
le

va
rd

/I-
58

0 
by

 re
m

ov
in

g 
pa

rk
in

g 
du

rin
g 

pe
ak

 p
er

io
ds

 a
nd

 s
po

t w
id

en
in

g
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
16

.0
 

 $
   

   
   

11
6.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

22
08

2
A

la
m

ed
a

C
or

re
ct

 g
ra

de
 s

ep
ar

at
io

n 
at

 7
th

 S
tre

et
/U

ni
on

 P
ac

ifi
c 

R
ai

lro
ad

 e
nt

ry
 a

t P
or

t 
of

 O
ak

la
nd

 in
te

rm
od

al
 y

ar
ds

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
e 

co
nn

ec
tin

g 
ro

ad
w

ay
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

fo
rm

er
 O

ak
la

nd
 A

rm
y 

B
as

e
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
27

.0
 

 $
   

   
   

42
7.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

P
ro

po
si

tio
n 

1B
 T

ra
de

 C
or

rid
or

s 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t F
un

d 
(T

C
IF

) 
pr

oj
ec

t
22

08
7

A
la

m
ed

a
R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
 I-

88
0/

O
ak

 S
tre

et
 o

n-
ra

m
p

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
6.

7 
 $

   
   

   
  2

6.
7 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

22
08

9
A

la
m

ed
a

Im
pr

ov
e 

M
ar

tin
ez

 S
ub

di
vi

si
on

 fo
r f

re
ig

ht
 a

nd
 p

as
se

ng
er

 ra
il

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

00
.0

 
 $

   
   

   
10

0.
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
P

ro
po

si
tio

n 
1B

 T
ra

de
 C

or
rid

or
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t F
un

d 
(T

C
IF

) 
pr

oj
ec

t

22
10

0
A

la
m

ed
a

R
ep

la
ce

 o
ve

rc
ro

ss
in

g 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

at
 I-

88
0/

D
av

is
 S

tre
et

 in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

an
d 

ad
d 

ad
di

tio
na

l t
ra

ve
l l

an
es

 o
n 

D
av

is
 S

tre
et

 (i
nc

lu
de

s 
ra

m
p,

 in
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

an
d 

si
gn

al
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
)

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
4.

4 
 $

   
   

   
  2

4.
4 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
C

oo
rd

in
at

es
 w

ith
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

pr
oj

ec
t #

22
67

0

22
10

6
A

la
m

ed
a

C
on

st
ru

ct
 s

tre
et

 e
xt

en
si

on
s 

in
 H

ay
w

ar
d 

ne
ar

 C
la

w
ite

r a
nd

 W
hi

te
se

ll 
st

re
et

s
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

6.
9 

 $
   

   
   

  2
6.

9 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

20
00

 M
ea

su
re

 B
 s

al
es

 ta
x 

pr
oj

ec
t; 

co
or

di
na

te
s 

w
ith

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
pr

oj
ec

t #
21

09
3

B
-3

Page 212



A
tta

ch
m

en
t B

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
20

35
 C

om
m

itt
ed

 P
ro

je
ct

s

R
TP

 ID
C

ou
nt

y
Pr

oj
ec

t/P
ro

gr
am

 T
ot

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 

C
os

t 
 C

om
m

itt
ed

 
Fu

nd
s 

 D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 

Fu
nd

s 
N

ot
es

 In
 Y

ea
r o

f E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 D
ol

la
rs

 

22
45

5
A

la
m

ed
a

Im
pl

em
en

t B
us

 R
ap

id
 T

ra
ns

it 
se

rv
ic

e 
on

 th
e 

Te
le

gr
ap

h 
A

ve
nu

e/
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l B

ou
le

va
rd

/E
. 1

4t
h 

S
tre

et
 c

or
rid

or
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
50

.0
 

 $
   

   
   

17
6.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

4.
0 

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

34
34

 R
eg

io
na

l T
ra

ns
it 

E
xp

an
si

on
 P

ro
gr

am
 a

nd
 

R
eg

io
na

l M
ea

su
re

 2
 T

ol
l B

rid
ge

 P
ro

gr
am

22
50

9
A

la
m

ed
a

P
ro

vi
de

 fe
rr

y 
se

rv
ic

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
A

la
m

ed
a/

O
ak

la
nd

 a
nd

 S
an

 F
ra

nc
is

co
 a

nd
 

be
tw

ee
n 

H
ar

bo
r B

ay
 a

nd
 S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
1.

5 
 $

   
   

   
  1

2.
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
9.

5 
R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
34

34
 R

eg
io

na
l T

ra
ns

it 
E

xp
an

si
on

 P
ro

gr
am

 a
nd

 
R

eg
io

na
l M

ea
su

re
 2

 T
ol

l B
rid

ge
 P

ro
gr

am

22
51

1
A

la
m

ed
a

P
ro

vi
de

 fe
rr

y 
se

rv
ic

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
B

er
ke

le
y/

A
lb

an
y 

an
d 

S
an

 F
ra

nc
is

co
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

6.
6 

 $
   

   
   

  5
6.

6 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

34
34

 R
eg

io
na

l T
ra

ns
it 

E
xp

an
si

on
 P

ro
gr

am
 a

nd
 

R
eg

io
na

l M
ea

su
re

 2
 T

ol
l B

rid
ge

 P
ro

gr
am

22
67

0
A

la
m

ed
a

C
on

st
ru

ct
 H

O
V

 la
ne

 fo
r s

ou
th

bo
un

d 
I-8

80
 fr

om
 H

eg
en

be
rg

er
 R

oa
d 

to
 

M
ar

in
a 

B
ou

le
va

rd
 (i

nc
lu

de
s 

re
co

ns
tru

ct
in

g 
br

id
ge

s 
at

 D
av

is
 S

tre
et

 a
nd

 
M

ar
in

a 
B

ou
le

va
rd

)
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
19

.4
 

 $
   

   
   

11
9.

4 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

P
ar

tia
lly

 fu
nd

ed
 w

ith
 P

ro
po

si
tio

n 
1B

 C
or

rid
or

 M
ob

ili
ty

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t A
cc

ou
nt

 fu
nd

s;
 c

oo
rd

in
at

es
 w

ith
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

pr
oj

ec
t #

22
10

0

22
76

0
A

la
m

ed
a

R
el

oc
at

e 
th

e 
O

ut
er

 H
ar

bo
r I

nt
er

m
od

al
 T

er
m

in
al

 (O
H

IT
) t

o 
th

e 
fo

rm
er

 
O

ak
la

nd
 A

rm
y 

B
as

e 
(in

cl
ud

es
 ra

il 
ya

rd
, s

to
ra

ge
 tr

ac
ks

, l
ea

d 
tra

ck
s,

 tr
uc

k 
ga

te
s 

an
d 

ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e/
op

er
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
)

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

20
.0

 
 $

   
   

   
22

0.
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
P

ro
po

si
tio

n 
1B

 T
ra

de
 C

or
rid

or
s 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t F

un
d 

(T
C

IF
) 

pr
oj

ec
t

22
77

0
A

la
m

ed
a

In
st

al
l t

ra
ffi

c 
si

gn
al

 o
n 

G
ra

nd
 A

ve
nu

e 
at

 R
os

e 
A

ve
nu

e/
A

rr
oy

o 
A

ve
nu

e 
in

 
P

ie
dm

on
t

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

3 
 $

   
   

   
   

 0
.3

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

22
77

7
A

la
m

ed
a

R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

 o
n/

of
f-r

am
ps

 o
n 

I-5
80

 in
 C

as
tro

 V
al

le
y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
4.

9 
 $

   
   

   
  3

4.
9 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
20

00
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 s
al

es
 ta

x 
pr

oj
ec

t

22
77

9
A

la
m

ed
a

R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

 R
ou

te
 2

62
/I-

88
0 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

an
d 

w
id

en
 I-

88
0,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
gr

ad
e 

se
pa

ra
tio

n 
at

 W
ar

re
n 

A
ve

nu
e 

an
d 

th
e 

U
ni

on
 P

ac
ifi

c 
R

ai
lro

ad
 (P

ha
se

 2
)

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
6.

0 
 $

   
   

   
  5

6.
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
Fo

r P
ha

se
 1

, s
ee

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
pr

oj
ec

t #
94

03
0

22
78

0
A

la
m

ed
a

Im
pl

em
en

t B
us

 R
ap

id
 T

ra
ns

it 
on

 th
e 

G
ra

nd
-M

ac
A

rth
ur

 c
or

rid
or

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
1.

0 
 $

   
   

   
  1

1.
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
0.

0 
R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
34

34
 R

eg
io

na
l T

ra
ns

it 
E

xp
an

si
on

 P
ro

gr
am

 a
nd

 
R

eg
io

na
l M

ea
su

re
 2

 T
ol

l B
rid

ge
 P

ro
gr

am

94
01

2
A

la
m

ed
a

Im
pl

em
en

t t
he

 U
ni

on
 C

ity
 B

A
R

T 
st

at
io

n 
tra

ns
it-

or
ie

nt
ed

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
pr

oj
ec

t, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

of
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 g
ra

de
 s

ep
ar

at
io

ns
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

B
A

R
T 

an
d 

U
ni

on
 P

ac
ifi

c 
R

ai
lro

ad
 tr

ac
ks

 a
nd

 re
co

nf
ig

ur
in

g 
ex

is
tin

g 
st

at
io

n 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 m
ul

tim
od

al
 lo

op
 ro

ad
 (P

ha
se

 1
)

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
0.

0 
 $

   
   

   
  4

0.
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

94
03

0
A

la
m

ed
a

R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

 I-
88

0/
R

ou
te

 2
62

 in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

an
d 

w
id

en
 I-

88
0 

fro
m

 8
 la

ne
s 

to
 

10
 la

ne
s 

(8
 m

ix
ed

-fl
ow

 a
nd

 2
 H

O
V

 la
ne

s)
 fr

om
 R

ou
te

 2
62

 (M
is

si
on

 
B

ou
le

va
rd

) t
o 

th
e 

S
an

ta
 C

la
ra

 C
ou

nt
y 

lin
e 

(P
ha

se
 1

)
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
86

.8
 

 $
   

   
   

18
6.

8 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

Fo
r P

ha
se

 2
, s

ee
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

pr
oj

ec
t #

22
77

9
94

51
4

A
la

m
ed

a
R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
 I-

88
0/

R
ou

te
 9

2 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
w

ith
 d

ire
ct

 c
on

ne
ct

or
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

45
.0

 
 $

   
   

   
24

5.
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
R

eg
io

na
l M

ea
su

re
 1

 T
ol

l B
rid

ge
 P

ro
gr

am

98
13

9
A

la
m

ed
a

A
cq

ui
re

 ri
gh

t-o
f-w

ay
 fo

r A
C

E
 ra

il 
se

rv
ic

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
S

to
ck

to
n 

an
d 

N
ile

s 
Ju

nc
tio

n,
 c

om
pl

et
e 

tra
ck

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 b
et

w
ee

n 
S

an
 J

oa
qu

in
 C

ou
nt

y 
an

d 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y,

 a
nd

 e
xp

an
d 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
st

at
io

n 
pl

at
fo

rm
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

50
.0

 
 $

   
   

   
  7

5.
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
5.

0 
R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
34

34
 R

eg
io

na
l T

ra
ns

it 
E

xp
an

si
on

 P
ro

gr
am

23
00

52
A

la
m

ed
a

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

ux
ili

ar
y 

la
ne

s 
on

 I-
88

0 
ne

ar
 W

in
to

n 
in

 H
ay

w
ar

d
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

6.
5 

 $
   

   
   

  3
6.

5 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

23
00

54
A

la
m

ed
a

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

ux
ili

ar
y 

la
ne

s 
on

 I-
88

0 
at

 In
du

st
ria

l P
ar

kw
ay

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
1.

9 
 $

   
   

   
  2

1.
9 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

23
00

57
A

la
m

ed
a

R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

 I-
88

0/
In

du
st

ria
l P

ar
kw

ay
 in

te
rc

ha
ng

e,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

of
 

ne
w

 n
or

th
bo

un
d 

I-8
80

 o
n-

ra
m

p 
an

d 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 to

 s
ou

th
bo

un
d 

on
-r

am
p 

to
 

in
cl

ud
e 

an
 H

O
V

 la
ne

 (P
ha

se
 2

)
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

9.
2 

 $
   

   
   

  2
9.

2 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

Fo
r P

ha
se

 1
, s

ee
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

pr
oj

ec
t #

23
00

53

23
00

66
A

la
m

ed
a

Im
pr

ov
e 

I-8
80

/M
ar

in
a 

B
ou

le
va

rd
 in

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
(in

cl
ud

es
 o

n-
 a

nd
 o

ff-
ra

m
p 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

, o
ve

rc
ro

ss
in

g 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n,
 a

nd
 s

tre
et

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

)
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

6.
1 

 $
   

   
   

  3
6.

1 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

23
00

83
A

la
m

ed
a

Tr
i-V

al
le

y 
Tr

an
si

t A
cc

es
s:

 a
cq

ui
re

 ri
gh

t-o
f-w

ay
 a

lo
ng

 I-
58

0 
fro

m
 H

ac
ie

nd
a 

D
riv

e 
to

 th
e 

G
re

en
vi

lle
 R

oa
d 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

to
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

ra
il 

tra
ns

it
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
23

.5
 

 $
   

   
   

12
3.

5 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

34
34

 R
eg

io
na

l T
ra

ns
it 

E
xp

an
si

on
 P

ro
gr

am

23
00

88
A

la
m

ed
a

E
xt

en
d 

ex
is

tin
g 

no
rth

bo
un

d 
I-8

80
 H

O
V

 la
ne

 fr
om

 n
or

th
 o

f H
ac

ie
nd

a 
A

ve
nu

e 
to

 H
eg

en
be

rg
er

 R
oa

d
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
67

.5
 

 $
   

   
   

16
7.

5 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

23
00

91
A

la
m

ed
a

In
st

al
l t

ra
ffi

c 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

sy
st

em
s,

 s
ig

na
l p

rio
rit

y 
an

d 
co

or
di

na
tio

n,
 ra

m
p 

m
et

er
in

g,
 a

nd
 H

O
V

 b
yp

as
s 

la
ne

s 
in

 th
e 

I-8
80

, I
-2

38
 a

nd
 I-

58
0 

co
rr

id
or

s
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

3.
5 

 $
   

   
   

  3
3.

5 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

23
00

94
A

la
m

ed
a

C
on

st
ru

ct
 s

ou
nd

w
al

ls
 in

 c
en

tra
l A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
0.

3 
 $

   
   

   
  1

0.
3 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

23
01

56
A

la
m

ed
a

E
xt

en
d 

W
es

t J
ac

k 
Lo

nd
on

 B
ou

le
va

rd
 fr

om
 w

es
t o

f I
sa

be
l/R

ou
te

 8
4 

to
 E

l 
C

ha
rr

o 
R

oa
d

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
8.

7 
 $

   
   

   
  1

8.
7 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

B
-4

Page 213



A
tta

ch
m

en
t B

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
20

35
 C

om
m

itt
ed

 P
ro

je
ct

s

R
TP

 ID
C

ou
nt

y
Pr

oj
ec

t/P
ro

gr
am

 T
ot

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 

C
os

t 
 C

om
m

itt
ed

 
Fu

nd
s 

 D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 

Fu
nd

s 
N

ot
es

 In
 Y

ea
r o

f E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 D
ol

la
rs

 

23
01

57
A

la
m

ed
a

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 tw
o-

la
ne

 g
ap

 c
lo

su
re

 o
n 

La
s 

P
os

ita
s 

R
oa

d 
fro

m
 A

rr
oy

o 
V

is
ta

 to
 

w
es

t o
f V

as
co

 R
oa

d
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

7.
3 

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

.3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

23
01

60
A

la
m

ed
a

Tr
i-V

al
le

y 
Tr

an
si

t A
cc

es
s:

 im
pl

em
en

t e
nh

an
ce

d 
ra

pi
d 

bu
s 

se
rv

ic
e 

in
 

Li
ve

rm
or

e,
 D

ub
lin

 a
nd

 P
le

as
an

to
n 

(in
cl

ud
es

 h
ig

he
r f

re
qu

en
ci

es
, n

ew
 s

to
ps

 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

ed
 s

to
p 

am
en

iti
es

)
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

4.
1 

 $
   

   
   

  1
4.

1 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

34
34

 R
eg

io
na

l T
ra

ns
it 

E
xp

an
si

on
 P

ro
gr

am

23
06

30
A

la
m

ed
a

Tr
i-V

al
le

y 
Tr

an
si

t A
cc

es
s:

 c
on

st
ru

ct
 w

es
tb

ou
nd

 o
ff-

ra
m

p 
to

 c
on

ne
ct

 I-
58

0 
to

 
D

ub
lin

/P
le

as
an

to
n 

B
A

R
T 

st
at

io
n,

 o
r m

ak
e 

ot
he

r t
ra

ns
it 

ac
ce

ss
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
t t

he
 B

A
R

T 
st

at
io

n
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

0.
0 

 $
   

   
   

  3
0.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

34
34

 R
eg

io
na

l T
ra

ns
it 

E
xp

an
si

on
 P

ro
gr

am

21
20

6
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
C

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 fo

ur
th

 b
or

e 
at

 th
e 

C
al

de
co

tt 
Tu

nn
el

 c
om

pl
ex

 n
or

th
 o

f t
he

 th
re

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
bo

re
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

45
.9

 
 $

   
   

   
44

5.
9 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

P
ar

tia
lly

 fu
nd

ed
 w

ith
 P

ro
po

si
tio

n 
1B

 C
or

rid
or

 M
ob

ili
ty

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t A
cc

ou
nt

 fu
nd

s;
 2

00
4 

M
ea

su
re

 J
 s

al
es

 ta
x 

pr
oj

ec
t

21
20

7
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
C

on
st

ru
ct

 M
ar

tin
ez

 In
te

rm
od

al
 S

ta
tio

n,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

si
te

 a
cq

ui
si

tio
n,

 d
em

ol
iti

on
 

an
d 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

of
 2

00
 in

te
rim

 p
ar

ki
ng

 s
pa

ce
s 

(P
ha

se
 3

 in
iti

al
 s

eg
m

en
t)

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
2.

0 
 $

   
   

   
  1

2.
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
20

04
 M

ea
su

re
 J

 s
al

es
 ta

x 
pr

oj
ec

t; 
fo

r a
dd

iti
on

al
 e

le
m

en
ts

 o
f 

P
ha

se
 3

, s
ee

 C
on

tra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

pr
oj

ec
t #

22
61

4

21
20

8
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
C

on
st

ru
ct

 R
ic

hm
on

d 
P

ar
kw

ay
 T

ra
ns

it 
C

en
te

r, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

si
gn

al
 ti

m
in

g 
an

d 
re

co
nf

ig
ur

at
io

n,
 p

ar
ki

ng
 fa

ci
lit

y 
an

d 
se

cu
rit

y 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

0.
5 

 $
   

   
   

  3
0.

5 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

R
eg

io
na

l M
ea

su
re

 2
 T

ol
l B

rid
ge

 P
ro

gr
am

21
20

9
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
R

el
oc

at
e 

an
d 

ex
pa

nd
 H

er
cu

le
s 

Tr
an

si
t C

en
te

r, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

re
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 p
ar

k-
an

d-
rid

e 
fa

ci
lit

y 
an

d 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
of

 e
xp

re
ss

 b
us

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

3.
0 

 $
   

   
   

  1
3.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

19
88

 M
ea

su
re

 C
 s

al
es

 ta
x 

pr
oj

ec
t

21
21

0
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
C

on
st

ru
ct

 C
ap

ito
l C

or
rid

or
 tr

ai
n 

st
at

io
n 

in
 H

er
cu

le
s

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
9.

8 
 $

   
   

   
  3

9.
8 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
20

00
 T

ra
ffi

c 
C

on
ge

st
io

n 
R

el
ie

f P
ro

gr
am

 (T
C

R
P

) a
nd

 2
00

4 
M

ea
su

re
 J

 s
al

es
 ta

x 
pr

oj
ec

t

21
21

1
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
E

xt
en

d 
B

A
R

T/
E

as
t C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
 R

ai
l (

eB
A

R
T)

 e
as

tw
ar

d 
fro

m
 th

e 
P

itt
sb

ur
g/

B
ay

 P
oi

nt
 B

A
R

T 
st

at
io

n 
in

to
 e

as
te

rn
 C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
 C

ou
nt

y
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
25

.0
 

 $
   

   
   

52
5.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

34
34

 R
eg

io
na

l T
ra

ns
it 

E
xp

an
si

on
 P

ro
gr

am
, 

R
eg

io
na

l M
ea

su
re

 2
 T

ol
l B

rid
ge

 P
ro

gr
am

, a
nd

 2
00

4 
M

ea
su

re
 

J 
sa

le
s 

ta
x 

pr
oj

ec
t

21
21

4
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
W

id
en

 W
ilb

ur
 A

ve
nu

e 
ov

er
 B

ur
lin

gt
on

 N
or

th
er

n 
S

an
ta

 F
e 

R
ai

lro
ad

 fr
om

 2
 

la
ne

s 
to

 4
 la

ne
s

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
5.

7 
 $

   
   

   
  1

5.
7 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

21
22

5
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
Im

pr
ov

e 
re

gi
on

al
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l p

ed
es

tri
an

 a
nd

 b
ic

yc
le

 s
ys

te
m

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

ov
er

cr
os

si
ng

s,
 a

nd
 e

xp
an

di
ng

 s
id

ew
al

ks
 a

nd
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
0.

0 
 $

   
   

   
  5

0.
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

22
12

2
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
Im

pl
em

en
t f

er
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

 fr
om

 R
ic

hm
on

d 
to

 S
an

 F
ra

nc
is

co
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

2.
6 

 $
   

   
   

  1
6.

4 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

6.
2 

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

34
34

 R
eg

io
na

l T
ra

ns
it 

E
xp

an
si

on
 P

ro
gr

am
, 

R
eg

io
na

l M
ea

su
re

 2
 T

ol
l B

rid
ge

 P
ro

gr
am

, a
nd

 2
00

4 
M

ea
su

re
 

J 
sa

le
s 

ta
x 

pr
oj

ec
t

22
35

3
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
C

on
st

ru
ct

 H
O

V
 la

ne
 o

n 
I-6

80
 s

ou
th

bo
un

d 
be

tw
ee

n 
N

or
th

 M
ai

n 
S

tre
et

 a
nd

 
Li

vo
rn

a 
R

oa
d

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

05
.0

 
 $

   
   

   
10

5.
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
R

eg
io

na
l M

ea
su

re
 2

 T
ol

l B
rid

ge
 P

ro
gr

am
 a

nd
 2

00
4 

M
ea

su
re

 
J 

sa
le

s 
ta

x 
pr

oj
ec

t
22

36
5

C
on

tra
 C

os
ta

Im
pr

ov
e 

M
ar

tin
ez

 F
er

ry
 la

nd
si

de
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5.

3 
 $

   
   

   
   

 5
.3

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

20
04

 M
ea

su
re

 J
 s

al
es

 ta
x 

pr
oj

ec
t

22
40

2
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
Im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 S

an
 R

am
on

 S
ch

oo
l B

us
 P

ro
gr

am
, a

nd
 c

on
tin

ue
 th

e 
La

m
or

in
da

 S
ch

oo
l B

us
 P

ro
gr

am
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
68

.2
 

 $
   

   
   

16
8.

2 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

20
04

 M
ea

su
re

 J
 s

al
es

 ta
x 

pr
oj

ec
t

22
60

0
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
W

id
en

 S
om

er
sv

ill
e 

R
oa

d 
B

rid
ge

 in
 A

nt
io

ch
 fr

om
 2

 la
ne

s 
to

 4
 la

ne
s

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2.

2 
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
.2

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

22
60

3
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
C

on
st

ru
ct

 6
-le

ve
l, 

ro
ug

hl
y 

78
5-

sp
ac

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
ga

ra
ge

 a
t R

ic
hm

on
d 

In
te

rm
od

al
 T

ra
ns

fe
r S

ta
tio

n
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

4.
3 

 $
   

   
   

  3
4.

3 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

19
88

 M
ea

su
re

 C
 s

al
es

 ta
x 

pr
oj

ec
t

22
60

7
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
W

id
en

 a
nd

 e
xt

en
d 

m
aj

or
 s

tre
et

s,
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

e 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

es
 in

 e
as

t C
on

tra
 

C
os

ta
 C

ou
nt

y 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

0.
0 

 $
   

   
   

  9
0.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

20
04

 M
ea

su
re

 J
 s

al
es

 ta
x 

pr
oj

ec
t

22
60

9
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
W

id
en

 a
nd

 e
xt

en
d 

m
aj

or
 s

tre
et

s,
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

e 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

es
 in

 c
en

tra
l 

C
on

tra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
0.

0 
 $

   
   

   
  3

0.
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
20

04
 M

ea
su

re
 J

 s
al

es
 ta

x 
pr

oj
ec

t

22
61

0
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
W

id
en

 a
nd

 e
xt

en
d 

m
aj

or
 s

tre
et

s,
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

e 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

es
 in

 w
es

t C
on

tra
 

C
os

ta
 C

ou
nt

y 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

0.
0 

 $
   

   
   

  3
0.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

22
61

1
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
Im

pl
em

en
t a

 lo
w

-in
co

m
e 

st
ud

en
t b

us
 p

as
s 

pr
og

ra
m

 in
 W

es
t C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
 

C
ou

nt
y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
6.

9 
 $

   
   

   
  3

6.
9 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
20

04
 M

ea
su

re
 J

 s
al

es
 ta

x 
pr

oj
ec

t

22
61

3
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta

W
id

en
 a

nd
 e

xt
en

d 
m

aj
or

 s
tre

et
s,

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
e 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
es

 in
 s

ou
th

w
es

t 
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
 C

ou
nt

y 
(in

cl
ud

es
 w

id
en

in
g 

C
am

in
o 

Ta
ss

aj
ar

a 
to

 4
 la

ne
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

D
an

vi
lle

 a
nd

 W
in

de
m

er
e 

P
ar

kw
ay

, a
nd

 to
 6

 la
ne

s 
fro

m
 

W
in

de
m

er
e 

P
ar

kw
ay

 to
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

lin
e)

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
0.

0 
 $

   
   

   
  3

0.
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
20

04
 M

ea
su

re
 J

 s
al

es
 ta

x 
pr

oj
ec

t
22

63
7

C
on

tra
 C

os
ta

C
on

st
ru

ct
 B

A
R

T 
cr

os
so

ve
r a

t P
le

as
an

t H
ill

 B
A

R
T 

st
at

io
n

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
5.

0 
 $

   
   

   
  2

5.
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
R

eg
io

na
l M

ea
su

re
 2

 T
ol

l B
rid

ge
 P

ro
gr

am

B
-5

Page 214



A
tta

ch
m

en
t B

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
20

35
 C

om
m

itt
ed

 P
ro

je
ct

s

R
TP

 ID
C

ou
nt

y
Pr

oj
ec

t/P
ro

gr
am

 T
ot

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 

C
os

t 
 C

om
m

itt
ed

 
Fu

nd
s 

 D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 

Fu
nd

s 
N

ot
es

 In
 Y

ea
r o

f E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 D
ol

la
rs

 

94
04

5
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
P

ur
ch

as
e 

ne
w

 e
xp

re
ss

 b
us

es
 fo

r I
-8

0 
ex

pr
es

s 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

A
C

 
Tr

an
si

t, 
V

al
le

jo
 T

ra
ns

it 
an

d 
W

es
tC

A
T 

(c
ap

ita
l c

os
ts

)
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

7.
5 

 $
   

   
   

  1
7.

5 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

94
04

6
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
Im

pr
ov

e 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

es
 a

nd
 p

ar
al

le
l a

rte
ria

ls
 to

 R
ou

te
 4

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
1.

5 
 $

   
   

   
  2

1.
5 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
94

04
8

C
on

tra
 C

os
ta

Im
pr

ov
e 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
es

 a
nd

 p
ar

al
le

l a
rte

ria
ls

 to
 I-

80
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
1.

5 
 $

   
   

   
  2

1.
5 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

94
53

2
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta

Im
pl

em
en

t t
he

 G
at

ew
ay

 L
am

or
in

da
 T

ra
ffi

c 
P

ro
gr

am
 (i

nc
lu

de
s 

ca
rp

oo
l l

ot
 in

 
La

fa
ye

tte
, s

tru
ct

ur
al

 a
nd

 s
af

et
y 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
n 

M
or

ag
a 

R
oa

d,
 

in
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

re
al

ig
nm

en
ts

, t
ur

n 
la

ne
s,

 p
ed

es
tri

an
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
an

d 
si

gn
al

 
co

or
di

na
tio

n)
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

5.
9 

 $
   

   
   

  1
5.

9 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

19
88

 M
ea

su
re

 C
 s

al
es

 ta
x 

pr
oj

ec
t

94
53

8
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
Im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 R

ou
te

 4
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

m
an

ag
em

en
t s

ys
te

m
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1.
1 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

.1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

98
11

5
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
W

id
en

 Y
gn

ac
io

 V
al

le
y/

K
irk

er
 P

as
s 

ro
ad

s 
fro

m
 4

 la
ne

s 
to

 6
 la

ne
s 

fro
m

 
M

ic
hi

ga
n 

B
ou

le
va

rd
 to

 C
ow

el
l R

oa
d

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
8.

2 
 $

   
   

   
   

 8
.2

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

98
12

6
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
Im

pr
ov

e 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

es
 a

nd
 a

rte
ria

ls
 p

ar
al

le
l t

o 
I-6

80
 a

nd
 R

ou
te

 2
4

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
1.

5 
 $

   
   

   
  2

1.
5 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

98
13

2
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
W

id
en

 a
nd

 e
xt

en
d 

B
ol

lin
ge

r C
an

yo
n 

R
oa

d 
to

 6
 la

ne
s 

fro
m

 A
lc

os
ta

 
B

ou
le

va
rd

 to
 D

ou
gh

er
ty

 R
oa

d
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4.
7 

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

.7
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

98
13

4
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
W

id
en

 D
ou

gh
er

ty
 R

oa
d 

to
 6

 la
ne

s 
fro

m
 R

ed
 W

ill
ow

 to
 C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
 C

ou
nt

y 
lin

e
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

7.
8 

 $
   

   
   

  4
7.

8 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

98
14

2
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
W

id
en

 R
ou

te
 4

 fr
om

 4
 la

ne
s 

to
 8

 la
ne

s,
 w

ith
 H

O
V

 la
ne

s,
 fr

om
 L

ov
er

id
ge

 
R

oa
d 

to
 S

om
er

sv
ill

e 
R

oa
d 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

70
.0

 
 $

   
   

   
17

0.
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

19
88

 M
ea

su
re

 C
 s

al
es

 ta
x,

 R
eg

io
na

l M
ea

su
re

 2
 T

ol
l B

rid
ge

 
P

ro
gr

am
, a

nd
 T

ra
ffi

c 
C

on
ge

st
io

n 
R

el
ie

f P
ro

gr
am

 (T
C

R
P

) 
pr

oj
ec

t
98

15
7

C
on

tra
 C

os
ta

E
nh

an
ce

 A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

bu
s 

se
rv

ic
e 

in
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 c
or

rid
or

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
2.

9 
 $

   
   

   
  1

2.
9 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

98
19

3
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
E

xt
en

d 
P

an
or

am
ic

 D
riv

e 
fro

m
 N

or
th

 C
on

co
rd

 B
A

R
T 

st
at

io
n 

to
 W

ill
ow

 P
as

s 
R

oa
d

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
2.

9 
 $

   
   

   
  1

2.
9 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

98
19

4
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta

E
xt

en
d 

C
om

m
er

ce
 A

ve
nu

e 
to

 W
at

er
w

or
ld

 P
ar

kw
ay

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 v

eh
ic

ul
ar

 b
rid

ge
 o

ve
r P

in
e 

C
re

ek
, i

ns
ta

lla
tio

n 
of

 tr
ai

ls
 a

nd
 a

 p
ed

es
tri

an
 

br
id

ge
 a

nd
 c

on
ne

ct
in

g 
W

ill
ow

 P
as

s 
R

oa
d 

to
 C

on
co

rd
 A

ve
nu

e/
R

ou
te

 2
42

 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

e
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

7.
7 

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

.7
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
19

88
 M

ea
su

re
 C

 s
al

es
 ta

x 
pr

oj
ec

t

98
19

6
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
C

on
st

ru
ct

 a
ux

ili
ar

y 
la

ne
s 

on
 R

ou
te

 2
4 

fro
m

 G
at

ew
ay

 B
ou

le
va

rd
 to

 
B

ro
ok

w
oo

d 
R

oa
d/

M
or

ag
a 

W
ay

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
7.

3 
 $

   
   

   
   

 7
.3

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

98
21

1
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
E

xt
en

d 
I-8

0 
ea

st
bo

un
d 

H
O

V
 la

ne
s 

fro
m

 R
ou

te
 4

 to
 th

e 
C

ro
ck

et
t i

nt
er

ch
an

ge
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

5.
5 

 $
   

   
   

  5
5.

5 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

R
eg

io
na

l M
ea

su
re

 2
 T

ol
l B

rid
ge

 P
ro

gr
am

98
99

9
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
W

id
en

 R
ou

te
 4

 fr
om

 S
om

er
sv

ill
e 

R
oa

d 
to

 R
ou

te
 1

60
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

e 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

es
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
30

.0
 

 $
   

   
   

53
0.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

P
ro

po
si

tio
n 

1B
 C

or
rid

or
 M

ob
ili

ty
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t A
cc

ou
nt

, 
R

eg
io

na
l M

ea
su

re
 2

 T
ol

l B
rid

ge
 P

ro
gr

am
, 1

98
8 

M
ea

su
re

 C
 

sa
le

s 
ta

x,
 a

nd
 2

00
4 

M
ea

su
re

 J
 s

al
es

 ta
x 

pr
oj

ec
t

23
01

27
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
C

on
st

ru
ct

 n
ew

 s
at

el
lit

e 
W

es
tC

A
T 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 fa
ci

lit
y 

(in
cl

ud
es

 la
nd

 
pu

rc
ha

se
)

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
8.

2 
 $

   
   

   
   

 8
.2

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

23
01

29
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
E

xp
an

d 
W

es
tC

A
T 

se
rv

ic
e,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
pu

rc
ha

se
 o

f v
eh

ic
le

s
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

8.
8 

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

.8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
23

01
88

C
on

tra
 C

os
ta

P
ur

ch
as

e 
la

nd
 in

 O
ak

le
y 

fo
r u

se
 a

s 
a 

pa
rk

-a
nd

-r
id

e 
lo

t
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1.
2 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

.2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

23
01

93
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
E

nh
an

ce
 A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
Ze

ro
 E

m
is

si
on

 B
us

 (Z
E

B
) p

ro
gr

am
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 fu
el

in
g 

st
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 n
ew

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 b
ay

s
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

8.
1 

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

.1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
23

01
94

C
on

tra
 C

os
ta

Im
pl

em
en

t A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l S
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 P

ro
gr

am
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6.
6 

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

.6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

23
01

95
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta

Im
pr

ov
e 

sa
fe

ty
 a

nd
 s

ec
ur

ity
 o

n 
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
ve

hi
cl

es
 a

nd
 in

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s,
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
in

st
al

lin
g 

su
rv

ei
lla

nc
e 

sy
st

em
s 

an
d 

em
er

ge
nc

y 
op

er
at

io
ns

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4.
5 

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

.5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

23
01

96
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
Im

pl
em

en
t A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
S

an
 P

ab
lo

 D
am

 R
oa

d 
Tr

an
si

t P
rio

rit
y 

M
ea

su
re

s 
(T

P
M

), 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

pa
ss

en
ge

r s
af

et
y 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 ro
ad

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
2.

2 
 $

   
   

   
  1

2.
2 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

23
02

02
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
W

id
en

 R
ou

te
 4

 B
yp

as
s 

to
 4

 la
ne

s 
fro

m
 L

au
re

l R
oa

d 
to

 S
an

d 
C

re
ek

 R
oa

d
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

2.
4 

 $
   

   
   

  4
2.

4 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

20
04

 M
ea

su
re

 J
 s

al
es

 ta
x 

pr
oj

ec
t

23
02

03
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
C

on
st

ru
ct

 R
ou

te
 4

 B
yp

as
s 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

at
 S

an
d 

C
re

ek
 R

oa
d

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
0.

4 
 $

   
   

   
  4

0.
4 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
20

04
 M

ea
su

re
 J

 s
al

es
 ta

x 
pr

oj
ec

t

23
02

05
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
W

id
en

 R
ou

te
 4

 B
yp

as
s 

to
 4

 la
ne

s 
fro

m
 S

an
d 

C
re

ek
 R

oa
d 

to
 B

al
fo

ur
 R

oa
d

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
3.

6 
 $

   
   

   
  2

3.
6 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

B
-6

Page 215



A
tta

ch
m

en
t B

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
20

35
 C

om
m

itt
ed

 P
ro

je
ct

s

R
TP

 ID
C

ou
nt

y
Pr

oj
ec

t/P
ro

gr
am

 T
ot

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 

C
os

t 
 C

om
m

itt
ed

 
Fu

nd
s 

 D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 

Fu
nd

s 
N

ot
es

 In
 Y

ea
r o

f E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 D
ol

la
rs

 

23
02

06
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
C

on
st

ru
ct

 R
ou

te
 4

 B
yp

as
s 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

at
 B

al
fo

ur
 R

oa
d 

(P
ha

se
 1

)
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

6.
1 

 $
   

   
   

  4
6.

1 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

20
04

 M
ea

su
re

 J
 s

al
es

 ta
x 

pr
oj

ec
t

23
02

12
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
Im

pr
ov

e 
C

la
yt

on
 R

oa
d/

Tr
ea

t B
ou

le
va

rd
 in

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
an

d 
in

cr
ea

se
 c

ap
ac

ity
 

(in
cl

ud
es

 u
pg

ra
di

ng
 tr

af
fic

 s
ig

na
l a

nd
 g

eo
m

et
ric

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

)
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2.
1 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

.1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
20

04
 M

ea
su

re
 J

 s
al

es
 ta

x 
pr

oj
ec

t

23
02

25
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta

Im
pr

ov
e 

an
d 

ex
pa

nd
 a

rte
ria

l s
tre

et
s 

in
 c

en
tra

l H
er

cu
le

s 
fo

r e
xp

re
ss

 b
us

 a
nd

 
ra

il 
tra

ns
it 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

tra
ns

it-
or

ie
nt

ed
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

t I
-8

0/
R

ou
te

 4
 

in
te

rs
ec

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
7.

7 
 $

   
   

   
   

 7
.7

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

23
02

27
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta

C
on

du
ct

 e
ng

in
ee

rin
g,

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l a
nd

 fi
na

nc
ia

l f
ea

si
bi

lit
y 

as
se

ss
m

en
t o

f 
ra

il 
m

as
s 

tra
ns

it 
to

 w
es

te
rn

 C
on

tra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

(in
cl

ud
es

 fu
tu

re
 s

ta
tio

n 
si

te
 a

cq
ui

si
tio

n)
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2.
9 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

.9
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

23
02

33
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
E

xt
en

d 
Ja

m
es

 D
on

lo
n 

B
ou

le
va

rd
 to

 K
irk

er
 P

as
s 

R
oa

d 
by

 c
on

st
ru

ct
in

g 
a 

ne
w

 2
-la

ne
 e

xp
re

ss
w

ay
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

5.
0 

 $
   

   
   

  3
5.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

23
02

36
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
W

id
en

 P
itt

sb
ur

g-
A

nt
io

ch
 H

ig
hw

ay
 fr

om
 2

 la
ne

s 
to

 4
 la

ne
s

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
9.

9 
 $

   
   

   
  1

9.
9 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
23

02
38

C
on

tra
 C

os
ta

W
id

en
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 A
ve

nu
e 

fro
m

 2
 la

ne
s 

to
 4

 la
ne

s 
w

ith
 2

 le
ft-

tu
rn

 la
ne

s
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

6.
0 

 $
   

   
   

  1
6.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

23
02

39
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta

W
id

en
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

e 
B

us
ki

rk
 A

ve
nu

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
M

on
um

en
t B

ou
le

va
rd

 a
nd

 
H

oo
ks

to
n 

R
oa

d 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 2
 th

ro
ug

h 
la

ne
s 

in
 e

ac
h 

di
re

ct
io

n 
(in

cl
ud

es
 ro

ad
 

re
al

ig
nm

en
t, 

ne
w

 tr
af

fic
 s

ig
na

ls
 a

nd
 b

ic
yc

le
/p

ed
es

tri
an

 s
tre

et
sc

ap
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

)
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

0.
6 

 $
   

   
   

  1
0.

6 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

23
02

49
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
C

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 6

-la
ne

 g
ra

de
 s

ep
ar

at
io

n 
un

de
rc

ro
ss

in
g 

al
on

g 
th

e 
U

ni
on

 P
ac

ifi
c 

R
ai

lro
ad

 li
ne

 a
t L

on
e 

Tr
ee

 W
ay

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
6.

6 
 $

   
   

   
  2

6.
6 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

23
02

50
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
W

id
en

 B
re

nt
w

oo
d 

B
ou

le
va

rd
 fr

om
 2

 la
ne

s 
to

 4
 la

ne
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

M
ar

sh
 C

re
ek

 
an

d 
D

el
ta

 R
oa

d
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

3.
5 

 $
   

   
   

  2
3.

5 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

23
02

53
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
R

ep
la

ce
 th

e 
ol

d 
2-

la
ne

 F
itz

ur
en

 R
oa

d 
w

ith
 a

 n
ew

, 4
-la

ne
 d

iv
id

ed
 a

rte
ria

l 
(in

cl
ud

es
 s

ho
ul

de
rs

, b
ic

yc
le

 la
ne

s,
 a

 p
ar

k-
an

d-
rid

e 
lo

t a
nd

 s
id

ew
al

ks
)

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
0.

0 
 $

   
   

   
  1

0.
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
23

02
74

C
on

tra
 C

os
ta

W
id

en
 M

ai
n 

S
tre

et
 to

 6
 la

ne
s 

fro
m

 R
ou

te
 1

60
 to

 B
ig

 B
re

ak
 R

oa
d

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
2.

6 
 $

   
   

   
  1

2.
6 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

23
02

88
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
W

id
en

 E
m

pi
re

 A
ve

nu
e 

fro
m

 2
 to

 4
 la

ne
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

Lo
ne

 T
re

e 
W

ay
 a

nd
 

U
ni

on
 P

ac
ifi

c 
R

ai
lro

ad
 ri

gh
t-o

f-w
ay

/A
nt

io
ch

 c
ity

 li
m

its
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2.
1 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

.1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

23
02

93
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
A

dd
 tr

an
si

t s
to

ps
, s

id
ew

al
ks

, a
nd

 b
ic

yc
le

 a
nd

 p
ed

es
tri

an
 a

m
en

iti
es

 o
n 

S
an

 
P

ab
lo

 D
am

 R
oa

d 
in

 E
l S

ob
ra

nt
e

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
7.

3 
 $

   
   

   
   

 7
.3

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

23
03

20
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
E

xt
en

d 
th

e 
I-6

80
 s

ou
th

bo
un

d 
H

O
V

 la
ne

 n
or

th
w

ar
d 

fro
m

 L
iv

or
na

 R
oa

d 
to

 
no

rth
 o

f R
ud

ge
ar

 R
oa

d
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3.
1 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

.1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
20

04
 M

ea
su

re
 J

 s
al

es
 ta

x 
pr

oj
ec

t

23
03

97
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
 in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

en
ha

nc
em

en
ts

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
op

er
at

io
ns

 
of

 tr
an

si
t s

er
vi

ce
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

W
es

tC
A

T 
se

rv
ic

e 
ar

ea
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 p
ar

k-
an

d-
rid

e 
lo

ts
, s

ig
na

l p
rio

rit
iz

at
io

n,
 b

us
-o

nl
y 

la
ne

s 
an

d 
fre

ew
ay

 d
ro

p 
ra

m
ps

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
2.

4 
 $

   
   

   
  1

2.
4 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

23
04

01
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
C

on
st

ru
ct

 b
ic

yc
le

- a
nd

 p
ed

es
tri

an
-fr

ie
nd

ly
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

lo
ng

 S
an

 P
ab

lo
 

A
ve

nu
e 

fro
m

 E
l C

er
rit

o 
to

 C
ro

ck
et

t t
o 

su
pp

or
t t

ra
ns

it-
or

ie
nt

ed
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6.

8 
 $

   
   

   
   

 6
.8

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

23
04

02
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta

In
st

al
l n

ew
 o

r u
pg

ra
de

d 
co

rr
id

or
 m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 tr
av

el
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

el
em

en
ts

 a
lo

ng
 th

e 
I-8

0 
co

rr
id

or
 fr

om
 th

e 
C

ar
qu

in
ez

 B
rid

ge
 to

 th
e 

S
an

 
Fr

an
ci

sc
o-

O
ak

la
nd

 B
ay

 B
rid

ge
 T

ol
l P

la
za

 (P
ha

se
 1

)
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

7.
0 

 $
   

   
   

  6
7.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

20
04

 M
ea

su
re

 J
 s

al
es

 ta
x 

pr
oj

ec
t; 

fo
r P

ha
se

 2
, s

ee
 C

on
tra

 
C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

pr
oj

ec
t #

23
05

97

23
05

05
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
P

ro
vi

de
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
n 

th
e 

ea
st

 s
id

e 
of

 th
e 

R
ic

hm
on

d 
B

A
R

T 
st

at
io

n 
to

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t f

or
 a

 tr
an

si
t v

ill
ag

e
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

6.
1 

 $
   

   
   

  1
6.

1 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

23
05

35
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
R

ea
lig

n 
cu

rv
es

 a
lo

ng
 M

ar
sh

 C
re

ek
 R

oa
d 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
sa

fe
ty

 a
nd

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4.
6 

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

.6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
23

05
38

C
on

tra
 C

os
ta

W
id

en
 B

ai
le

y 
R

oa
d 

la
ne

s 
an

d 
sh

ou
ld

er
s

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5.

7 
 $

   
   

   
   

 5
.7

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

23
05

42
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta

C
lo

se
 a

 b
ic

yc
le

/p
ed

es
tri

an
 g

ap
 a

t S
an

 P
ab

lo
 A

ve
nu

e 
br

id
ge

 in
 P

in
ol

e 
by

 
up

gr
ad

in
g 

th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

br
id

ge
 o

r c
on

st
ru

ct
in

g 
a 

ne
w

 d
ed

ic
at

ed
 

bi
cy

cl
e/

pe
de

st
ria

n 
br

id
ge

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

9 
 $

   
   

   
   

 0
.9

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

B
-7

Page 216



A
tta

ch
m

en
t B

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
20

35
 C

om
m

itt
ed

 P
ro

je
ct

s

R
TP

 ID
C

ou
nt

y
Pr

oj
ec

t/P
ro

gr
am

 T
ot

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 

C
os

t 
 C

om
m

itt
ed

 
Fu

nd
s 

 D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 

Fu
nd

s 
N

ot
es

 In
 Y

ea
r o

f E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 D
ol

la
rs

 

23
05

96
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
C

on
st

ru
ct

 P
ac

he
co

 B
ou

le
va

rd
 T

ra
ns

it 
H

ub
 o

n 
B

lu
m

 R
oa

d 
at

 th
e 

I-6
80

/R
ou

te
 

4 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
(in

cl
ud

es
 6

 b
us

 b
ay

s 
an

d 
a 

11
0-

sp
ac

e 
pa

rk
-a

nd
-r

id
e 

lo
t)

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2.

7 
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
.7

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

19
88

 M
ea

su
re

 C
 s

al
es

 ta
x 

pr
oj

ec
t

23
05

97
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta

In
st

al
l n

ew
 o

r u
pg

ra
de

d 
co

rr
id

or
 m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 re
al

-ti
m

e 
tra

ve
le

r 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 I-
80

 c
or

rid
or

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
C

ar
qu

in
ez

 B
rid

ge
 

an
d 

th
e 

S
an

 F
ra

nc
is

co
-O

ak
la

nd
 B

ay
 B

rid
ge

 T
ol

l P
la

za
 (P

ha
se

 2
)

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
6.

5 
 $

   
   

   
  2

6.
5 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
20

04
 M

ea
su

re
 J

 s
al

es
 ta

x 
pr

oj
ec

t; 
fo

r P
ha

se
 1

, s
ee

 C
on

tra
 

C
os

ta
 C

ou
nt

y 
pr

oj
ec

t #
23

04
02

23
06

13
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
Im

pl
em

en
t f

er
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

 b
et

w
ee

n 
H

er
cu

le
s 

an
d 

S
an

 F
ra

nc
is

co
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

9.
3 

 $
   

   
   

  1
6.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

3.
3 

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

34
34

 R
eg

io
na

l T
ra

ns
it 

E
xp

an
si

on
 P

ro
gr

am
23

06
31

C
on

tra
 C

os
ta

D
ou

bl
e 

th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

ra
il 

tra
ck

 b
et

w
ee

n 
O

ak
le

y 
an

d 
P

or
t C

hi
ca

go
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

8.
1 

 $
   

   
   

  2
8.

1 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

21
30

2
M

ar
in

Im
pl

em
en

t M
ar

in
 C

ou
nt

y'
s 

bi
cy

cl
e 

an
d 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
pr

og
ra

m
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

9.
9 

 $
   

   
   

  1
9.

9 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

94
56

3
M

ar
in

W
id

en
 U

.S
. 1

01
 fo

r H
O

V
 la

ne
s 

(o
ne

 in
 e

ac
h 

di
re

ct
io

n)
 fr

om
 L

uc
ky

 D
riv

e 
in

 
C

or
te

 M
ad

er
a 

to
 N

or
th

 S
an

 P
ed

ro
 R

oa
d 

in
 S

an
 R

af
ae

l
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
89

.8
 

 $
   

   
   

18
9.

8 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

20
02

 T
ra

ffi
c 

C
on

ge
st

io
n 

R
el

ie
f P

ro
gr

am
 (T

C
R

P
) p

ro
je

ct
23

00
95

M
ar

in
W

id
en

 R
ou

te
 1

 a
t P

ac
ifi

c 
W

ay
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 M

ui
r B

ea
ch

 b
us

 s
to

p
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

0.
2 

 $
   

   
   

   
 0

.2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
23

04
00

M
ar

in
Im

pr
ov

e 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 S

ou
th

er
n 

M
ar

in
 p

ar
kl

an
ds

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
2.

5 
 $

   
   

   
  2

2.
5 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

23
04

06
M

ar
in

Im
pl

em
en

t i
ni

tia
l s

et
 o

f t
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 th

e 
C

an
al

 
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
-B

as
ed

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
P

la
n

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1.

2 
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
.2

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

A
dd

iti
on

al
 fu

nd
in

g 
is

 b
ei

ng
 p

ur
su

ed
 to

 fu
lly

 fu
nd

 p
ro

je
ct

23
05

02
M

ar
in

C
on

st
ru

ct
 w

es
tb

ou
nd

 I-
58

0 
to

 n
or

th
bo

un
d 

U
.S

. 1
01

 c
on

ne
ct

or
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

0.
8 

 $
   

   
   

  2
0.

8 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

23
05

16
M

ar
in

Im
pl

em
en

t M
ar

in
 C

ou
nt

y'
s 

S
af

e 
R

ou
te

s 
to

 S
ch

oo
ls

 p
ro

gr
am

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
3.

0 
 $

   
   

   
  4

3.
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

23
07

09
M

ar
in

Im
pl

em
en

t r
ou

tin
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f b

ic
yc

le
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 C
la

ss
 I 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1.
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

.0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
20

04
 M

ea
su

re
 A

 s
al

es
 ta

x 
pr

oj
ec

t
23

07
11

M
ar

in
Im

pl
em

en
t p

ar
ki

ng
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t L
ar

ks
pu

r f
er

ry
 te

rm
in

al
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

0.
5 

 $
   

   
   

   
 0

.5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

94
07

3
N

ap
a

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 fl
yo

ve
r c

on
ne

ct
in

g 
so

ut
hb

ou
nd

 R
ou

te
 2

21
 to

 s
ou

th
bo

nd
 ro

ut
es

 
12

 a
nd

 2
9 

(e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l a
nd

 d
es

ig
n 

ph
as

es
)

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6.

3 
 $

   
   

   
   

 6
.3

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

Fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r s

ub
se

qu
en

t p
ro

je
ct

 p
ha

se
s 

is
 b

ei
ng

 p
ur

su
ed

94
07

5
N

ap
a

C
on

st
ru

ct
 g

ra
de

 s
ep

ar
at

io
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
t R

ou
te

 1
2/

R
ou

te
 2

9 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
(e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l p

ha
se

)
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1.
5 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

.5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
Fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r s
ub

se
qu

en
t p

ro
je

ct
 p

ha
se

s 
is

 b
ei

ng
 p

ur
su

ed

21
51

0
S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

E
xt

en
d 

th
e 

Th
ird

 S
tre

et
 L

ig
ht

 R
ai

l l
in

e 
fro

m
 n

or
th

 o
f K

in
g 

S
tre

et
 to

 C
la

y 
S

tre
et

 in
 C

hi
na

to
w

n 
vi

a 
a 

ne
w

 C
en

tra
l S

ub
w

ay
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 th
e 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f 

lig
ht

-r
ai

l v
eh

ic
le

s
 $

   
   

   
  1

,5
70

.0
 

 $
   

   
1,

57
0.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

34
34

 R
eg

io
na

l T
ra

ns
it 

E
xp

an
si

on
 P

ro
gr

am
 a

nd
 

20
03

 P
ro

po
si

tio
n 

K
 s

al
es

 ta
x 

pr
oj

ec
t

94
63

2
S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

E
xt

en
d 

Th
ird

 S
tre

et
 L

ig
ht

 R
ai

l f
ro

m
 F

ou
rth

 a
nd

 K
in

g 
st

re
et

s 
to

 B
ay

sh
or

e 
C

al
tra

in
 S

ta
tio

n
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
49

.0
 

 $
   

   
   

64
9.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

20
03

 P
ro

po
si

tio
n 

K
 s

al
es

 ta
x 

an
d 

R
eg

io
na

l M
ea

su
re

 2
 T

ol
l 

B
rid

ge
 P

ro
gr

am
 p

ro
je

ct

23
01

61
S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

Im
pl

em
en

t a
 B

us
 R

ap
id

 T
ra

ns
it 

(B
R

T)
 p

ro
je

ct
 o

n 
V

an
 N

es
s 

A
ve

nu
e 

(in
cl

ud
es

 d
ed

ic
at

ed
 tr

an
si

t l
an

es
, s

ig
na

l p
rio

rit
y 

an
d 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
an

d 
ur

ba
n 

de
si

gn
 u

pg
ra

de
s)

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
7.

6 
 $

   
   

   
  8

7.
6 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
34

34
 R

eg
io

na
l T

ra
ns

it 
E

xp
an

si
on

 P
ro

gr
am

23
03

64
S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

Im
pr

ov
e 

w
at

er
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 S
an

 F
ra

nc
is

co
 p

ar
ks

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

 4
.0

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

23
05

55
S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

 ra
m

ps
 o

n 
th

e 
ea

st
 s

id
e 

of
 th

e 
S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

-O
ak

la
nd

 B
ay

 
B

rid
ge

's
 Y

er
ba

 B
ue

na
 Is

la
nd

 tu
nn

el
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
83

.0
 

 $
   

   
   

18
3.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

21
60

6
S

an
 M

at
eo

R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

 U
.S

. 1
01

/W
ill

ow
 R

oa
d 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
3.

8 
 $

   
   

   
  5

3.
8 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

21
60

8
S

an
 M

at
eo

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

ux
ili

ar
y 

la
ne

s 
(o

ne
 in

 e
ac

h 
di

re
ct

io
n)

 o
n 

U
.S

. 1
01

 fr
om

 M
ar

sh
 

R
oa

d 
to

 E
m

ba
rc

ad
er

o 
R

oa
d

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

19
.9

 
 $

   
   

   
11

9.
9 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
P

ar
tia

lly
 fu

nd
ed

 w
ith

 P
ro

po
si

tio
n 

1B
 C

or
rid

or
 M

ob
ili

ty
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t A

cc
ou

nt
 fu

nd
s

21
60

9
S

an
 M

at
eo

Im
pr

ov
e 

lo
ca

l a
cc

es
s 

fro
m

 S
ne

at
h 

La
ne

 a
nd

 S
an

 B
ru

no
 A

ve
nu

e 
to

 I-
28

0/
I-

38
0 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

(s
tu

dy
 p

ha
se

 o
nl

y)
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2.
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

.0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
22

12
0

S
an

 M
at

eo
C

on
st

ru
ct

 fe
rr

y 
te

rm
in

al
 a

t R
ed

w
oo

d 
C

ity
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

5.
0 

 $
   

   
   

  1
5.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

22
23

2
S

an
 M

at
eo

C
on

st
ru

ct
 s

tre
et

sc
ap

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 o

n 
M

is
si

on
 S

tre
et

 (R
ou

te
 8

2)
 fr

om
 

Jo
hn

 D
al

y 
B

ou
le

va
rd

 to
 S

an
 P

ed
ro

 R
oa

d
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3.
4 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

.4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

22
61

5
S

an
 M

at
eo

Im
pr

ov
e 

st
at

io
n 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r r

ai
l i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
 R

ed
w

oo
d 

C
ity

, 
M

en
lo

 P
ar

k 
an

d 
E

as
t P

al
o 

A
lto

 in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
D

um
ba

rto
n 

R
ai

l 
C

or
rid

or
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

9.
3 

 $
   

   
   

  3
9.

3 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

20
04

 M
ea

su
re

 A
 s

al
es

 ta
x 

pr
oj

ec
t

22
72

6
S

an
 M

at
eo

Im
pl

em
en

t f
er

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
 b

et
w

ee
n 

S
ou

th
 S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

 a
nd

 
A

la
m

ed
a/

O
ak

la
nd

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
1.

2 
 $

   
   

   
  5

1.
2 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
34

34
 R

eg
io

na
l T

ra
ns

it 
E

xp
an

si
on

 P
ro

gr
am

94
64

3
S

an
 M

at
eo

W
id

en
 R

ou
te

 9
2 

fro
m

 H
al

f M
oo

n 
B

ay
 c

ity
 li

m
its

 to
 R

ou
te

 1
 (i

nc
lu

de
s 

ad
di

ng
 

le
ft-

tu
rn

 la
ne

s,
 s

ig
na

l m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

, s
ho

ul
de

rs
 a

nd
 b

ic
yc

le
 la

ne
s)

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
9.

9 
 $

   
   

   
  2

9.
9 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

B
-8

Page 217



A
tta

ch
m

en
t B

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
20

35
 C

om
m

itt
ed

 P
ro

je
ct

s

R
TP

 ID
C

ou
nt

y
Pr

oj
ec

t/P
ro

gr
am

 T
ot

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 

C
os

t 
 C

om
m

itt
ed

 
Fu

nd
s 

 D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 

Fu
nd

s 
N

ot
es

 In
 Y

ea
r o

f E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 D
ol

la
rs

 

94
65

6
S

an
 M

at
eo

C
on

st
ru

ct
 D

ev
il's

 S
lid

e 
B

yp
as

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
M

on
ta

ra
 a

nd
 P

ac
ifi

ca
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
62

.6
 

 $
   

   
   

36
2.

6 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

94
66

7
S

an
 M

at
eo

P
ro

vi
de

 S
am

Tr
an

s 
A

m
er

ic
an

s 
w

ith
 D

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
A

ct
 (A

D
A

) p
ar

at
ra

ns
it 

se
rv

ic
es

 (i
nc

lu
de

s 
op

er
at

in
g 

su
pp

or
t a

nd
 p

ur
ch

as
e 

of
 n

ew
 p

ar
at

ra
ns

it 
ve

hi
cl

es
)

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

91
.8

 
 $

   
   

   
49

1.
8 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
19

98
 a

nd
 2

00
4 

M
ea

su
re

 A
 s

al
es

 ta
x 

pr
oj

ec
t

98
17

6
S

an
 M

at
eo

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

ux
ili

ar
y 

la
ne

s 
on

 U
.S

. 1
01

 fr
om

 3
rd

 A
ve

nu
e 

to
 M

ill
br

ae
 a

nd
 

re
co

ns
tru

ct
 U

.S
. 1

01
/P

en
in

su
la

 in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

88
.2

 
 $

   
   

   
18

8.
2 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

23
01

92
S

an
 M

at
eo

Im
pr

ov
e 

S
am

Tr
an

s 
bu

s 
se

rv
ic

es
 (i

nc
lu

de
s 

en
ha

nc
ed

 s
er

vi
ce

 le
ve

ls
, t

ra
ns

it 
pr

io
rit

y 
m

ea
su

re
s,

 s
ig

na
l t

im
in

g 
an

d 
de

di
ca

te
d 

bu
s 

la
ne

s)
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2.
5 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

.5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

23
03

49
S

an
 M

at
eo

Im
pr

ov
e 

lo
ca

l a
cc

es
s 

to
 N

at
io

na
l P

ar
k 

S
er

vi
ce

 (N
P

S
) l

an
ds

 in
 S

an
 M

at
eo

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

51
.1

 
 $

   
   

   
15

1.
1 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

23
04

17
S

an
 M

at
eo

M
od

ify
 U

.S
. 1

01
/H

ol
ly

 S
tre

et
 in

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
(in

cl
ud

es
 w

id
en

in
g 

ea
st

bo
un

d 
to

 
no

rth
bo

un
d 

lo
op

 to
 2

 la
ne

s 
an

d 
el

im
in

at
in

g 
no

rth
bo

un
d 

to
 w

es
tb

ou
nd

 lo
op

)
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3.
2 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

.2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
23

04
24

S
an

 M
at

eo
M

od
ify

 R
ou

te
 9

2/
E

l C
am

in
o 

R
ea

l i
nt

er
ch

an
ge

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
.0

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

23
04

28
S

an
 M

at
eo

E
xt

en
d 

B
lo

m
qu

is
t S

tre
et

 o
ve

r R
ed

w
oo

d 
C

re
ek

 to
 E

as
t B

ay
sh

or
e 

an
d 

B
ai

r 
Is

la
nd

 R
oa

d
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

5.
2 

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

.2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
23

04
30

S
an

 M
at

eo
Im

pl
em

en
t S

an
 M

at
eo

's
 b

ic
yc

le
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 p
ro

gr
am

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
5.

0 
 $

   
   

   
  4

5.
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
20

04
 M

ea
su

re
 A

 s
al

es
 ta

x 
pr

oj
ec

t

23
04

34
S

an
 M

at
eo

Im
pl

em
en

t l
oc

al
 c

irc
ul

at
io

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 th

e 
lo

ca
l s

tre
et

s 
tra

ffi
c 

m
an

ag
em

en
t p

ro
gr

am
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

0.
0 

 $
   

   
   

  2
0.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

23
05

92
S

an
 M

at
eo

Im
pr

ov
e 

st
re

et
sc

ap
e 

an
d 

tra
ffi

c 
ca

lm
in

g 
al

on
g 

B
ay

 R
oa

d,
 a

nd
 c

on
st

ru
ct

 n
ew

 
no

rth
er

n 
ac

ce
ss

 c
on

ne
ct

io
n 

be
tw

ee
n 

D
em

et
er

 S
tre

et
 a

nd
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
A

ve
nu

e
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

4.
8 

 $
   

   
   

  1
4.

8 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

23
07

04
S

an
 M

at
eo

M
ak

e 
R

ou
te

 9
2 

op
er

at
io

na
l i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 C

he
ss

 D
riv

e 
on

-r
am

ps
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2.
5 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

.5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

21
76

0
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
D

ou
bl

e-
tra

ck
 s

eg
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 C

al
tra

in
 li

ne
 b

et
w

ee
n 

S
an

 J
os

e 
an

d 
G

ilr
oy

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
6.

0 
 $

   
   

   
  8

6.
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
20

00
 M

ea
su

re
 A

 s
al

es
 ta

x 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 2
00

0 
Tr

af
fic

 
C

on
ge

st
io

n 
R

el
ie

f P
ro

gr
am

 (T
C

R
P

) p
ro

je
ct

21
78

7
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
E

xp
an

d 
th

e 
P

al
o 

A
lto

 C
al

tra
in

 S
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

B
us

 T
ra

ns
it 

C
en

te
r

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

30
.0

 
 $

   
   

   
23

0.
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

21
79

0
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra

P
ro

vi
de

 V
TA

´s
 s

ha
re

 o
f f

un
ds

 fo
r a

dd
iti

on
al

 tr
ai

n 
se

ts
, p

as
se

ng
er

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s,
 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
e 

up
gr

ad
es

 fo
r t

he
 A

C
E

 s
er

vi
ce

 fr
om

 S
an

 J
oa

qu
in

 a
nd

 A
la

m
ed

a 
co

un
tie

s
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

6.
9 

 $
   

   
   

  2
6.

9 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

21
79

7
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
Im

pl
em

en
t R

ou
te

 1
7 

bu
s 

se
rv

ic
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 b
et

w
ee

n 
do

w
nt

ow
n 

S
an

 
Jo

se
 a

nd
 d

ow
nt

ow
n 

S
an

ta
 C

ru
z

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
.0

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

20
00

 M
ea

su
re

 A
 s

al
es

 ta
x 

pr
oj

ec
t

21
92

1
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra

E
xt

en
d 

B
A

R
T 

fro
m

 F
re

m
on

t (
W

ar
m

 S
pr

in
gs

) t
o 

S
an

 J
os

e/
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
 

(in
cl

ud
es

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l, 
pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
en

gi
ne

er
in

g,
 p

ro
pe

rty
 a

cq
ui

si
tio

n 
an

d 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
ph

as
es

)
 $

   
   

   
  7

,5
87

.0
 

 $
   

   
7,

58
7.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

34
34

 R
eg

io
na

l T
ra

ns
it 

E
xp

an
si

on
 P

ro
gr

am
 a

nd
 

20
00

 M
ea

su
re

 A
 s

al
es

 ta
x 

pr
oj

ec
t

21
92

2
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
Im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 M

in
et

a 
S

an
 J

os
e 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l A
irp

or
t a

ut
om

at
ed

 p
eo

pl
e-

m
ov

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
08

.0
 

 $
   

   
   

50
8.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

20
00

 M
ea

su
re

 A
 s

al
es

 ta
x 

pr
oj

ec
t

21
92

3
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
Im

pl
em

en
t B

us
 R

ap
id

 T
ra

ns
it 

(B
R

T)
 in

 th
e 

A
la

m
ed

a 
an

d 
E

l C
am

in
o 

R
ea

l 
co

rr
id

or
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

33
.4

 
 $

   
   

   
23

3.
4 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
20

00
 M

ea
su

re
 A

 s
al

es
 ta

x 
pr

oj
ec

t

22
01

4
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra

Im
pl

em
en

t B
us

 R
ap

id
 T

ra
ns

it 
(B

R
T)

 in
 th

e 
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
-A

lu
m

 R
oc

k 
C

or
rid

or
 

w
ith

 th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l t
o 

co
nv

er
t t

o 
lig

ht
-r

ai
l i

n 
th

e 
fu

tu
re

 (S
an

ta
 C

la
ra

-A
lu

m
 

R
oc

k 
P

ha
se

 1
)

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

32
.0

 
 $

   
   

   
13

2.
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

34
34

 R
eg

io
na

l T
ra

ns
it 

E
xp

an
si

on
 P

ro
gr

am
 a

nd
 

20
00

 M
ea

su
re

 A
 s

al
es

 ta
x 

pr
oj

ec
t; 

fo
r P

ha
se

 2
, s

ee
 S

an
ta

 
C

la
ra

 p
ro

je
ct

 #
22

01
9

22
01

9
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
C

on
ve

rt 
B

us
 R

ap
id

 T
ra

ns
it 

(B
R

T)
 to

 li
gh

t-r
ai

l t
ra

ns
it 

in
 th

e 
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
-A

lu
m

 
R

oc
k 

co
rr

id
or

 (S
an

ta
 C

la
ra

-A
lu

m
 R

oc
k 

P
ha

se
 2

)
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
26

.7
 

 $
   

   
   

32
6.

7 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

20
00

 M
ea

su
re

 A
 s

al
es

 ta
x 

pr
oj

ec
t; 

fo
r P

ha
se

 1
, s

ee
 S

an
ta

 
C

la
ra

 p
ro

je
ct

 #
22

01
4

22
13

4
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 la
ne

 o
n 

so
ut

hb
ou

nd
 U

.S
. 1

01
 u

si
ng

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

m
ed

ia
n 

fro
m

 
so

ut
h 

of
 S

to
ry

 R
oa

d 
to

 Y
er

ba
 B

ue
na

 R
oa

d;
 m

od
ify

 th
e 

U
.S

. 1
01

/T
ul

ly
 ro

ad
 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

to
 a

 p
ar

tia
l c

lo
ve

rle
af

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
9.

8 
 $

   
   

   
  6

9.
8 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
P

ar
tia

lly
 fu

nd
ed

 w
ith

 P
ro

po
si

tio
n 

1B
 C

or
rid

or
 M

ob
ili

ty
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t A

cc
ou

nt
 fu

nd
s

22
24

6
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
Im

pl
em

en
t b

ic
yc

le
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
n 

B
lo

ss
om

 H
ill

 R
oa

d
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

3.
0 

 $
   

   
   

  1
3.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

22
80

8
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
Im

pl
em

en
t C

al
tra

in
 g

ra
de

 s
ep

ar
at

io
n 

pr
og

ra
m

 in
 S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
 C

ou
nt

y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

0.
6 

 $
   

   
   

   
 0

.6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

22
83

9
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
C

on
ve

rt 
th

e 
H

O
V

 la
ne

 o
n 

C
en

tra
l E

xp
re

ss
w

ay
 b

et
w

ee
n 

S
an

 T
om

as
 a

nd
 D

e 
La

 C
ru

z 
to

 a
 g

en
er

al
 p

ur
po

se
 la

ne
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

0.
1 

 $
   

   
   

   
 0

.1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
22

90
9

S
an

ta
 C

la
ra

Fu
nd

 th
e 

op
er

at
in

g 
an

d 
ca

pi
ta

l n
ee

ds
 o

f M
ea

su
re

 A
 tr

an
si

t s
er

vi
ce

s
 $

   
   

   
  1

,9
54

.0
 

 $
   

   
1,

95
4.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

B
-9

Page 218



A
tta

ch
m

en
t B

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
20

35
 C

om
m

itt
ed

 P
ro

je
ct

s

R
TP

 ID
C

ou
nt

y
Pr

oj
ec

t/P
ro

gr
am

 T
ot

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 

C
os

t 
 C

om
m

itt
ed

 
Fu

nd
s 

 D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 

Fu
nd

s 
N

ot
es

 In
 Y

ea
r o

f E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 D
ol

la
rs

 

22
94

4
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
W

id
en

 I-
88

0 
fo

r H
O

V
 la

ne
s 

in
 b

ot
h 

di
re

ct
io

ns
 fr

om
 R

ou
te

 2
37

 in
 M

ilp
ita

s 
to

 
U

.S
. 1

01
 in

 S
an

 J
os

e
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
05

.0
 

 $
   

   
   

10
5.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

P
ar

tia
lly

 fu
nd

ed
 w

ith
 P

ro
po

si
tio

n 
1B

 C
or

rid
or

 M
ob

ili
ty

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t A
cc

ou
nt

 fu
nd

s

22
95

6
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
E

xt
en

d 
th

e 
C

ap
ito

l A
ve

nu
e 

lig
ht

-r
ai

l l
in

e 
fro

m
 th

e 
A

lu
m

 R
oc

k 
Tr

an
si

t C
en

te
r 

to
 a

 re
bu

ilt
 E

as
tri

dg
e 

Tr
an

si
t C

en
te

r
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
34

.0
 

 $
   

   
   

33
4.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

34
34

 R
eg

io
na

l T
ra

ns
it 

E
xp

an
si

on
 P

ro
gr

am

22
97

8
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
E

xt
en

d 
th

e 
C

ap
ito

l E
xp

re
ss

w
ay

 li
gh

t-r
ai

l t
ra

ns
it 

(L
R

T)
 fr

om
 E

as
tri

dg
e 

Tr
an

si
t C

en
te

r t
o 

N
ie

m
an

 B
ou

le
va

rd
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
37

.0
 

 $
   

   
   

13
7.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

20
00

 M
ea

su
re

 A
 s

al
es

 ta
x 

pr
oj

ec
t

22
97

9
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra

C
on

st
ru

ct
 lo

ca
l r

oa
dw

ay
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 o

ve
r-

cr
os

si
ng

 U
.S

. 1
01

 (i
nc

lu
de

s 
lo

ca
l c

irc
ul

at
io

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 Z
an

ke
r R

oa
d,

 O
ld

 B
ay

sh
or

e 
H

ig
hw

ay
, N

. 
4t

h 
S

tre
et

 a
nd

 S
ky

po
rt 

D
riv

e)
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
20

.0
 

 $
   

   
   

12
0.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

98
11

9
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
E

xt
en

d 
lig

ht
-r

ai
l t

ra
ns

it 
fro

m
 W

in
ch

es
te

r S
ta

tio
n 

to
 R

ou
te

 8
5 

(V
as

on
a 

Ju
nc

tio
n)

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

46
.0

 
 $

   
   

   
14

6.
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
19

96
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 s
al

es
 ta

x 
pr

oj
ec

t

23
02

67
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra

W
id

en
 M

on
ta

gu
e 

E
xp

re
ss

w
ay

 to
 8

 la
ne

s 
fo

r H
O

V
 la

ne
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

Li
ck

 M
ill

 
an

d 
Tr

ad
e 

Zo
ne

 b
ou

le
va

rd
s 

an
d 

on
 G

ua
da

lu
pe

 R
iv

er
 B

rid
ge

 a
nd

 P
en

ite
nc

ia
 

C
re

ek
 B

rid
ge

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
3.

5 
 $

   
   

   
  1

3.
5 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

23
02

69
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
C

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 n

ew
 in

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
at

 T
rim

bl
e 

R
oa

d 
an

d 
M

on
ta

gu
e 

E
xp

re
ss

w
ay

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
6.

1 
 $

   
   

   
  3

6.
1 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

23
02

94
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
C

on
du

ct
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l a

nd
 d

es
ig

n 
st

ud
ie

s 
to

 w
id

en
 a

nd
 c

re
at

e 
ne

w
 

al
ig

nm
en

t f
or

 R
ou

te
 1

52
 (f

ro
m

 R
ou

te
 1

56
 to

 U
.S

. 1
01

)
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

0.
0 

 $
   

   
   

  8
0.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

23
03

04
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
W

id
en

 D
ix

on
 L

an
di

ng
 R

oa
d 

fro
m

 4
 to

 6
 la

ne
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

N
or

th
 M

ilp
ita

s 
B

ou
le

va
rd

 a
nd

 I-
88

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

0.
0 

 $
   

   
   

  8
0.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

23
03

39
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
C

on
ve

rt 
H

O
V

 q
ue

ue
-ju

m
p 

la
ne

s 
al

on
g 

C
en

tra
l E

xp
re

ss
w

ay
 a

t B
ow

er
s 

A
ve

nu
e 

to
 g

en
er

al
 p

ur
po

se
 la

ne
s

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

1 
 $

   
   

   
   

 0
.1

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

23
03

56
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
C

on
st

ru
ct

 in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

at
 L

aw
re

nc
e 

E
xp

re
ss

w
ay

 a
nd

 A
rq

ue
s 

A
ve

nu
e

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
9.

2 
 $

   
   

   
  4

9.
2 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

23
03

63
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
C

on
st

ru
ct

 in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

at
 I-

88
0 

an
d 

M
on

ta
gu

e 
E

xp
re

ss
w

ay
 (i

nc
lu

de
s 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 M

on
ta

gu
e 

E
xp

re
ss

w
ay

)
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

3.
0 

 $
   

   
   

  1
3.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

23
04

56
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
W

id
en

 Z
an

ke
r R

oa
d 

fro
m

 4
 to

 6
 la

ne
s

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
7.

0 
 $

   
   

   
  5

7.
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

23
04

69
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
M

ak
e 

lo
ca

l c
irc

ul
at

io
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
n 

S
an

ta
 T

er
es

a 
B

ou
le

va
rd

 (i
nc

lu
de

s 
m

ed
ia

ns
, l

an
ds

ca
pi

ng
, s

id
ew

al
ks

 a
nd

 b
ic

yc
le

 la
ne

s)
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

3.
2 

 $
   

   
   

  1
3.

2 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

23
04

71
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
W

id
en

 in
te

rs
ec

tio
ns

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
e 

si
de

w
al

ks
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

ci
ty

 o
f 

S
un

ny
va

le
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

7.
8 

 $
   

   
   

  1
7.

8 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

23
04

92
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
Im

pl
em

en
t l

oc
al

 ro
ad

w
ay

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 O

ld
 O

ak
la

nd
 R

oa
d 

ov
er

 U
.S

. 1
01

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
8.

0 
 $

   
   

   
  2

8.
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

23
05

31
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
C

on
st

ru
ct

 a
ux

ili
ar

y 
la

ne
s 

on
 U

.S
. 1

01
 in

 M
ou

nt
ai

n 
V

ie
w

 a
nd

 P
al

o 
A

lto
, f

ro
m

 
R

ou
te

 8
5 

to
 E

m
ba

rc
ad

er
o 

R
oa

d
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
13

.0
 

 $
   

   
   

11
3.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

23
05

32
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
Im

pr
ov

e 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
at

 R
ou

te
 2

37
/N

or
th

 1
st

 S
tre

et
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2.
1 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

.1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
23

05
34

S
an

ta
 C

la
ra

E
le

ct
rif

y 
C

al
tra

in
 li

ne
 fr

om
 T

am
ie

n 
S

ta
tio

n 
to

 G
ilr

oy
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
40

.3
 

 $
   

   
   

14
0.

3 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

23
05

47
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
Im

pl
em

en
t B

us
 R

ap
id

 T
ra

ns
it 

(B
R

T)
 o

n 
M

on
te

re
y 

H
ig

hw
ay

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
6.

6 
 $

   
   

   
  9

6.
6 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
23

05
51

S
an

ta
 C

la
ra

Im
pl

em
en

t t
he

 Z
er

o 
E

m
is

si
on

s 
B

us
 (Z

E
B

) p
ro

gr
am

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
3.

7 
 $

   
   

   
  2

3.
7 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

23
05

52
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
In

st
al

l a
nd

 m
od

ify
 V

TA
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

to
 s

up
po

rt 
th

e 
Ze

ro
 E

m
is

si
on

s 
B

us
 (Z

E
B

) 
pr

og
ra

m
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

5.
0 

 $
   

   
   

  9
5.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

23
05

54
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
Im

pl
em

en
t B

us
 R

ap
id

 T
ra

ns
it 

(B
R

T)
 b

et
w

ee
n 

S
un

ny
va

le
 a

nd
 C

up
er

tin
o

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
4.

6 
 $

   
   

   
  8

4.
6 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
23

05
74

S
an

ta
 C

la
ra

Im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

R
ou

te
 8

5/
C

ot
tle

 R
oa

d 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

e
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

5.
3 

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

.3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

23
05

95
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
Im

pl
em

en
t B

us
 R

ap
id

 T
ra

ns
it 

(B
R

T)
 o

n 
S

te
ve

ns
 C

re
ek

 B
ou

le
va

rd
 fr

om
 

D
iri

do
n 

S
ta

tio
n 

to
 D

eA
nz

a 
C

ol
le

ge
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
43

.2
 

 $
   

   
   

14
3.

2 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

23
06

41
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
Im

pl
em

en
t b

ic
yc

le
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
 N

or
th

 S
an

 J
os

e
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

8.
2 

 $
   

   
   

  3
8.

2 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

23
06

44
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
Im

pl
em

en
t m

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

in
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
 N

or
th

 S
an

 J
os

e
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

3.
5 

 $
   

   
   

  3
3.

5 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

23
06

45
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
Im

pl
em

en
t i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
N

or
th

 F
irs

t S
tre

et
 C

or
e 

A
re

a 
gr

id
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

0.
6 

 $
   

   
   

  7
0.

6 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

23
07

05
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
Im

pr
ov

e 
lo

ca
l i

nt
er

ch
an

ge
s 

an
d 

au
xi

lia
ry

 la
ne

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
73

.0
 

 $
   

   
   

57
3.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

B
-1

0

Page 219



A
tta

ch
m

en
t B

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
20

35
 C

om
m

itt
ed

 P
ro

je
ct

s

R
TP

 ID
C

ou
nt

y
Pr

oj
ec

t/P
ro

gr
am

 T
ot

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 

C
os

t 
 C

om
m

itt
ed

 
Fu

nd
s 

 D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 

Fu
nd

s 
N

ot
es

 In
 Y

ea
r o

f E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 D
ol

la
rs

 

23
07

06
S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
M

ak
e 

lo
ca

l s
tre

et
s 

an
d 

ro
ad

s 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 (i

nc
lu

de
s 

st
re

et
 c

ha
nn

el
iz

at
io

n,
 

ov
er

cr
os

si
ng

s,
 b

ic
yc

le
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 a
cc

es
s,

 a
nd

 s
af

et
y 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

)
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
34

.0
 

 $
   

   
   

33
4.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

22
63

0
S

ol
an

o
Im

pr
ov

e 
P

ar
kw

ay
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 o
ve

rc
ro

ss
in

g 
ov

er
 U

ni
on

 P
ac

ifi
c 

R
ai

lro
ad

 
tra

ck
s

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
2.

4 
 $

   
   

   
  1

2.
4 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

22
63

1
S

ol
an

o
C

on
st

ru
ct

 R
ou

te
 1

2 
w

es
tb

ou
nd

 tr
uc

k 
cl

im
bi

ng
 la

ne
 a

t R
ed

 T
op

 R
oa

d
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

3.
2 

 $
   

   
   

  1
3.

2 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

S
ta

te
 H

ig
hw

ay
 O

pe
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

P
ro

gr
am

 (S
H

O
P

P
) 

pr
oj

ec
t

22
63

2
S

ol
an

o
W

id
en

 A
m

er
ic

an
 C

an
yo

n 
R

oa
d 

ov
er

pa
ss

 a
t I

-8
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
0.

7 
 $

   
   

   
  1

0.
7 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

22
63

3
S

ol
an

o

W
id

en
 A

zu
ar

 D
riv

e/
C

ed
ar

 A
ve

nu
e 

fro
m

 2
 to

 4
 la

ne
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

P
 S

tre
et

 a
nd

 
R

es
id

en
tia

l P
ar

kw
ay

 (i
nc

lu
de

s 
bi

cy
cl

e 
la

ne
s,

 ra
ilr

oa
d 

si
gn

al
s 

an
d 

re
ha

bi
lit

at
io

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
)

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
1.

7 
 $

   
   

   
  1

1.
7 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

22
63

4
S

ol
an

o
C

on
st

ru
ct

 a
n 

ad
ja

ce
nt

 2
00

-s
pa

ce
, a

t-g
ra

de
 p

ar
ki

ng
 lo

t a
t t

he
 V

ac
av

ill
e 

In
te

rm
od

al
 S

ta
tio

n 
(P

ha
se

 1
)

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
2.

9 
 $

   
   

   
  1

2.
9 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
P

ar
tia

lly
 fu

nd
ed

 w
ith

 R
eg

io
na

l M
ea

su
re

 2
 T

ol
l B

rid
ge

 
P

ro
gr

am
 fu

nd
s;

 fo
r P

ha
se

 2
, s

ee
 S

ol
an

o 
pr

oj
ec

t #
23

06
35

23
03

11
S

ol
an

o
W

id
en

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
e 

P
et

er
so

n 
R

oa
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

ad
di

tio
n 

of
 a

 tr
uc

k-
st

ac
ki

ng
 

la
ne

 (i
nc

lu
de

s 
dr

ai
na

ge
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
)

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2.

6 
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
.6

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

23
03

22
S

ol
an

o

R
eb

ui
ld

 a
nd

 re
lo

ca
te

 e
as

tb
ou

nd
 C

or
de

lia
 T

ru
ck

 S
ca

le
s 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

(in
cl

ud
es

 a
 

ne
w

 4
-la

ne
 b

rid
ge

 a
cr

os
s 

S
ui

su
n 

C
re

ek
 a

nd
 n

ew
 ra

m
ps

 a
t e

as
tb

ou
nd

 R
ou

te
 

12
 a

nd
 e

as
tb

ou
nd

 I-
80

)
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
00

.9
 

 $
   

   
   

10
0.

9 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

P
ro

po
si

tio
n 

1B
 T

ra
de

 C
or

rid
or

s 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t F
un

d 
(T

C
IF

) 
pr

oj
ec

t

23
06

50
S

ol
an

o
W

id
en

 I-
80

 fr
om

 R
ed

 T
op

 R
oa

d 
to

 A
ir 

B
as

e 
P

ar
kw

ay
 to

 a
dd

 H
O

V
 la

ne
s 

in
 

bo
th

 d
ire

ct
io

ns
 (i

nc
lu

de
s 

pa
ve

m
en

t r
eh

ab
ili

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
ra

m
p 

m
et

er
in

g)
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

4.
9 

 $
   

   
   

  9
4.

9 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

23
07

08
S

ol
an

o

Im
pr

ov
e 

lo
ca

l i
nt

er
ch

an
ge

s 
an

d 
au

xi
lia

ry
 la

ne
s 

an
d 

m
ak

e 
lo

ca
l s

tre
et

s 
an

d 
ro

ad
s 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 (i
nc

lu
de

s 
st

re
et

 c
ha

nn
el

iz
at

io
n,

 o
ve

rc
ro

ss
in

gs
, b

ic
yc

le
 

an
d 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
ac

ce
ss

, a
nd

 s
af

et
y 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

)
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

5.
0 

 $
   

   
   

  1
5.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

21
07

0
S

on
om

a

R
ea

lig
n 

an
d 

w
id

en
 R

ou
te

 1
16

 (S
ta

ge
 G

ul
ch

 R
oa

d)
 a

lo
ng

 C
ha

m
pl

in
 C

re
ek

 to
 

im
pr

ov
e 

sa
fe

ty
, a

dd
in

g 
sh

ou
ld

er
s 

to
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

pe
de

st
ria

ns
 a

nd
 

bi
cy

cl
is

ts
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

9.
1 

 $
   

   
   

  3
9.

1 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

21
88

4
S

on
om

a
C

on
st

ru
ct

 P
et

al
um

a 
cr

os
st

ow
n 

co
nn

ec
to

r/i
nt

er
ch

an
ge

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
1.

7 
 $

   
   

   
  6

1.
7 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  

21
90

2
S

on
om

a
W

id
en

 U
.S

. 1
01

 fo
r H

O
V

 la
ne

s 
fro

m
 P

ep
pe

r R
oa

d 
to

 R
oh

ne
rt 

P
ar

k 
E

xp
re

ss
w

ay
 (C

en
tra

l P
ha

se
 A

)
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
18

.3
 

 $
   

   
   

11
8.

3 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

P
ar

tia
lly

 fu
nd

ed
 w

ith
 P

ro
po

si
tio

n 
1B

 C
or

rid
or

 M
ob

ili
ty

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t A
cc

ou
nt

 fu
nd

s

21
90

8
S

on
om

a
S

tu
dy

 th
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l i
m

pa
ct

s 
of

 a
 fu

tu
re

 P
or

t S
on

om
a 

fe
rr

y 
se

rv
ic

e 
an

d 
fa

ci
lit

y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

0.
0 

 $
   

   
   

  2
0.

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

22
65

2
S

on
om

a
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

te
 p

av
em

en
t o

n 
U

.S
. 1

01
 fr

om
 S

te
el

e 
La

ne
 to

 G
ra

nt
 A

ve
nu

e 
ov

er
he

ad
 in

 H
ea

ld
sb

ur
g

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
8.

9 
 $

   
   

   
  1

8.
9 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
S

ta
te

 H
ig

hw
ay

 O
pe

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
P

ro
gr

am
 (S

H
O

P
P

) 
pr

oj
ec

t

22
65

5
S

on
om

a

W
id

en
 U

.S
. 1

01
 fo

r H
O

V
 la

ne
s 

(o
ne

 in
 e

ac
h 

di
re

ct
io

n)
 fr

om
 R

oh
ne

rt 
P

ar
k 

E
xp

re
ss

w
ay

 to
 S

an
ta

 R
os

a 
A

ve
nu

e 
(in

cl
ud

es
 in

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

an
d 

ra
m

p 
m

et
er

in
g)

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
6.

0 
 $

   
   

   
  9

6.
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

  
P

ar
tia

lly
 fu

nd
ed

 w
ith

 P
ro

po
si

tio
n 

1B
 C

or
rid

or
 M

ob
ili

ty
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t A

cc
ou

nt
 fu

nd
s

98
18

3
S

on
om

a
W

id
en

 U
.S

. 1
01

 fo
r H

O
V

 la
ne

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
S

te
el

e 
La

ne
 a

nd
 W

in
ds

or
 R

iv
er

 
R

oa
d 

(P
ha

se
 A

)
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
23

.9
 

 $
   

   
   

12
3.

9 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
  

P
ar

tia
lly

 fu
nd

ed
 w

ith
 P

ro
po

si
tio

n 
1B

 C
or

rid
or

 M
ob

ili
ty

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t A
cc

ou
nt

 fu
nd

s

B
-1

1

Page 220



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 02/24/11 
Agenda Item 7D 

 
 
 

Memorandum 
 

DATE:  February 17, 2011 
 
TO:   Alameda County Transportation Commission 
 
FROM: Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee 
 
SUBJECT:  Legislative Program Update  

 
Recommendations 
This is an information item only. No action is requested 
 
Summary 
State Update 

Budget: On-going hearings on the State Budget are occurring as the Legislature debates the 
Governor’s budget proposal.  Members are working on a tight timeline to acquire 2/3 approval 
for statutory changes and  placement of  a ballot measure on a June special election to extend 
existing taxes to cover over $12 billion of the $24.5 billion deficit.  There is significant support 
from agencies throughout the state for the Governor’s proposal for transportation and 
reenactment of the gas tax swap approved by the Legislature in spring 2010.   The Legislative 
Analyst’s office recently released a report addressing how transportation funding, particularly 
funds for transit derived from the diesel sales tax could be diverted to the general fund.  This 
would reduce funding to transit by over $125 million per year. This was not discussed in the 
first set of hearing on the transportation aspect of the budget, but will be heard in the coming 
weeks. 

Realignment:  Part of the Governor’s budget proposal is to realign services from the state to 
local governments and to shift funding to local government to implement the programs.  
Significant debate on this is underway and includes engagement from cities and counties.  
Supervisor Carson is one of the key members in the statewide discussion from the California 
State Association of Counties (CSAC), which is working with the state to craft a viable and 
meaningful realignment solution.  

Redevelopment Agencies:  As with the realignment proposal, there is significant debate on the 
elimination of 400 redevelopment agencies (RDAs) throughout the state, as well as significant 
stated opposition.  Mayors from major cities in California met with the Governor to address 
possible alternatives to the elimination of the RDAs, and Governor Brown has requested their 

Page 221



Alameda County Transportation Commission                          February 24, 2011 
                                      Page 2 
 
proposal by the week of February 7th.  Oakland Mayor Quan is one of the key players in this 
effort. 

Bills:  The last day to introduce bills is February 18th.  Staff will bring positions on bills to the 
Commission as they are introduced and has no recommended position on bills at the time of 
this writing.  

The attached memo from Suter, Wallauch, Corbett & Associates provides summary 
information on the budget discussions and legislative items. 

Federal Update 
State of the Union Address:  On January 25th, President Obama gave his State of the Union 
address outlining policy statements for his agenda in the coming year.  He focused on a freeze 
of domestic spending, no support for earmarks (which has recently been reflected in the Senate 
Appropriations Committee action to implement a moratorium on earmarks for the current 
session of Congress, applying to both the FY 2011 and FY 2012 bills), yet strong support for 
advancing education, infrastructure and internet access.  More on this is included in 
Attachments B and B1.   
 
Economic Challenges:  While the Nation is grappling with differing partisan approaches to 
dealing with the economic downturn, a high unemployment rate and rising debt, Congress and 
the Administration are working to address funding for the government which is currently 
operating on a continuing resolution through March 4th.  At the same time, it is expected that 
the United States will reach its debt cap by the end of March requiring an action to address 
changing the current $14.3 trillion ceiling.  The House Republicans passed a resolution on the 
day of the State of the Union speech to cut the budget for the coming year to 2008 levels.  
 
Presidential Budget and Surface Transportation:  President Obama is scheduled to release his 
budget during the week of February 14th, which will outline the Administration’s priorities for 
the coming year.   

Coinciding with the release of the Obama administration’s FY12 budget, the administration 
will also be releasing a reauthorization proposal. It is expected this reauthorization proposal 
will outline broad policy and funding priorities, starting the debate on the reauthorization 
process for the 112th Congress.  The current surface transportation bill extension expires March 
4th. 
 
Fiscal Impacts 
No direct fiscal impact. 
 
Attachments 
Attachments A - State Update  
Attachments B - Federal Updates  

Page 222



 

 
 

Government Relations 
& Associates 

CorbettWallauchSuter 
 
 
 
February 17, 2011 
 
TO:  Art Dao, Executive Director 
  Alameda County Transportation Commission 
 
FR:  Suter, Wallauch, Corbett & Associates 
 
RE:  Legislative Update                   
 
Budget Meetings & Hearings: The budget subcommittees finished their work on February 11, 
with several marathon meetings that week.  The full Senate Budget committee started taking 
action on the subcommittee reports yesterday, and will complete its work today.  The full 
Assembly Budget Committee is scheduled to adopt its subcommittee reports tomorrow.  We 
expect the reports to be largely adopted by the full Committees, and sent on to the Conference 
Committee with few changes.  The Budget Conference Committee will then get down to the 
specifics starting next week, including adopting language for the Constitutional Amendments 
needed to carry out whatever provisions they adopt.  The elusive 2/3 vote for a budget deal 
and all its trailer bills, is not at all certain at this point.  The schedule continues to call for a vote 
on the budget, trailer bills, and ballot items the first week of March; however, the vote could 
slip to late March given the complexity of the items being negotiated. 
 
Gov’s Transportation Budget:  Last week both the Senate and Assembly Budget Subcommittees 
adopted the Governor’s proposed transportation budget.  The full Senate Committee adopted 
the Governor’s proposal with a bipartisan 15‐0 vote.  This includes re‐enacting the gas tax swap, 
using weight fees instead of excise tax revenue for bond debt payments, and providing $329 
million for public transit operations.  In addition, the Senate Committee agreed to loan an 
additional $194 million in truck weight fees to the general fund.  The Assembly Budget 
Committee is expected to adopt a conforming action at its hearing tomorrow.   
 
As you know Prop 26 requires the Legislature to re‐enact the gas tax swap with a 2/3 vote.  
Failure to do so by November 2011 will result in the loss of $2.5 billion in transportation 
funding.  While the Senate Budget Committee’s bipartisan vote is a promising sign it remains to 
be seen if that support will be repeated on the Floor.  These votes are the first step toward 
preserving funds for the STIP, local streets and roads, state highway maintenance projects, and 
public transit operations. 
 
PIDs Put Over:  The Governor’s budget proposes to transfer from the state to local entities the 
cost of performing $7.3 million in Project Initiation Document (PID) work.  This is similar to a 
proposal last year that claimed the state should be reimbursed for PIDs if construction of the 
project will be locally funded.  The Senate Budget Committee unanimously voted to “deny 
without prejudice,” which is budget speak for putting this item over for consideration in the 

Page 223

Attachment A



spring.  The Committee also requested the Administration to provide a plan outlining how this 
shift would be implemented.  The Assembly Budget Committee will likely do the same 
tomorrow. 
 
Governor’s Meetings:  The Governor met last week with both the Democratic and Republican 
caucuses as well as business groups to discuss his budget proposal and their concerns. He 
specifically asked the business groups to support the extension of taxes. Both Democrats and 
Republicans have many concerns remaining before they vote on the budget, although currently 
Senate Pro Tem Darrell Steinberg has said publicly that his caucus will not make large changes 
to the Governor’s Budget proposal.   Health and Human Services Secretary Kathleen Sebelius 
met with Governor Brown as well last week to discuss the waivers California will need from the 
federal government to make some of the health and human services cuts he has proposed in 
the budget. Brown said that the Secretary seemed open to the possibilities, but has yet to make 
a commitment.  
 
State Building Sale: As expected, Brown cancelled the sale of 24 state buildings last week, 
punching an additional $1.3 billion hole in the budget. He proposed borrowing $830 million 
from special funds and using $190 million from internal revenue boosts and cost savings in 
order to cover the cost of the cancellation. The sale of the buildings was widely panned by 
legislators and the LAO because it would have cost the State more money to rent in the long 
term than keeping them.  
 
State Hiring Freeze:  Governor Brown issued an Executive Order implementing a State hiring 
freeze as part of his response to the State’s budget deficit. Under the freeze, State departments 
may not fill vacant positions with a few exceptions for public safety, revenue collecting, and 
other “core services.” Departments and agencies may not respond to the Order by increasing 
their staffing in other ways such as increasing hours of their employees. Brown said that 
because of the $363 million he wants to reduce in operational costs at the State level, the 
freeze is necessary until the savings are on track.    
 

 
LAO – WORST CASE LETTER TO SENATOR LENO 

 
Scorched Earth Scenario:   Last month Senator Leno officially requested that the Legislative 
Analyst’s Office provide a list of alternative State reductions that could be considered in the 
event the voters do not approve, on a June ballot, extensions of temporary taxes.  If the tax 
extensions do not pass, the Legislature will be faced with reducing State expenditures by as 
much as $14 billion in addition to the $12.5 billion in cuts already on the table.  The LAO’s reply 
assumes failure of the tax extensions and retention of some items the Governor proposed 
eliminating such as enterprise zones.  The LAO is not necessarily recommending these 
reductions, and attempted to identify options that to the extent possible would leave core 
programs intact. Here are some of the alternatives proposed by LAO: 
 
 

 2Page 224



 3

K‐12 Schools 
• Eliminate K‐3 class size reduction ($1.275 billion) 
• Require that kindergarteners be 5 years old at enrollment in 2011‐12 ($700 million) 

Community Colleges 
• Impose a 90‐unit cap on each student's taxpayer‐subsidized credits ($250 million) 
• Increase community college fees from $26/unit to $66/unit ($170 million) 
• Eliminate state subsidy for intercollegiate athletics ($55 million) 

Universities 
• Increase tuition another 7 percent for UC and 10 percent for CSU ($270 million) 
• Reduce CSU enrollment by 5 percent ($124 million) 
• Reduce personnel costs by 10 percent at UC and 5 percent at CSU ($408 million) 

Health and Social Services 
• Reduce state‐paid IHSS provider salary to minimum wage ($300 million) 
• Eliminate food and cash aid for noncitizens whom courts have determined can receive 

benefits ($190 million) 
• Stricter income eligibility for welfare‐to‐work recipients ($180 million) 

Criminal Justice and Judiciary 
• Require second and third "strikes" to be serious or violent in "Three Strikes"sentencing 

($50 million) 
• Eliminate funding for public safety grant programs ($506 million) 
• Automated speed enforcement cameras ($150 million) 
• Two furloughs a month for court employees ($130 million) 

General Government 
• Reduce state employee pay an additional 9.24 percent, equal to two furlough days 

($700 million) 
• Reduce state contribution to employee health care by 30 percent ($330 million) 
• End state general fund support for Small Business Loan Guarantee Program ($24 million) 
• Eliminate Department of Fair Employment and Housing and state commission ($17.2 

million) 
Transportation 

• Enact another accounting swap that eliminates sales tax on diesel and increases weight 
fees, which would eliminate all funding for local transit and intercity rail ($400 million) 

Resources and Environmental Protection 
• Allow oil drilling at Tranquillon Ridge ($100 million) 
• Reduce wildland firefighting costs by imposing a new fee on residential property owners 

in areas protected by the State, clarifying that the State is not fiscally responsible for 
loss of life and property and shrinking territory for which State is responsible ($300 
million)  

 
 

Page 225



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 226



 

 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Arthur Dao 
  Alameda County Transportation Commission 
FROM:  CJ Lake 
RE:  Legislative Update 
DATE:  February 17, 2011 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The last few weeks have been focused on the current FY11 budget and President 
Obama’s FY12 Budget proposal which the Administration sent to Congress on Monday.  
The House and Senate will both adjourn tomorrow for a week-long President’s Day 
recess.   
 
Continuing Resolution and FY11 Appropriations  
As we have previously reported the House Republican leadership proposed a new 
discretionary ceiling for the remainder of FY11.  They initially proposed a $74 billion cut 
from the President’s FY11 budget request and approximately $32 billion or three percent 
less than the current FY10 levels.  However, many new Republican House members 
objected to the level of cuts and called for even deeper cuts totaling $100 billion as 
included in their Pledge to America during the campaign.  As a result, the House 
Appropriations Committee proposed an additional $24 billion in cuts, amounting to a $56 
billion reduction from current FY10 levels. 

The full House began debate on HR1 (Full Year Continuing Appropriations Act) on 
Tuesday.  The House is debating the legislation under an open rule that allows unlimited 
amendments; close to 600 amendments were filed. A number of amendments are calling 
for additional spending cuts, while some Democrats have offered amendments to add 
back funding. (No Transportation related amendments have been approved at time of 
writing) 

The CR would cut $7.87 billion from the Department of Transportation compared to FY 
2010 enacted levels and would rescind an additional $3.752 billion from American 
Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) appropriations for DOT.  A few of the cuts are 
listed below.  We have also attached a comprehensive list of all proposed cuts. 

• The legislation would rescind $3.72 billion from the high-speed rail program from 
the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) appropriations and 
$2.475 billion from the funds appropriated for FY 2010.  Capital Investment 
Grants (New Starts) would be cut by $431 million and rescinds an additional $280 
million from FY 2010.   

Page 227

Attachment B1



• The Transit Investments in Greenhouse Gas Emission Reduction (TIGGER) 
program would be eliminated and the $75 million for this program from FY 
2010 would also be rescinded.   

• The $600 million multimodal TIGER II grant program would be eliminated 
and all funds for FY 2010 rescinded. In addition, $30 million from the original 
TIGER program under ARRA would also be rescinded.  

Although we do expect the Senate to make some cuts, we do not expect the Senate to 
agree to the level of cuts proposed by the House.  Senate Majority Leader Reid has said 
his caucus will reject the cuts proposed by the House and will support the five-year freeze 
President Obama outlined in his State of the Union address instead.  The Senate will take 
up HR 1 after returning from next week’s President’s Day recess.  After that, a 
compromise should begin to take shape.  In the meantime, it is likely – though not certain 
– that the House and the Senate will pass another short term CR to maintain government 
operations through March.   

FY12 Budget and Surface Transportation Authorization Proposal 
On Monday morning, the Obama Administration released its proposed budget for FY12.  
While the federal budget calls for spending cuts and freezes in most domestic programs, 
the Administration prioritized infrastructure spending and is calling for significant 
increases for public transportation.  The 2012 budget requests $129 billion in funding for 
the Department of Transportation, including $22.4 billion for public transportation 
programs and $8 billion for High-Speed Rail.  The Administration is proposing $70.5 
billion for federal highways. 
 
The Administration also released a Surface Transportation Reauthorization proposal on 
Monday. The six-year, $556 billion proposal represents a 60 percent increase over 
inflation adjusted levels of SAFETEA-LU. 
 
The proposal implements several recommendations of the National Commission on 
Fiscal Responsibility Reform.  It treats transportation funding as mandatory, which under 
current budget rules, will require that all expenditures are budget neutral or paid for by 
savings identified elsewhere.  It replaces the Highway Trust Fund with a Transportation 
Trust Fund.  The new Fund includes the existing highway and transit accounts and adds 
passenger rail and infrastructure financing accounts.  This funding classification change 
is intended to ensure that all transportation spending is deficit neutral and to effectively 
guarantee that the full amount of authorized funds would be appropriated on an annual 
basis.  

The Administration acknowledged that it does not address how it plans to raise sufficient 
revenue to pay for increases and new priorities in the transportation program.  The budget 
states that the Administration intends to find a solution in cooperation with Congress.  It 
does not propose an increase in the gas tax or other new revenue raisers. 

The proposal will build on some of the initiatives that the Administration has already 
released, such as the $50 billion “Up Front” funding that was announced on Labor Day. 

Suite 500 • 525 Ninth Street, NW • Washington, DC 20004 • 202-465-3000 • Fax 202-347-3664 
 

2Page 228



Some of this upfront funding would go to the following programs: 
o $7.5 billion for Transit State of Good Repair 
o $450 million for TIFIA program 
o $25 billion for Highway Infrastructure 
o $3 billion for Urban and Rural Formula Transit Grants 
o $1 billion for New Starts 
o $2 billion for a National Infrastructure Investments Program – similar to 

the TIGER program, this would provide funding to State and local 
governments and transit agencies for capital investments in roads and 
highways, public transportation facilities, freight and passenger rail, and 
port infrastructure.   

 
The major components are as follows: 
 
HIGHWAY ACCOUNT 
The proposal provides $336 billion in funding over six years, a 48 percent increase over 
current levels.  It consolidates 55 programs into five—National Highway Program, 
Highway Safety Improvement, Livable Communities, Federal Allocation and Research, 
Technology and Education.  The proposal establishes a performance based program in 
the area of state of good repair.  The proposal is silent on the funding mechanism, only 
stating that it will not add to the deficit. 
 
TRANSIT ACCOUNT 
Transit programs are recommended to be funded at $119 billion over six years, a 128 
percent increase over SAFETEALU.  The proposal places emphasis on rebuilding and 
rehabilitating existing systems.  It consolidates the FTA programs into five categories—
Bus and Rail State of Good Repair, Transit Formula Grants, Transit Expansion(old New 
Starts) and Livable Communities, Safety and Operations and Research and Technology 
Deployment.  

o State of Good Repair—provides $10.7 billion to help transit agencies reduce their 
backlog of aging equipment and vehicles. It would combine the rail mod program 
and the discretionary bus program.  The Nation’s largest and oldest transit 
systems have a repair backlog estimated at $77.7 billion. The President is 
proposing a new State of Good Repair Program that targets funding more directly 
to those agencies that need it the most. Funding requested in this account will be 
distributed through formula grants to local transit agencies to improve the 
condition of existing capital assets to a state of good repair. 

o Transit Safety -- The Department’s Surface Transportation Reauthorization 
proposal will, for the first time, entrust the Federal Transit Administration with 
the authority to oversee rail transit safety. 
 

RAIL ACCOUNT 
The proposal provides $53 billion over six years for high speed and passenger rail 
systems.  It consolidates existing programs into two—Network Development and System 
Preservation.  The Network Development program will provide competitive grants to 
spur development if high speed rail core service and regional and feeder corridors to 

Suite 500 • 525 Ninth Street, NW • Washington, DC 20004 • 202-465-3000 • Fax 202-347-3664 
 

3Page 229



ensure that 80 percent of Americans have access to the systems within 25 years.  The 
Systems Preservation program would fully fund Amtrak and replace the aging intercity 
passenger fleet.   
 
INFRASTRUCTURE FINANCING 
The reauthorization proposal would create an Infrastructure Bank within DOT with an 
initial capitalization of $30 billion over six years.  The new entity would be headed by an 
executive director and managed by a board of Directors representative of the various 
transportation constituencies.  The I-Bank would provide grants or loans or a 
combination of both.   
 
Finally, the proposal calls for a 70 percent increase in safety funding and creates 
programs to address emerging issues such as distracted driving and vehicle electronics.                 
 
Congress 
House -- The current SAFETEA-LU extension expires on March 4.  Yesterday the House 
Transportation and Infrastructure Committee approved an extension through September 
30.  This extension would allow Congress more time to draft a new multi-year 
authorization.   
 
Chairman Mica will hold a number of hearings/listening sessions around the country next 
week.  He will make two stops in California (Fresno and Los Angeles) on February 22 
and 23rd.  Congressman Denham will be hosting the Fresno meeting, while Chairman 
Boxer and Chairman Mica will hold a joint field hearing in Los Angeles.   
 
Chairman Mica is focusing on four key areas: 

• Stabilize the Highway Trust Fund (HTF) - spend only what is available within the 
HTF.  We are hearing the bill could be around $200 billion; this is significantly 
smaller than SAFETEA-LU which was funded at $286.5 billion.  This would 
result in the elimination, reduction and/or consolidation of many existing 
programs. 

• Close any funding gaps from unspent and unobligated monies.  This would likely 
target any unobligated ARRA funds, but could include unspent earmarks from 
past surface transportation authorization bills) 

• Expand federal financing opportunities through TIFIA, RRIF, and other bonding 
programs.  Although President Obama will continue to push for the creation of an 
infrastructure bank, we are hearing Congress may be more inclined to expand 
current programs rather than create a new entity. 

• Streamline the project approval process to reduce the cost of projects 

 Chairman Mica has pledged to pass a six year bill.  
 
Senate -- Senator Boxer’s Environment and Public Works Committee held a hearing 
yesterday titled “National Leaders’ Call to Action on Transportation”.  The hearing was 
dominated by discussions of how the federal government will acquire the funds to pay for 

Suite 500 • 525 Ninth Street, NW • Washington, DC 20004 • 202-465-3000 • Fax 202-347-3664 
 

4Page 230



Suite 500 • 525 Ninth Street, NW • Washington, DC 20004 • 202-465-3000 • Fax 202-347-3664 
 

5

a long-term authorization bill and the need to create construction jobs.  AFL-CIO 
President Richard Trumka and U.S. Chamber of Commerce President and Chief 
Executive Officer Thomas Donohue suggested expanding TIFIA, implementing new user 
fees, and raising the federal gas tax as ways to support federal investment in 
transportation projects.   
 
We are hearing from committee staff that Senator Boxer hopes to report a bill out of 
EPW before the Memorial Day Recess. 

Page 231



FY
 2

01
1 

C
O

N
TI

N
U

IN
G

 R
ES

O
LU

TI
O

N
 R

ED
U

C
TI

O
N

S 
(in

 m
ill

io
ns

 o
f d

ol
la

rs
)

C
om

m
itt

ee
C

om
pa

re
d 

to
 F

Y1
0 

En
ac

te
d

C
om

pa
re

d 
to

 
FY

11
 R

eq
ue

st
A

gr
ic

ul
tu

re
D

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

an
d 

O
ffi

ce
s

(1
37

.7
)

(1
05

.9
)

In
sp

ec
to

r G
en

er
al

(8
.7

)
(4

.5
)

R
es

ea
rc

h 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

E
xt

en
si

on
  A

gr
ic

ul
tu

ra
l R

es
ea

rc
h 

S
er

vi
ce

(1
85

.1
)

(8
4.

3)
   

N
at

io
na

l I
ns

tit
ut

e 
fo

r F
oo

d 
&

 A
gr

ic
ul

tu
re

(2
17

.1
)

(1
50

.7
)

   
O

th
er

 R
es

ea
rc

h
(1

3.
2)

(2
0.

8)
M

ar
ke

tin
g 

an
d 

R
eg

ul
at

or
y 

P
ro

gr
am

s
   

A
ni

m
al

 &
 P

la
nt

 H
ea

lth
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

S
er

vi
ce

(7
5.

0)
(3

2.
3)

   
A

gr
ic

ul
tu

ra
l M

ar
ke

tin
g 

S
er

vi
ce

(9
.4

)
(1

1.
8)

   
G

ra
in

 In
sp

ec
tio

n,
 P

ac
ke

rs
 a

nd
 S

to
ck

ya
rd

s 
A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n

(1
.6

)
(3

.9
)

Fo
od

 S
af

et
y 

an
d 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
S

er
vi

ce
(8

8.
4)

(5
2.

7)
Fa

rm
 A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
P

ro
gr

am
s

   
Fa

rm
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

A
ge

nc
y

(1
90

.4
)

(2
05

.3
)

   
R

is
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t A

ge
nc

y
(3

.1
)

(5
.9

)
N

at
ur

al
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
S

er
vi

ce
(1

72
.5

)
(4

6.
2)

R
ur

al
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

   
R

ur
al

 H
ou

si
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

 L
oa

ns
 &

 G
ra

nt
s

(2
08

.8
)

(3
5.

1)
   

R
ur

al
 B

us
in

es
s 

Lo
an

s 
&

 G
ra

nt
s

(3
3.

2)
(5

1.
4)

   
R

ur
al

 U
til

iti
es

 L
oa

ns
 &

 G
ra

nt
s

(2
04

.5
)

(6
.3

)
   

R
ur

al
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

dm
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

E
xp

en
se

s
(3

5.
8)

(4
0.

4)
D

om
es

tic
 F

oo
d 

P
ro

gr
am

s
   

S
pe

ci
al

 S
up

pl
em

en
ta

l N
ut

rit
io

n 
P

ro
gr

am
 fo

r W
om

en
, I

nf
an

ts
 &

 
   

C
hi

ld
re

n 
(W

IC
)

(7
47

.2
)

(1
00

8.
2)

   
C

om
m

od
ity

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

P
ro

gr
am

s
(2

6.
0)

(7
.6

)
   

O
th

er
 N

ut
rit

io
n 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
&

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n
(9

.0
)

(3
2.

3)
Fo

re
ig

n 
A

gr
ic

ul
tu

re
 S

er
vi

ce
   

Fo
od

 fo
r P

ea
ce

 (P
L 

48
0)

(6
87

.0
)

(5
44

.0
)

   
M

cG
ov

er
n-

D
ol

e 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l F

oo
d 

fo
r E

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

C
hi

ld
 N

ut
rit

io
n 

   
G

ra
nt

s
(1

09
.5

)
(2

0.
0)

   
Fo

re
ig

n 
A

gr
ic

ul
tu

re
 S

er
vi

ce
(1

4.
9)

(8
3.

4)
Fo

od
 a

nd
 D

ru
g 

A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n
(2

41
.0

)
(2

20
.2

)

Page 232

A
tt

ac
hm

en
t B

2



In
de

pe
nd

en
t A

ge
nc

ie
s

   
C

om
m

od
ity

 F
ut

ur
es

 T
ra

di
ng

 C
om

m
is

si
on

(5
6.

8)
(5

7.
2)

G
en

er
al

 P
ro

vi
si

on
s 

- R
es

ci
ss

io
ns

, L
im

ita
tio

ns
 &

 A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

(1
56

4.
8)

(5
75

.6
)

C
om

m
er

ce
, J

us
tic

e,
 S

ci
en

ce
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l T

ra
de

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n
(5

.2
)

(9
2.

7)
E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

P
ro

gr
am

s
(8

0.
0)

(7
1.

0)
M

in
or

ity
 B

us
in

es
s 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
ge

nc
y

(1
.1

)
(1

.9
)

P
er

io
di

c 
C

en
su

se
s 

an
d 

P
ro

gr
am

s
(6

15
2.

0)
(7

2.
9)

N
TI

A
 - 

P
ub

lic
 T

el
ec

om
 F

ac
ili

tie
s 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
(T

er
m

in
at

io
n)

(2
0.

0)
-

N
IS

T 
In

du
st

ria
l T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

(T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

In
no

va
tio

n 
P

ro
gr

am
)

(2
5.

0)
(4

0.
0)

N
IS

T 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

(6
9.

0)
(6

6.
8)

N
IS

T 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

gr
an

ts
 (t

er
m

in
at

io
n)

(2
0.

0)
-

N
IS

T 
S

ci
en

tif
ic

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 R

es
ea

rc
h 

S
er

vi
ce

s
(4

5.
5)

(1
15

.0
)

N
O

A
A

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
, R

es
ea

rc
h 

an
d 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s
(4

54
.3

)
(4

50
.3

)
N

O
A

A
 P

ac
ifi

c 
C

oa
st

al
 S

al
m

on
 R

ec
ov

er
y

(3
0.

0)
(1

5.
0)

N
at

io
na

l D
ru

g 
In

te
lli

ge
nc

e 
C

en
te

r
(1

0.
0)

(1
0.

6)
Ju

st
ic

e 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
S

ha
rin

g 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

(1
0.

0)
(1

01
.5

)
La

w
 E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t W

ire
le

ss
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 

(7
0.

0)
(7

1.
6)

D
O

J 
G

en
er

al
 L

eg
al

 A
ct

iv
iti

es
(1

0.
0)

(1
11

.3
)

U
S

 M
ar

sh
al

s 
S

er
vi

ce
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

(9
.7

)
(9

.7
)

FB
I C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

(1
33

.0
)

(7
4.

3)
A

TF
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

(6
.0

)
-

Ju
st

ic
e 

A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

(1
0.

0)
-

S
ta

te
 &

 L
oc

al
 L

aw
 E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t A

ss
is

ta
nc

e
(5

81
.3

)
(5

25
.0

)
W

ee
d 

an
d 

S
ee

d 
P

ro
gr

am
 F

un
d 

(te
rm

in
at

io
n)

(2
0.

0)
-

Ju
ve

ni
le

 J
us

tic
e 

(1
91

.1
)

(5
7.

3)
C

O
P

S
 H

iri
ng

 (t
er

m
in

at
io

n)
(2

98
.0

)
(6

00
.0

)
C

O
P

S
 p

ro
gr

am
s

(2
03

.1
)

-
N

A
S

A
(3

03
.0

)
(5

78
.7

)
O

ffi
ce

 o
f S

ci
en

ce
 &

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

P
ol

ic
y

(0
.5

)
(0

.5
)

N
S

F 
R

es
ea

rc
h 

an
d 

R
el

at
ed

 A
ct

iv
iti

es
(1

50
.0

)
(5

50
.9

)
N

S
F 

M
aj

or
 R

es
ea

rc
h 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t &

 F
ac

ili
tie

s 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

(6
2.

5)
(1

10
.4

)
N

S
F 

E
du

ca
tio

n 
&

 H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

(1
47

.0
)

(1
66

.2
)

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
C

or
po

ra
tio

n
(7

0.
0)

(8
5.

0)
P

er
io

di
c 

C
en

su
se

s 
an

d 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

re
sc

is
si

on
(1

74
0.

0)
(1

74
0.

0)
E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
S

te
el

 L
oa

n 
G

ua
ra

nt
ee

s 
re

sc
is

si
on

 (t
er

m
in

at
io

n)
(4

8.
0)

(4
.9

)

Page 233



En
er

gy
 a

nd
 W

at
er

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

, C
or

ps
 o

f E
ng

in
ee

rs
(5

6.
0)

-
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n,

 C
or

ps
 o

f E
ng

in
ee

rs
(4

41
.0

)
(1

00
.0

)
M

is
si

ss
ip

pi
 R

iv
er

 a
nd

 T
rib

ut
ar

ie
s,

 C
or

ps
 o

f E
ng

in
ee

rs
(1

21
.4

)
-

O
pe

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
, C

or
ps

 o
f E

ng
in

ee
rs

(3
9.

0)
-

R
eg

ul
at

or
y,

 C
or

ps
 o

f E
ng

in
ee

rs
-

(3
.0

)
FU

S
R

A
P

, C
or

ps
 o

f E
ng

in
ee

rs
(4

.0
)

-
Fl

oo
d 

C
on

tro
l a

nd
 C

oa
st

al
 E

m
er

ge
nc

ie
s,

 C
or

ps
 o

f E
ng

in
ee

rs
-

(3
0.

0)

O
ffi

ce
 o

f A
ss

is
ta

nt
 S

ec
re

ta
ry

 o
f D

ef
en

se
 - 

C
iv

il 
W

or
ks

, C
or

ps
 o

f E
ng

in
ee

rs
-

(1
.0

)
C

en
tra

l U
ta

h 
P

ro
je

ct
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
A

cc
ou

nt
-

(1
.0

)
W

at
er

 a
nd

 R
el

at
ed

 R
es

ou
rc

es
, B

ur
ea

u 
of

 R
ec

la
m

at
io

n
(3

7.
7)

(0
.1

)
D

es
er

t T
er

m
in

al
 L

ak
es

, B
ur

ea
u 

of
 R

ec
la

m
at

io
n

(1
15

.0
)

(1
15

.0
)

C
en

tra
l V

al
le

y 
pr

oj
ec

t, 
B

ur
ea

u 
of

 R
ec

la
m

at
io

n
-

(1
4.

6)
E

ne
rg

y 
E

ffi
ci

en
cy

 a
nd

 R
en

ew
ab

le
 E

ne
rg

y
(7

86
.3

)
(8

99
.3

)
E

le
ct

ric
ity

 D
el

iv
er

y 
an

d 
E

ne
rg

y 
R

el
ia

bi
lit

y
(3

5.
4)

(4
9.

3)
N

uc
le

ar
 E

ne
rg

y
(1

31
.8

)
(1

69
.3

)
Fo

ss
il 

E
ne

rg
y 

R
es

ea
rc

h 
an

d 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

(1
16

.4
)

(3
0.

6)
N

av
al

 P
et

ro
le

um
 a

nd
 O

il 
S

ha
le

 R
es

er
ve

(2
.1

)
(2

.1
)

C
le

an
 C

oa
l T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
(1

8.
0)

(1
8.

0)
S

tra
te

gi
c 

P
et

ro
le

um
 R

es
er

ve
(1

20
.2

)
(1

5.
3)

E
ne

rg
y 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n
(1

5.
4)

(3
3.

6)
N

on
de

fe
ns

e 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l M

an
ag

em
en

t
(2

0.
4)

(0
.9

)
U

ra
ni

um
 E

nr
ic

hm
en

t D
&

D
 F

un
d

(7
0.

0)
(2

6.
6)

S
ci

en
ce

(8
93

.2
)

(1
11

0.
9)

N
uc

le
ar

 W
as

te
 D

is
po

sa
l

(2
.8

)
-

A
R

P
A

-E
-

(2
50

.0
)

Lo
an

 G
ua

ra
nt

ee
 A

ut
ho

rit
y

(2
50

.0
)

(1
41

0.
0)

A
dv

. T
ec

h.
 V

eh
ic

le
 M

an
u.

Lo
an

 P
ro

gr
am

(1
0.

0)
-

D
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n
(3

1.
9)

(3
2.

1)
D

ef
en

se
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l C

le
an

up
 P

ro
gr

am
(2

08
.9

)
(1

20
.9

)
O

th
er

 D
ef

en
se

 A
ct

iv
iti

es
(7

7.
5)

(1
08

.2
)

P
ow

er
 M

ar
ke

tin
g 

A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

ns
(1

89
.4

)
-

N
N

S
A

 O
ffi

ce
 o

f t
he

 A
dm

in
is

tra
to

r
(1

7.
4)

(4
4.

9)
W

ea
po

ns
 A

ct
iv

iti
es

-
(3

12
.4

)
N

uc
le

ar
 N

on
pr

ol
ife

ra
tio

n
(9

7.
1)

(6
47

.5
)

Page 234



N
av

al
 R

ea
ct

or
s

-
(1

04
.6

)
A

pp
al

ac
hi

an
 R

eg
io

na
l C

om
m

is
si

on
(7

.6
)

(7
.6

)
D

ef
en

se
 N

uc
le

ar
 F

ac
ili

tie
s 

S
af

et
y 

B
oa

rd
-

(2
.6

)
D

el
ta

 R
eg

io
na

l A
ut

ho
rit

y
(7

.3
)

(7
.3

)
D

en
al

i C
om

m
is

si
on

(1
6.

2)
(1

6.
2)

N
or

th
er

n 
B

or
de

r R
eg

io
na

l C
om

m
is

si
on

(1
.5

)
(1

.5
)

S
ou

th
ea

st
 C

re
sc

en
t R

eg
io

na
l C

om
m

is
si

on
(0

.3
)

(0
.3

)
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

G
en

er
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f T
re

as
ur

y
(1

13
1.

7)
(1

63
6.

8)
D

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l O

ffi
ce

s
(5

.0
)

(4
6.

5)
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t-w
id

e 
S

ys
te

m
s 

an
d 

C
ap

ita
l I

nv
es

tm
en

t
(5

.5
)

(1
8.

0)
Tr

ea
su

ry
 In

sp
ec

to
r G

en
er

al
(0

.3
)

(0
.9

)
Tr

ea
su

ry
 In

sp
ec

to
r G

en
er

al
 fo

r T
ax

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n
-

(3
.5

)
S

IG
TA

R
P

13
.0

(1
3.

3)
Fi

na
nc

ia
l C

rim
es

 E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t N
et

w
or

k
(2

.1
)

8.
5

Tr
ea

su
ry

 F
or

fe
itu

re
 F

un
d 

R
es

ci
ss

io
n

(3
10

.0
)

(3
38

.0
)

B
ur

ea
u 

of
 P

ub
lic

 D
eb

t
(7

.6
)

(1
.3

)
C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
in

an
ci

al
 In

st
itu

tio
ns

 F
un

d
(1

96
.8

)
(2

00
.0

)
TT

TB
 (r

ej
ec

ts
 n

ew
 fe

e 
pr

op
os

al
)

(3
.2

)
68

.7
Fi

na
nc

ia
l M

an
ag

em
en

t S
er

vi
ce

(1
1.

3)
(2

.4
)

In
te

rn
al

 R
ev

en
ue

 S
er

vi
ce

S
er

vi
ce

(9
1.

0)
(1

34
)

  E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t
(2

85
.0

)
(5

78
.4

)
  O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 S
up

po
rt

(2
27

.0
)

(2
51

.1
)

  B
us

in
es

s 
S

ys
te

m
s 

M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n
-

(1
23

.0
)

  T
A

A
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

Ta
x 

C
re

di
t A

dm
in

.
-

(3
.5

)
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

O
ffi

ce
 o

f t
he

 P
re

si
de

nt
(1

21
.8

)
(1

10
.3

)
W

hi
te

 H
ou

se
 O

ffi
ce

s
(3

.0
)

(3
.7

)
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

R
es

id
en

ce
/O

pe
ra

tin
g 

C
os

ts
(0

.7
)

(0
.9

)
W

hi
te

 H
ou

se
 R

ep
ai

r a
nd

 R
es

to
ra

tio
n

(0
.5

)
-

C
ou

nc
il 

of
 E

co
no

m
ic

 A
dv

is
or

s
(0

.2
)

(0
.4

)
N

at
io

na
l S

ec
ur

ity
 C

ou
nc

il
(0

.6
)

(2
.5

)
O

ffi
ce

 o
f A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n

(5
.8

)
(5

.8
)

O
M

B
(4

.6
)

(4
.6

)
U

na
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 N
ee

ds
(1

.0
)

(1
.0

)
V

ic
e 

P
re

si
de

nt
 O

ffi
ce

(0
.2

)
(0

.3
)

Page 235



V
ic

e 
P

re
si

de
nt

's
 R

es
id

en
ce

(0
.0

2)
(0

.0
2)

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 F
un

d 
fo

r P
ro

gr
am

 In
te

gr
ity

 In
no

va
tio

n
(3

7.
5)

-
O

ffi
ce

 o
f N

at
io

na
l D

ru
g 

C
on

tro
l P

ol
ic

y
   

  H
ig

h 
In

te
ns

ity
 D

ru
g 

Tr
af

fic
ki

ng
 A

re
as

-
29

.1
   

  Y
ou

th
 M

ed
ia

 C
am

pa
ig

n
(4

5.
0)

(6
6.

5)
   

  D
ru

g 
Fr

ee
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
(9

.5
)

-
   

  S
al

ar
ie

s 
an

d 
E

xp
en

se
s

(4
.7

)
(1

.3
)

   
  C

ou
nt

er
dr

ug
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t C
en

te
r

(5
.0

)
-

   
  N

at
io

na
l A

lli
an

ce
 fo

r M
od

el
 S

ta
te

 D
ru

g 
La

w
s

(1
.3

)
(1

.2
)

   
  N

at
io

na
l D

ru
g 

C
ou

rt 
In

st
itu

te
(1

.0
)

(0
.9

5)
   

  P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
ea

su
re

s
(0

.3
)

(0
.2

)
   

  A
nt

i-D
op

in
g 

A
ct

iv
iti

es
(1

.0
)

-
Fe

de
ra

l J
ud

ic
ia

ry
(1

45
.3

)
(6

13
.3

)
S

up
re

m
e 

C
ou

rt 
S

&
E

-
(3

.7
)

S
up

re
m

e 
C

ou
rt 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
an

d 
G

ro
un

ds
(6

.4
)

(6
.6

)
C

ou
rt 

of
 A

pp
ea

ls
 fo

r t
he

 F
ed

er
al

 C
irc

ui
t

-
(3

.3
)

C
ou

rt 
of

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l T
ra

de
-

(0
.8

)
S

al
ar

ie
s 

an
d 

E
xp

en
se

s
(1

43
.0

)
(4

49
.2

)
V

ac
ci

ne
 In

ju
ry

 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
Tr

us
t F

un
d

(0
.6

)
-

D
ef

en
de

r S
er

vi
ce

s
-

(1
03

.4
)

Fe
es

 o
f J

ur
or

s
(9

.5
)

(1
2.

0)
C

ou
rt 

S
ec

ur
ity

15
.0

(2
7.

4)
A

dm
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

O
ffi

ce
(0

.5
)

(4
.7

)
Fe

de
ra

l J
ud

ic
ia

l C
en

te
r

(0
.3

)
(1

.6
)

S
en

te
nc

in
g 

C
om

m
is

si
on

(0
.1

)
(0

.9
)

Fe
de

ra
l P

ay
m

en
t t

o 
th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t o

f C
ol

um
bi

a
(7

9.
0)

(5
6.

5)
D

C
 C

ou
rts

(2
5.

5)
(1

1.
7)

C
S

O
S

A
 (P

ro
ba

tio
n/

P
re

tri
al

)
-

(5
.4

)
P

ub
lic

 D
ef

en
de

r S
er

vi
ce

-
(3

.4
)

S
ch

oo
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t

(1
5.

4)
(1

2.
3)

W
at

er
 a

nd
 S

ew
er

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
(1

0.
0)

(1
5.

0)
Fo

re
ns

ic
s 

La
b 

(1
5.

0)
-

M
em

be
r P

ro
je

ct
s

(1
.9

)
-

D
C

 N
at

io
na

l G
ua

rd
-

(1
.6

)
P

er
m

an
en

t S
up

po
rti

ve
 H

ou
si

ng
 (v

et
er

an
s)

(7
.0

)
-

R
ec

on
ne

ct
in

g 
D

is
co

nn
ec

te
d 

Y
ou

th
(4

.0
)

-

Page 236



R
ed

ev
el

op
 S

t. 
E

liz
ab

et
h 

C
am

pu
s

-
(2

.0
)

H
IV

/A
ID

S
 P

re
ve

nt
io

n
-

(5
.0

)
C

rim
in

al
 J

us
tic

e 
C

oo
rd

in
at

in
g 

C
ou

nc
il

(0
.2

)
0.

0
In

de
pe

nd
en

t A
ge

nc
ie

s
(2

04
7.

7)
(2

34
5.

8)
A

dm
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

of
 th

e 
U

ni
te

d 
S

ta
te

s
-

(1
.7

)
C

hr
is

to
ph

er
 C

ol
um

bu
s 

Fe
llo

w
sh

ip
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n
(0

.3
)

0.
5

C
on

su
m

er
 P

ro
du

ct
 S

af
et

y 
C

om
m

is
si

on
(3

.2
)

(3
.6

)
E

le
ct

io
n 

A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

(2
.9

)
(1

.7
)

E
le

ct
io

n 
A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
G

ra
nt

s
(7

5.
0)

-
FC

C
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

an
d 

E
xp

en
se

s
-

(1
6.

7)
Fe

de
ra

l E
le

ct
io

n 
C

om
m

is
si

on
(0

.7
)

(3
.0

)
Fe

de
ra

l L
ab

or
 R

el
at

io
ns

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
(0

.3
)

(1
.5

)
Fe

de
ra

l T
ra

de
 C

om
m

is
si

on
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

an
d 

E
xp

en
se

s
(2

.9
)

(2
5.

2)
G

S
A

 - 
Fe

de
ra

l B
ui

ld
in

gs
 F

un
d

(1
68

5.
9)

(1
65

2.
9)

G
S

A
 - 

G
ov

't-
w

id
e 

P
ol

ic
y

(0
.6

)
(2

6.
1)

G
S

A
 - 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
E

xp
en

se
s

(1
.5

)
(0

.8
2)

G
S

A
 - 

IG
-

(3
.9

1)
G

S
A

 - 
E

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t
(3

2.
0)

(3
3.

0)
G

S
A

 - 
A

llo
w

an
ce

 fo
r F

or
m

er
 P

re
si

de
nt

s
-

(0
.2

)
G

S
A

 - 
Fe

de
ra

l A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

W
or

kf
or

ce
-

(2
4.

9)
G

S
A

 - 
Fe

de
ra

l C
iti

ze
n 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

C
en

te
r

(1
.8

)
(2

.1
)

H
ar

ry
 S

. T
ru

m
an

 S
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

 F
ou

nd
at

io
n

-
0.

7
M

er
it 

S
ys

te
m

s 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
B

oa
rd

(1
.3

)
(2

.6
)

U
da

ll 
Fo

un
da

tio
n

(1
.5

)
(1

.2
)

N
at

io
na

l A
rc

hi
ve

s 
an

d 
R

ec
or

ds
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n

   
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

E
xp

en
se

s
(3

.4
)

(1
2.

3)
   

In
sp

ec
to

r G
en

er
al

-
(0

.2
)

   
E

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
R

ec
or

ds
 A

rc
hi

ve
(1

3.
5)

(1
3.

5)
   

R
ep

ai
rs

 a
nd

 A
lte

ra
tio

ns
(1

5.
6)

(0
.1

)
   

G
ra

nt
s 

P
ro

gr
am

(9
.0

)
(6

.0
)

C
om

m
un

ity
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

re
di

t U
ni

on
 F

un
d

(0
.8

)
(1

.5
)

O
ffi

ce
 o

f G
ov

er
nm

en
t E

th
ic

s
-

(0
.2

)
O

ffi
ce

 o
f P

er
so

nn
el

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

(5
.2

)
(5

.9
)

O
ffi

ce
 o

f S
pe

ci
al

 C
ou

ns
el

(0
.2

)
(1

.2
)

P
os

ta
l R

eg
ul

at
or

y 
C

om
m

is
si

on
-

(0
.1

)
P

riv
ac

y 
an

d 
C

iv
il 

Li
be

rti
es

 O
ve

rs
ig

ht
 B

oa
rd

(1
.4

)
(1

.6
)

Page 237



S
ec

ur
iti

es
 a

nd
 E

xc
ha

ng
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

(2
5.

0)
(1

88
.6

)
S

el
ec

tiv
e 

S
er

vi
ce

 S
ys

te
m

(0
.2

)
(1

.4
)

S
m

al
l B

us
in

es
s 

A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n
   

  S
al

ar
ie

s 
an

d 
E

xp
en

se
s

(2
5.

0)
(3

7.
6)

   
  D

is
as

te
r L

oa
n 

A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n
-

(1
24

.7
)

   
  P

ro
je

ct
s

(5
9.

0)
-

   
  I

ns
pe

ct
or

 G
en

er
al

-
(1

.7
)

Ta
x 

C
ou

rt
2.

9
(0

.1
)

R
es

ci
ss

io
ns

 o
f P

rio
r Y

ea
r B

al
an

ce
s

(3
0.

1)
(3

8.
8)

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 F
un

d 
fo

r P
ro

gr
am

 In
te

gr
ity

 In
no

va
tio

n 
(O

M
B

)
(1

0.
0)

(1
0.

0)
O

N
D

C
P

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
an

d 
E

xp
en

se
s

(2
.0

)
(2

.0
)

C
ou

nt
er

dr
ug

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t C

en
te

r
(5

.0
)

(5
.0

)
U

ni
te

d 
S

ta
te

s 
S

en
te

nc
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
(0

.1
)

(0
.1

)
C

on
su

m
er

 P
ro

du
ct

 S
af

et
y 

C
om

m
is

si
on

(2
.0

)
(2

.0
)

E
A

C
 G

ra
nt

s
(5

.0
)

(5
.0

)
N

A
R

A
 A

lte
ra

tio
ns

(3
.2

)
(3

.2
)

P
riv

ac
y 

an
d 

C
iv

il 
Li

be
rti

es
 O

ve
rs

ig
ht

 B
oa

rd
(1

.5
)

(1
.5

)
H

om
el

an
d 

Se
cu

rit
y

C
on

gr
es

si
on

al
 e

ar
m

ar
ks

(2
64

.2
)

-
D

H
S

 u
no

bl
ig

at
ed

 a
nd

 la
ps

ed
 b

al
an

ce
s 

(v
ar

io
us

 a
cc

ou
nt

s)
(4

18
.2

)
-

D
H

S
 H

ea
dq

ua
rte

rs
 a

nd
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n

(3
0.

3)
(4

88
.8

)
C

us
to

m
s 

an
d 

B
or

de
r P

ro
te

ct
io

n,
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

an
d 

E
xp

en
se

s 
- I

nt
er

na
tio

na
l 

C
on

ta
in

er
 S

cr
ee

ni
ng

 (C
on

ta
in

er
 S

ec
ur

ity
 In

iti
at

iv
e)

(6
2.

0)
16

.6
 

C
us

to
m

s 
an

d 
B

or
de

r P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

- B
or

de
r S

ec
ur

ity
 F

en
ci

ng
, I

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e,
 a

nd
 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
(3

50
.0

)
(1

24
.2

)
C

us
to

m
s 

an
d 

B
or

de
r P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
- A

ut
om

at
io

n 
M

od
er

ni
za

tio
n

(8
0.

9)
(6

.0
)

C
us

to
m

s 
an

d 
B

or
de

r P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

- C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
&

 F
ac

ili
tie

s 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
(7

8.
5)

(3
4.

7)
Im

m
ig

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
C

us
to

m
s 

E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t -
 A

ut
om

at
io

n 
M

od
er

ni
za

tio
n

(1
5.

0)
(9

.7
)

Im
m

ig
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

C
us

to
m

s 
E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t -

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
(4

.8
)

-
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

S
ec

ur
ity

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
- H

ea
dq

ua
rte

rs
 &

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
(4

2.
0)

(4
6.

6)
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

S
ec

ur
ity

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
- S

ur
fa

ce
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

(4
.6

)
(3

1.
6)

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
S

ec
ur

ity
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

- T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
Th

re
at

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t a

nd
 

C
re

de
nt

ia
lin

g
(9

.0
)

(1
0.

7)
C

oa
st

 G
ua

rd
 - 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
E

xp
en

se
s

(2
7.

0)
(7

.0
)

C
oa

st
 G

ua
rd

 - 
A

cq
ui

si
tio

n,
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n,

 a
nd

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

(9
2.

2)
46

.6
 

Page 238



C
oa

st
 G

ua
rd

 - 
A

lte
ra

tio
n 

of
 B

rid
ge

s
(4

.0
)

-

N
at

io
na

l P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

&
 P

ro
gr

am
s 

D
ire

ct
or

at
e 

- H
ea

dq
ua

rte
rs

 &
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
(1

.0
)

(2
.6

)
N

at
io

na
l P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
&

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
D

ire
ct

or
at

e 
- I

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
an

d 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
S

ec
ur

ity
(6

0.
0)

(6
0.

0)
U

S
-V

IS
IT

(3
9.

1)
-

FE
M

A
 - 

M
an

ag
em

en
t &

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n
(2

4.
3)

(2
4.

0)
FE

M
A

 - 
S

ta
te

 a
nd

 L
oc

al
 P

ro
gr

am
s 

(7
83

.3
)

(8
20

.3
)

FE
M

A
 - 

A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

to
 F

ire
fig

ht
er

 G
ra

nt
s

(5
10

.0
)

(3
10

.0
)

FE
M

A
 - 

E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 G

ra
nt

s
(4

0.
0)

(4
5.

0)
FE

M
A

 - 
P

re
di

sa
st

er
 M

iti
ga

tio
n 

G
ra

nt
s

(3
5.

0)
(3

5.
0)

FE
M

A
 - 

E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

Fo
od

 &
 S

he
lte

r
(1

00
.0

)
-

U
S

 C
iti

ze
ns

hi
p 

&
 Im

m
ig

ra
tio

n 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

- I
m

m
ig

ra
nt

 In
te

gr
at

io
n 

G
ra

nt
s

(1
1.

0)
(1

8.
0)

Fe
de

ra
l L

aw
 E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t T

ra
in

in
g 

C
en

te
r -

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
(5

.0
)

-
S

ci
en

ce
 &

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

- M
an

ag
em

en
t &

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n
(2

.0
)

(1
0.

8)

S
ci

en
ce

 &
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
- R

es
ea

rc
h,

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
A

cq
ui

si
tio

n,
 a

nd
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

(8
4.

4)
(8

7.
4)

D
om

es
tic

 N
uc

le
ar

 D
et

ec
tio

n 
O

ffi
ce

 - 
M

an
ag

em
en

t &
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n

(1
.5

)
-

D
om

es
tic

 N
uc

le
ar

 D
et

ec
tio

n 
O

ffi
ce

 - 
R

es
ea

rc
h,

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
an

d 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

, 
S

ys
te

m
s 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
(3

1.
0)

(3
3.

0)
In

te
rio

r a
nd

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
t

E
ar

m
ar

ks
 (b

ill
-w

id
e)

(3
78

.8
)

-
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

(b
ill

-w
id

e)
(2

86
.8

)
(7

1.
8)

La
nd

 a
nd

 W
at

er
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

Fu
nd

 (b
ill

-w
id

e)
B

LM
 la

nd
 a

cq
ui

si
tio

n
(2

6.
9)

(8
0.

9)
FW

S
 la

nd
 a

cq
ui

si
tio

n
(7

1.
3)

(9
1.

3)
FW

S
 c

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e 
en

da
ng

er
ed

 s
pe

ci
es

 c
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
fu

nd
(5

6.
0)

(5
6.

2)
N

P
S

 s
ta

te
 a

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
pr

og
ra

m
(4

0.
0)

(5
0.

0)
N

P
S

 fe
de

ra
l l

an
d 

ac
qu

is
iti

on
(7

2.
2)

(9
2.

2)
D

O
I a

pp
ra

is
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s
(1

.5
)

(3
.5

)
U

S
FS

 fo
re

st
 le

ga
cy

(7
0.

3)
(9

3.
9)

U
S

FS
 fe

de
ra

l l
an

d 
ac

qu
is

iti
on

(5
4.

4)
(6

4.
6)

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

(b
ill

-w
id

e)
N

P
S

 C
lim

at
e 

ch
an

ge
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

sy
st

em
(3

.0
)

(3
.0

)
N

P
S

 C
lim

at
e 

ch
an

ge
 re

sp
on

se
 o

ffi
ce

(1
.5

)
(1

.5
)

Page 239



B
LM

 E
co

sy
st

em
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
(4

.5
)

(4
.5

)
B

LM
 S

ee
d 

pr
es

er
va

tio
n

(3
.0

)
(3

.0
)

B
LM

 G
ro

un
d 

re
st

or
at

io
n 

ac
tiv

iti
es

(2
.5

)
(2

.5
)

FW
S

 C
lim

ag
e 

ch
an

ge
 p

la
nn

in
g

1.
4

(2
.4

)
FW

S
 P

ar
tn

er
s 

- p
riv

at
e 

la
nd

s
(6

.0
)

(8
.0

)
FW

S
 N

at
io

na
l W

ild
lif

e 
R

ef
ug

e 
S

ys
te

m
(1

2.
0)

(2
0.

0)
FW

S
 N

at
io

na
l F

is
h 

H
ab

ita
t A

ct
io

n 
P

la
n

(2
.0

)
(2

.0
)

U
S

G
S

 C
lim

at
e 

ef
fe

ct
s 

ne
tw

or
k/

sc
ie

nc
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n

(1
0.

5)
(1

1.
5)

U
S

G
S

 N
at

io
na

l C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

an
d 

W
ild

lif
e 

S
ci

en
ce

 C
en

te
r

6.
0

(2
.0

)
U

S
G

S
 B

io
lo

gi
ca

l c
ar

bo
n 

se
qu

es
tra

tio
n

(5
.0

)
(7

.0
)

U
S

G
S

 C
lim

at
e 

ch
an

ge
 s

ci
en

ce
 c

oo
rd

in
at

io
n 

w
ith

 F
W

S
(5

.0
)

(5
.0

)
U

S
G

S
 B

io
lo

gi
ca

l r
es

ea
rc

h 
an

d 
m

on
ito

rin
g

(1
.1

)
(1

.0
)

U
.S

. F
or

es
t S

er
vi

ce
 C

lim
at

e 
C

ha
ng

e 
S

ci
en

ce
(5

.0
)

(1
.5

)
S

m
ith

so
ni

an
 In

st
itu

tio
n

(1
.3

)
(5

.3
)

E
P

A
 R

es
ea

rc
h:

  G
lo

ba
l c

ha
ng

e
(7

.0
)

(8
.2

)
E

P
A

 E
IS

A
/R

en
ew

ab
le

 F
ue

ls
 R

ul
e

(4
.0

)
-

E
P

A
 C

lim
at

e 
ch

an
ge

 g
ra

nt
s 

to
 lo

ca
l g

ov
er

nm
en

ts
(1

0.
0)

-
E

P
A

 E
N

E
R

G
Y

 S
TA

R
(1

0.
5)

(1
2.

4)
E

P
A

 M
et

ha
ne

 to
 m

ar
ke

ts
-

(0
.0

2)
E

P
A

 G
H

G
 re

po
rti

ng
 re

gi
st

ry
(5

.0
)

(9
.1

)
E

P
A

 C
lim

at
e 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
pr

og
ra

m
 (a

ut
om

ot
iv

e 
te

ch
no

lo
gi

es
)

(1
.9

)
-

E
P

A
 C

ap
 a

nd
 tr

ad
e 

te
ch

ni
ca

l a
ss

is
ta

nc
e

(5
.0

)
(5

.0
)

E
P

A
 C

ar
bo

n 
ca

pt
ur

e 
an

d 
st

or
ag

e
-

(2
.0

)
E

P
A

 O
th

er
 c

lim
at

e 
pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

pr
og

ra
m

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
(1

6.
0)

(1
6.

1)
  E

P
A

 F
ed

er
al

 v
eh

ic
le

 fu
el

s 
st

an
da

rd
s 

&
 c

er
tif

ic
at

io
n:

 L
/D

 a
nd

 la
rg

e
  t

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

so
ur

ce
s

-
(6

.1
)

  E
P

A
 F

ed
er

al
 s

ta
tio

na
ry

 s
ou

rc
e 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
: G

H
G

 n
ew

 s
ou

rc
e

  p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
-

(7
.6

)
  E

P
A

 F
ed

er
al

 s
up

po
rt 

fo
r a

ir 
qu

al
ity

 m
an

ag
em

en
t: 

G
H

G
 p

er
m

itt
in

g
-

(4
.9

)
  E

P
A

 S
ta

te
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l a

ir 
qu

al
ity

 m
an

ag
em

en
t: 

G
H

G
 p

er
m

itt
in

g
-

(2
5.

0)
E

P
A

 R
es

ea
rc

h:
 C

ar
bo

n 
se

qu
es

tra
tio

n 
(d

rin
ki

ng
 w

at
er

)
(0

.9
)

-
E

P
A

 E
IS

A
 E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t

-
(0

.2
)

E
P

A
 D

rin
ki

ng
 w

at
er

 p
er

m
its

 - 
ca

rb
on

 s
eq

ue
st

ra
tio

n
-

(1
.1

)

B
LM

, M
an

ag
em

en
t o

f L
an

ds
 &

 R
es

ou
rc

es
, S

oi
l, 

W
at

er
 &

 A
ir 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

(8
.1

)
(3

.9
)

Page 240



B
LM

, M
an

ag
em

en
t o

f L
an

ds
 &

 R
es

ou
rc

es
, R

an
ge

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

(1
.4

)
-

B
LM

, M
an

ag
em

en
t o

f L
an

ds
 &

 R
es

ou
rc

es
, W

ild
lif

e 
&

 F
is

he
rie

s
(1

.5
)

-
B

LM
, R

ea
lty

 &
 O

w
ne

rs
hi

p 
M

an
ag

em
en

t, 
A

la
sk

a 
C

on
ve

ya
nc

es
(5

.2
)

8.
0

B
LM

, R
es

ou
rc

e 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
&

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

, R
es

ou
rc

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t P
la

nn
in

g
(8

.6
)

-
B

LM
, C

ha
lle

ng
e 

C
os

t S
ha

re
(9

.5
)

-
B

LM
, C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

(6
.4

)
(1

.0
)

Fi
sh

 &
 W

ild
lif

e 
S

er
vi

ce
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

(6
5.

2)
(6

2.
2)

Fi
sh

 &
 W

ild
lif

e 
S

er
vi

ce
 G

ra
nt

s
(1

68
.4

)
(1

60
.7

)
C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e 
E

nd
an

ge
re

d 
S

pe
ci

es
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

Fu
nd

 (n
on

-L
W

C
F)

(2
6.

5)
(2

6.
4)

N
or

th
 A

m
er

ic
an

 W
et

la
nd

s 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

Fu
nd

(4
7.

6)
(4

2.
6)

N
eo

tro
pi

ca
l M

ig
ra

to
ry

 B
ird

 C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
Fu

nd
(0

.6
)

(0
.4

)
M

ul
tin

at
io

na
l S

pe
ci

es
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

Fu
nd

(3
.6

)
(2

.1
)

S
ta

te
 a

nd
 T

rib
al

 W
ild

lif
e 

G
ra

nt
s

(9
0.

0)
(9

0.
0)

N
P

S
, O

pe
ra

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
N

P
S

, R
es

ou
rc

e 
S

te
w

ar
ds

hi
p

(6
.2

)
(1

2.
3)

N
P

S
, O

pe
ra

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
N

P
S

, V
is

ito
rs

 S
er

vi
ce

s
(1

.2
)

(1
4.

4)
N

P
S

, O
pe

ra
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

N
P

S
, P

ar
k 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n

(2
.3

)
(6

.1
)

N
P

S
, O

pe
ra

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
N

P
S

, F
ac

ili
ty

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

(1
0.

4)
(1

0.
9)

N
P

S
, O

pe
ra

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
N

P
S

, P
ar

k 
S

up
po

rt
(3

.8
)

(0
.2

)
N

P
S

 P
ar

k 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 P

ro
je

ct
 G

ra
nt

s
(1

5.
0)

(5
.0

)
N

P
S

 P
re

se
rv

e 
A

m
er

ic
an

 G
ra

nt
s

(4
.6

)
-

N
P

S
 S

ta
tu

to
ry

 o
r c

on
tra

ct
ua

l a
id

(5
.9

)
-

N
P

S
 S

av
e 

A
m

er
ic

a'
s 

Tr
ea

su
re

s
(2

5.
0)

-
N

P
S

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
&

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

(3
3.

9)
-

N
P

S
 H

ou
si

ng
(2

.0
)

-
N

P
S

 P
la

nn
in

g,
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

(1
.1

)
-

E
P

A
 H

om
el

an
d 

S
ec

ur
ity

(1
4.

0)
-

E
P

A
 R

en
t, 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
, a

nd
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n

(2
.4

)
-

E
P

A
 R

es
ea

rc
h:

 C
le

an
 W

at
er

(3
.0

)
(1

3.
0)

E
P

A
: H

um
an

 H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 E

co
sy

st
em

s
(1

4.
0)

(2
3.

5)
E

P
A

 R
es

ea
rc

h:
 S

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

(2
.0

)
-

E
P

A
 A

ir 
To

xi
cs

 a
nd

 Q
ua

lit
y

(8
.0

)
(2

6.
7)

E
P

A
 E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t a

nd
 C

om
pl

ia
nc

e
(2

0.
0)

(3
5.

9)
E

P
A

 G
re

at
 L

ak
es

 In
iti

at
iv

e
(2

50
.0

)
(7

5.
0)

E
P

A
 P

ug
et

 S
ou

nd
(3

0.
0)

-

Page 241



E
P

A
 C

he
sa

pe
ak

e 
B

ay
(1

0.
0)

(2
3.

0)
E

P
A

 S
an

 F
ra

nc
is

co
 B

ay
(2

.0
)

-
E

P
A

 L
on

g 
Is

la
nd

 S
ou

nd
(4

.0
)

-
E

P
A

 G
ul

f o
f M

ex
ic

o
(1

.5
)

-
E

P
A

 L
ak

e 
C

ha
m

pl
ai

n
(2

.6
)

-
E

P
A

 G
eo

gr
ap

hi
c 

O
th

er
(2

.1
)

-
E

P
A

 H
om

el
an

d 
S

ec
ur

ity
(8

.4
)

-
E

P
A

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

E
xc

ha
ng

e
(4

.0
)

(1
6.

4)
E

P
A

 R
eg

ul
at

or
y 

re
vi

ew
(8

.7
)

(1
5.

5)
E

P
A

 N
at

io
na

l E
st

ua
ry

 P
ro

gr
am

(5
.6

)
(0

.3
)

E
P

A
 W

at
er

 Q
ua

lit
y 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n

(1
0.

0)
(2

8.
0)

E
P

A
 S

up
er

fu
nd

(3
2.

8)
(1

9.
3)

E
P

A
 L

ea
ki

ng
 U

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
 S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

(7
.0

)
(7

.1
)

E
P

A
 C

le
an

 W
at

er
 S

R
F

(1
41

0.
0)

(1
31

0.
0)

E
P

A
 D

rin
ki

ng
 W

at
er

 S
R

F
(5

57
.0

)
(4

57
.0

)
E

P
A

 A
la

sk
a 

N
at

iv
e 

V
ill

ag
es

(3
.0

)
-

E
P

A
 B

ro
w

nf
ie

ld
s

(3
0.

0)
(6

8.
3)

E
P

A
 D

ie
se

l E
m

is
si

on
s 

gr
an

ts
(1

0.
0)

(1
0.

0)
E

P
A

 T
ar

ge
te

d 
A

irs
he

d 
G

ra
nt

s
(2

0.
0)

-
E

P
A

 M
ex

ic
o 

B
or

de
r

(7
.0

)
-

E
P

A
 R

es
ci

ss
io

n
(2

60
.0

)
(2

90
.0

)
E

P
A

 C
at

eg
or

ic
al

 G
ra

nt
s

(6
0.

0)
(2

20
.2

)
FS

 F
or

es
t &

 R
an

ge
la

nd
 R

es
ea

rc
h,

 F
IA

(5
.0

)
-

FS
 F

or
es

t &
 R

an
ge

la
nd

 R
es

ea
rc

h,
 R

&
D

(9
.8

)
(7

.1
)

FS
 U

rb
an

 &
 C

om
m

un
ity

 F
or

es
try

(2
.7

)
(4

.7
)

FS
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l F

or
es

try
(2

.4
)

(1
.8

)
FS

 N
at

io
na

l F
or

es
t S

ys
te

m
, L

an
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t P

la
nn

in
g

(7
.5

)
(7

.5
)

FS
 N

at
io

na
l F

or
es

t S
ys

te
m

, R
ec

re
at

io
n,

 H
er

ita
ge

 &
 W

ild
er

ne
ss

(8
.5

)
(1

6.
5)

FS
 C

ap
ita

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

, F
ac

ili
tie

s 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
(6

.2
)

-
FS

 C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
, R

oa
ds

(2
.5

)
-

FS
 C

ap
ita

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

, T
ra

il 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

(1
.7

)
-

FS
 C

ap
ita

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

, L
eg

ac
y 

R
oa

d 
&

 T
ra

il 
R

em
ed

ia
tio

n
(3

9.
6)

-
N

at
io

na
l I

ns
tit

ut
e 

of
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 S
ci

en
ce

s
(1

.7
)

(4
.2

)
A

ge
nc

y 
fo

r T
ox

ic
 S

ub
st

an
ce

s 
an

d 
D

is
ea

se
 R

eg
is

try
(2

.8
)

(2
.3

)

Page 242



C
ou

nc
il 

on
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l Q

ua
lit

y
(0

.3
)

(0
.6

)
C

he
m

ic
al

 S
af

et
y 

an
d 

H
az

ar
d 

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
B

oa
rd

(0
.3

)
-

S
m

ith
so

ni
an

 In
st

itu
tio

n,
 T

ro
pi

ca
l R

es
ea

rc
h 

In
st

itu
te

(1
.3

)
(1

.6
)

S
m

ith
so

ni
an

 In
st

itu
tio

n,
 L

eg
ac

y 
Fu

nd
(3

0.
0)

-
N

at
io

na
l G

al
le

ry
 o

f A
rt,

 R
ep

ai
r, 

R
es

to
ra

tio
n 

&
 R

en
ov

at
io

n 
of

 B
ui

ld
in

gs
(8

.0
)

-
Jo

hn
 F

. K
en

ne
dy

 C
en

te
r 

(4
.0

)
(1

.0
)

W
oo

dr
ow

 W
ils

on
 In

tl.
 C

en
te

r f
or

 S
ch

ol
ar

s
(2

.4
)

(0
.1

)
La

bo
r, 

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 H

um
an

 S
er

vi
ce

s,
 E

du
ca

tio
n

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f L
ab

or
 - 

Pr
og

ra
m

 A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

(2
92

9.
1)

(2
84

0.
6)

E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t a
nd

 T
ra

in
in

g 
A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n

   
  T

ra
in

in
g 

an
d 

E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s
   

  G
ra

nt
s 

to
 S

ta
te

s
(1

39
7.

4)
(1

60
6.

0)
   

  Y
ou

th
bu

ild
(1

02
.5

)
(1

20
.0

)
   

  G
re

en
 J

ob
s 

In
no

va
tio

n 
Fu

nd
(4

0.
0)

(8
5.

0)
   

  C
ar

ee
r P

at
hw

ay
s 

In
no

va
tio

n 
Fu

nd
(1

25
.0

)
-

   
  R

e-
in

te
gr

at
io

n 
of

 E
x-

of
fe

nd
er

s
(1

08
.5

)
(9

8.
0)

   
  W

or
kf

or
ce

 D
at

a 
Q

ua
lit

y 
In

iti
at

iv
e

(1
2.

5)
(1

3.
8)

   
  H

1B
 R

es
ci

ss
io

n 
S

co
rin

g
50

.0
-

   
  E

ar
m

ar
ks

(4
8.

9)
-

   
  D

is
lo

ca
te

d 
W

or
ke

r A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

S
ta

te
 G

ra
nt

s 
(r

es
ci

ss
io

n)
(6

5.
0)

(6
5.

0)
   

  D
is

lo
ca

te
d 

W
or

ke
r A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
N

at
io

na
l R

es
er

ve
 (r

es
ci

ss
io

n)
(1

00
.0

)
(1

00
.0

)
   

  E
va

lu
at

io
n 

(r
es

ci
ss

io
n)

(1
0.

0)
(1

0.
0)

   
  C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

 E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t f
or

 O
ld

er
 A

m
er

ic
an

s
(5

25
.0

)
(3

00
.0

)
O

cc
up

ta
tio

na
l S

af
et

y 
an

d 
H

ea
lth

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n
   

  S
af

et
y 

an
d 

H
ea

lth
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

(3
.0

)
(3

.0
)

   
  F

ed
er

al
 E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t

(4
1.

3)
(4

1.
3)

   
  S

ta
te

 P
ro

gr
am

s
(1

4.
9)

(1
4.

9)
   

  T
ec

hn
ic

al
 S

up
po

rt
(4

.2
)

(4
.2

)
   

  S
af

et
y 

an
d 

H
ea

lth
 S

ta
tis

tic
s

(3
4.

9)
(3

4.
9)

   
  E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

D
ire

ct
io

n 
an

d 
A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n

(0
.7

)
(0

.7
)

M
in

e 
S

af
et

y 
an

d 
H

ea
lth

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n
-

   
  S

al
ar

ie
s 

an
d 

E
xp

en
se

s
(1

.5
)

-
D

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l M

an
ag

em
en

t
   

  S
al

ar
ie

s 
an

d 
E

xp
en

se
s

(4
0.

0)
(4

0.
0)

   
  O

ffi
ce

 o
f J

ob
 C

or
ps

 (r
es

ci
ss

io
n)

(3
00

.0
)

(3
00

.0
)

Page 243



   
  W

or
ki

ng
 C

ap
ita

l F
un

d 
(In

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

R
ei

nv
en

tio
n 

Fu
nd

) (
re

sc
is

si
on

)
(3

.9
)

(3
.9

)
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 H
um

an
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- P
ro

gr
am

 A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

(8
52

0.
5)

(8
99

6.
8)

   
  C

om
m

un
ity

 H
ea

lth
 C

en
te

rs
(1

00
0.

0)
(1

29
0.

0)
   

  S
ta

te
 H

ea
lth

 A
cc

es
s 

G
ra

nt
 P

ro
gr

am
(7

5.
0)

(7
5.

0)
   

  N
at

io
na

l H
ea

lth
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

or
ps

(1
41

.9
)

(1
73

.6
)

   
  M

at
er

na
l a

nd
 C

hi
ld

 H
ea

lth
 B

lo
ck

 G
ra

nt
(5

0.
0)

(6
1.

1)
   

  F
am

ily
 P

la
nn

in
g

(3
17

.5
)

(3
27

.4
)

   
  P

oi
so

n 
C

on
tro

l
(2

7.
3)

(2
7.

3)
   

  H
ea

lth
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

ns
(1

45
.1

)
(3

86
.1

)
   

  P
at

ie
nt

 N
av

ig
at

or
(5

.0
)

(5
.0

)
   

  C
on

ge
ni

ta
l D

is
ab

ili
tie

s
(0

.5
)

(0
.5

)
   

  D
el

ta
 H

ea
lth

 (e
ar

m
ar

k)
(3

5.
0)

-
   

  D
en

al
i C

om
m

is
si

on
 (e

ar
m

ar
k)

(1
0.

0)
-

   
  N

at
iv

e 
H

aw
ai

ia
n 

H
ea

lth
ca

re
 (e

ar
m

ar
k)

(1
4.

0)
-

   
  E

ar
m

ar
ks

(3
38

.0
)

-
   

  O
rg

an
 T

ra
ns

pl
an

ta
tio

n
(1

.0
)

(1
.0

)
C

en
te

rs
 fo

r D
is

ea
se

 C
on

tro
l a

nd
 P

re
ve

nt
io

n
   

  B
ui

ld
in

gs
 a

nd
 F

ac
ili

tie
s 

(u
pd

at
ed

)
(6

9.
2)

-
   

  I
m

m
un

iz
at

io
n 

an
d 

R
es

pi
ra

to
ry

 D
is

ea
se

s
(1

56
.3

)
(1

7.
3)

   
  G

lo
ba

l H
ea

lth
(3

2.
2)

(5
5.

8)
   

  P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

 P
re

pa
re

dn
es

s 
an

d 
R

es
po

ns
e

(2
69

.1
)

-
   

  E
ar

m
ar

ks
(2

0.
6)

-
   

  G
en

er
al

 R
ed

uc
tio

n
(8

50
.0

)
(8

50
.0

)
N

at
io

na
l I

ns
tit

ut
es

 o
f H

ea
lth

   
  E

lim
in

at
e 

G
lo

ba
l A

ID
S

 T
ra

ns
fe

r
(3

00
.0

)
(3

00
.0

)
   

  E
lim

in
at

e 
P

ro
je

ct
 B

io
S

hi
el

d 
S

pe
ci

al
 R

es
er

ve
 F

un
d 

Tr
an

sf
er

(3
04

.0
)

(3
04

.0
)

   
  B

ui
ld

in
gs

 a
nd

 F
ac

ili
tie

s
(7

7.
3)

(0
.1

)
   

  N
on

-C
om

pe
tin

g 
G

ra
nt

s 
In

fla
tio

n 
(G

P
)

(2
60

.0
)

(2
60

.0
)

   
  O

ffi
ce

 o
f t

he
 D

ire
ct

or
 (C

om
m

on
 F

un
d)

(4
8.

5)
(6

6.
0)

   
  G

en
er

al
 R

ed
uc

tio
n 

to
 2

00
8 

le
ve

ls
(6

39
.5

)
(6

39
.5

)
S

ub
st

an
ce

 A
bu

se
 a

nd
 M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n
   

  S
t. 

E
liz

ab
et

h'
s 

Te
st

in
g/

R
em

ed
ia

tio
n

(0
.8

)
-

   
  M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 P

R
N

S
(2

.9
)

(1
5.

6)
   

  S
ub

st
an

ce
 A

bu
se

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

R
N

S
(3

.0
)

(3
7.

1)
   

  S
ub

st
an

ce
 A

bu
se

 P
re

ve
nt

io
n 

P
R

N
S

(8
.3

)
(2

9.
1)

Page 244



   
  G

en
er

al
 R

ed
uc

tio
n

(2
00

.0
)

(2
00

.0
)

   
  E

ar
m

ar
ks

(1
4.

5)
-

C
en

te
rs

 fo
r M

ed
ic

ar
e 

an
d 

M
ed

ic
ai

d 
S

er
vi

ce
s

   
  U

nd
er

ex
ec

ut
io

n 
of

 P
er

so
na

l P
ay

(2
6.

0)
(2

6.
0)

   
  P

ro
gr

am
 E

ffi
ci

en
cy

 R
ed

uc
tio

n 
du

e 
to

 A
C

A
 (a

ka
 O

ba
m

aC
ar

e)
(3

40
.0

)
(3

60
.7

)
   

  R
es

ea
rc

h,
 D

em
on

st
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

E
va

lu
at

io
n

(3
2.

5)
(3

7.
7)

   
  M

ed
ic

ar
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

in
g 

re
fo

rm
(5

6.
5)

(5
6.

5)
   

  E
ar

m
ar

ks
(3

.1
)

-
A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

on
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Fa
m

ili
es

   
  L

ow
 In

co
m

e 
H

om
e 

E
ne

rg
y 

A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

P
ro

gr
am

 - 
C

on
tin

ge
nc

y 
Fu

nd
(3

90
.3

)
(5

90
.0

)
   

  C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
nt

 (G
ra

nt
s 

to
 S

ta
te

s)
(3

05
.0

)
(3

05
.0

)
   

  C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
lo

ck
 G

ra
nt

 (E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t)

(3
6.

0)
(3

6.
0)

   
  H

ea
d 

S
ta

rt
(1

08
3.

0)
(2

07
2.

2)
   

  P
ro

gr
am

 D
ire

ct
io

n
(2

3.
9)

(3
7.

8)
   

  M
en

to
rin

g 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

of
 P

ris
on

er
s

(4
9.

3)
(4

9.
3)

   
  E

ar
m

ar
ks

(2
0.

8)
-

   
  C

hi
ld

 C
ar

e 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t B

lo
ck

 G
ra

nt
 G

en
er

al
 R

ed
uc

tio
n

(3
9.

0)
(3

9.
0)

   
  C

hi
ld

ca
re

 A
w

ar
e 

To
llf

re
e 

H
ot

lin
e 

(e
ar

m
ar

k)
(1

.0
)

-
   

  R
ef

ug
ee

 a
nd

 E
nt

ra
nt

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

P
rio

r Y
ea

r B
al

an
ce

s 
(r

es
ci

ss
io

n)
(7

6.
0)

(7
6.

0)
A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

on
 A

gi
ng

   
  P

ro
gr

am
 E

ffi
ci

en
cy

 R
ed

uc
tio

n 
du

e 
to

 A
C

A
 (a

ka
 O

ba
m

aC
ar

e)
(6

5.
0)

(6
5.

0)
   

  E
ar

m
ar

ks
(6

.0
)

-
O

ffi
ce

 o
f t

he
 S

ec
re

ta
ry

   
  E

ar
m

ar
ks

(1
.7

)
-

   
  T

ee
n 

P
re

gn
an

cy
 P

re
ve

nt
io

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 G
ra

nt
s

(1
10

.0
)

(1
29

.2
)

   
  A

fg
ha

ni
st

an
(5

.8
)

-
   

  R
ed

uc
e 

an
nu

al
 fl

u 
fu

nd
in

g
(1

2.
6)

-
   

  E
lim

in
at

e 
no

-y
ea

r f
lu

 fu
nd

in
g

(2
76

.0
)

-
   

  P
ar

kl
aw

n 
le

as
e 

ex
pi

ra
tio

n
(3

4.
6)

-
   

  M
ed

ic
al

 C
ou

nt
er

m
ea

su
re

s 
D

is
pe

ns
in

g
(1

0.
0)

(1
0.

0)
   

  H
1N

1 
Fl

u 
B

al
an

ce
s 

(e
m

er
ge

nc
y 

re
sc

is
si

on
; n

on
 a

dd
)

(1
39

7.
4)

(1
39

7.
4)

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f E
du

ca
tio

n 
- P

ro
gr

am
 A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
(4

89
9.

1)
15

92
7.

1
   

  T
itl

e 
I

(6
93

.5
)

14
7.

2
   

  E
ve

n 
S

ta
rt

(6
6.

5)
-

   
  S

tri
vi

ng
 R

ea
de

rs
(2

50
.0

)
-

Page 245



   
  S

tri
vi

ng
 R

ea
de

rs
 (r

es
ci

ss
io

n)
(1

89
.0

)
(1

89
.0

)
   

  H
ig

h 
S

ch
oo

l G
ra

du
at

io
n 

In
iti

at
iv

e
(5

0.
0)

-
   

  L
ite

ra
cy

 T
hr

ou
gh

 S
ch

oo
l L

ib
ra

rie
s

(1
9.

1)
-

   
  E

du
ca

tio
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 S

ta
te

 G
ra

nt
s

(1
00

.0
)

-
   

  F
or

ei
gn

 L
an

gu
ag

e 
A

ss
is

ta
nc

e
(2

6.
9)

-
   

  2
1s

t C
en

tu
ry

 C
om

m
un

ity
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

C
en

te
rs

(1
00

.0
)

(1
00

.0
)

   
  M

at
he

m
at

ic
s 

an
d 

S
ci

en
ce

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
(n

ew
 c

ut
)

(1
80

.5
)

-
   

  A
la

sk
a 

N
at

iv
e 

E
du

ca
tio

na
l E

qu
ity

 (e
ar

m
ar

k)
(3

3.
3)

(3
3.

3)
   

  E
du

ca
tio

n 
fo

r N
at

iv
e 

H
aw

ai
ia

ns
 (e

ar
m

ar
k)

(3
4.

3)
(3

4.
3)

   
  N

ew
 L

ea
de

rs
/N

ew
 S

ch
oo

ls
 (e

ar
m

ar
k)

(5
.0

)
-

   
  T

ea
ch

in
g 

A
m

er
ic

an
 H

is
to

ry
(1

19
.0

)
-

   
  S

ch
oo

l L
ea

de
rs

hi
p

(2
9.

2)
-

   
  F

un
d 

fo
r t

he
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t o
f E

du
ca

tio
n

(2
71

.6
)

(2
7.

3)
   

  N
at

io
na

l W
rit

in
g 

P
ro

je
ct

 (e
ar

m
ar

k)
(2

5.
6)

-
   

  T
ea

ch
 fo

r A
m

er
ic

a 
(e

ar
m

ar
k)

(1
8.

0)
-

   
  C

lo
se

 U
p 

(e
ar

m
ar

k)
(1

.9
)

-
   

  N
at

io
na

l B
oa

rd
 fo

r P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l T
ea

ch
in

g 
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 (e
ar

m
ar

k)
(1

0.
6)

-
   

  R
ea

dy
-to

-L
ea

rn
 T

el
ev

is
io

n
(2

7.
3)

-
   

  C
iv

ic
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
ea

rm
ar

ks
)

(3
5.

0)
-

   
  E

le
m

en
ta

ry
 a

nd
 S

ec
on

da
ry

 S
ch

oo
l C

ou
ns

el
in

g
(5

5.
0)

-
   

  A
lc

oh
ol

 A
bu

se
 R

ed
uc

at
io

n
(3

2.
7)

-
   

  C
ar

ol
 M

. W
hi

te
 P

hy
si

ca
l E

du
ca

tio
n 

P
ro

gr
am

(7
9.

0)
-

   
   

S
pe

ci
al

 O
ly

m
pi

cs
 (e

ar
m

ar
k)

(8
.1

)
(1

0.
0)

   
   

P
ar

t B
 G

ra
nt

s 
to

 S
ta

te
s

(5
57

.7
)

(3
3.

0)
   

   
R

ec
or

di
ng

s 
fo

r t
he

 B
lin

d 
an

d 
D

ys
le

xi
c 

(e
ar

m
ar

k)
(1

3.
3)

(1
0.

5)
   

   
W

E
TA

 R
ea

di
ng

 R
oc

ke
ts

 (e
ar

m
ar

k)
(0

.7
)

-
   

  P
ro

je
ct

s 
w

ith
 In

du
st

ry
(1

9.
2)

-
   

  S
up

po
rte

d 
E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t S

ta
te

 G
ra

nt
s

(2
9.

2)
-

   
  E

ar
m

ar
ks

 fo
r R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
D

is
ab

ili
ty

 R
es

ea
rc

h
(5

.1
)

-
   

  S
m

al
le

r L
ea

rn
in

g 
C

om
m

un
iti

es
(8

8.
0)

-
   

  S
ta

te
 G

ra
nt

s 
fo

r I
nc

ar
ce

ra
te

d 
Y

ou
th

(1
7.

2)
(1

7.
2)

   
  T

ec
h 

P
re

p 
S

ta
te

 G
ra

nt
s

(1
02

.9
)

-
   

  P
el

l G
ra

nt
-

17
49

5.
0

   
  F

ed
er

al
 S

up
pl

em
en

ta
l E

du
ca

tio
na

l O
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 G
ra

nt
s

(7
57

.5
)

(7
57

.5
)

Page 246



   
  L

ev
er

ag
in

g 
E

du
ca

tio
na

l A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
(6

3.
9)

-
   

  B
yr

d 
H

on
or

s 
S

ch
ol

ar
sh

ip
s

(4
2.

0)
-

   
  H

is
pa

ni
c 

S
er

vi
ng

 In
st

itu
tio

ns
(1

00
.0

)
(1

05
.9

)
   

  S
tre

ng
th

en
in

g 
H

is
to

ric
al

ly
 B

la
ck

 C
ol

le
ge

s 
an

d 
U

ni
ve

rs
iti

es
(8

5.
0)

(9
8.

3)
   

  S
tre

ng
th

en
in

g 
P

re
do

m
in

an
tly

 B
la

ck
 In

st
itu

tio
ns

(1
0.

8)
(1

1.
3)

   
  A

si
an

 A
m

er
ic

an
 P

ac
ifi

c 
Is

la
nd

er
(3

.6
)

(3
.8

)
   

  S
tre

ng
th

en
in

g 
Tr

ib
al

 C
ol

le
ge

s
(3

0.
2)

(3
1.

7)
   

  S
tre

ng
th

en
in

g 
N

at
iv

e 
A

m
er

ic
an

-S
er

vi
ng

 N
on

tri
ba

l I
ns

tit
ut

io
ns

(3
.6

)
(3

.8
)

   
  L

oa
n 

R
ep

ay
m

en
t f

or
 C

iv
il 

Le
ga

l A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

A
tto

rn
ey

s
(5

.0
)

-
   

  T
R

IO
(2

4.
9)

(2
4.

9)
   

  G
ea

r-
U

p
(1

9.
8)

(1
9.

8)
   

  T
ea

ch
er

 Q
ua

lit
y 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
(4

3.
0)

-
   

  P
ro

gr
am

s 
fo

r B
A

 D
eg

re
es

 in
 S

TE
M

 a
nd

 C
rit

ic
al

 F
or

ei
gn

 L
an

g.
(1

.1
)

-
   

  P
ro

gr
am

s 
fo

r M
A

 D
eg

re
es

 in
 S

TE
M

 a
nd

 C
rit

ic
al

 F
or

ei
gn

 L
an

g.
(1

.1
)

-
   

  U
nd

er
gr

ou
nd

 R
ai

lro
ad

(1
.9

)
-

   
  D

em
on

st
ra

tio
n 

in
 D

is
ab

ili
tie

s
(6

.8
)

(6
.8

)
   

  B
J 

S
tu

pa
k 

O
ly

m
pi

c 
S

ch
ol

ar
sh

ip
s 

(e
ar

m
ar

k)
(1

.0
)

-
   

  A
la

sk
a 

na
tiv

e/
H

aw
ai

ia
n 

S
er

vi
ng

 In
st

itu
tio

ns
 (e

ar
m

ar
k)

(1
5.

1)
-

   
  F

un
d 

fo
r t

he
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t o
f P

os
ts

ec
on

da
ry

 E
du

ca
tio

n
(5

8.
0)

(6
4.

0)
   

  T
hu

rg
oo

d 
M

ar
sh

al
l S

ch
ol

ar
sh

ip
s 

(e
ar

m
ar

k)
(3

.0
)

(3
.0

)
   

  T
rib

al
ly

-C
on

tro
lle

d 
P

os
ts

ec
on

da
ry

 V
oc

 In
st

itu
tio

ns
 (e

ar
m

ar
k)

(8
.2

)
(8

.2
)

   
  A

ca
de

m
ic

 C
om

pe
tit

iv
en

es
s/

S
M

A
R

T 
G

ra
nt

s 
(r

es
ci

ss
io

n)
(8

9.
0)

(5
3.

0)
   

  E
ar

m
ar

ks
(1

01
.5

)
-

   
  S

ta
te

w
id

e 
D

at
a 

S
ys

te
m

s
(5

8.
3)

(6
5.

0)
   

  R
eg

io
na

l L
ab

or
at

or
ie

s
(7

0.
7)

(6
9.

7)
R

el
at

ed
 A

ge
nc

ie
s 

- P
ro

gr
am

 A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

(1
80

7.
8)

(2
37

6.
6)

C
or

po
ra

tio
n 

fo
r N

at
io

na
l a

nd
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

(1
02

4.
0)

(1
28

8.
6)

C
or

po
ra

tio
n 

fo
r P

ub
lic

 B
ro

ad
ca

st
in

g 
(r

es
ci

ss
io

n)
(8

6.
0)

(3
6.

0)
In

st
itu

te
 o

f M
us

eu
m

 a
nd

 L
ib

ra
ry

 S
er

vi
ce

s
(1

6.
4)

-
N

at
io

na
l L

ab
or

 R
el

at
io

ns
 B

oa
rd

(5
0.

0)
(5

3.
7)

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
P

ay
m

en
t A

dv
is

or
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
0.

7
(0

.7
)

R
ai

lro
ad

 R
et

ire
m

en
t B

oa
rd

(7
.0

)
-

S
oc

ia
l S

ec
ur

ity
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n

(6
25

.0
)

(9
97

.6
)

Le
gi

sl
at

iv
e 

B
ra

nc
h

S
en

at
e

-
(2

20
.0

)

Page 247



H
ou

se
(8

0.
7)

(1
30

.7
)

Jo
in

t I
te

m
s

(1
.2

)
(1

.3
)

C
ap

ito
l P

ol
ic

e
12

.5
(4

4.
7)

O
ffi

ce
 o

f C
om

pl
ia

nc
e

0.
3

(0
.6

)
C

on
gr

es
si

on
al

 B
ud

ge
t O

ffi
ce

(2
.4

)
(4

.5
)

A
rc

hi
te

ct
 o

f t
he

 C
ap

ito
l

(2
8.

7)
(7

7.
9)

   
  (

ex
cl

ud
in

g 
S

en
at

e)
(2

8.
7)

(4
8.

2)
Li

br
ar

y 
of

 C
on

gr
es

s
(4

0.
8)

(7
2.

2)
G

ov
er

nm
en

t P
rin

tin
g 

O
ffi

ce
(1

2.
1)

(3
1.

2)
G

ov
er

nm
en

t A
cc

ou
nt

ab
ili

ty
 O

ffi
ce

(3
4.

0)
(7

8.
3)

O
pe

n 
W

or
ld

 L
ea

de
rs

hi
p 

C
en

te
r

(6
.9

)
(8

.9
)

S
te

nn
is

 C
en

te
r f

or
 P

ub
lic

 S
er

vi
ce

(0
.4

)
(0

.4
)

C
B

O
 S

co
rin

g 
A

dj
us

tm
en

t (
R

ou
nd

in
g)

3.
0

1.
0

M
ili

ta
ry

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n,
 V

et
er

an
s 

A
ffa

irs
M

ili
ta

ry
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
of

 m
us

eu
m

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 s

up
po

rt 
bu

ild
in

g
-

(7
4.

8)
R

es
ci

ss
io

n 
of

 p
rio

r y
ea

r e
xc

es
s 

fu
nd

in
g 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
bi

d 
sa

vi
ng

-
(4

29
.5

)
G

ua
m

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
-

(3
91

.0
)

B
R

A
C

 1
99

0
(1

36
.0

)
0.

0 
B

R
A

C
 2

00
5

(5
10

0.
0)

(2
00

.0
)

V
et

er
an

s 
A

ffa
irs

M
aj

or
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

(4
3.

0)
-

M
in

or
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

(2
35

.0
)

-
Lo

ng
-te

rm
 C

ar
e 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s
(1

5.
0)

-
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

(2
77

.0
)

(2
77

.0
)

G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
E

xp
en

se
, O

ffi
ce

 o
f t

he
 S

ec
re

ta
ry

-
(4

2.
0)

R
es

ea
rc

h
-

(9
.0

)
R

el
at

ed
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s 

C
ou

rt 
of

 A
pp

ea
ls

 fo
r V

et
er

an
s 

C
la

im
s

-
(6

3.
0)

A
rm

ed
 F

or
ce

s 
R

et
ire

m
en

t H
om

e
(6

2.
8)

-
St

at
e,

 F
or

ei
gn

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
D

ip
lo

m
at

ic
 a

nd
 C

on
su

la
r P

ro
gr

am
s*

15
6.

5
(1

15
8.

7)
C

iv
ili

an
 S

ta
bi

liz
at

io
n 

In
iti

at
iv

e
(1

03
.0

)
(1

37
.0

)
E

du
ca

tio
na

l a
nd

 C
ul

tu
ra

l E
xc

ha
ng

e 
P

ro
gr

am
s

(1
33

.7
)

(1
31

.9
)

Te
rm

in
at

es
 B

uy
in

g 
P

ow
er

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

(8
.5

)
-

Page 248



C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 to
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l O

rg
an

iz
at

io
ns

 (C
IO

)
(1

66
.1

)
(7

9.
0)

C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 fo
r I

nt
er

na
tio

na
l P

ea
ce

ke
ep

in
g 

A
ct

iv
iti

es
, c

ur
re

nt
 y

ea
r (

C
IP

A
)

(2
26

.5
)

(2
83

.8
)

B
ro

ad
ca

st
in

g 
B

oa
rd

 o
f G

ov
er

no
rs

(4
9.

9)
(7

2.
2)

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
E

xp
en

se
s 

of
 U

S
 A

ID
(1

20
.9

)
(2

04
.6

)
G

lo
ba

l H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 C

hi
ld

 S
ur

vi
va

l
(7

83
.5

)
(1

51
7.

5)
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
(D

A
)

(7
46

.2
)

(1
20

7.
1)

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l D
is

as
te

r A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

(4
15

.3
)

(4
31

.0
)

Te
rm

in
at

es
 th

e 
C

om
pl

ex
 C

ris
es

 F
un

d
(5

0.
0)

(1
00

.0
)

E
co

no
m

ic
 S

up
po

rt 
Fu

nd
(6

30
.4

)
(2

10
5.

4)
Te

rm
in

at
es

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l F
un

d 
fo

r I
re

la
nd

(1
7.

0)
-

P
ea

ce
 C

or
ps

(6
9.

2)
(1

15
.4

)
M

ill
en

ni
um

 C
ha

lle
ng

e 
C

or
po

ra
tio

n 
(M

C
C

)
(3

15
.0

)
(4

89
.7

)
D

eb
t R

es
tru

ct
ur

in
g

(2
9.

9)
(3

9.
9)

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l O
rg

an
iz

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 P

ro
gr

am
s 

(IO
&

P
)

(8
4.

1)
(4

0.
7)

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l F
in

an
ci

al
 In

st
itu

tio
ns

(8
92

.0
)

(1
80

5.
5)

*D
ip

lo
m

at
ic

 a
nd

 C
on

su
la

r p
ro

gr
am

 n
um

be
r d

oe
s 

no
t i

nc
lu

de
 $

37
4 

m
ill

io
n 

ad
va

nc
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

in
 F

Y
20

09
 S

up
pl

em
en

ta
l f

or
 F

Y
20

10
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

. I
f t

he
 

$3
74

 m
ill

io
n 

is
 in

cl
ud

ed
, t

he
 C

R
 is

 $
98

 m
ill

io
n 

be
lo

w
 F

Y
20

10
.

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n,
 H

U
D

N
at

io
na

l I
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

In
no

va
tio

n 
Fu

nd
-

(4
00

0)
FA

A
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

17
3.

0
(2

70
.0

)
P

ro
je

ct
 B

as
ed

 R
en

ta
l A

ss
is

ta
nc

e
71

5.
5

(1
09

.0
)

FH
A

, M
M

IP
 A

dm
in

 E
xp

en
se

s
18

.0
(7

.6
)

A
m

tra
k 

O
IG

, S
&

E
0.

5
(2

.5
)

M
A

R
A

D
, O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 a
nd

 T
ra

in
in

g
6.

0
(8

.6
)

H
U

D
 W

C
F 

/ I
T 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

51
.0

(3
19

.0
)

N
at

io
na

l I
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

(6
00

.0
)

-
FA

A
 F

ac
ili

tie
s 

an
d 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t

(4
22

.2
)

(4
56

.0
)

FA
A

 R
es

ea
rc

h,
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
an

d 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

(4
3.

7)
(4

3.
2)

FH
W

A
 G

en
er

al
 F

un
d 

A
dd

iti
on

(6
50

.0
)

-
FH

W
A

 S
ur

fa
ce

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
P

rio
rit

ie
s

(2
92

.8
)

-
FT

A
, C

ap
ita

l I
nv

es
tm

en
t G

ra
nt

s
(4

30
.9

)
(2

53
.0

)
FT

A
, E

ne
rg

y 
E

ffi
ci

en
cy

 G
ra

nt
s

(7
5.

0)
(5

3.
7)

FR
A

, R
ai

lro
ad

 S
af

et
y 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
(5

0.
0)

-
FR

A
, A

m
tra

k,
 C

ap
ita

l G
ra

nt
s

(1
51

.6
)

(2
02

.0
)

FR
A

, H
ig

h 
S

pe
ed

 R
ai

l
(2

50
0.

0)
(1

00
0.

0)
M

A
R

A
D

, A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

to
 S

m
al

l S
hi

py
ar

ds
(1

5.
0)

-

Page 249



FT
A

, W
M

A
TA

 g
ra

nt
s

(1
50

.0
)

(1
50

.0
)

FT
A

, R
ai

l L
in

e 
R

el
oc

at
io

n 
P

ro
gr

am
(1

9.
5)

-
O

S
T,

 M
is

so
ur

i R
iv

er
 S

tu
dy

(2
.0

)
-

H
U

D
, T

ra
ns

fo
rm

in
g 

R
en

ta
l A

ss
is

ta
nc

e
-

(3
50

.0
)

Te
na

nt
 B

as
ed

 R
en

ta
l A

ss
is

ta
nc

e
(1

04
.1

)
(1

47
0.

5)
P

ub
lic

 H
ou

si
ng

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
(1

49
.0

)
(2

03
.0

)
P

ub
lic

 H
ou

si
ng

 C
ap

ita
l

(1
07

2.
0)

(6
16

.4
)

H
O

P
E

 V
I

(2
00

.0
)

(3
40

.0
)

N
at

iv
e 

A
m

er
ic

an
 H

ou
si

ng
 B

lo
ck

 G
ra

nt
s

(2
00

.0
)

(8
0.

0)
N

at
iv

e 
H

aw
ai

ia
n 

H
ou

si
ng

 B
lo

ck
 G

ra
nt

s
(1

3.
0)

(1
0.

0)
C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
un

d
(2

95
0.

0)
(2

88
0.

1)
H

O
M

E
 In

ve
st

m
en

t P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
P

ro
gr

am
(1

75
.0

)
-

H
ou

si
ng

 C
ou

ns
el

in
g 

A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

(8
7.

5)
(8

8.
0)

E
ne

rg
y 

In
no

va
tio

n 
Fu

nd
(5

0.
0)

-
B

ro
w

nf
ie

ld
s

(1
7.

5)
-

C
ho

ic
e 

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

ds
-

(2
50

.0
)

O
ffi

ce
 o

f L
ea

d 
an

d 
H

ea
lth

y 
H

om
es

(2
0.

0)
(2

0.
0)

S
ec

tio
n 

20
2

(5
51

.0
)

0.
3

S
ec

tio
n 

81
1

(2
10

.0
)

(0
.0

4)
FR

A
, H

ig
h 

S
pe

ed
 R

ai
l f

ro
m

 F
Y

 2
01

0 
(r

es
ci

ss
io

n)
(2

47
5.

0)
-

O
S

T,
 T

IG
E

R
 2

 fr
om

 F
Y

 2
01

0 
(r

es
ci

ss
io

n)
(6

00
.0

)
-

C
ap

ita
l I

nv
es

tm
en

t G
ra

nt
s 

fro
m

 F
Y

 2
01

0 
(r

es
ci

ss
io

n)
(2

80
.0

)
-

R
ai

lro
ad

 S
af

et
y 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
 (r

es
ci

ss
io

n)
(5

0.
0)

-
In

te
rc

ity
 P

as
se

ng
er

 R
ai

l G
ra

nt
s 

(r
es

ci
ss

io
n)

(7
8.

4)
-

FT
A

 E
ne

rg
y 

E
ffi

ci
en

cy
 G

ra
nt

s 
(r

es
ci

ss
io

n)
(7

5.
0)

-
B

ro
w

nf
ie

ld
s 

(r
es

ci
ss

io
n)

(1
7.

3)
-

H
O

P
E

V
I (

re
sc

is
si

on
)

(1
98

.0
)

-
S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 (r

es
ci

ss
io

n)
(1

30
.0

)
-

E
ne

rg
y 

In
no

va
tio

n 
Fu

nd
 (r

es
ci

ss
io

n)
(4

9.
5)

-
D

ef
en

se
S

er
vi

ce
s'

 M
ili

ta
ry

 P
er

so
nn

el
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

U
nr

eq
ui

re
d 

en
lis

tm
en

t/r
e-

en
lis

tm
en

t b
on

us
es

-
(1

91
.0

)
S

er
vi

ce
s'

 O
pe

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

cc
ou

nt
s 

H
is

to
ric

al
 u

nd
er

 e
xe

cu
tio

n
-

(4
15

.7
)

A
rm

y 
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

Te
rm

in
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
N

on
-L

in
e-

of
-S

ig
ht

 L
au

nc
h 

S
ys

te
m

-
(3

50
.6

)

Page 250



A
rm

y 
R

D
T&

E
Te

rm
in

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

N
on

-L
in

e-
of

-S
ig

ht
 L

au
nc

h 
S

ys
te

m
-

(8
1.

2)
A

rm
y 

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t
P

ric
in

g 
sa

vi
ng

s 
of

 F
am

ily
 o

f M
ed

iu
m

 T
ac

tic
al

 V
eh

ic
le

s
-

(2
24

.7
)

A
rm

y 
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t O

C
O

P
ric

in
g 

sa
vi

ng
s 

of
 F

am
ily

 o
f M

ed
iu

m
 T

ac
tic

al
 V

eh
ic

le
s

-
(1

26
.3

)
N

av
y 

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t
P

ric
in

g 
sa

vi
ng

s 
of

 E
A

-1
8G

 a
nd

 F
/A

-1
8E

/F
 a

irc
ra

ft
-

(1
42

.6
)

N
av

y 
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

C
on

tra
ct

 D
el

ay
s 

in
 J

oi
nt

 P
rim

ar
y 

A
irc

ra
ft 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 S
ys

te
m

(2
30

.0
)

(2
35

.0
)

A
ir 

Fo
rc

e 
an

d 
N

av
y 

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t
Jo

in
t S

tri
ke

 F
ig

ht
er

 (s
ch

ed
ul

e 
sl

ip
s/

pr
og

ra
m

 re
st

ru
ct

ur
es

)
-

(1
52

4.
6)

A
ir 

Fo
rc

e 
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

E
xc

es
si

ve
 c

ar
ry

ov
er

 a
nd

 fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
ah

ea
d 

of
 n

ee
d 

fo
r P

re
da

to
r (

M
Q

-1
) 

an
d 

R
ea

pe
r (

M
Q

-9
) U

A
V

s
-

(6
82

.0
)

S
er

vi
ce

s'
 O

pe
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
D

ue
 to

 W
or

ki
ng

 C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

ca
sh

 b
al

an
ce

s 
ab

ov
e 

th
e 

10
-d

ay
 g

oa
l

-
(1

98
3.

0)
A

ir 
Fo

rc
e 

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t
U

nj
us

tif
ie

d 
co

st
 in

cr
ea

se
s 

fo
r t

he
 G

lo
ba

l H
aw

k 
(R

Q
-4

) U
A

V
-

(1
21

.0
)

A
ir 

Fo
rc

e 
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

JS
TA

R
S

 (E
-8

) f
un

di
ng

(6
8.

7)
(1

82
.0

)
D

ef
en

se
-W

id
e 

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t
P

ro
du

ct
io

n 
an

d 
co

nt
ra

ct
 d

el
ay

s 
of

 T
er

m
in

al
 H

ig
h 

A
lti

tu
de

 A
re

a 
D

ef
en

se
 

(T
H

A
A

D
) s

ys
te

m
-

(2
72

.0
)

A
rm

y 
R

D
T&

E
Te

rm
in

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

M
an

ne
d 

G
ro

un
d 

V
eh

ic
le

-
(4

73
.0

)
D

ef
en

se
 H

ea
lth

 P
ro

gr
am

TR
IC

A
R

E
 u

nd
er

-e
xe

cu
tio

n
-

(2
36

.0
)

A
ir 

Fo
rc

e 
R

D
T&

E
Te

rm
in

at
io

n 
of

 N
P

O
E

S
S

-
(2

25
.5

)
A

rm
y 

O
pe

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 O

C
O

Id
en

tif
ie

d 
ex

ce
ss

 re
se

t r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
-

(1
57

8.
6)

A
rm

y 
an

d 
A

ir 
Fo

rc
e 

O
pe

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 O

C
O

D
ep

lo
ym

en
t l

ev
el

s 
be

lo
w

 w
ha

t w
as

 b
ud

ge
te

d
-

(2
90

0.
0)

Page 251



A
rm

y 
O

pe
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 O
C

O
A

ut
ho

riz
ed

 re
du

ct
io

n 
to

 C
om

m
an

de
rs

 E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

R
es

po
ns

e 
P

ro
gr

am
 (C

E
R

P
)

-
(4

00
.0

)
Ira

q 
S

ec
ur

ity
 F

or
ce

s 
Fu

nd
 to

 m
at

ch
 a

ut
ho

riz
ed

 le
ve

ls
-

(5
00

.0
)

R
es

ci
ss

io
ns

 o
f u

nn
ee

de
d 

pr
io

r y
ea

r f
un

ds
-

(1
11

3.
5)

Page 252



Page 253

Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 02/24/11 
                                                     Agenda Item 7E 



Page 254



Page 255



Page 256



Page 257



Page 258



Page 259



Page 260



Page 261



Page 262



Page 263



Page 264



Page 265



Page 266



Page 267



Page 268



Page 269



Page 270



Page 271



Page 272



Page 273



Page 274



Page 275



Page 276



Page 277



Page 278



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 02/14/11
Agenda Item 8A 

 

Memorandum 
 

DATE: February 15, 2011 
 
TO:  Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
FROM: Project and Programs Committee 
 
SUBJECT: Update on Countywide Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Program  
 
Recommendation 
This is an information item only. 
 
At the January 27th Commission meeting, it was requested to bring information contained in one 
of the consent items back to the Committee for discussion in February to provide the opportunity 
to discuss the current implementation of the Safe Routes to Schools Program in Alameda 
County. Four main areas of interest regarding how the current program is performing were raised 
and each one is addressed in Attachment A: 

1) Name and location of all schools with a current comprehensive SR2S program. 
2) Name and location of all schools that received technical assistance (but not a full 

comprehensive program) since the program began in July 2007. 
3) Effectiveness of the SR2S program, as measured in surveys. 
4) Major lessons learned while implementing the SR2S program.  

 
Summary 
Alameda CTC is administering a two-year Bicycle and Pedestrian Grant for the Alameda County 
Safe Routes to Schools Program, which will conclude on June 30, 2011.  At that time, the 
program will continue through funding from MTC for the implementation of a countywide SR2S 
program. A consultant selection process will be underway in spring 2011 to select a team to 
implement the MTC-funded program, with the local match from the Alameda CTC, beginning 
July 1, 2011.   
 
Discussion  
Alameda CTC has funded the Alameda County Safe Routes to Schools Program over two 
consecutive two-year grant cycles.  The original grant began in 2007 and was focused on North 
and Central County to begin the program, and the subsequent grant began in 2009 and serves the 
entire county. Beginning July 2011, MTC is providing $3.22 million in Congestion Mitigation 
and Air Quality (CMAQ) funds to Alameda CTC for the Alameda County SR2S program. This 
funding is being matched with $420,000 in Measure B Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety Funds, 
bringing the total program budget to $3.64 million.   
 
Attachment 

Attachment A - Overview and effectiveness of current TransForm-operated SR2S program 

Page 279



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 280



Attachment A1 
 

Summary of 
Alameda Countywide Safe Routes to Schools Program 

operated by TransForm 
 

This attachment addresses questions raised by the Alameda CTC Programs and Projects 
Committee members at the January 2011 meeting regarding the reach and effectiveness of the 
current TransForm-operated Countywide Safe Routes to Schools program. The primary intent of 
these questions is to ensure that the new program operator selected through the upcoming 
SR2S RFP process will build on the lessons learned and successes of the current program.  
 
The following questions were raised and each one is addressed in this attachment: 

1) Name and location of all schools reached by the SR2S program, including those with 
comprehensive programs and those who’ve received support (see Attachment B1). 

2) Major lessons learned while implementing the SR2S program (below). 
3) Effectiveness of the SR2S program, as measured in surveys (below). 

 
A summary of the progress made on meeting the current Alameda CTC grant performance 
measures is included as Attachment B2. 
 
SCHOOLS REACHED BY SR2S PROGRAM 

The current TransForm-operated Alameda Countywide SR2S program began in July 2007, with 
a major Measure B bicycle and pedestrian grant. This first two-year grant established SR2S 
programs in 50 schools in North and Central County (primarily Berkeley, Oakland and 
Unincorporated Areas). The second two-year grant, which began in July 2009 and will end this 
June 2011, had the goal of expanding the program throughout the county and establishing 
programs in 90 schools. 
 
As of January 2011, almost 150 schools around the county have been touched by the SR2S 
program, and 92 schools have comprehensive programs, which are designed to meet the 
unique needs of each school, and include regular contact and support by TransForm staff, 
resources to maintain an ongoing SR2S program throughout the year, program evaluation, 
along with a selection of the following efforts: bicycle safety education, puppet show assembles, 
walk audits, trainings for students, staff, and parents, walking school buses, and monthly Walk 
to School Days. The remaining 56 schools have received varying degrees of technical 
assistance. Attachment B1 includes a list of all of these schools. 
 
LESSONS LEARNED 

TransForm SR2S staff provided this list of the major lessons learned from direct implementation 
of the SR2S program over three and a half years, including working with school districts, cities, 
teachers, parents, students and elected officials, as well as some data from focused surveys. 
 
1. Long-term investments in Safe Routes to Schools programs are required to achieve 

success as defined by mode shift and emissions reduction. 
2. Safe Routes to Schools is a multifaceted program requiring a variety of partners 

working in a collaborative fashion. Elected officials, city and county staff, law enforcement, 
school district administrators, parents, and community organizations all play a role in the 
success or failure of the program. It takes time, sometimes more than a year, to build the 
necessary trust to establish successful partnerships, particularly in low-income communities. 

Page 281



     

3. The SR2S program needs to tailor its messages and solutions to each unique 
community in the County. Distance from school is the most important factor in whether 
children walk or bike to school. From our sampling of schools countywide, 47% live a half 
mile or less from school, and 32% live one mile or more from school. With the elimination of 
school busing in most Alameda County communities, it is essential that we strongly address 
carpooling and transit solutions. Alameda County is diverse, with some cities maintaining 
mostly neighborhood schools while others have shifted to broader enrollment areas.  

4. SR2S has to be flexible and able to respond to issues outside of our control; major 
cuts in city, state, and school district funding present huge challenges at this point in time. 
For example, many cities and districts are eliminating school buses and crossing guards. 
The lack of crossing guards is a large barrier to walking for many families, and without 
alternative systems in place those losing access to school buses will head straight into cars. 

5. Making progress in low-income schools also requires a multicultural staff with second-
language capabilities and cultural competency for all staff. Engaging parents and 
maintaining programs in low-income schools almost always requires a significantly greater 
time commitment from staff than working in higher-income, well-resourced schools.  

6. Safe Routes to Schools (SR2S) is, first and foremost, a behavioral change program 
that more closely fits into a public health behavioral change framework than the traditional “5 
E’s” model promulgated through traditional SR2S teachings. Education and encouragement 
are not sufficient to change deeply embedded and complex personal behaviors: 
Engagement is an essential sixth “E.”  

7. Achieving mode shift requires the establishment of structural systems that will allow 
individuals to try and eventually integrate new behaviors on a regular basis. The walking 
school bus program, frequent/regular walk and roll to school days, in-class bicycle education 
linked to safe bicycle storage at the school – These systemwide practices are will shift 
modes toward more active transportation. Occasional school-wide events are not sufficient 
to change behavior on an ongoing basis. 

8. Understanding the specific barriers for parents at each school is essential to crafting a 
meaningful and effective program. Much of the traditional SR2S messaging focuses on 
health and environmental benefits, yet these issues are seldom mentioned as concerns by 
parents. Rather, personal and traffic safety; time and convenience are paramount for today's 
parents and solutions which speak to these issues must be presented if we are to achieve 
change.  

9. There is no nationwide consensus on appropriate mode shift targets for Safe Routes to 
Schools programs, nor are there appropriate timelines within which to determine mode shift 
goals, due to the relative youth of the Safe Routes to Schools movement and its evaluation 
tools and methodologies. As the program grows in Alameda County, we will need to set 
ambitious, yet realistic mode shift goals and targets. 

10. In Alameda County, we have achieved an overall mode shift of 10% away from cars, 
including carpooling and transit increases. For both our first grant cycle and midway through 
our second, we have achieved a 4 to 6% increase in walking, with the remainder of the 10% 
made up through other non-single-family vehicle modes. We are learning that the schools 
that have been in the program for at least 18 months, have a solid school 
champion/volunteer leader, and have principal support, are schools where we can hope 
to see a mode shift of 4 to 10%. 

 

 

Page 282



     

PROGRAM EFFECTIVENESS 

The SR2S program surveys students, parents and teachers in a variety of ways to determine 
the effectiveness of the overall program. Data is currently available for the first three years of 
the program (June 2007 through June 2010), and further data and data analysis will be provided 
at the end of the current grant period (June 2011).  
 
In each school year, students at a limited number of schools are surveyed in the Fall and in the 
Spring to determine changes in how students get to and from school. The SR2S program uses 
a survey developed by the National Center for Safe Routes to Schools, the same one used 
throughout the country. The student surveys are time-intensive and are therefore not conducted 
at every school, but rather at a representative sample of schools. 
 
Student Survey Data: FY 2008-2009 
 
In FY 2008-2009 (which was the second year of the first grant), ten schools (representing 3,465 
students) were surveyed out of the fifty schools with comprehensive programs. These schools 
were all in North and Central County, since that is where the program operated during the first 
grant.  
 
During this fiscal year, the SR2S program increased walking and other non-single family vehicle 
travel to school by 10%, increasing mode share from 47% to 57% countywide. Single family 
vehicle use declined from 53% in the fall to just 43% in the spring. 
 
In addition, the percentage of children walking to school increased by 6% countywide. The 
remainder of the mode shift was made up in other areas, especially carpooling and bus riding. 
 

Key Findings: Student Surveys, Fall 2008 versus Spring 2009 
Results from 10 Schools and 3,465 Students 

 

 
 

Page 283



     

 
Student Survey Data:  FY 2009-2010 
 
In FY 2009-2010 (which was the first year of the second grant), eleven elementary schools 
(representing 4,334 students) were surveyed out of the approximately 84 schools with 
comprehensive programs. These schools were located around the county.  
 
Countywide, the survey showed a 2% increase in walking to school in both the morning and the 
afternoon, which corresponded to a 2% decrease in driving with the exception of carpooling, 
which showed a small increase. The rate of bicycling declined from fall to spring. 
 
 
 

Key Findings: Student Surveys, Fall 2009 versus Spring 2010 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
As seen in the graphs immediately above and the table below, SR2S’s four “champion schools” 
(schools with more established programs, walking school bus programs, or a strong parent 
champion) – Berkeley Arts Magnet, Glenview, Madison and Roosevelt – showed higher mode 
shifts toward walking and carpooling in comparison to other, newer schools. 
 

Mode Shift for “Champion Schools” 

Parent Survey Data: Fiscal Year 2009-2010 

Mode Morning Afternoon 
   

Walking 4% increase 7% increase 
Carpooling 3% increase 3% increase 
Single-family vehicle trips 6% decrease 9% decrease 

Page 284



     

Each year, parents are surveyed in both the Fall and Spring at the same schools sites where 
the student surveys are conducted. While the intent of these surveys is primarily to identify 
parent concerns which are used to design the program, the surveys also provide a way to 
evaluate the overall program. 
 
Some of the findings from the Fiscal Year 2009-2010 surveys include: 

• Of parents who live less than a quarter-mile from school, 35% still drive their children to 
and from school. These parents are prime targets for the walking school bus program. 

• Those who live over two miles from school are prime candidates for carpooling. Many 
are not aware that the carpools exist and/or assume there are few parents who live as 
far away from school as they do. Publication of the feasibility and benefits of carpooling 
for this population is an area for focus. 

 
Data from two additional pertinent questions from the FY 2009-2010 parent surveys is as 
follows: 
 

1) On most days, how does your child arrive and leave for school?  

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

Walk
Bike

Sch
ool 

bu
s

Family 
ve

hic
le

Carpoo
l

Trans
it

Othe
r

2009 AM
2010 AM
2009 PM
2010 PM

 
 
 

2) Has your child asked you for permission to walk or bike to/from school in the last year? 

34%
40%

52%
47%

13% 12%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

Fall 2009 Spring 2010

Yes
No
Don't know/no response

 
 
 
Data on Teachers’ Response to the Puppet Show: A Breath of Fresh Air 

Page 285



     

A Breath of Fresh Air is considered one of TransForm’s most effective programs and it is offered 
at all schools with a comprehensive program. The teachers are surveyed regarding their 
perceived effectiveness of the puppet show. 
 

BEFORE: When asked to rate the level of knowledge of pedestrian and bicycle safety 
concepts, their students had before the presentation, teachers gave their students an 
average score of 3.75 out of 7.0, or slightly below average. 
 
AFTER: After the show, teachers rated their students’ knowledge had increased to a 
score of 6, which is above average and close to “full knowledge.” 

 
 

Data on Bicycle Education for Middle School Students 

The Drive your Bike training program is offered at eight middle schools participating in the Safe 
Routes to Schools program. Cycles of Changes operates and evaluates the program. 
 
Before any program begins, students take a 14-question, multiple-choice test on bicycle and 
traffic safety concepts. After the program, students take the exact same test again. Test results 
during the second half of fiscal year 2009-2010 show significant improvement in bicycle and 
traffic safety knowledge gained from the program. Of the 1,629 students who participated in the 
Drive Your Bike training in Spring 2010, the average student scored 56% on the pre-test and 
82% on the post-test, showing a 26% improvement. 
 

Page 286



School District/City Name of School

Comprehensive 

Program (C) 

or Technical 

Assistance (T)
Alameda Unified School District Amelia Earhart Elementary C

Alameda Unified School District Bay Farm Elementary C

Alameda Unified School District Chipman Middle C

Alameda Unified School District Edison Elementary C

Alameda Unified School District Franklin Elementary C

Alameda Unified School District Haight Elementary C

Alameda Unified School District Lincoln Middle C

Alameda Unified School District Lum Elementary C

Alameda Unified School District Otis Elementary C

Alameda Unified School District Paden Elementary C

Alameda Unified School District Ruby Bridges Elementary C

Alameda Unified School District Washington Elementary C

Alameda Unified School District Wood Middle C

Albany Unified School District Albany Middle School C

Albany Unified School District Cornell Elementary School C

Albany Unified School District Marin Elementary School C

Albany Unified School District Ocean View Elementary School C

Berkeley Unified School District Berkeley Arts Magnet C

Berkeley Unified School District Cragmont Elementary School C

Berkeley Unified School District Emerson Elementary School C

Berkeley Unified School District Jefferson Elementary School C

Berkeley Unified School District John Muir Elementary School C

Berkeley Unified School District King Middle School C

Berkeley Unified School District Le Conte Elementary C

Berkeley Unified School District Malcolm X Elementary C

Berkeley Unified School District Oxford Elementary School C

Berkeley Unified School District Rosa Parks Elementary C

Berkeley Unified School District Thousand Oaks Elementary School C

Berkeley Unified School District Washington Elementary School C

Castro Valley Unified School District Castro Valley Elementary C

Castro Valley Unified School District Stanton Elementary C

Dublin Unified School District Dublin Elementary C

Dublin Unified School District Murray Elementary C

Hayward Unified School District Cherryland Elementary C

Hayward Unified School District Longwood Elementary C

Livermore Valley Joint Unified School District Jackson Avenue Elementary C

Livermore Valley Joint Unified School District Junction Avenue K-8 School C

Livermore Valley Joint Unified School District Portola Elementary C

Livermore Valley Joint Unified School District Marylin Avenue Elementary C

Newark Unified School District Newark Junior High C

New Haven Unified School District Alvarado Elementary C

New Haven Unified School District Cesar Chavez Middle School C

New Haven Unified School District Eastin Elementary C

New Haven Unified School District Emanuele Elementary C

New Haven Unified School District Hillview Crest Elementary C

New Haven Unified School District Kitayama Elementary C

New Haven Unified School District Pioneer Elmentary C

New Haven Unified School District Searles Elementary C

Oakland Unified School District Acorn Woodland Elementary C

Oakland Unified School District Allendale Elementary C

Oakland Unified School District Berkley Maynard Academy Elementary C

Oakland Unified School District Bridges Academy C

Oakland Unified School District Brookfield Village Elementary C

Oakland Unified School District Chabot Elementary C

Oakland Unified School District Coliseum College Prep Academy (CCPA) at Havenscourt C

Oakland Unified School District Community United (CUES) at Lockwood C

Oakland Unified School District Crocker Highlands C

Oakland Unified School District Education for Change- Cox Academy C

Oakland Unified School District Education for Change-Achieve Academy C

Oakland Unified School District EnCompass Academy C

Oakland Unified School District Esperanza Elementary C

Oakland Unified School District Franklin Elementary C

Oakland Unified School District Fred T. Korematsu Discovery Academy C

                                                                                  Alameda County 

                                                                     Safe Routes to Schools Program 

Schools with Comprehensive Programs (C) or schools that have received Technical Assistance (T) since July 2007

Attachment A2

Page 287



School District/City Name of School

Comprehensive 

Program (C) 

or Technical 

Assistance (T)
Oakland Unified School District Fruitvale Elementary C

Oakland Unified School District Futures at Lockwood C

Oakland Unified School District Glenview Elementary C

Oakland Unified School District Global Family School C

Oakland Unified School District International Community School C

Oakland Unified School District Learning Without Limits C

Oakland Unified School District Manzanita Community School C

Oakland Unified School District Manzanita SEED C

Oakland Unified School District Montclair Elementary C

Oakland Unified School District Parker Elementary C

Oakland Unified School District Peralta Elementary C

Oakland Unified School District Reach Academy C

Oakland Unified School District Roots International Academy C

Oakland Unified School District Sequoia Elementary C

Oakland Unified School District Sobrante Park Elementary C

Oakland Unified School District Think College Now C

Pleasanton Unified School District Mohr Elementary C

Pleasanton Unified School District Valley View Elementary C

San Leandro Unified School District McKinley Elementary C

San Leandro Unified School District James Madison Elementary C

San Leandro Unified School District Roosevelt Elementary C

San Leandro Unified School District Washington Elementary C

San Leandro Unified School District Wilson Elementary C

San Leandro Unified School District Bohannon Middle School C

San Lorenzo Unified School District Colonial Acres Elementary C

San Lorenzo Unified School District Edendale Middle School C

San Lorenzo Unified School District Grant Elementary C

San Lorenzo Unified School District Hillside Elementary C

San Lorenzo Unified School District Lorenzo Manor Elementary C

San Lorenzo Unified School District Washington Manor Middle School C

Alameda Unified School District NEA Charter Elementary T

Berkeley Unified School District Archway School T

Berkeley Unified School District Longfellow Middle School T

Berkeley Unified School District Montessori Family School T

Berkeley Unified School District Willard Middle School T

Castro Valley Unified School District Jensen Ranch Elementary T

Castro Valley Unified School District Marshall Elementary T

Castro Valley Unified School District Palomares Elementary T

Dublin Unified School District Fredericksen Elementary T

Hayward Unified School District Fairview Elementary T

Hayward Unified School District Harder Elementary T

Hayward Unified School District Strobridge Elementary T

Newark Unified School District Alvarado Middle School T

Oakland Unified School District ASCEND School T

Oakland Unified School District Bella Vista Elementary T

Oakland Unified School District Bently Independent School T

Oakland Unified School District Bret Harte Middle School T

Oakland Unified School District Carl Munck Elementary T

Oakland Unified School District Cleveland Elementary T

Oakland Unified School District Edna Brewer Middle School T

Oakland Unified School District Emerson Elementary T

Oakland Unified School District Frick Middle School T

Oakland Unified School District Garfield Elementary T

Oakland Unified School District Grass Valley Elementary T

Oakland Unified School District Hillcrest Elementary T

Oakland Unified School District Hoover Elementary T

Oakland Unified School District Horace Mann Elementary T

Oakland Unified School District Howard Elementary T

Oakland Unified School District Joaquin Miller Elementary T

Oakland Unified School District Kaiser Elementary T

Oakland Unified School District La Escuelita Elementary T

Oakland Unified School District Lakeview Elementary T

Oakland Unified School District Laurel Elementary T

                                                                                  Alameda County 

                                                                     Safe Routes to Schools Program 

Schools with Comprehensive Programs (C) or schools that have received Technical Assistance (T) since July 2007

Page 288



School District/City Name of School

Comprehensive 

Program (C) 

or Technical 

Assistance (T)
Oakland Unified School District Lincoln Elementary T

Oakland Unified School District Madison Middle School T

Oakland Unified School District Martin Luther King Jr. Elementary T

Oakland Unified School District Maxwell Park Elementary T

Oakland Unified School District Melrose Leadership Academy T

Oakland Unified School District Oakland Technical High School T

Oakland Unified School District Pacific Boychoir Academy T

Oakland Unified School District Patton Academy of Christian Education T

Oakland Unified School District Piedmont Avenue Elementary T

Oakland Unified School District Redwood Heights Elementary T

Oakland Unified School District Roosevelt Middle School T

Oakland Unified School District St. Paul's Episcopal School T

Oakland Unified School District Thornhill Elementary T

Piedmont Unified School District Beach Elementary School T

Piedmont Unified School District Havens Elementary School T

Piedmont Unified School District Wildwood Elementary School T

Pleasanton Unified School District Alisal Elementary T

Pleasanton Unified School District Donlon Elementary T

Pleasanton Unified School District Fairlands Elementary T

Pleasanton Unified School District Hearst Elementary T

Pleasanton Unified School District Lydiksen Elementary T

San Leandro Unified School District St. Leander School T

Schools participating in Comprehensive Program: 92

Schools offered Technical Assistance: 56

Note :  Many of the schools categorized as receiving Technical Assistance during the first three years of the program have become involved in 
             the Comprehensive Program, thus the discrepancy in numbers.

                                                                                  Alameda County 

                                                                     Safe Routes to Schools Program 

Schools with Comprehensive Programs (C) or schools that have received Technical Assistance (T) since July 2007

Page 289



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 290



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 02/24/11
Agenda Item 9A 

 
Memorandum 

 
DATE: February 14, 2011 
 
TO:  Alameda County Transportation Commission 
 
FROM: Finance and Administration Committee 
 
SUBJECT: Agency Strategic Business Plan and Organization Structure 
 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission review and endorse the attached Strategic Business 
Plan for Agency staff and the new consolidated organization structure for the Alameda 
County Transportation Commission. 
 
The Strategic Business Plan set out basic operating principles and goals to accomplish the 
Agency‘s consolidated mission.  It also broadly describes and prioritizes the core functions of 
the Alameda CTC (transportation planning, funding, and programs and projects delivery) 
within the current dynamic and challenging environment of decreasing and volatile 
transportation funding and revenues, and increasing need for accountability and 
sustainability.   
 
The new consolidated organizational structure provides a staffing plan to implement the 
Agency’s core functions to meet its goals and objectives in the Business Plan.  The proposed 
staffing plan includes a reduction in the total number of employees, and the implementation 
of the staffing plan will involve specific personnel transactions that may become personnel 
issues; therefore, the consolidated organization structure will be discussed in closed sessions 
with the Finance and Administration Committee, and eventually, with the full Commission.  
 
Discussion 
As part of the process of merging the Alameda County Transportation Improvement 
Authority (ACTIA) and the Alameda County Congestion Management Agency (CMA) into 
the Alameda County Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC), the staff from ACTIA and 
CMA needs to be merged into one cohesive organization.  So far, the merger has begun to 
eliminate redundancies and created efficiencies in administration, planning, programs and 
project delivery, and streamlined legislative, outreach and funding efforts.  In October 2010, 
the Commission approved a new and reconciled benefits structure for the new Agency, which 
paved the way for the staff transition of the two former Agencies to the Alameda CTC.   
 
As the final phase, an organization structure, in the form of a staffing plan, has been 
developed to ensure that the goals and objectives of the Agency could be achieved.   The 
Agency business plan and the accompanying organization structure were developed with a 
substantial consideration for opportunities to reduce costs by sharing administrative, financial 

Page 291



Alameda County Transportation Commission  February 24, 2011 
Page2 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

and project management functions, create a net positive impact of improved efficiency in 
each Agency, and enable both Agencies to better serve the public interest.  Furthermore, the 
Agency’s unified organization structure was developed with the following considerations: 
 
• To meet and exceed the goals and objectives described in the Strategic Business Plan; 
• To preserve the strengths and success of the former Agencies;  
• To unite and strengthen the Agency, one better positioned to plan, fund, and deliver 

programs and projects, in the highly competitive environment which now exists; 
• To ensure that the future cost structure of the organization will be consistent with 

available revenues; 
• To reduce redundancies where they exist; 
• To support the spirit and morale of all Agency staff; 
• To retain valued and valuable staff to maintain Agency leadership in planning, funding, 

and delivery of programs and projects. 
 

Prior to the merger (prior to September 2010), the combined ACTIA and ACCMA had a 
staffing level of 34 employees (25 ACCMA employees and 9 ACTIA employees).  
Currently, the Alameda CTC has 29 full-time staff positions.  The endorsement of the new 
organizational structure, including both eliminated and new positions, would result in a net 
reduction of the current combined staffing level from 29 full-time equivalent positions (FTE) 
to 27 FTE.   
 
In general, the current 29-employee organization structure has the following profile: 
 
• There are one executive director and six managers.  There are no deputy directors. 
• Excluding the executive director, there are eight engineers.  Three are Principal 

Engineers, four are Senior Engineers, and one Associate Engineer.  One of the four 
Senior Engineers is not a registered civil engineer (which was a condition at the time of 
employment), and was converted to a Senior Planner. 

• There are nine employees serving in the administrative function, which is a ratio of about 
1 administrative FTE to 2 non-administrative FTEs. 

 
Once the Commission endorsed the new organizational structure and the newly 
recommended positions, the Executive Director will direct the Human Resources consultant 
to conduct a salary survey in an effort to develop and recommend an appropriate salary 
structure which will include salary ranges that are commensurate with Alameda CTC’s 
public sector labor market (i.e., other transportation Agencies and member Agencies in 
Alameda County and the Greater San Francisco Bay Area), as opposed to the private sector 
market, which has been the past practice. 
 
The proposed salary structure for the Alameda CTC will include 22 classifications or grades 
(see Attachment B).  The former ACCMA salary structure contained 35 classifications or 
grades.  This reduction in grades in the proposed salary structure is in keeping with the need 
of a smaller organization where the employees must be more flexible and less bureaucratic.  
This approach should also increase the prospects for cross-functional growth and employee 

Page 292



Alameda County Transportation Commission  February 24, 2011 
Page3 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

development in the organization.  It would also help employees to move laterally in a small 
organization in which promotion prospects may be limited.  
 
Endorsement of the new organizational chart will also allow the Executive Director to 
implement a transition plan to formally move staff from the two former Agencies into the 
new organizational structure.  Implementation of the transition plan will include various 
specific personnel transactions including promotion in-place, creation of new positions 
subject to reassignment and recruitment, and elimination of positions through consolidation 
and reduction in force.  The adopted Administrative Code of the Alameda CTC allows the 
Executive Director, without limitation, to administer the personnel system of the 
Commission, including hiring, controlling, supervising, promoting, transferring, suspending 
with or without pay or discharging any employee, including but not limited to determination 
of a staffing plan and determination of each employee’s level of salary, subject to 
conformance with the Annual Budget and the salary and benefit plan established from time to 
time by the Board. 
 
At this point, it is anticipated that the employee transition process into the new organization 
structure could start in March 2011, and be completed by June 30, 2011, to allow for the new 
organization to start in the new fiscal year 2011-12, on July 1, 2011.  Please see the 
Employee Transition Schedule attached. 
 
Background 
Management Partners’ Merger Report, submitted to the Board in 2009, lists a great number 
of areas and opportunities for consolidation of functions, programs, financial resources, and 
staff, and recommends that the merger would be beneficial for the two Agencies in order to 
best and most efficiently serve the public. 
 
Per the report, the greatest opportunities for consolidation and efficiency improvement would 
be financial services, administrative services, and capital project delivery.  Opportunities to 
reduce costs by sharing administrative, financial and project management functions, would 
have a net positive impact of improved efficiency in each Agency and enable both Agencies 
to better serve the public interest. 
 
Management Partners’ threshold analysis indicated that a complete merger or integration of 
the two Agencies would result in a united and strengthened Agency, one better positioned to 
deliver programs and projects, in the highly competitive environment which now exists.   
 
Mergers or consolidations require a commitment to long term goals.  They also require an 
upfront investment to move forward and once the project has begun, the process should move 
deliberately in accordance with an agreed upon implementation plan and schedule.  
Additionally, and equally important, there are always significant employee relations issues to 
consider as the process proceeds.  Retention and recruitment of quality staff is essential in the 
delivery of transportation programs and projects, as is ensuring that the capability is in place 
for strategically planning for the right projects in the competitive environment of 
transportation funding. 
 

Page 293



Alameda County Transportation Commission  February 24, 2011 
Page4 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Although all of the projects on sales tax projects lists have proven to be of major importance 
in improving congestion in the county, newly emerging issues have also been extremely 
problematic to local communities.  Elected officials and city and county staff in Alameda 
County have consistently praised CMA staff for their skill at programming funding to meet 
these unforeseen needs and rendering assistance where the local Agency does not have 
sufficient labor capacity.  CMA is also somewhat dependent on responding to these 
unforeseen needs to allow it to develop projects and generate grants that both address the 
needs of local communities and fund its own continuing existence. 
 
ACTIA has developed efficient project execution processes and procedures intended to 
deliver the proposed projects in a timely manner and within the resources allocated to them 
through the sales tax measure.  That obligation is not easily sublimated to respond to the 
crisis of the day.  To balance these competing interests, strong project management processes 
and procedures have been extremely beneficial to both planned and emerging projects.  In a 
single organization, those processes and procedures must be consistent for effective operation 
and the transparency required of government initiatives. 
 
ACTIA has been commended for finding resources to supplement their capital program 
delivery as the original sales tax measures almost never can fund projects entirely as they 
change in scope and priority as implementation moves forward.  This responsive, 
entrepreneurial approach works well, forcing the staff of both Agencies to be highly 
responsive to customer communities as they deliver projects and programs. 
 
A business model describes how an organization will provide value for the functions and 
services delivered.  It provides a broad framework of informal and formal descriptions to 
represent the core aspects of the business (transportation planning and programs, capital 
project delivery) including a clear definition of purpose, strategies, organizational structure 
and operational processes and procedures.  Fundamental to an effective business model are 
its revenues and cost structure as they enable the broader functions and services of the 
organization. 
 
The business model of a consolidated Agency should build upon the strengths of both the 
CMA and ACTIA.  Neither organization should be allowed to become a burden to the other.  
One organization cannot shift its costs to the other without recognition of the impact and 
providing resources to enable the program to be successful.  The other organization cannot 
burden the cost of providing services with all of its current organizational overhead.  Current 
overhead is part of each organization’s burden and would remain if no service sharing was 
undertaken.  An implementation plan must be constructed to recognize that each organization 
can improve its cash position slightly through reasonable cost sharing, but neither 
organization should rely on the other for a revenue stream to support its core mission. 
 
Redundancies between the two Agencies exist and there are opportunities for service sharing, 
improvements and efficiencies.  Areas that Management Partners identified include: 
 
• Redundancies in the Project Controls Teams and potential for efficiencies even though 

they work on different capital projects; 

Page 294



Alameda County Transportation Commission  February 24, 2011 
Page5 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

• Website management; 
• Streamlining contract procurement and management and expanding opportunities in this 

area; 
• Financial analysis, reporting and general services; 
• Human Resources; 
• Administrative policies and procedures; 
• An improved long term, integrated strategy for future transportation projects and 

programs; and 
• Community outreach. 
 
One of Management Partners’ recommendations was that the new Executive Director’s 
leadership should focus on (among several other major categories): 
 
• Designing an organizational structure that preserves the strengths of both Agencies while 

ensuring integration; 
• Creating a new mission, vision, set of values and goals which will support the new 

organization; 
• Building an effective team with norms for working together and achieving the mission of 

the new organization; 
• Significantly expanded integration of the transportation planning efforts of CMA with 

project planning of future sales tax initiatives; 
• Creating one set of policies, practices, and procedures to be used consistently throughout 

the new organization; and 
• Restructuring financial structures as necessary to ensure compliance with the restrictions 

of enabling legislation and transparency, as well as financial solvency. 
 
The report also speaks about adjusting staffing and consultant support to accommodate the 
workload and provide comparable financial planning and services currently enjoyed by both 
organizations. 
 
The following are recommendations in Management Partners’ merger report regarding 
staffing (note that the recommendations are numbered per the report and not all 
recommendations are listed here): 
 
• Recommendation 1: Merge the staffs of ACTA/ACTIA and CMA into a single 

organization under a single Executive Director.  
• Recommendation 2: Add 0.5 FTE position for support of the dual organization’s public 

outreach and publication efforts. The 0.5 FTE would be used to support interest in 
expanding work in this area. 

• Recommendation 3: Consolidate Board Secretary and Clerk of the Board duties as part of 
a plan to share administrative services between the Agencies. Reallocate existing 
administrative support as necessary to assist in this expanded work program. 

• Recommendation 5: Consolidate the financial and administrative services of the 
organizations. Adjust staffing and consultant support to accommodate the workload and 

Page 295



Alameda County Transportation Commission  February 24, 2011 
Page6 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

provide comparable financial planning and services currently enjoyed by both 
organizations. 

• Recommendation 6: Eliminate one executive financial management position and assign 
the financial management responsibilities for both Agencies to the remaining position. 

• Recommendation 7: Add a Senior Management Analyst position to provide additional 
support to the consolidated financial services function. Allocate 0.5 FTE of this position 
to assist with financial management and analysis duties as needed. 

• Recommendation 9: Preserve existing accountant positions to support accounting and 
financial transactions resulting from the integration of the financial services between the 
two Agencies. Reevaluate the accounting positions upon separation of any accounting 
professional to match skills with workload needs at the time. 

• Recommendation 16: Assign 0.5 FTE of the recommended Senior Management Analyst 
position to provide contract and procurement support for both Agencies. 

 
The following represent some of the key considerations that affect staffing that Management 
Partners believes are important to be addressed during the merger implementation plan: 
 
• Implementation should be phased, fluid and flexible during the transition of the Agencies, 

preserving the best of both organizational cultures and minimizing the impact on project 
and program delivery. 

• Implementation should occur in a predictable manner to reduce uncertainty for 
employees who may be impacted. 

• Staff transitions and associated employee relations issues are important.  Careful attention 
to the interests and needs of all employees should be on the critical path of any 
implementation plan.  

• Service sharing and choices about an organizational structure will have employee/labor 
relations implications and costs. 

• Any actions need to ensure that the spirit and morale of the respective Agencies is 
sustained and supported. 

• Retention of professional engineering staff is critical to sustaining project delivery 
schedules and commitments in the near term. 

• The cost allocation for the service sharing plan must be Agency neutral.  The plan will 
not be cost effective if additional overhead costs are incurred by either organization at the 
fully burdened, overhead rate.  

 
Finally, Management Partners’ report recommends that the ultimate organizational structure 
of a merged Agency should be determined by the future Executive Director.  The reason for 
allowing the Executive Director to determine the structure is that he would be responsible for 
ensuring that the Board’s goals are achieved. 
 
Based on Management Partners’ recommendations and the new Strategic Business Plan, the 
new organizational chart places great emphasis on planning, funding, and deliver of 
programs and projects, while enhancing public outreach and legislative and policy advocacy.   
 
 

Page 296



Alameda County Transportation Commission  February 24, 2011 
Page7 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Financial Impact 
There is no immediate impact on the Agency’s budget.  As indicated above, once the Board 
endorses the newly recommended organizational chart, the Executive Director will direct the 
Agency’s HR consultant to conduct a compensation survey of the Agency’s public sector 
market and make recommendations for appropriate salary ranges commensurate with the 
external market, as well as, internal organizational hierarchy and position alignments.  Once 
the new salary ranges have been approved by the Board, we can determine what savings we 
can achieve. 
 
Attachments: 
Attachment A  -   Agency Strategic Business Plan 
Attachment B  -   Proposed Alameda CTC Staff Positions 
Attachment C  -   Employee Transition Schedule 
Attachment D -  Executive Summary of July, 2009 Consolidation and/or Service 

Analysis Report by Management   Partners, Inc. 
Attachment E -  Executive Summary of January, 2010 Merger Implementation Plan 

Report by Management Partners, Inc. 
 

Page 297



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 298



ALAMEDA COUNTY 
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

 
Mission, Strategic Goals, Principles 

 
Mission Statement:  Plan, fund and deliver transportation programs and 
projects that expand access and improve mobility to foster a vibrant and livable 
Alameda County 
 
Strategic Goals:   
 
Planning:   Identify transportation needs and  opportunities to formulate    
  strategies and solutions 
   
  Objective 1 Monitor and analyze transportation system   
    performance  
   
  Objective 2 Develop long range transportation plan 
   
  Objective 3 Collaborate with state, regional, county and local  
    planning agencies to integrate transportation planning 
    with air quality and land use 
   
  Objective 4 Conduct corridor and sub-area studies 
   
  Objective 5 Inform funding policy at federal, state and regional  
    levels to align with identified needs  
 
 
Funding:  Evaluate, prioritize and fund programs and projects 
 
  Objective 1 Advise and influence funding agencies’ programming  
    policy 
 
  Objective 2  Effectively program available funding  
       
  Objective 3 Increase funding levels for transportation in Alameda  
    County  
     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 1 Page 299



 2

Delivering:  Deliver quality programs and projects on schedule and within budget 
  
  Objective 1 Monitor implementation with oversight and reporting 
 
  Objective 2 Support program and project implementation with 
    assistance where appropriate 
 
  Objective 3 Exercise and promote best management practices in  
    the delivery of programs and projects 
   
 
Principles: 
 
We accomplish the mission of this agency through the application of the following 
principles: 
 
Public Service: Serve the public in the development and    
   delivery of transportation programs and projects 
 
Accountability:  Plan, fund and deliver programs and projects in an open,  
   transparent, efficient and effective manner 
 
Relationships: Foster cooperative relationships/partnerships with   
   federal, state, regional, local partners and other stakeholders 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 300



Alameda County Transportation Commission

Strategic Business Plan 2011

Mission  
Strategic Goals 
Principles

Page 301



Alameda County Transportation Commission Strategic Business Plan 2011   |   3

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Overview..........................................................4 

Introduction......................................................5 

Mission Statement...........................................9 

Operating Principles......................................11

Strategic Goals..............................................12

Page 302



This Strategic Business Plan will help guide the Alameda 
County Transportation Commission staff administer 
transportation projects and programs in Alameda County. 
The Strategic Business Plan will identify the mission, 
strategic goals, and principles of the agency.

Three strategic goals are outlined in the Strategic 
Business Plan—planning, funding, and delivery of 
transportation projects and programs. Each goal includes 
objectives to help refine the capital development program 
and prioritize business plan activities.

Overview

The Alameda County Transportation Commission 
(Alameda CTC) is a newly-formed, countywide 
transportation agency resulting from a merger of the 
Alameda County Congestion Management Agency 
(ACCMA) and the Alameda County Transportation 
Improvement Authority (ACTIA). Assuming the roles of 
both agencies, the Alameda CTC works to plan, fund 
and deliver a broad spectrum of transportation projects 
and programs to enhance mobility throughout Alameda 
County. The merger eliminated redundancies and created 
efficiencies in planning, programs and project delivery, 
and streamlined legislative, policy and funding efforts.

The Alameda County Transportation Commission is 
governed by a 22-member Board of Directors and 
supported by staff of both ACTIA and ACCMA. Four 
Community Advisory Committees extend the agency’s 
work, and the Alameda County Technical Advisory 
Committee will continue to provide technical feedback to 
the agency.

Introduction

Alameda County Transportation Commission Strategic Business Plan 2011   |   5

Page 303



ACCMA
Passed by California voters in 1990, Proposition 
111 added nine cents per gallon to the state fuel 
tax, funding local, regional and state transportation 
projects and services. It also required urban counties 
to designate a congestion management agency, with 
the primary responsibility of coordinating transportation 
planning, funding and other activities in a congestion  
management program. 

In 1991, the ACCMA was created by a joint-powers 
agreement between Alameda County and all 14 cities 
within the county. One of ACCMA’s prime responsibilities 
was to develop and periodically update the Alameda 
Countywide Transportation Plan. 

ACTIA
In 1986, Alameda County became one of the first self-
help counties in California to authorize a voter-approved 
half-cent sales tax statute. The Alameda County 
Transportation Authority (ACTA) was designated as the 
governing agency to administer and oversee delivery 
of the Measure B transportation projects in Alameda 
County. The Measure had passed with 56.5 percent of 
Alameda County votes. 

A second Measure B was reauthorized in November 
of 2000, with 81.5 percent of Alameda County voters 
pledging support again. ACTIA was created to deliver a 
fresh set of essential transportation improvements and 
services while ACTA continued to finalize the projects 
promised to voters in the original Measure.

Alameda County Transportation Commission Strategic Business Plan 2011   |   7

Page 304



PURPOSE OF ALAMEDA CTC’S WORK
The Alameda CTC assumes the combined roles of former 
agencies, ACTIA and ACCMA to plan, fund and deliver a 
broad range of transportation projects and programs.

In undertaking the duties of ACCMA, the Alameda CTC 
will continue to coordinate countywide transportation 
planning and will attract the necessary funding to 
implement projects.
 
As successor to ACTIA, the Alameda CTC will continue 
to deliver an expenditure plan for Measure B. The 
expenditure plan for the half-cent transportation sales 
tax measure includes numerous capital projects, 
as well as program funds for local street and road 
improvements, special transportation to assist seniors and  
disabled individuals, transit operations and bicycle and 
pedestrian safety. 

BUILDING OF SUCCESSES
Building on the successes of ACTIA and ACCMA, 
the Alameda CTC is poised to function with enhanced 
capability and effectiveness in the areas of:

    •    Transportation planning and programming
    •    Programs and projects delivery
    •    Legislation and policy to support congestion  
         relief, mobility and accessibility

In Alameda County, as in other places throughout 
California, the current transportation system is facing 
challenges related to demand and investments. Alameda 
CTC is focused on effective planning, coordination and 
leveraging resources to address transportation priorities.  

Through a combination of measured risks, diligent 
project management and the proactive pursuit of 
funding opportunities, the Alameda CTC and partners 
have fulfilled the promise to Alameda County voters 
by delivering local projects and programs effectively. 
 
Leveraging the successes of both agencies, the Alameda
CTC will continue to deliver projects and programs 
as stipulated by voters and as developed through the 
countywide planning processes.

Alameda County Transportation Commission Strategic Business Plan 2011   |   9

PLAN, FUND AND DELIVER TRANSPORTATION 

PROGRAMS AND PROJECTS THAT EXPAND 

ACCESS AND IMPROVE MOBILITY TO FOSTER A 

VIBRANT AND LIVABLE ALAMEDA COUNTY.

Mission Statement

Page 305



Alameda County Transportation Commission Strategic Business Plan 2011   |   11

WE ACCOMPLISH THE MISSION OF THIS 
AGENCY THROUGH THE APPLICATION  OF 
THE FOLLOWING PRINCIPLES:

Operating Principles

1. Public Service
Serve the public in the development and delivery of 
transportation programs and projects

2. Accountability
Plan, fund and deliver programs and projects in an open, 
transparent, efficient and effective manner

3. Relationships
Foster cooperative relationships/partnerships with federal, 
state, regional, local partners and other stakeholders

Page 306



Alameda County Transportation Commission Strategic Business Plan 2011   |   13

Identify transportation needs 
and opportunities to formulate 
strategies and solutionsPLANNING

STRATEGIC GOAL #1

Objective 1
 Monitor and analyze transportation  

 system performance

Objective 2
 Develop long range transportation plan

Objective 3 
 Collaborate with state, regional, county and local  
 planning agencies to integrate transportation planning  
 with air quality and land use

Objective 4 
 Conduct corridor and sub-area studies

Objective 5 
 Inform funding policy at federal, state and regional  
 levels to align with identified needs

Page 307



Alameda County Transportation Commission Strategic Business Plan 2011   |   15

Objective 1
 Advise and influence funding agencies’  

 programming policy

Objective 2
 Effectively program available funding

Objective 3 
 Increase funding levels for transportation in  
 Alameda County

FUNDING
Evaluate, prioritize and 
fund programs and projects

STRATEGIC GOAL #2

Page 308



Alameda County Transportation Commission Strategic Business Plan 2011   |   17

DELIVERY 
Deliver quality programs and 
projects on schedule and 
within budget

Objective 1
 Monitor implementation with oversight and reporting

Objective 2
 Support program and project implementation with 

 assistance where appropriate

Objective 3 
 Exercise and promote best management practices in  
 the delivery of programs and projects

STRATEGIC GOAL #3

Page 309



Alameda County Transportation Commission Strategic Business Plan 2011   |   19

We accomplish the mission of this agency through the 
application of the following principles:

Operating Principles

1. Public Service
Serve the public in the development and delivery of 
transportation programs and projects

 

2. Accountability
Plan, fund and deliver programs and projects in an open, 
transparent, efficient and effective manner

3. Relationships
Foster cooperative relationships/partnerships with federal, 
state, regional, local partners and other stakeholders

Page 310



Alameda County Transportation  
Improvement Authority 

1333 Broadway, Suite 300
Oakland, CA 94612-1921 

Phone: (510) 893-3347 

Alameda County Congestion  
Management Agency 

1333 Broadway, Suite 220
Oakland, CA 94612-1921 

Phone: (510) 836-2560 

The Alameda CTC plans, funds and delivers a broad 
range of transportation projects and programs to enhance 
mobility throughout Alameda County. It coordinates 
countywide transportation planning, attracts state and 
federal funding for project implementation, and delivers 
the Expenditure Plan for Measure B, the half-cent sales 
tax approved by 81% of county voters in 2000. For  
information regarding the various projects, programs and 
activities, visit us on the web at www.alamedactc.com.

Alameda County 
Transportation Commission 

www.alamedactc.com

Page 311



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 312



Proposed Alameda CTC Positions for Salary Survey 

March 2011 

Grade  Position/Classification  Min  Med  Max 

  Deputy Director of Projects and Programming       

  Director of Finance       

  Principal Transportation Engineer       

  Deputy Director of Planning       

  Deputy Director of Policy, Legislation, and Public Affairs       

  Senior Transportation Engineer       

  Principal Transportation Planner       

  Project Controls Engineer       

  Senior Transportation Planner       

  Associate Transportation Engineer       

  Accounting Manager       

  Office Manager       

  Contract Procurement Analyst        

  Contract Compliance and Business Outreach Analyst       

  Programming Analyst       

 
Assistant Transportation Engineer/Assistant 
Transportation Planner 

     

  Clerk of the Commission       

  Senior Accountant       

  Accountant       

  Administrative Assistant       

  Executive Assistant       

  Receptionist       

  

Page 313



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 314



N
o.

It
em

G
oa
l D
at
e

Le
ad
 R
es
po
ns
ib
ili
ty

C
om
m
en
ts

1
R
et
ir
em
en
t/P
EM

C
H
A
/H
ea
lth
  a
nd
 L
ea
ve
 

Be
ne
fi
t F
ra
m
ew
or
k 
A
pp
ro
va
l

A
C
TC
 –
 1
0/
28
/1
0

Ex
ec
ut
iv
e 
D
ir
ec
to
r

C
om

pl
et
ed

2
Su
bm
it 
C
al
PE
R
S 
Q
ue
st
io
nn
ai
re
(s
) 

N
ov

em
be
r 2

01
1

Ex
ec
ut
iv
e 
D
ir
ec
to
r 

Fi
na

nc
e 
D
ir
ec
to
r

A
cc
ou

nt
in
g 
M
an

ag
er

C
om

pl
et
ed

3
Fi
na
liz
e 
A
C
TC
 o
rg
an
iz
at
io
n 
st
ru
ct
ur
e

Ja
nu

ar
y 
‐ F

eb
ru
ar
y 
20
11

Ex
ec
ut
iv
e 
D
ir
ec
to
r

C
om

pl
et
ed

4
Is
su
e 
R
FP
 fo
r H
ea
lth
 a
nd
 R
el
at
ed
 B
en
ef
its
 

Pr
oc
ur
em
en
t P
ro
ce
ss
.

Ja
nu

ar
y‐
Fe
br
ua

ry
, 2
01
1

Fi
na

nc
e 
D
ir
ec
to
r

5
C
on
du
ct
 s
al
ar
y 
an
d 
be
ne
fi
t s
ur
ve
y 
fo
r s
pe
ci
fi
ed
 

po
si
tio
ns

M
ar
ch
 2
01
1

H
um

an
 R
es
ou

rc
es
 

C
on

su
lta

nt

6
C
al
PE
R
S 
qu
es
tio
nn
ai
re
s 
an
d 
ac
tu
ar
ia
l c
os
t 

st
ud
ie
s 
re
tu
rn
ed
 to
 A
ge
nc
y.

M
ar
ch
 ‐ 
A
pr
il 
20
11

C
al
PE

RS
Le

ga
l C

ou
ns
el
 w

ill
 a
ss
is
t. 
 

A
cc
ou

nt
in
g 
M
an

ag
er
 to
 m

on
ito

r 
pr
og

re
ss
.

7
R
ev
ie
w
 C
al
PE
R
S 
St
ud
y 
R
es
ul
ts

A
pr
il 
‐ M

ay
 2
01
1

Ex
ec
ut
iv
e 
D
ir
ec
to
r  
   
 

Fi
na

nc
e 
D
ir
ec
to
r

H
R 
C
on

su
lta

nt
s

8
Pr
es
en
t A
ge
nc
y 
or
ga
ni
za
tio
n 
st
ru
ct
ur
e 
to
 B
oa
rd
 

as
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n

Fe
br
ua

ry
 2
01
1

Ex
ec
ut
iv
e 
D
ir
ec
to
r

9

 A
m
en
d 
Sa
la
ry
 a
nd
 B
en
ef
it 
R
es
ol
ut
io
n 
to
:

∙ A
dj
us
t s
al
ar
ie
s 
fo
r i
m
pa
ct
ed
 p
os
iti
on
s

∙ U
ni
fy
 a
nd
 re
co
nc
ile
 le
av
e 
an
d 
re
la
te
d 
po
lic
ie
s

∙ E
st
ab
lis
h 
ca
fe
te
ri
a 
be
ne
fi
t p
la
n

A
pr
il 
‐ M

ay
 2
01
1

Ex
ec
ut
iv
e 
D
ir
ec
to
r

Fi
na

nc
e 
D
ir
ec
to
r  
   
   
   
 H

R 
C
on

su
lta

nt
FA

C
 a
nd
 C
om

m
is
si
on
 A
pp

ro
va
l

10
Se
le
ct
 a
nd
 a
pp
ro
ve
 b
en
ef
it 
pr
ov
id
er
(s
) t
o 
be
gi
n 

on
 7
/1
/1
1

M
ar
ch
 –
 Ju

ne
 2
01
1

H
um

an
 R
es
ou

rc
es
 

C
on

su
lta

nt

11
M
ak
e 
ap
po
in
tm
en
ts
 to
 n
ew
 p
os
iti
on
s,
 w
he
re
 

ap
pl
ic
ab
le

M
ar
ch
 ‐‐
 Ju

ne
 2
01
1

Ex
ec
ut
iv
e 
D
ir
ec
to
r

So
m
e 
po

si
tio

ns
 w

ill
 b
e 
su
bj
ec
t t
o 

re
cr
ui
tm

en
t p

ro
ce
ss
es
.

12
A
pp
ro
ve
 R
et
ir
em
en
t a
nd
 P
EM

C
H
A
 P
la
ns
, a
nd
 

H
R
A

N
ov

em
be
r 2

01
1

Ex
ec
ut
iv
e 
D
ir
ec
to
r  
   
 

Fi
na

nc
e 
D
ir
ec
to
r

C
om

pl
et
ed

A
la
m
ed
a 
C
ou
nt
y 
Tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio
n 
C
om
m
is
si
on

Em
pl
oy
ee
 T
ra
ns
iti
on
 S
ch
ed
ul
e

A
s 
of
 F
eb
ru
ar
y 
20
11

Page 315



N
o.

It
em

G
oa
l D
at
e

Le
ad
 R
es
po
ns
ib
ili
ty

C
om
m
en
ts

A
la
m
ed
a 
C
ou
nt
y 
Tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio
n 
C
om
m
is
si
on

Em
pl
oy
ee
 T
ra
ns
iti
on
 S
ch
ed
ul
e

A
s 
of
 F
eb
ru
ar
y 
20
11

13
Es
ta
bl
is
h 
H
ea
lth
 R
ei
m
bu
rs
em
en
t A
rr
an
ge
m
en
t 

(H
R
A
) S
ys
te
m

A
pr
il 
‐‐ 
M
ay
 2
01
1

Fi
na

nc
e 
D
ir
ec
to
r

14
Se
nd
 le
tte
rs
 to
 e
m
pl
oy
ee
s 
of
fe
ri
ng
 

em
pl
oy
m
en
t, 
w
ith
 te
rm
s,
 to
 m
ov
e 
to
 A
C
TC
 a
s 

of
 7
/1
/1
1

M
ar
ch
 ‐‐
 Ju

ne
 2
01
1

H
R 
C
on

su
lta

nt
   
 

Ex
ec
ut
iv
e 
D
ir
ec
to
r

15
A
do
pt
  C
al
PE
R
S 
re
so
lu
tio
ns
 fo
r A
C
TC
 

em
pl
oy
ee
s

M
ay
 ‐‐
 Ju

ne
 2
01
1

Ex
ec
ut
iv
e 
D
ir
ec
to
r

FA
C
 a
nd
 C
om

m
is
si
on
 A
pp

ro
va
l

16
Tr
an
si
tio
n 
em
pl
oy
ee
s 
to
 A
C
TC

M
ar
ch
 ‐‐
 Ju

ne
 2
01
1

Page 316



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ALAMEDA COUNTY CONGESTION 
MANAGEMENT AGENCY (CMA) 
ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 
IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY (ACTIA)  
 

CONSOLIDATION AND/OR SERVICE SHARING 
ANALYSIS 
 
 
July 2009 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 317



Alameda County Congestion Management Agency 
Alameda County Transportation Improvement Authority  
Service Sharing and Consolidation Analysis 

 
 

Management Partners, Inc. 1 

 
 
 
 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY  
 
In January 2009, the Alameda County Transportation Improvement 
Authority (ACTIA) and the Alameda County Congestion Management 
Agency (CMA) initiated a study to identify service sharing and/or 
consolidation opportunities between the two agencies.  This effort was 
undertaken to determine if critical mission responsibilities could be 
delivered in a more streamlined and cost effective manner.  
 
Like most public agencies throughout the country, the CMA and ACTIA 
are faced with ongoing challenges in sustaining the delivery of their 
programs and projects.  The severe economic downturn has negatively 
impacted State and local funding sources, but has also put these 
agencies on the “front-lines,” via national stimulus programs aimed at 
spurring infrastructure spending for job creation. These factors have 
made both performance and efficiency more critical than ever for both 
agencies.  While each agency continues to aggressively implement 
capital projects and transportation programs, this review provided an 
opportunity to examine whether services and functions currently 
supported within each separate agency could be shared or integrated in a 
way that will improve the efficiency and effectiveness of project and 
program delivery.   
 
This analysis concludes that there are in fact attractive opportunities for a 
variety of service sharing and integration efforts. The greatest 
opportunities for consolidation and efficiency improvement are financial 
services, administrative services, and capital project delivery.  
 
This report summarizes opportunities to reduce costs by sharing 
administrative, financial and project management functions, create a net 
positive impact of improved efficiency in each agency, and enable both 
agencies to better serve the public interest. Additionally, this report 
describes some of the issues involved in consolidating functions or 
agencies, and outlines options for new organizational models. A 
preliminary timeline for implementation is included as well, should the 
boards of each organization decide to proceed. 
 
This engagement was designed as a threshold analysis, meaning that it 
was intended as a high level examination of opportunities for service 
sharing and/or consolidation which could be compelling enough to move 
forward with an implementation analysis and plan.  As a result of our 
examination, Management Partners believes that it is highly probable that 

Page 318



Alameda County Congestion Management Agency 
Alameda County Transportation Improvement Agency 
Service Sharing and Consolidation Analysis 
 

 

2 Management Partners, Inc. 

there are significant cost benefits to be achieved through service sharing.  
Additionally, the threshold analysis indicated that a complete merger or 
integration of the agencies would result in a united and strengthened 
agency, one better positioned to deliver programs and projects, in the 
highly competitive environment which now exists.  Both agencies are 
already considered exemplary and successful in their fields within the 
State of California.  However, a merged agency would enable a united 
front to be presented when interfacing with regional, state and federal 
agencies and elected officials and allow even more influence and 
streamlined operations.   
 
Our analysis, as summarized in Table 1, shows that an investment in 
service sharing and consolidation is sufficiently compelling to consider the 
development of an implementation plan as the next step in the process.  
Details of the threshold analysis are described more in-depth later in the 
Transition Costs/Benefits Summary section of this report. 
 
TABLE 1:  THRESHOLD ANALYSIS INVESTMENT  
 

Project 
Phase Calendar Year  

One Time Transition 
Cost Range 

Ongoing Annual 
Savings  

I Second quarter 2010 $220,000-270,000 $151,000-171,000

II Fourth quarter 2011 $230,000 $160,000

III First quarter 2011 $120,000-210,000 $280,000-460,000

IV 2013 $110,000 $100,000

Total  $680,000-820,000 $643,000-891,000

 
Three organizational concepts for a new organizational structure are 
described in this report. They are provided as representational concepts 
for how a combined or merged organization might be organized for 
purposes of carrying out the combined work program of both agencies.  
These three concepts are:  
 
Concept 1: Consolidated Administrative Services, Separate Agency 
Programs and Projects 
 
Concept 2: Consolidated Administrative Services, Programming 
Separated, Policy and Planning Aligned, Consolidated Capital Project 
Delivery 
 
Concept 3: Consolidated Administrative Services, Capital Project and 
Programming Integrated, Policy and Planning Aligned 
 

Page 319



Alameda County Congestion Management Agency 
Alameda County Transportation Improvement Authority  
Service Sharing and Consolidation Analysis 

 
 

Management Partners, Inc. 3 

Management Partners is also recommending four general phases for 
implementation, should the respective agency and authority boards 
choose to move forward with the project. These phases may be 
ambitious, but should be feasible: 
   

• Calendar Year 2010 Quarter 2 – Financial and administrative 
services integration 

• Calendar Year 2010 Quarter 4 – Merger of executive 
management function 

• Calendar Year 2011 Quarter 2  – Merger of program and project 
delivery functions 

• Mid 2013 – Collocation of staff (unless subleases can be found or 
other lease changes can be negotiated earlier) 

 
A complete merger of both the CMA and ACTIA Board of Directors 
cannot occur until the enabling or statutory legislation for both agencies is 
amended to allow for a consolidated board.  However, this is not critical 
for the agencies to consider an organizational merger or consolidation of 
services.  The re-authorization of the half-cent sales tax is being 
considered for 2012, representing one opportunity to address the merger 
of the boards.  At that time, legislation could be incorporated into the 
measure that would authorize administration of the new program to be 
administered by a merged agency.  While the sales tax is under 
consideration by the voters, the CMA could develop and present an 
amendment to member agencies of the joint powers authority to allow for 
a merged agency with additional duties and responsibilities.  A new 
governing board structure could also then be developed and presented as 
part of each of these efforts.   
 
Alternatively, the boards could decide to pursue a consolidated board 
structure earlier through means available by the authorities of their 
existing enabling legislation, should they so choose.  Integration of the 
organizations which support the CMA and ACTIA boards though is not 
dependent on the merger of the board structures.  Integration of both 
agencies could occur without a merger of the governing boards through a 
contractual relationship between the two agencies.  The staff of a merged 
agency would continue to provide support to all three boards (CMA, 
ACTA and ACTIA).  While there may be merit to considering the 
consolidation of the board structure earlier rather than later, the policy 
and political issues could inadvertently divert the effort needed to achieve 
the efficiencies that will result with integration of the agencies. 
 
Mergers or consolidations require a commitment to long term goals.  They 
also require an upfront investment to move forward and once the project 
has begun, the process should move deliberately in accordance with an 
agreed upon implementation plan and schedule. Additionally, and equally 
important, there are always significant employee relations issues to 
consider as the process proceeds.  Retention and recruitment of quality 
staff is essential in the delivery of transportation programs and projects, 

Page 320



Alameda County Congestion Management Agency 
Alameda County Transportation Improvement Agency 
Service Sharing and Consolidation Analysis 
 

 

4 Management Partners, Inc. 

as is ensuring that the capability is in place for strategically planning for 
the right projects in the competitive environment of transportation funding.   
 
Finally, the report recommends the development of an implementation 
plan as the next step in a potential consolidation or merger, should the 
respective boards of both agencies believe the information merits moving 
forward.  An implementation plan would be brought back to the boards for 
consideration before any final decisions regarding implementation would 
be made. 

Page 321



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 322



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ALAMEDA COUNTY CONGESTION MANAGEMENT 
AGENCY/ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT 
AUTHORITY – MERGER IMPLEMENTATION PLAN 
 
 
 
January 2010 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 323



Alameda County Congestion Management Agency 
Alameda County Transportation Improvement Authority 
Merger Implementation Plan 
 

Management Partners, Inc.   1  

 
 
 
 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY  
 
In January 2009 the Alameda County Transportation Improvement 
Authority (ACTIA) and the Alameda County Congestion Management 
Agency (CMA) initiated a study to identify service sharing and/or 
consolidation opportunities between the two agencies. The study 
examined whether mission critical responsibilities could be delivered in a 
more streamlined and cost effective manner if the two agencies operated 
on a more integrated basis.  Another project objective was to determine if 
there was sufficient information to allow policy makers to make a decision 
about whether to move forward with an implementation analysis and 
develop a plan for a possible integration and potential consolidation.  A 
final report delivered to both agencies in July 2009 concluded that there 
were in fact attractive opportunities for a range of service sharing and 
integration efforts. The greatest opportunities for consolidation and 
efficiency improvement were in the areas of financial services, 
administrative services and capital project delivery. 
 
In May 2009 Management Partners made a presentation to the ACTIA 
and the CMA Boards of Directors during a joint meeting. The presentation 
described the opportunities for service sharing and potential merger of 
operations, opportunities for cost efficiencies and estimated annual 
savings.  The presentation pointed out that the ten-year return on 
investment was very good, with up-front costs relatively minor considering 
the long term goals and benefits.  The joint meeting also surfaced the 
potential for possibly blending the Boards of Directors into one Board 
either as part of the merged agency process or during the next 
reauthorization of the sales tax effort.   
 
That engagement was designed as a threshold analysis or a high level 
examination of opportunities for service sharing and/or consolidation to 
determine whether they would be compelling enough to move forward 
with an implementation analysis and plan.  In that report, Management 
Partners stated that significant costs could be saved and benefits could 
be achieved through service sharing. 
 
In the threshold analysis study, the transition was envisioned as a project 
with four phases. Each phase identified specific transition costs and 
yearly savings that should result from the completion of the phase. The 
phases were identified as: 
 

• Phase I – Integration of financial and administrative services  
• Phase II – Merger of executive management function 

Page 324



Alameda County Congestion Management Agency 
Alameda County Transportation Improvement Authority 
Merger Implementation Plan 
 

Management Partners, Inc.   2  

• Phase III – Merger of program and project delivery functions 
• Phase IV – Collocation of staff (unless subleases can be found or 

other lease changes can be negotiated earlier) 
 
Table 1 shows the estimated savings for each phase identified in the 
threshold analysis. 
 
TABLE 1:  THRESHOLD ANALYSIS INVESTMENT 
 

Project 
Phase 

One Time Transition 
Cost Range 

Ongoing Annual 
Savings 

I $220,000 to $270,000 $151,000 to $171,000 

II $230,000 $160,000 

III $120,000 to $210,000 $280,000 to $460,000 

IV $110,000 $100,000 

Total $680,000 to $820,000 $643,000 to $891,000 

 
A summary of the recommendations with associated transition costs and 
possible savings was presented in the July 2009 report.  The summary 
can be found as Attachment A to this Merger Implementation Plan. 
 
The presentation to the Joint Board(s) of Directors of the CMA and ACTIA 
in late May as well as the July 2009 report recommended the 
development of an implementation plan as the next step in a potential 
consolidation or merger. The implementation plan would further scope the 
agreed upon service sharing opportunities and develop a detailed plan for 
presentation to the executive directors and the respective Boards of 
Directors.   
 
The joint Boards agreed with this recommendation and directed staff to 
take the next step and develop a full merger implementation plan for their 
consideration. The Boards also established an Ad Hoc Committee with 
members from each Board of Directors to oversee and provide general 
direction during the development of the merger implementation plan.   
 
Management Partners developed the Merger Action Plan (transmitted 
separately in electronic form) to provide the steps and general timing for 
the actions needed to merge the staff and business activities of the 
separate transportation agencies into a new single organization. 
Throughout the development of the plan, Management Partners received 
general comments from the Ad Hoc Committee of Board members.  The 
executive directors of both agencies and legal counsel were also involved 
in the review and development of the action plan.  
 

Page 325



Alameda County Congestion Management Agency 
Alameda County Transportation Improvement Authority 
Merger Implementation Plan 
 

Management Partners, Inc.   3  

The plan is based on this general oversight and review, as well as 
Management Partners’ efforts to define the appropriate action steps, 
coupled with timing and logistical considerations. The Merger 
Implementation Plan has been reduced to two major phases with the 
consolidation of the independent organizations into a single operating 
entity in the first phase and office space consolidation in the second. The 
plan identifies several keys steps occurring at particular times. The 
completion of these steps by the indicated timeline will be necessary to 
reach the goal dates. If the Boards of Directors of ACTIA and CMA make 
choices other than those anticipated in the plan, they may have an effect 
on the timing or ultimate outcome.  
 
Several fundamental assumptions evolved as the design of the plan 
emerged.  They are important for understanding the context of the 
proposed merger.  
 
1. With any major organizational change there is uncertainty in the 

process.  A complex merger such as this almost guarantees that a 
precise course of action may not proceed exactly as predicted.  
However, the Boards have clearly indicated their interest in the capital 
projects and other activities of the agencies proceeding smoothly and 
in a timely manner during the transition. The plan is intended to 
minimize a negative impact on the continued successful 
implementation of the capital projects for which each agency is 
responsible.  

 
2. A joint powers authority (JPA) is proposed to be formed as the service 

organization, employing staff and executing the services required of 
ACTIA and CMA. To enable a successful transition of the agencies, 
their staff, programs and projects, the JPA should be developed and 
approved by the member agencies and Boards of Directors by late 
July 2010, with the JPA going into start-up operations by September 
1, 2010. 

 
3. The ACTIA and CMA Boards are presumed to continue to exist for a 

period of time because of statutory references to each Agency, but 
will modify their organizational documents, with the requisite 
approvals, so that their Boards are the same as the Board for the new 
JPA.  ACTIA and CMA will be members of the new JPA and it will 
fulfill their purposes, projects and programs.  The Alameda County 
Transportation Agency (ACTA) may also join the new JPA or it may 
remain separate and contract with the new JPA as it does with ACTIA 
now.  The Action Plan will not be significantly affected if this occurs. 
 

4. The Citizen’s Watchdog Committee for ACTIA would continue under 
the new proposed JPA, serving in the same or similar role as they do 
currently.  

 

Page 326



Alameda County Congestion Management Agency 
Alameda County Transportation Improvement Authority 
Merger Implementation Plan 
 

Management Partners, Inc.   4  

 
5. Under the new JPA, only three positions are initially proposed to be 

consolidated in the new agency: 
 Executive director 
 Finance and administration director 
 Clerk of the Board(s) 

 
Current employees of ACTIA and CMA would transition to the JPA 
effective March 1, 2011 or earlier depending on the reconciliation of 
the benefit structure. 

 
6. The organizational structure of the JPA will be defined by the new 

executive director. No specific structure is assumed other than the 
need for a Finance and Administration Division and one or more 
operational divisions. 

 
7. The plan includes transition costs.  These are one-time costs for 

external goods or external services required to combine systems and 
business processes, as indicated in Management Partners’ earlier 
threshold analysis report. Personnel transition costs are not indicated, 
as those costs will ultimately be defined and decided by the agency 
boards. 

 
8. The salary and benefit structures of ACTIA and CMA are different and 

the reconciliation under a new JPA will require careful attention.  The 
cost impact of the compensation elements of the transition cannot be 
determined until options are developed and approved by the Board(s) 
of Directors. 

 
Major milestones as described in the Merger Action Plan are included in 
Table 2. 
 
TABLE 2:  MAJOR MERGER ACTION PLAN MILESTONES 

 
Event Target Date  
Approval by Boards to proceed with a merged 
agency and new JPA 

January 28, 2010 

JPA structure developed and approved by 
respective Boards 

February 25, 2010 

JPA approved by member agencies and Boards of 
Directors 

July 31, 2010 

Selection of Clerk of the Board August 31, 2010 
New JPA operations begin September 1, 2010 
Selection of new executive director, if open 
recruitment directed 

September 23, 
2010 

New executive director begins November 1, 2010 
Selection of finance and administration director for 
merged agency 

December 1, 2010 

Employees transition to JPA January-March, 
2011 

Single accounting system begun July 1, 2011 
Complete integration of operations January 18, 2012 

Page 327



Alameda County Congestion Management Agency 
Alameda County Transportation Improvement Authority 
Merger Implementation Plan 
 

Management Partners, Inc.   5  

Consolidation of office space November 2014 
The Merger Action Plan steps have been grouped into the following major 
services areas, each of which contains a series of discrete subcategories: 
 

 Agency Formation 
 Human Resources 
 Finance - Accounting, Purchasing and Budgeting 
 General Administration 
 Programs and Planning 
 Programming and Grant Management 
 Capital Project Delivery 
 Future Actions  

 
As stated in the July 2009 report, mergers or consolidations require a 
commitment to long-term goals.  Once the project has begun, the process 
should move deliberately in accordance with an agreed upon 
implementation plan and schedule.  The Merger Action Plan described in 
this report provides a course and plan to guide CMA and ACTIA staff and 
Boards of Directors to strategically and successfully merge the agencies. 
 
Attachment B provides a more extensive timeline of significant events and 
milestones expected to occur during the merger project.  

Page 328


	5A_Minutes_012711.pdf
	5B_Triangle_Study_Reprioritization
	Memorandum

	5C_Bay_Bridge_Crossing_Study
	5D_Environmental_Doc_Monthly_report 012711
	5E_EOY_ComplianceandAudits_MeasureBfunds_013111
	5F1_ACTAC_STIP_Ext_memo_Dublin_Feb11
	5F2_STIP_Ex_Oakland_Feb_11
	5F3_ACTAC_STIP_Ext_Berkeley_Feb11
	5F4_STIP_Ext_580_Landscape
	Memorandum
	5F4_AttachmentA_ STIP_Ext_580_Landscape.pdf
	Local STIP Projects
	B. Project element for which extension requested: (check appropriate box)
	C. Phase (component) of project: (check appropriate box or boxes)
	D. Allocation and deadline summary
	E. Reason for project delay
	F. Status of project milestones/revised project milestones
	G. Timely Use of Funds
	H. Local Agency Certification:
	I. Regional Transportation Planning Agency/County Transportation Commission Concurrence:
	Concurred
	J. Caltrans District Local Assistance Engineer Acceptance:




	5G1_STIP_AR_Feb11
	5G2_Fed_AR_Feb11
	5G.2_Attachment A_AR_Fed_PPC_Feb11.pdf
	AR-Fed-PPC-Feb11
	AR-Fed-PPC-Feb11-1
	AR-Fed-PPC-Feb11-2


	5G3_CMAexch_Feb11
	5G.3_CMAexch_statusreport_Feb11.pdf
	Qrtrly 100430


	5G4_TFCA_AR_Board_Feb2011
	5H_ParatansitGrantAgreement_A08-0026_Reinstate_Extension_FINAL_011311
	5I_Extend_680HOV_Express_Construction_Management_Contract_SCEngr
	5J_Extend_EB580HOV_Construction_Management_Contract_SCEngr
	5K_CM_RFP_for_I80
	5L_ACTC_Midyear_FY2010_11_Investment_Report
	5M_ACTIA_Budget_Update_Q2_2010_11
	5N_ACCMA_FY2010_11_2nd_Quarter_Financial_Report
	5O_Committee_Appointments
	6A_BPAC
	6B_CAC
	6C_CWC
	6D_PAPCO
	7A_SCS_RTP_CWTP_TEP_Update
	7B_Call_for_Projects_Letter
	7C_Committed_Policy
	05b_1_Attachment B_T2035 Committed Projects

	7D_Legislative_Update
	Fiscal Impacts
	No direct fiscal impact.


	7E_Update_High_Speed_Rail
	8A_Memo_SR2S_Update_013111
	8A_AttachmentA2_School-Roster_by_Program.pdf
	B1-School Roster by Program


	9A_New_Agency_Business_Plan_and_Organization_Structure
	9A_Attachment_C_Transition_Schedule.pdf
	Sheet1

	9A_Attachment_E_ Manangement_Partners_Merger_Implementation_Plan.pdf
	EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 





